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SECTION I – GENERAL 

 

DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

 

This Letter of Offer uses the definitions and abbreviations set forth below, which you should consider when reading 

the information contained herein. The following list of certain capitalised terms used in this Letter of Offer is intended 

for the convenience of the reader/prospective investor only and is not exhaustive. 

 

This Letter of Offer uses the definitions and abbreviations set forth below, which, unless the context otherwise indicates 

or implies, or unless otherwise specified, shall have the meaning as provided below. References to any legislation, 

act, regulation, rules, guidelines or policies shall be to such legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines or policies 

as amended, supplemented, or re-enacted from time to time and any reference to a statutory provision shall include 

any subordinate legislation made from time to time under that provision. 

 

The words and expressions used in this Letter of Offer, but not defined herein, shall have the same meaning (to the 

extent applicable) ascribed to such terms under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013, the SCRA, the 

Depositories Act, and the rules and regulations made thereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms used in 

sections/ chapters titled “Industry Overview”, “Statement of Special Tax Benefits”, “Financial Information” and 

“Outstanding Litigations and Defaults” and “Terms of Issue” on pages 49, 46, 70, 123, and 135 respectively, shall 

have the meaning given to such terms in such sections. 

 

General terms 

 

Term Description 

“Nagreeka Exports Limited” 

or “We” or “us” or “Our 

Company” or “the 

Company” or “the Issuer” 

Nagreeka Exports Limited, a public limited company incorporated under the 

Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, 

third floor, Kolkata – 700001, West Bengal, India and corporate office at 7, Kala 

Bhavan, 3, Mathew Road, Opera House, Mumbai – 400 004, Mahrashtra, India 

 

Company related terms 

 

Term Description 

Articles / Articles of 

Association / AoA 

The Articles of Association of our Company, as amended from time to time. 

Auditor / Statutory 

Auditor 

The statutory auditor of our Company, being M/s B. Nath & Co, Chartered 

Accountants. . 

Audited Financial 

Statements/ Audited 

Financial Information  

The audited financial statements of our Company for the financial year ended March 

31, 2023 which comprises of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the statement of 

profit and loss, including other comprehensive income, the cash flow statement and 

the statement of changes in equity for the year March 31, 2023, and notes to the 

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information. For details, see “Financial Statements” on page 70. 

Board / Board of Directors Board of Directors of our Company, including any committees thereof. 

Corporate Office The corporate office of the Company at 7, Kala Bhavan, 3, Mathew Road, Opera 

House, Mumbai – 400 004, Mahrashtra, India 

Equity Share(s) The equity shares of our Company of a face value of ₹5 each, unless otherwise 

specified in the context thereof. 

Independent Director(s) The independent director(s) of our Company, in terms of Section 2(47) and Section 

149(6) of the Companies Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations. 

Key Management 

Personnel / KMP 

Key management/ managerial personnel of our Company in accordance with 

Regulation 2(1)(bb) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and as described in “Our 

Management – Key Managerial Personnel” on page 69. 

Limited Review Report Report dated November 14, 2023 prepared by the statutory auditors of our Company, 

M/s B Nath & Co, Chartered Accountants on the unaudited financials results of our 
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Term Description 

Company for the six month ended on September 30, 2023. 

Memorandum / 

Memorandum of 

Association / MoA 

Memorandum of association of our Company, as amended from time to time. 

 

Preference Shares The 15 % cumulative non-convertible redeemable preference shares of a face value of 

₹10 each of our Company, unless otherwise specified in the context thereof. 

Promoter(s) The Promoters of our Company, namely Sushil Patwari, Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari and 

Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari 

Promoter Group The persons and entities constituting the promoter group of our Company in terms of 

Regulation 2(1) (pp) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

Registered Office The registered office of our Company located at 18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, third floor, 

Kolkata – 700001, West Bengal, India  

Registrar of Companies/ 

RoC 

The Registrar of Companies, West Bengal at Kolkata. 

Senior Management / 

Senior Managerial 

Personnel / SMP 

Senior management/ senior managerial personnel of our Company in accordance with 

Regulation 2(1)(bbbb) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and as described in “Our 

Management – Senior Managerial Personnel” on page 69. 

Shareholders / Equity 

Shareholder 

The equity shareholders of our Company, from time to time. 

Limited Review 

Unaudited Financial 

Statements/ Limited 

Review Unaudited 

Financial Results 

The limited review unaudited financial results for the six months ended September 30, 

2023 prepared in accordance with Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including the notes thereto. 

 

Issue related terms 

 

Term Description 

Abridged Letter of Offer 

/ ALOF 

The abridged letter of offer to be sent to the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our 

Company with respect to this Issue in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations 

and the Companies Act. 

Additional Rights Equity 

Shares / Additional 

Equity Shares 

The Rights Equity Shares applied or allotted under this Issue in addition to the Rights 

Entitlement. 

Allot / Allotted / 

Allotment 

Unless the context otherwise requires, the allotment of Rights Equity Shares pursuant 

to the Issue. 

Allotment Account(s) The accounts opened with the Banker to the Issue, into which the amounts blocked by 

Application Supported by Blocked Amount in the ASBA Account, with respect to 

successful Applicants will be transferred on the Transfer Date in accordance with 

Section 40(3) of the Companies Act. 

Allotment Account 

Bank/Banker to 

Issue/Refund Bank  

Bank(s) which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as bankers to an issue 

and with whom the Allotment Account(s) will be opened, in this case being HDFC 

Bank Limited.  

Allotment Advice Note, advice or intimation of Allotment sent to each successful Applicant who has been 

or is to be Allotted and the Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this Issue. 

Allotment Date Date on which the Allotment is made pursuant to this Issue. 

Allottee(s) Persons to whom the Rights Equity Shares are Allotted pursuant to the Issue. 

Applicant(s) / Investor(s) Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) and/or Renouncees who are entitled to make an 

application for the Equity Shares in terms of this Letter of Offer. 

Application Application made (i) through submission of the Application Form or plain paper 

Application to the Designated Branch(es) of the SCSBs or online/ electronic 

application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs) under 

the ASBA process to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares at the Issue Price. 

Application Form  Form in terms of which an Applicant shall make an application to subscribe to the 
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Term Description 

Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue, including plain-paper applications and 

online application form available for submission of application though the website of 

the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs) under the ASBA process 

Application Money Aggregate amount payable in respect of the Rights Equity Shares applied for in the 

Issue at the Issue Price. 

Application Supported 

by Blocked Amount / 

ASBA 

The application (whether physical or electronic) used by an Applicant(s) to make an 

application authorizing the SCSB to block the amount payable on application in their 

ASBA Account maintained with such SCSB. 

 

ASBA Account An account maintained with an SCSB and as specified in the Application Form or plain 

paper Application, as the case may be, by the Applicant for blocking the amount 

mentioned in the Application Form or in the plain paper. 

ASBA Applicants / 

ASBA Investors 

Applicants / Investors who make Application in this Issue using the ASBA Process. 

ASBA Circulars  

 

Collectively, SEBI circular bearing reference number 

SEBI/CFD/DIL/ASBA/1/2009/30/12 dated December 30, 2009, SEBI circular bearing 

reference number CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29, 2011, SEBI ICDR Master 

Circular (to the extent it pertains to the rights issue process) and any other circular 

issued by SEBI in this regard and any subsequent circulars or notifications issued by 

SEBI in this regard 

Banker to the Company Canara Bank, State Bank of India, Indian Bank, Punjab National Bank and The 

Karnataka Bank Limited 

Banker to the Issue HDFC Bank Limited 

Banker to the Issue 

Agreement  

 

Agreement dated January 18, 2024 amongst our Company, the Lead Manager, the 

Registrar to the Issue and the Banker to the Issue for transfer of funds to the Allotment 

Account, refunds of the amounts collected from Applicants/Investors and providing 

such other facilities and services as specified in the agreement.  

Basis of Allotment The basis on which the Rights Equity Shares will be Allotted to successful applicants 

in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange under this Issue and which is 

described in “Terms of the Issue” on page 135. 

Controlling Branches / 

Controlling Branches of 

the SCSBs 

Such branches of the SCSBs which co-ordinate with the Lead Manager, the Registrar 

to the Issue and the Stock Exchanges, a list of which is available on 

https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmI

d=34, updated from time to time, or at such other website as may be prescribed by 

SEBI from time to time. 

Demographic Details Details of Investors including the Investor’s address, name of the Investor’s father/ 

husband, investor status, occupation and bank account details, where applicable. 

Designated Branches Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the Application Form or the plain 

paper Application, as the case may be, from the Investors and a list of which is 

available on the website of SEBI and/or such other website(s) as may be prescribed by 

the SEBI or the Stock Exchange(s), from time to time. 

Designated Stock 

Exchange 

BSE  

Depository(ies) NSDL and CDSL or any other depository registered with SEBI under the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 as 

amended from time to time read with the Depositories Act, 1996. 

Letter of Offer / LOF This letter of offer dated January 31, 2024 filed with the Stock Exchanges including 

any addenda or corrigenda thereto. 

Equity Shareholder(s) / 

Shareholder(s) 

The holders of Equity Shares of our Company. 

Eligible Equity 

Shareholder(s) 

Holder(s) of the Equity Shares as on the Record Date, i.e., January 30, 2024 

ISIN International Securities Identification Number. 

Issue / Rights Issue Issue of up to 1,87,49,550 Rights Equity Shares for cash at a price of ₹ 20 per Rights 



4 

 

Term Description 

Equity Share, including a share premium of ₹ 15.00 per Rights Equity Share for an 

aggregate amount upto ₹ 3,750.00 lakh* on a rights basis by our Company to the 

Eligible Equity Shareholders in the ratio of 3 Rights Equity Shares for every 2 Equity 

Shares held by the Eligible Equity Shareholders on the Record Date. 

*Assuming full subscription 

Issue Agreement Issue agreement dated January 30, 2024 between our Company and the Lead Manager, 

pursuant to which certain arrangements are agreed to in relation to the Issue.  

Issue Closing Date February 23, 2024  

Issue Documents Collectively, this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form, the 

Rights Entitlement Letter, any other issue material 

Issue Opening Date February 12, 2024 

Issue Period The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing Date, inclusive of 

both days, during which Applicants/Investors can submit their Applications, in 

accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

Issue Price ₹ 20.00 per Rights Equity Share. 

Issue Proceeds/Gross 

Proceeds 

The gross proceeds raised through the Issue. 

Issue Size The issue of up to 1,87,49,550 Rights Equity Shares aggregating to an amount upto 

₹3,750.00 lakh*. 

*Assuming full subscription 

Lead Manager to the 

Issue/ Lead Manager 

Prime Securities Limited. 

Listing Agreement  

 

The listing agreements entered into between our Company and the Stock Exchanges in 

terms of the SEBI Listing Regulations  

Materiality Policy ‘Policy for Determination and Disclosure of Materiality of an Event or Information’ 

adopted by our Board in accordance with the requirements under Regulation 30 of the 

SEBI Listing Regulations, read with the materiality policy adopted by the Board of 

Directors through its resolution dated August 14, 2023 for the purpose of litigation 

disclosures in this Letter of Offer. 

Multiple Application 

Forms 

Multiple application forms submitted by an Eligible Equity Shareholder/Renouncee in 

respect of the Rights Entitlement available in their demat account. However 

supplementary applications in relation to further Equity Shares with/without using 

additional Rights Entitlements will not be treated as multiple application. 

Net Proceeds Issue Proceeds less the Issue-related expenses. For details, see “Objects of the Issue” 

on page 40. 

Non-Institutional 

Investor(s) / NII 

An Investor other than a Retail Individual Investor or Qualified Institutional Buyer as 

defined under Regulation 2(1)(jj) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

Non – ASBA Applicant/  

Non - ASBA Investor 

Investors other than ASBA Investors who apply in the Issue otherwise than through 

the ASBA process. 

Offer Document(s) The Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer including any notices, corrigenda thereto. 

Off Market Renunciation The renouncement of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by transferring 

them through off market transfer through a depository participant in accordance with 

the SEBI ICDR Master Circular, circulars issued by the Depositories from time to time 

and other applicable laws. 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-

market transfer is completed in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited 

to the demat account of the Renouncee on or prior to the Issue Closing Date 

On Market Renunciation The renouncement of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by trading them 

over the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges through a registered stock 

broker in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Master Circular, circulars issued by the 

Stock Exchanges from time to time and other applicable laws, on or before February 

23, 2024. 

QIBs / Qualified Qualified institutional buyers as defined under Regulation 2(1)(ss) of the SEBI ICDR 
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Term Description 

Institutional Buyers Regulations. 

Record Date Designated date for the purpose of determining the Shareholders eligible to apply for 

the Rights Equity Shares in the Issue, being January 30, 2024 

Registrar / Registrar to 

the Issue 

Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited 

Registrar Agreement Agreement dated October 21, 2023 entered into between our Company and the 

Registrar in relation to the responsibilities and obligations of the Registrar to the Issue 

pertaining to this Issue.  

Renouncee(s) Person(s) who has/have acquired Rights Entitlements from the Eligible Equity 

Shareholders on renunciation in accordance with the SEBI master circular bearing 

number SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/P/CIR/2023/00094 dated June 21, 2023. 

Renunciation Period The period during which the Investors can renounce or transfer their Rights 

Entitlements which shall commence from the Issue Opening Date. Such period shall 

close on February 19, 2024, in case of On Market Renunciation. Eligible Equity 

Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through Off-market transfer is 

completed in such manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat 

account of the Renouncee on or prior to the Issue Closing Date. 

Retail Individual 

Investor / RII 

An individual Investor who has applied for Rights Equity Shares for an amount not 

more than ₹ 2,00,000 (including an HUF applying through karta in the Issue as defined 

under Regulation 2(1)(vv) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

Rights Entitlements/ REs The number of Rights Equity Shares that an Eligible Equity Shareholder is entitled to 

in proportion to his / her shareholding in our Company as on the Record Date, being 3 

Rights Equity Share(s) for every 2 fully paid-up Equity Share(s) held by the Eligible 

Equity Shareholder on the Record Date. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI Rights Issue 

Circulars, the Rights Entitlements shall be credited in dematerialized form in respective 

demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders before the Issue Opening Date. 

Rights Entitlement Letter  Letter including details of Rights Entitlements of the Eligible Equity Shareholders.  

Rights Equity Shares / 

Rights Shares 

Equity Shares of our Company to be Allotted pursuant to the Issue. 

Self-Certified Syndicate 

Banks / SCSBs 

Self-certified syndicate banks registered with SEBI, which offers the facility of ASBA. 

A list of all SCSBs is available on 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes, updated 

from time to time and/or such other website(s) as maybe prescribed by SEBI from time 

to time. 

Stock Exchanges BSE and NSE where the Equity Shares are presently listed. 

Transfer Date The date on which the Application Money blocked in the ASBA Account will be 

transferred to the Allotment Account in respect of successful Applications, upon 

finalization of the Basis of Allotment, in consultation with the Designated Stock 

Exchange. 

Wilful Defaulter or 

Fraudulant Borrower 

An entity or person categorised as a wilful defaulter or fraudulent borrower by any 

bank or financial institution or consortium thereof, in terms of Regulation 2(1)(lll) of 

the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

Working Day In terms of Regulation 2(1)(mmm) of SEBI ICDR Regulations, working day means all 

days on which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for business. Further, in respect 

of Issue Period, working day means all days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public 

holidays, on which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for business. Furthermore, 

the time period between the Issue Closing Date and the listing of Equity Shares on the 

Stock Exchanges, “Working Day” shall mean all trading days of the Stock Exchanges, 

excluding Sundays and bank holidays. 

 

  

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes
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Business and Industry Related Terms  

 

Terms Description 

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate 

CITI Confederation of Indian Textile Industry 

ELS Extra-Long Staples 

FDI Foreign Direct Investment 

FTAs Free Trade Agreements 

GDP Gross Domestic Product 

IPP Index of Industrial Production 

MSMEs Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises 

NTTM National Technical Textiles Mission 

PM MITRA PM Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel 

QCO Quality Control Orders 

 

Conventional, General Terms and Abbreviations 

 

Term Description 

₹/ Rs./ Rupees/ INR Indian Rupees 

A/c Account 

AGM Annual General Meeting 

AIF Alternative investment fund, as defined and registered with SEBI under the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 2012. 

BSE BSE Limited 

CAGR Compounded annual growth rate 

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

CCD Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 

CIN Corporate Identity Number 

Companies Act Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder 

Consolidated FDI Policy The consolidated FDI Policy, effective from October 15, 2020, issued by the 

Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, 

Government of India, and any modifications thereto or substitutions thereof, issued 

from time to time 

CSR  Corporate Social Responsibility 

Depositories Act The Depositories Act, 1996  

Depository Participant / 

DP 

A Depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act 

DIN Director Identification Number 

DP ID Depository Participant’s Identification Number 

EBITDA Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation 

EGM Extraordinary general meeting 

EPS Earnings per Share 

ERP Enterprise Resource Planning 

FDI Foreign Direct Investment 

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 read with rules and regulations made 

thereunder 

FEMA Rules Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 

Financial year / Fiscal/ FY Period of 12 (twelve) months beginning April 1 and ending March 31 of that particular 

year, unless otherwise stated 

Foreign Portfolio Investor 

/ FPI 

Foreign portfolio investor as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations 

Fugitive Economic 

Offender 

An individual who is declared a fugitive economic offender under Section 12 of the 

Fugitive Economic Offenders Act, 2018 

FVCI Foreign Venture Capital Investors registered under the FVCI Regulations 
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Term Description 

FVCI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) 

Regulations, 2000 

GDP Gross Domestic Product 

Government / 

Government of India / GoI 

Government of India 

GST Goods and Services Tax 

HUF Hindu Undivided Family 

ICAI The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

IFRS International Financing Reporting Standards of the International Accounting 

Standards Board 

Ind AS Indian accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, as 

notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 

Insider Trading 

Regulations 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015 

ISIN International Securities Identification Number allotted by the depository 

IT Information Technology 

I.T. Act / IT Act Income Tax Act, 1961 

I. T. Rules Income Tax Rules, 1962 

Listing Agreements The listing agreements entered into by our Company with the Stock Exchanges 

MAT Minimum Alternate Tax 

MCA Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India 

MICR Magnetic ink character recognition 

MoU Memorandum of Understanding 

Mutual Fund Mutual Fund registered with SEBI under the SEBI Mutual Fund Regulations. 

NA / N.A. Not Applicable 

NACH National Automated Clearing House which is a consolidated system of ECS 

NAV Net asset value 

NCLT National Company Law Tribunal 

NCLAT National Company Law Appellate Tribunal 

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer 

Net Worth The aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out of the 

profits, securities premium account and debit or credit balance of profit and loss 

account, after deducting the aggregate value of the accumulated losses, deferred 

expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure not written off, as per the audited balance 

sheet, but does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets, write-back of 

depreciation and amalgamation 

NI Act Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 

NSDL National Securities Depositories Limited 

NR / Non-Resident A person resident outside India, as defined under the FEMA 

NRE Account Non-Resident External Account 

NRO Account Non-Resident Ordinary Account 

NRI Non-Resident Indian 

NSE The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

OCB / Overseas 

Corporate 

Body 

A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned directly or indirectly 

to the extent of at least 60% by NRIs including overseas trusts, in which not less than 

60% of beneficial interest is irrevocably held by NRIs directly or indirectly and which 

was in existence on October 3, 2003 and immediately before such date was eligible to 

undertake transactions pursuant to general permission granted to OCBs under FEMA 

OCI Overseas Citizen of India 

p.a. Per Annum 

PAC Persons Acting in Concert 

PAN Permanent Account Number 

PAT Profit After Tax 
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Term Description 

PBT Profit Before Tax 

P/E Ratio Price / Earnings Ratio 

PIO Persons of Indian Origin 

RBI Reserve Bank of India 

RBI Act Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement 

RONW Return on Net Worth 

SCORES SEBI Complaints Redress System 

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India, constituted under the SEBI Act 

SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

SEBI ICDR Master 

Circula 

SEBI master circular bearing number SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD- 2/P/CIR/2023/00094 

dated June 21, 2023 

SEBI ICDR Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended 

SEBI Listing Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, amended 

SEBI FPI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 

2019, as amended 

SEBI Rights Issue 

Circulars/ Rights Issue 

Circulars  

SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated 

January 22, 2020 and SEBI circular bearing reference number 

SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/66 dated May 19, 2022 and any other circular(s) 

issued by SEBI in this regard 

SEBI Takeover 

Regulations 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended 

Securities Act United States Securities Act of 1933 

SICA Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 

STT Securities Transaction Tax 

TAN Tax Deduction Account Number 

Trade Marks Act Trade Marks Act, 1999 

US United States of America 

US GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in United States 

VCF A venture capital fund (as defined and registered with SEBI under the erstwhile 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Funds) Regulations, 1996) 
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NOTICE TO INVESTORS 

 

Our Company is undertaking this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and the Letter of Offer, 

the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Application Form, the Rights Entitlement Letter and other applicable Issue material 

(collectively, the “Issue Materials”) will be sent/ dispatched only to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have 

provided Indian address and who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Entitlement and 

the Rights Equity Shares are permitted under laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and may not be construed 

as, a public offering in such jurisdictions. Pursuant to the SEBI ICDR Master Circulars, in case such Eligible Equity 

Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail address, the Issue Materials will be sent only to their valid e-mail address 

and in case such Eligible Equity Shareholders who have not provided their e-mail address, then the Issue Materials 

will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses provided by them. Those overseas shareholders 

who do not update our records with their Indian address or the address of their duly authorized representative in India, 

prior to the date on which we propose to dispatch the Issue Materials, shall not be sent any Issue Materials. Further, 

the Letter of Offer will be provided through e-mail by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible Equity 

Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company and who make a request in this regard. 

Investors can also access this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form from the websites 

of the Registrar, our Company, the Lead Manager, and the Stock Exchanges. 

 

Our Company shall also endeavour to dispatch physical copies of the Issue Materials to Eligible Equity Shareholders 

who have provided an Indian address to our Company. Our Company, the Lead Manager, and the Registrar will not 

be liable for non-dispatch of physical copies of Issue Materials. 

 

No action has been or will be taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required for that 

purpose. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or 

indirectly, and the Issue Materials may not be distributed in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with legal 

requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of the Issue Materials will not constitute an offer in those 

jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make such an offer and, under those circumstances, the Issue Materials 

must be treated as sent for information only and should not be copied, redistributed or acted upon for subscription to 

Rights Equity Shares or the purchase of Rights Entitlements. Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of the Issue 

Materials should not, in connection with the issue of the Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares, distribute or 

send such document in, into the United States or any other jurisdiction where to do so would, or might contravene 

local securities laws or regulations or would subject the Company, Lead Manager or their respective affiliates to any 

filing or registration requirement (other than in India). If Issue Materials is received by any person in any such 

jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights Entitlement or Rights Equity 

Shares referred to in Issue Materials. Envelopes containing an Application Form should not be dispatched from any 

jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer, and all persons subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares in this 

Issue must provide an Indian address.  

 

Any person who makes an application to acquire the Rights Entitlements or the Rights Equity Shares offered in the 

Issue will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted and agreed that such person is authorised to acquire the 

Rights Entitlements or the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations prevailing in 

his jurisdiction without requirement for our Company, the Lead Manager or their respective affiliates to make any 

filing or registration (other than in India). 

 

Neither the delivery of the Issue Materials nor any sale or offer hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any 

implication that there has been no change in our Company’s affairs from the date hereof or that the information 

contained herein is correct as at any time subsequent to the date of the Letter of Offer or date of such information. 

 

The contents of this Letter of Offer and Abridged Letter of Offer should not be construed as business, legal, 

tax or investment advice. Prospective investors may be subject to adverse foreign, state or local tax or legal 

consequences as a result of buying or selling of Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlements. As a result, each 

investor should consult its own counsel, business advisor and tax advisor as to the legal, business, tax and related 

matters concerning the offer of Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlements. In addition, neither our Company 

nor the Lead Manager nor any of their respective affiliates are making any representation to any offeree or 

purchaser of the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements regarding the legality of an investment in the 

Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements by such offeree or purchaser under any applicable laws or 
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regulations. 

 

NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES 

 

The Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the United States 

Securities Act, 1933, as amended (“Securities Act”), or any U.S. state securities laws and may not be offered, sold, 

resold or otherwise transferred within the United States of America or the territories or possessions thereof (“United 

States” or “U.S.”) or to, or for the account or benefit of, “U.S. persons” (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities 

Act (“Regulation S”), except in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. The 

Rights Entitlements and Rights Equity Shares referred to in this Letter of Offer are being offered in India and in 

jurisdictions where such offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares and/ Or Rights Entitlements are permitted under 

laws of such jurisdictions, but not in the United States. The offering to which this Letter of Offer, and Abridged Letter 

of Offer relates is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, an offering of any securities or rights for sale 

in the United States or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the said securities or rights. 

 

Accordingly, this Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer, Rights Entitlement Letter and Application Form should 

not be forwarded to or transmitted in or into the United States at any time. 

 

Neither our Company, nor any person acting on behalf of our Company, will accept a subscription or renunciation 

from any person, or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who our Company, or any person acting on behalf 

of our Company has reason to believe is, in the United States of America when the buy order is made. No payments 

for subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares shall be made from US bank accounts and all persons subscribing for the 

Rights Equity Shares and wishing to hold such Rights Equity Shares in registered form must provide an address for 

registration of the Rights Equity Shares in India. Our Company is making this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible 

Equity Shareholders and will dispatch the Letter of Offer or Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form only 

to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company.  

 

We, the Registrar, the Lead Manager or any other person acting on behalf of us, reserve the right to treat as 

invalid any Application Form which: (i) does not include the certification set out in the Application Form to 

the effect that the subscriber does not have a registered address (and is not otherwise located) in the United 

States and is authorised to acquire the Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with 

all applicable laws and regulations; (ii) appears to us or its agents to have been executed in, electronically 

transmitted from or dispatched from the United States; (iii) where a registered Indian address is not provided; 

or (iv) where we believe that Application Form is incomplete or acceptance of such Application Form may 

infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and we shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights 

Equity Shares in respect of any such Application Form. 
 

Rights Entitlements may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United States. 
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PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND OTHER INFORMATION 

 

Certain Conventions 

 

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references to “India” contained in this Letter of Offer 

are to the Republic of India and the ‘Government’ or ‘GoI’ or the ‘Central Government’ or the ‘State Government’ 

are to the Government of India, Central or State, as applicable. Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise 

requires, all references in this Letter of Offer to the ‘US’ or ‘U.S.’ or the ‘United States’ are to the United States of 

America and its territories and possessions. 

 

Unless otherwise specified, all references in this Letter of Offer are in Indian Standard Time. Unless indicated 

otherwise, all references to a year in this Letter of Offer are to a calendar year. 

 

A reference to the singular also refers to the plural and one gender also refers to any other gender, wherever applicable. 

 

Unless stated otherwise, all references to page numbers in are to the page numbers of this Letter of Offer. 

 

Financial Data 

 

Unless stated or the context requires otherwise, our financial data included in this Letter of Offer is derived from the 

Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 and Limited Review Unaudited Financial 

Results for the six months period ended September 30, 2023. For further information, see “Financial Information” on 

page 70. 

 

We have prepared our Audited Financial Statements and Limited Review Unaudited Financial Results in accordance 

with Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and Regulation 33 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Our Company publishes its 

financial statements in Indian Rupees. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting practices on the 

financial disclosures presented in this Letter of Offer should accordingly be limited. 

 

Our Company’s Financial Year commences on April 1 of the immediately preceding calendar year and ends on March 

31 of that particular calendar year. Accordingly, all references to a particular Financial Year or Fiscal or FY, unless 

stated otherwise, are to the 12 months period ending on March 31 of that particular calendar year. 

 

In this Letter of Offer, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to 

rounding off, and unless otherwise specified, all financial numbers in parenthesis represent negative figures. Unless 

stated otherwise, throughout this Letter of Offer, all figures have been expressed in lakh. 

 

Market and Industry Data 

 

Unless stated otherwise, market and industry data used in this Letter of Offer has been obtained or derived from 

publicly available information, industry publications and sources. Industry publications generally state that the 

information that they contain has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but that the accuracy, adequacy, 

completeness, reliability or underlying assumption are not guaranteed. Similarly, internal surveys, industry forecasts, 

market research and industry and market data used in this Letter of Offer, while believed to be reliable, have not been 

independently verified by our Company, the Lead Manager or their respective affiliates and neither our Company, the 

Lead Manager, nor their respective affiliates make any representation as to the accuracy of such information. 

Accordingly, Investors should not place undue reliance on this information. 

 

Certain industry related information in the sections titled “Industry Overview”, “Our Business”, “Risk Factors” and 

“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation” on pages 49, 58, 16, and 

117 respectively, have been derived from an industry report titled “Industry Outlook – Textile Outlook of India – 

Outlook and Challenges” dated May 30, 2023, prepared by Infomerics Valuation and Rating Private Limited (the 

“Industry Report”), an independent research house, pursuant to an engagement with our Company.  
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Currency and Units of Presentation 

 

All references to “Rupees” or “₹” or “Rs.” are to Indian Rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India. All 

references to “US$”, “U.S. Dollar”, “USD” or “U.S. Dollars” are to United States Dollars, the official currency of the 

United States of America.  

 

Certain numerical information has been presented in this Letter of Offer in “Lakh” units. 10,000,000 represents one 

crore and 1,000,000 represents one million.  

 

Exchange Rates 

 

These conversions should not be construed as a representation that these currency amounts could have been, or can 

be converted into Indian Rupees, at any particular rate or at all. 

 

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information with respect to the exchange rate between the 

Indian Rupee and the respective foreign currencies: 

 

Currency Exchange rate as on 

September 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

1 US$ 83.06 82.17 75.79 73.11 

(Source: www.fbil.org.in) 

The price for the period end refers to the price as on the last trading day of the respective fiscal year. 

 

  

http://www.fbil.org.in/
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS 

 

Certain statements contained in this Letter of Offer that are not statements of historical fact constitute ‘forward-looking 

statements’. Investors can generally identify forward-looking statements by terminology including ‘anticipate’, 

‘believe’, ‘continue’, ‘can’, ‘could’, ‘estimate’, ‘expect’, ‘future’, ‘forecast’, ‘intend’, ‘may’, ‘objective’, ‘plan’, 

‘potential’, ‘project’, ‘pursue’, ‘shall’, ‘should’, ‘target’, ‘will’, ‘would’ or other words or phrases of similar import. 

Similarly, statements that describe our objectives, plans or goals are also forward-looking statements. However, these 

are not the exclusive means of identifying forward-looking statements. All statements regarding our Company’s 

expected financial conditions, results of operations, business plans and prospects are forward-looking statements. 

These forward-looking statements may include planned projects, revenue and profitability (including, without 

limitation, any financial or operating projections or forecasts) and other matters discussed in this Letter of Offer that 

are not historical facts. 

 

These forward-looking statements contained in this Letter of Offer (whether made by our Company or any third party), 

are predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, assumptions and other factors that may cause 

the actual results, performance or achievements of our Company to be materially different from any future results, 

performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements or other projections. All 

forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about our Company that could cause 

actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-looking statement. Important 

factors that could cause our actual results, performances and achievements to differ materially from any of the forward-

looking statements include, among others: 

 

 Our ability to successfully implement our strategy; 

 Our inability to anticipate and respond to changes in customer preferences in a timely and effective manner; 

 Any imitation of our brand, product solutions, or any reproduction of likenesses of our products; 

 Increasing competition in, and the conditions of, the cotton yarn industry; 

 Any breaches of data security or disruptions of our information technology systems; 

 Our inability to attract and retain skilled personnel; and 

 Our inability to obtain, maintain or renew requisite statutory and regulatory permits and approvals for our 

business operations. 

 

For further discussion of factors that could cause the actual results to differ from the expectations, see the sections 

“Risk Factors”, “Our Business” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 

Operations” on pages 16, 58 and 117 respectively. By their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates 

and could be materially different from what actually occurs in the future. As a result, actual gains or losses could 

materially differ from those that have been estimated.  

 

Forward-looking statements reflect the current views of our Company as at the date of this Letter of Offer and are not 

a guarantee or assurance of future performance. These statements are based on our management’s beliefs and 

assumptions, which in turn are based on currently available information. Although we believe the assumptions upon 

which these forward-looking statements are based are reasonable, any of these assumptions could prove to be 

inaccurate, and the forward-looking statements based on these assumptions could be incorrect. Accordingly, we cannot 

assure investors that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements will prove to be correct and given 

the uncertainties, investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements. If any of 

these risks and uncertainties materialise, or if any of our Company’s underlying assumptions prove to be incorrect, 

the actual results of operations or financial condition of our Company could differ materially from that described 

herein as anticipated, believed, estimated or expected. All subsequent forward-looking statements attributable to our 

Company are expressly qualified in their entirety by reference to these cautionary statements.  
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SUMMARY OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER 

 

The following is a general summary of certain disclosures included in Letter of Offer and is neither exhaustive, nor 

does it purport to contain a summary of all the disclosures in this Letter of Offer or all details relevant to prospective 

investors. This summary should be read in conjunction with and is qualified by, the more detailed information 

appearing in this Letter of Offer, including the sections titled “Risk Factors”, “Objects of the Issue”, “Our Business” 

and “Outstanding Litigations and Defaults” on pages 16, 40, 58 and 123 respectively. 

 

Summary of our Business  

 

We are a part of the Nagreeka Group, incorporated in 1953 and founded by late Shri I. L. Patwari and his family. 

Incorporated in 1989, our Company is presently engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of cotton yarn 

and speciality yarn ranging from 6s to 80s (single/multiple yarn) and fabrics. Our spinning unit is located at Kolhapur 

district of Maharashtra. At present, our Company has an installed capacity of 55,440 spindles in Ring Spinning. The 

manufacturing facility also houses the state-of-the-art Reiter, LMW and other machines to manufacture speciality yarn 

of various counts, we also have Uster & other equipment in the quality lab to ensure that there is the monitoring of 

each stage of the production process so that there are enough data points for continuous improvement of the products. 

 

Our Company manufactures and Trades wide range of products like, Ring yarn, Compact yarn, TFO yarn, Open End 

yarn, Gassed yarn, Mercerised yarn, Slub yarn, Multi Count yarn, Melange yarn, Dyed Yarn, High Twist yarn, Core 

Spun yarn and Elitwist yarn. We have also set up textile processing plant at Kagal Kolhapurdistrict of Maharashtra.Our 

products are tailor-made to cater specific customer needs and we sell our products in domestic as well as international 

markets. Exports accounted for 60.80%, 49.23% and 67.33% of Revenue from Operations for the six-month period 

September 30, 2023 and for Fiscals 2023 and 2022 respectively. The export sales on this scale are possible due to our 

global distribution network. As on September 30, 2023, we have marketing team and established marketing network 

of agent across India and in about 40 counties across the globe. We believe that such a global distribution network is 

instrumental in an effective supply-chain management as well minimizes risks that may emanate from any 

geographical concentration. 

 

Objects of the Issue 

 

Our Company intends to utilize the Net Proceeds raised through the Issue towards the following objects:  

(₹ in lakhs) 

S. 

No.  

Particulars Estimated 

amount 

1.  Repayment of borrowings availed in the form of unsecured loans from our Promoters, 

Sushil Patwari and Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari  

1,220.10 

2.  Redemption of outstanding cumulative non-convertible redeemable preference shares 

held by one of our Promoter, Sushil Patwari  

1,000.00 

3.  Funding capital expenditure of our Company 592.40 

4.  General Corporate Purpose 873.41 

 Total Net Proceeds* 3,685.91  

*Assuming full subscription in the Issue and subject to finalization of the Basis of Allotment.  

 

For further details, see “Objects of the Issue” on page 40. 

 

Intention and extent of participation by our Promoter and Promoter Group in the Issue 

 

Our Promoters, Sushil Patwari, Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari and Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari, by letters dated October 23, 

2023 and December 28, 2023 (the “Promoters Subscription Letters”) on behalf of the Promoters or other member(s) 

of our Promoter Group of the Company have confirmed that they shall (i) subscribe to their Rights Entitlements in the 

Issue or renounce a portion of their Rights Entitlements in favour of the other Promoters or member(s) of our Promoter 

Group and (ii) will further subscribe to such number of additional Rights Equity Shares for any unsubscribed portion 

in the Issue, if any, or subscription pursuant to Rights Entitlement acquired through renunciation, either individually 

or jointly and/ or severally with the Promoter(s) or any other members of the Promoter Group or through third party 

investors as may be required to ensure that aggregate subscription in the Issue shall be 90% of the Equity Shares 
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offered in the Issue, subject to compliance with the minimum public shareholding requirements, as prescribed under 

the SCRR and the Companies Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI Listing Regulations, the SEBI Takeover 

Regulations and other applicable laws/ regulations. 

 

The acquisition of Rights Equity Shares by our Promoters and our Promoter Group, over and above its Rights 

Entitlements, as applicable, or subscription to the unsubscribed portion of this Issue, shall not result in a change of 

control of the management of our Company. Our Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations and will continue to comply with the minimum public shareholding requirements under the Applicable 

Law. 

 

Summary of Outstanding Litigations and Defaults  

 

A summary of outstanding legal proceedings involving our Company and Promoters as on the date of this Letter of 

Offer is set forth in the table below: 

 

Nature of Cases Number of 

Cases 

Amount Involved* 

(₹ in lakhs) 

Litigations involving our Company and Promoters  

Proceedings involving moral turpitude or criminal liability on our Company Nil Nil 

Proceedings involving material violations of statutory regulation by our 

Company and Promoters  

1 10.00  

Matters involving economic offences where proceedings have been 

initiated against our Company 

Nil Nil 

Other proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount 

exceeding the Materiality Threshold or are otherwise material in terms of 

the Materiality Policy, and other pending matters which, if they result in an 

adverse outcome would materially and adversely affect the operations or 

the financial position of our Company 

1 4,358.00 

* To the extent quantifiable.  

 

For further details, see “Outstanding Litigations and Defaults” beginning on page 123. 

 

Risk Factors 

 

For details of the risks associated with our Company, please see the section titled “Risk Factors” on page 16.  

 

Contingent Liabilities 

 

For details of contingent liabilities for the Fiscal 2023, please see the section titled “Financial Statement” on page 70. 

 

Related Party Transactions 

 

For details of related party transactions for the Fiscal 2023, please see the section titled, see “Financial Statements” 

on page 70. 

 

Issue of Equity Shares for consideration other than cash in the last one year 

 

No Equity Shares have been issued by our Company for consideration other than cash during the period of one year 

immediately preceding the date of filing of this Letter of Offer. 
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SECTION II – RISK FACTORS 

 

An investment in equity shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider each of the following risk 

factors and all other information set forth in this Letter of Offer, including the risks and uncertainties described below, 

before making an investment in the Equity Shares. This section should be read together with the Financial Statements 

and other financial information included elsewhere in this Letter of Offer. 

 

The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only risks that we currently face. Additional risks and 

uncertainties not presently known to us, or that we currently believe to be immaterial, may also adversely affect our 

business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations and cash flow. If any or some combination of the 

following risks, or other risks that are not currently known or believed to be material, actually occur, our business, 

financial condition and results of operations and cash flow could suffer, the trading price of, and the value of your 

investment in, Equity Shares could decline and you may lose all or part of your investment. In making an investment 

decision you must rely on your own examination of us and the terms of this Issue, including the merits and risks 

involved. 

 

This Letter of Offer also contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our results could 

differ materially from such forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors including the considerations 

described below and elsewhere in this Letter of Offer. 

 

Unless otherwise stated, references to “we”, “us”, “our”, “our Company” and similar terms is for Nagreeka Exports 

Limited. 

 

1. Any increase in the prices of raw material or any decrease in the supply of raw materials, primarily cotton will 

materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. 

 

The primary raw material for our manufacturing operations is cotton. We purchase cotton from domestic market. 

Being an agricultural commodity, there are fluctuations in price of cotton due to the changes in weather condition 

among other factors. Further, the minimum support price for cotton is also determined by the Government of India. 

As a result, the cotton price in India is not only driven by market demand but also supported by minimum support 

price operations of the Cotton Corporation of India. Any increase in cotton prices may have an adverse effect on our 

business, financial condition and results of operations. Any material shortage or interruption in the domestic supply 

or deterioration in quality of cotton due to natural causes or other factors could result in increased costs that we may 

not be able to pass on to customers. 

 

We buy cotton from open market, therefore, there is no minimum committed volumes of raw material that our 

suppliers assure. Any failure to arrange for raw material in the necessary quantities or as per our requirement with 

respect to our schedule, quality, standards and specifications, may adversely affect our production processes, which 

may in turn result in a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Although 

we have not encountered any significant disruptions in the sourcing and/or supply of our raw materials, we cannot 

assure you that such disruptions will not occur and/or we shall continue to be able to source raw materials in a cost-

effective manner. 

 

We sell our products in highly competitive markets, and competition in these markets is based primarily on demand 

and price. However, competition in our businesses can be based on, among other things, innovation, perceived value, 

brand recognition, promotional activities, advertising, new product introductions and other activities. It is difficult for 

us to predict the timing and scale of our competitors’ actions in these areas. As a result, to remain competitive, we 

must continuously strive to reduce our production costs and improve our operating efficiencies. In our businesses, we 

actively compete with companies producing the same or similar products. Due to the nature of our products, 

competition in these markets is based primarily on price and quality. 

 

2. We do not have long term contracts with our customers. 

 

We have not executed any long-term contracts with our domestic or international customers. Our sales are based on 

purchase orders that are placed by our customers depending on their requirements, with typical delivery periods 

ranging from 15 days to 180 days. In the absence of long-term contracts, there can be no assurance that a particular 
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customer would continue to source their supplies from us in the future. A reduction in the purchase orders placed by 

the customers may adversely affect our business and revenues; and may require us to shift to different markets and/or 

look for alternative buyers. Further, any loss of our major customers arising out of competition or from cheaper sources 

can lead to reduced margins and our results and operations may be affected. 

 

3. Our promoter Sushil Patwari is involved in certain regulatory proceedings and levied with penalty by SEBI. 

Any adverse outcome in such proceedings may have implications on smooth functioning of our Company.  

 

SEBI vide its order dated August 25, 2023 (“Order”), has imposed penalty of ₹10.00 lakh on our Promoter Sushil 

Patwari in the matter of Rupa Company Limited (“RCL”). SEBI has alleged that our Promoter, Sushil Patwari had 

traded in the securities of RCL during the period February 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021 on the basis of unpublished price 

sensitive information and in contravention of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

read with the SEBI PIT Regulations. Sushil Patwari has challenged the Order before the Securities and Appellate 

Tribunal (“SAT”) after making payment of ₹10.00 lakh. The matter is currently pending before SAT. However, we 

cannot assure that the said challenge will be successful and any adverse order or unfavourable order in the appellate 

forum may adversely affect our Promoter, the Company and its reputation.  

 

4. We are exposed to foreign exchange fluctuations risks. 

 

We are exposed to foreign exchange related risks since a major portion of our revenue from operations are in foreign 

currency. Our revenue from operations in foreign currency in Fiscal 2023, accounted for approximately 49.23% of 

our total revenue from operations for the respective periods.  

 

Any fluctuation of rupee rate against foreign currencies may adversely affect our export earnings, which we have 

experienced and can be expected to continue in terms of foreign exchange losses in respect of transactions 

denominated in foreign currencies  

 

We have been hedging our foreign exchange exposure through forward contracts to mitigate the risk of fluctuations 

in foreign exchange currencies for exports of our products. Although we have been entering into foreign exchange 

forward contracts to hedge against our foreign exchange risks, we cannot assure that we will continue to enter into 

forward contracts in the future and any such lack of hedging may expose us to foreign exchange currencies fluctuation, 

which may have an adverse impact on our business, results of operations and financial conditions. 

 

5. Any decrease in demand for our products may adversely affect our business and financial condition. 

 

The sales of our yarn that we manufacture and trade, rely heavily on the demand and preferences of end-user 

consumers of garments and other textile products. Our largest business segment is the manufacturing of yarn which 

accounted for approximately 56.46% and of our total revenue from operations for Fiscal 2023. If the preferences of 

end-users for textile products undergo a change which is driven by fashion or, availability of cheaper alternative like 

polyester or if our industry experience lower or negative growth, demand for our products may decrease and our 

revenue from sales of such products may decline, which may in turn materially adversely affect our business, financial 

condition and results of operations. In addition, we make significant decisions, including setting up of additional 

capacities, determining the levels of business that we will seek and accept, production schedules, raw material 

procurement, personnel requirements, and other resource requirements, based on our estimates of future sales 

projections. This may require us to increase staffing, increase borrowings and incur other expenses to meet the 

anticipated demand. However, any decrease in the demand for our product may result in such expenses causing 

reductions in our margins and significantly impact our results and operations. We cannot assure you that we will be 

able to realise the sales value on the basis of our estimates and any such losses may have an adverse impact on our 

results of operations. 

 

6. Our failure to accurately forecast and manage inventory could result in an unexpected shortfall and/or surplus 

of products, which could have a material adverse impact on our profitability. 

 

We monitor our inventory levels based on our projections of future demand. Because of the length of time necessary 

to produce commercial quantities of our products, we make production decisions well in advance of sales for some of 

our products. An inaccurate forecast of demand for any product may result in unavailability/surplus of products. This 



18 

 

unavailability of products in high demand may depress sales volumes and adversely affect customer relationships. 

Conversely, an inaccurate forecast can also result in an over-supply of products, which may increase costs, negatively 

impact cash flow, reduce the quality of inventory, erode margins substantially due to writing down of inventory cost 

from its carrying value to the net realisable value. Any of the aforesaid circumstances could have a material adverse 

effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. 

 

7. Our indebtedness, including various conditions and restrictions imposed on us by our financing agreements, 

could adversely affect our ability to react to changes in our business, and we may be limited in our ability to 

use debt to fund future capital needs. 

 

As of September 30, 2023, our borrowings amounted to ₹ 19,955.42 lakh. Our substantial indebtedness could: 

 

 require us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to payments in respect of our 

indebtedness, thereby reducing the availability of our cash flow to fund working capital, capital expenditures and 

other general corporate expenditures; 

 increase our vulnerability to adverse general economic or industry conditions; 

 limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, competition and/or changes in our business or our industry; 

 limit our ability to borrow additional funds; 

 restrict us from making strategic acquisitions, introducing new products or services or exploiting business 

opportunities; and 

 place us at a competitive disadvantage relative to competitors that have less debt or greater financial resources. 

 

We cannot guarantee that we will be able to generate enough cash flow from operations or that we will be able to 

obtain enough capital to service our debt or fund our planned capital expenditures. In addition, adverse changes in the 

business conditions affecting us could cause the amount of refinancing proceeds to be insufficient to meet our interest 

payments or fully repay any existing debt upon maturity and we may be unable to fund the payment of such shortfalls. 

If we cannot obtain alternative sources of financing or our costs of borrowings become significantly more expensive, 

then our financial condition and results of operations will be adversely affected. 

 

Moreover, the agreements governing certain of our debt obligations include terms that, in addition to certain financial 

covenants, which, amongst others, restrict our ability to make capital expenditures and investments, declare dividends, 

effect a scheme of amalgamation or reconstitution, alter our constitutional documents, undertake new projects, change 

our management and board of directors, modify our promoter/ promoter group shareholding, and modify our capital 

structure. Any failure on our part to comply with these terms in our loan agreements would generally result in events 

of default under these loan agreements. In such a case, the lenders under each of these respective loan agreements 

may, at their discretion, accelerate payment and declare the entire outstanding amounts under these loans due and 

payable, and in certain instances, enforce their security which has been constituted over various assets and take 

possession of those assets, which could adversely affect our liquidity and materially and adversely affect our business 

and operations. In addition, to the extent that we cannot make payments on accelerated amounts, such non-payment 

could result in the cross default and/or cross-acceleration of some or all our other outstanding indebtedness, and 

payment of penalty interest, which could likewise adversely affect our liquidity and materially and adversely affect 

our business, operations and financial conditions. 

 

8. We are subject to government policies and regulations affecting the agricultural sector particularly related to 

cotton and related industries could adversely affect our operations and profitability. 

 

Production of cotton, our primary raw material for our operations is significantly affected by government policies and 

regulations. Governmental policies affecting the agricultural industry (such as taxes, tariffs, duties, subsidies and 

import and export restrictions on agricultural commodities and commodity products) can influence industry 

profitability, the planting of certain crops versus other uses of agricultural resources, the location and size of crop 

production, whether unprocessed or processed commodity products are traded and the volume and types of imports 

and exports. In addition, international trade disputes can adversely affect agricultural commodity trade flows by 

limiting or disrupting trade between countries or regions. In recent years, rising prices of cotton and concerns about 

food security have prompted governments in several countries to introduce export bans on key agricultural 

commodities and commodity products. There is no assurance that such export bans may not become more prevalent 
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whether across countries or products. Future government policies may adversely affect the supply, demand for and 

prices of our products restrict our ability to do business in our existing and target markets and could cause our financial 

results to suffer. 

 

9. Any inability on our part to comply with prescribed technical specifications and standards of quality in 

connection with our products could adversely impact our operations and profitability. 

 

Our business requires obtaining and maintaining quality certifications and accreditations from independent 

certification entities as well as some of our customers that enable us to be eligible to participate in orders. Further, we 

are required to adhere to stringent contractual technical specifications and standards, and our customers may require 

our manufacturing facilities and products to be pre-approved and/or accredited by various agencies before placing 

orders for our products. If we fail to adhere to the aforesaid requirements or changes thereto in a timely manner, or at 

all, our cash flows, operations and/or profitability could be adversely affected. Our top customers may vary from 

period to period depending on order bookings. Our business and results of operations will be adversely affected if we 

are unable to develop and maintain a continuing relationship or pre-qualified status with our key customers. 

 

10. Our operations are subject to high working capital finance requirements. Our inability to obtain and/or 

maintain sufficient cash flow, credit facilities and other sources of funding, in a timely manner, or at all, to 

meet our requirement of working capital or pay our debts, could adversely affect our operations, financial 

condition and profitability. 

 

We require substantial amounts of working capital for our business operations, and the failure to obtain required 

working capital on attractive terms or at all, may materially and adversely affect our growth prospects and future 

profitability. We require substantial capital to maintain and operate our production facilities.  

 

Our total working capital debt (including bills discounting) as of September 30, 2023, amounting to ₹ 15,125.45 lakh. 

We rely on debt financing to meet our working capital requirements. We cannot assure that we will be able to raise 

additional debt in a timely manner or on acceptable terms in the future to finance our working capital, and this may 

materially and adversely affect our business. 

 

11. Our inability to successfully implement our strategies could adversely affect our growth and future 

profitability.  

  

Our ability to successfully implement our strategies of enhancement of health and hygiene division and other value-

added products, expanding our sales to other countries and increasing our production capacity are subject to variety 

of risks, including delay in commissioning, unanticipated cost increases, non-availability of adequate funds, the 

required personnel and other risks. Further, there can be no assurance that these strategies will be completed in a 

timely manner or at the cost levels anticipated by our Company.  

 

. In the event our Company is unable to successfully execute the aforesaid strategies, the benefits expected upon its 

implementation, our profitability, financial condition, and results of operations expected from growth could be 

materially adversely affected. 

 

12. Our funding requirements and proposed deployment of the Net Proceeds are based on management estimates 

and have not been independently appraised and may be subject to change based on various factors, some of 

which are beyond our control. 

 

Our Company proposes to utilize the Net Proceeds for the Issue towards repayment of loans and general corporate 

purpose. Our funding requirements and deployment of the Net Proceeds are based on internal management estimates 

based on current market conditions, and have not been appraised by any bank or financial institution or other 

independent agency. Further, in the absence of such independent appraisal, our funding requirements may be subject 

to change based on various factors which are beyond our control. For details, see “Objects of the Issue” on page 40. 

In addition, we cannot assure you that use of the Net Proceeds to meet our future capital requirements, fund our growth 

and for other purposes identified by our management would result in actual growth of our business, increased 

profitability, or an increase in the value of our business and your investment. 
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13. Any prolonged business interruption at our manufacturing facilities could have a material adverse effect on 

the results of our operations and profitability. 

 

Any material interruption at our manufacturing facilities, including but not limited to power failure, fire and 

unexpected mechanical failure of equipment’s and labour unrest could reduce our ability to meet the conditions of our 

contracts and earnings for the affected period. Irregular or any interruption in supply of power including from our 

captive windmills or water are factors that could adversely affect our daily operations. If there is an insufficient supply 

of electricity or water to satisfy our requirements, we may need to limit or delay our production, which could adversely 

affect our business, financial condition, and results of operations. We cannot assure you that we will always have 

access to sufficient supplies of electricity in the future to accommodate our production requirements and planned 

growth. Similarly, there is no assurance that those of our manufacturing facilities unaffected by an interruption will 

have the capacity to increase their output to manufacture products for the affected manufacturing facilities, to the 

extent that all outstanding orders will be fulfilled in a timely manner. In the event of prolonged interruptions in the 

operations of our manufacturing facilities, we may have to procure various supplies and products to meet our 

production requirements, which could affect our profitability. 

 

14. Export destination countries may impose varying duties on yarn or enter into free trade agreements with 

countries other than India. Any increase in such duties or the entry into free trade agreements with countries 

other than India may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of operations. 

 

Our revenues from exports amounted to ₹18,801.83 lakh and ₹16,282.74 lakh in Fiscal 2023 and for the six months 

period ended September 30, 2023, which represented approximately 49.23% and 60.80% of our revenues from 

operations for the respective periods. The destination countries impose varying duties on our products. There can be 

no assurance that the duties imposed by such destination countries will not increase. Any change or increase in such 

duties may adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of operations. Export destination countries 

may also enter into free trade agreements or regional trade agreements with countries other than India. Such 

agreements may place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to manufacturers in other countries and may 

adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of operations. Further, adverse changes in import policies 

in countries to which we export our products may have a particularly significant adverse impact on our business, 

financial condition, and results of operations. 

 

15. We operate in a competitive business environment. Competition from existing players and new entrants and 

consequent pricing pressures could have a material adverse effect on our business growth and prospects, 

financial condition, and results of operations.  

 

We face huge competition in our industry from the existing players and new entrants especially producers of man-

made fibre, which is a cheaper alternative to the natural fibre we use. If there is a change in trend and increase in 

demand of man-made fibre may put pressures on pricing, product quality, turnaround time, order size etc., which may 

put strain on our profit margins. Failure to compete with producers of man-made fibre may have adverse effect on our 

business, financial condition, and results of operations. 

 

16. We are dependent on third party transportation providers for the supply of raw materials and delivery of our 

products. 

 

As a manufacturing business, our success depends on the smooth supply and transportation of the various raw 

materials required at our manufacturing units and of our products from manufacturing units to our customers, both of 

which are subject to various uncertainties and risks. We use third party transportation providers for the supply of most 

of our raw materials and delivery of our products to domestic and overseas customers. Transportation strikes have had 

in the past, and could again have in the future, an adverse effect on supplies and deliveries to and from our customers 

and suppliers. In addition, raw materials, and products maybe lost or damaged in transit for various reasons including 

occurrence of accidents or natural disasters. There may also be delay in delivery of raw materials and products which 

may also affect our business and results of operation negatively. Failure to maintain a continuous supply of raw 

materials or to deliver our products to our customers in an efficient and reliable manner could have a material and 

adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and results of operations. 
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17. We introduce new value-added products for our customers and there is no assurance that our new products 

will be profitable in the future. Further, we face additional risks as we expand our product offerings and grow 

our business. 

 

In order to continue to expand our businesses and profitability, we introduce new value added products in our existing 

lines of business. Failure to consider, identify and provide for all additional risks may result in an adverse financial 

impact on us. Such new products would result in incurring additional costs and we cannot guarantee that such new 

products will be successful once offered, whether due to factors within or outside of our control, such as general 

economic conditions, a failure to obtain sufficient financing to support or a failure to understand customer demand 

and market requirements. If we are unable to achieve the intended results with respect to our offering of new products, 

or manage the growth of our business, our financial condition, cash flows, results of operations and prospects could 

be materially adversely affected. 

 

18. Inconsistent product quality could lead to customer dissatisfaction, hampering reputation, sales and business 

which may materially and adversely affect our business and prospects. 

 

We face business risks relating to our products not meeting the customer’s technical specifications or the required 

quality standards. Some of our manufacturing products i.e., yarnis accredited with Certified Organic Cotton and BCI 

certifications etc. We have prescribed stringent quality checks and continue to improve its resource utilization and 

minimize in-process rejections by leveraging quality tests across all manufacturing facilities. We are focused on 

improving quality systems and their effectiveness to lessen the incidence of such risks and simultaneously improving 

its operational efficiencies. However, there can be no assurance that there could not still be some deviation from 

prescribed quality standards due to factors such as human error. Despite putting in place strict quality control 

procedures we cannot assure that our products will always be able to satisfy our clients/customer’s quality standards. 

Any negative publicity regarding our Company, or products, including those arising from any deterioration in quality 

of our products from our vendors, or any other unforeseen events could adversely affect our reputation and our 

operations. Introduction of new products or for any other reason, any failure on our part to meet our customers' 

expectation could adversely affect our business, result of operations and financial condition. Such risks may be 

controlled, but not eliminated, by adherence to good manufacturing practices and finished product testing. We have 

little, if any, control over proper handling once our products are delivered to our customers. In case our products do 

not meet the customer, requirements or fails to adhere to the technical specifications or quality standards, our 

customers may cancel the order. Any such cancellation by our customers may adversely affect our reputation and 

brand image, which could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. 

 

19. We are subject to strict quality requirements, and any failure to comply with quality standards may lead to the 

cancellation of existing and future orders and could negatively impact our business, financial condition, 

results of operations and prospects.  

 

Our customers maintain strict quality and certification procedures. Our products go through various quality checks at 

various stages. Our quality policy is focused on fulfilling customer requirements through reliable products and services 

aimed at meeting all regulatory requirements and through continual improvement of our quality management systems. 

Our products undergo a qualification process throughout the entire value chain to ensure that quality products are 

being provided to customers. Our quality control programs and business management systems at our manufacturing 

facilities include ISO 9001-2015 certification and  

 

Despite strict adherence to quality control programs and business management systems, we cannot assure you that our 

quality control processes will not fail, or the quality tests and inspections conducted by us will be accurate at all times. 

Any shortcoming in the raw materials procured by us or in the production of our products due to failure of our quality 

assurance procedures, negligence, and human error or otherwise, may damage our products and result in deficient 

products. We also face the risk of legal proceedings and product liability claims being brought against us by our 

customers for defective products sold. We cannot assure you that we will not experience any material product liability 

losses in the future or that we will not incur significant costs to defend any such claims. A product liability claim may 

adversely affect our reputation and brand image, as well as entail significant costs in defending such claims 
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20. We are dependent on our senior management and other key personnel as well as certain intermediaries, and 

the loss of, or our inability to attract or retain, such persons could adversely affect our business, results of 

operations, financial condition, and cash flows. 

 

Our performance depends largely on the efforts and abilities of our senior management and other key personnel. We 

believe that the inputs and experience of our senior management in particular, and other key personnel are valuable 

for the development of our business and operations and the strategic directions taken by our Company. For further 

information of our key management personnel, see “Our Management and Organisational Structure” on page 69. 

There can be no assurance that these individuals or any other member of our senior management team will not leave 

us or join a competitor or that we will be able to retain such personnel or find adequate replacements in a timely 

manner, or at all. We may require a long period of time to hire and train replacement personnel when qualified 

personnel terminate their employment with our Company. We may also be required to increase our levels of employee 

compensation more rapidly than in the past to remain competitive in attracting employees that our business requires. 

The loss of the services of such persons may have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial 

condition, and cash flows. 

 

21. We require various licences and approvals for undertaking our business and if we fail to obtain, maintain, or 

renew our statutory and regulatory licenses, permits and approvals required to operate our business, our 

business and results of operations may be adversely affected. 

 

Our operations are subject to government regulations, and we are required to obtain and maintain several statutory 

and regulatory permits, approvals, and consents under central, state, and local government rules in India, generally for 

carrying out our business and for each of our manufacturing facilities. The introduction of additional government 

control or newly implemented laws and regulations, depending on the nature and extent thereof and our ability to 

make corresponding adjustments, may adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. In 

particular, decisions taken by regulators concerning economic policies or goals that are inconsistent with our interests 

could adversely affect our results of operations. These laws and regulations and the way in which they are implemented 

and enforced may change from time to time and there can be no assurance that future legislative or regulatory changes 

will not have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash flows and results of operations. 

 

Further, certain approvals for our manufacturing facilities are required to be applied or renewed on an ongoing basis. 

The approvals required by us are subject to numerous conditions and we cannot assure you that these would not be 

suspended or revoked in the event of non-compliance or alleged noncompliance with any terms or conditions thereof, 

or pursuant to any regulatory action. If there is any failure by us to comply with the applicable regulations or if the 

regulations governing our business are amended, we may incur increased costs, be subject to penalties, have our 

approvals and permits revoked or suffer a disruption in our operations, any of which could adversely affect our 

business. In case we fail to comply with these requirements, or a regulator alleges we have not complied with these 

requirements, we may be subject to penalties and compounding proceedings. 

 

22. We have in the past entered related party transactions and may continue to do so in the future. There can be 

no assurance that we could not have achieved more favourable terms if such transactions had been entered 

into with third parties. 

 

We have entered transactions with related parties. While we believe that all such transactions have been conducted on 

an arms-length basis, there can be no assurance that we would not have achieved more favourable commercial terms 

with other parties. Furthermore, we may enter related party transactions in the future, and such transactions may 

potentially involve conflicts of interest. For further information on our related party transactions, see “Financial 

Information” on page 70. There can be no assurance that such transactions, individually or in the aggregate, will 

always be in the best interests of our minority shareholders and will not have an adverse effect on our business, results 

of operations, financial condition, and cash flows. In the event any conflict of interest arises between us, or to the 

extent that competing products offered by any of our related parties erode our market share, we may not be able to 

effectively manage any such conflict or competitive pressures and, consequently, our business, results of operation 

and financial condition may be adversely affected. 

 

23. If we are unable to successfully execute our growth strategies, our business prospects, and results of operations 

could be materially and adversely affected. 
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We propose to expand our business by adopting a series of strategies. For further details, see “Our Business – Our 

Strategy” on page 60. Our growth depends on our ability to expand our market share and our inability to do so may 

adversely affect our growth prospects. Our growth strategies could place significant demand on our management and 

our administrative, operational, and financial infrastructure. We could also encounter difficulties and delays in 

executing our growth strategies due to several factors, including, without limitation, delays in implementation, lack 

of appropriate infrastructure, unavailability of human and capital resources, or any other risks that we may or may not 

have foreseen. Our management may also change its view on the desirability of current strategies, and any resultant 

change in our strategies could put significant strain on our resources. Further, we may be unable to achieve any 

synergies or successfully integrate any acquired business into our portfolio. Any business that we acquire may subject 

us to additional liabilities, including unknown or contingent liabilities, liabilities for failure to comply with laws and 

regulations, and we may become liable for the past activities of such businesses. 

 

24. If we are unable to collect our dues and receivables from our customers, our results of operations and cash 

flows could be materially and adversely affected. 

 

Our business depends on our ability to successfully obtain payment from our customers of the amount they owe us 

for the products delivered in timely manner. Our Company generally extends the benefit of a credit period of up to 

180 days to its customers, however, the same is not uniform and it varies on a case-to-case basis. Our average credit 

cycle has been 20 days and 15 days in Fiscal 2023 and in the six months period ended September 30, 2023, 

respectively. 

 

We cannot assure you that we will be able to accurately assess the creditworthiness of our customers. Macroeconomic 

conditions could also result in financial difficulties for our customers, including limited access to the credit markets, 

insolvency, or bankruptcy. Such conditions could cause customers to delay payment, request modifications of their 

payment terms, or default on their payment obligations to us, cause us to enter into litigation for non-payment, all of 

which could increase our receivables. If we are unable to meet our contractual obligations, we might experience delays 

in the collection of, or be unable to collect, our customer balances, and if this occurs, our results of operations and 

cash flows could be adversely affected. In addition, if we experience delays in billing and collection for our products, 

our cash flows could be adversely affected. Any significant decrease in or discontinuation of products manufactured 

from our products by customers in the industry or other industries from which we derive significant revenues in the 

future may reduce the demand for our products. 

 

25. We have contingent liabilities, and our financial condition could be adversely affected if any of these 

contingent liabilities materializes. 

 

As of March 31, 2023, contingent liabilities disclosed in the notes to our Audited Financial Statements aggregated 

₹7,635.80 lakhs. Our contingent liabilities that had not been provided for as on March 31, 2023 are set forth below: 

 

(₹ in lakhs) 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars As at March 31, 

2023 

1.  Bills discounted with Banks  2,714.27 

2.  Bank Guarantees issued in favour of Custom, Central Excise & Other Government 

Authorities.  

463.62 

3.  Disputed Statutory Dues  

a)  The Income Tax Assessment of the Company have been completed up to Assessment 

Year 2017-2018.  Disputed Income Tax Liabilities for which appeal is pending before 

different appellate authorities for Assessment Year 2017-2018 

4.92 

b)  The Income Tax Assessment of the Company have been completed up to Assessment 

Year 2018-19. Disputed Income Tax Liabilities for which appeal is pending before 

different appellate authorities for Assessment Year 2018-19 

4,358.58 

c)  Disputed Sales Tax liability for which appeal is pending before Sales Tax authorities 

relating to financial year from 2009-2010 

80.13 
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Sr. 

No. 

Particulars As at March 31, 

2023 

d)  Disputed Goods & Service Tax Liabilities for which appeal is pending before 

different GST authorities relating to financial year 2017-2018 and 2018-2019 

14.28 

 Total 7,635.80 

 

In the event that any of these contingent liabilities materialize, our financial condition may be adversely affected. 

 

26. We may face a risk on account of not meeting our export obligations. Our failure to fulfil these export 

obligations in full may make us liable to pay duty proportionate to unfulfilled obligation along with the interest. 

 

We have obtained licenses under Export Promotion Capital Goods Scheme (“EPCG”) for import of capital goods 

without payment of duty and GST; and under Advance Authorisation Scheme for import of inputs without payment 

of duty and / or GST. As per the licensing requirement under the said scheme, we are required to export goods of a 

definite amount, failing which we will have to make payment to the Government of India equivalent to the duty saved 

by us along with the interest. Though in the past we have not been penalised for non-fulfilment of the export 

obligations under the EPCG Scheme; there can be no assurance that we would be able to meet the export obligations 

in the future. In case we fail to fulfil these export obligations in full; we will have to pay duty proportionate to 

unfulfilled obligation along with the interest. 

 

27. We are subject to stringent labour laws of India.Any strike, labour unrest, work stoppage or increased wage 

demand by our employees or any other kind of disputes with our employees could adversely affect our business, 

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. 

 

Our manufacturing activities are labour intensive, require our management to undertake significant labour interface, 

and expose us to the risk of industrial action. As on September 30, 2023 we have about 800 skilled and unskilled 

employees. 

 

 Our dependence on contract labour may result in significant risks for our operations, relating to the availability and 

skill of such contract labourers, as well as contingencies affecting availability of such contract labour during peak 

periods in labour intensive sectors such as ours. There can be no assurance that we will have adequate access to skilled 

and unskilled workmen at reasonable rates.  We are also subject to a number of stringent labour laws of India that 

protect the interests of workers, including legislation that sets forth detailed procedures for dispute resolution and 

employee removal and legislation that imposes financial obligations on employers upon retrenchment. There can be 

no assurance that we will not experience disruptions to our operations due to disputes or other problems with our work 

force such as strikes, labour unrests, work stoppages or increased wage demands, which may adversely affect our 

business. 

 

If labour laws of India where-in we have manufacturing units become more stringent or are more strictly enforced, it 

may become difficult for us to maintain flexible human resource policies, discharge employees or downsize, any of 

which could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. We also 

enter into contracts with independent contractors who, in turn, engage on-site contract labour to perform certain 

operations. Although we generally do not engage such labour directly, it is possible under Indian law that we may be 

held responsible for wage payments to the labour engaged by contractors should the contractor’s default on wage 

payments. Any requirement to fund such payments will adversely affect us, our business, financial condition, results 

of operations and cash flows. Furthermore, under the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970, we may 

be required to absorb a portion of such contract labour as permanent employees. Any order from a regulatory body or 

court requiring us to absorb such contract labour may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, 

results of operations and cash flows.We are subject to stringent labour laws of India and other jurisdictions and also 

to other industry standards and any strike, labour unrest, work stoppage or increased wage demand by our employees 

or any other kind of disputes with our employees could adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of 

operations and cash flows. 

 

28. We are subject to export and import controls that could adversely impact our business. 
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We are subject to export and import control laws that limit us to where and to whom we can sell our products which 

could result in postponements or cancellations of product orders. In addition, various countries have enacted laws that 

could limit our ability to distribute our products or could limit our customers' ability to implement our products in 

those countries. Changes in our products or changes in export and import regulations may create delays in the 

introduction of our products in international markets, prevent our customers with international operations from 

deploying our products throughout their global systems or, in some cases, prevent the export or import of our products 

to certain countries altogether. Any change in export or import regulations or related legislation, shift in approach to 

the enforcement or scope of existing regulations, or change in the countries, persons or technologies targeted by such 

regulations, could result in decreased use of our products by, or in our decreased ability to export or sell our products 

to, existing or potential customers with international operations. Delays caused by our compliance with regulatory 

requirements in obtaining or maintaining any regulatory approvals that may, in the future, be required to operate our 

business could materially affect our business and operating results. We may also be unable to secure raw materials 

components or software for our capital equipment due to export control laws, as a result of which, our supply chain 

may be disrupted and we may be unable to provide our products to customers, which can result in a loss of business 

for us. 

 

29. Our operations could be adversely affected by strikes, work stoppages or increased wage demands by our 

employees or any other kind of disputes with our employees. 

 

As of September 30, 2023, we employed about 800 personnel across our operations. Although we have not 

experienced any material labour unrest in the past, we cannot assure you that we will not experience disruptions in 

work due to disputes or other problems with our work force, which may adversely affect our ability to continue our 

business operations. Any labour unrest directed against us, could directly or indirectly prevent, or hinder our normal 

operating activities, and, if not resolved in a timely manner, could lead to disruptions in our operations. These actions 

are impossible for us to predict or control and any such event could adversely affect our business, results of operations 

and financial condition. 

 

30. Our insurance coverage may not adequately protect us against all losses or the insurance cover may not be 

available for all the losses as per the insurance policy, which could adversely affect business, financial 

condition and results of operations. 

 

Our operations are subject to various risks inherent in the manufacturing industry including defects failures of 

manufacturing equipment, fire, riots, strikes, explosions, accidents and natural disasters. We maintain an insurance 

policy that insures against material damage to buildings, facilities and machinery, furniture, fixtures, fittings, stocks, 

and machinery breakdown. Our key insurance policies consist of industrial all risk policy, sookshma udyam suraksha 

policy, workmen compensation policy and marine insurance policy.   

 

While we believe that the insurance coverage which we maintain would be reasonably adequate to cover the normal 

risks associated with the operation of our business, we cannot assure you that any claim under the insurance policies 

maintained by us will be honored fully, in part or on time, or that we have taken out sufficient insurance to cover all 

our losses. In addition, our insurance coverage expires from time to time. We apply for the renewal of our insurance 

coverage in the normal course of our business, but we cannot assure you that such renewals will be granted in a timely 

manner, at acceptable cost or at all. To the extent that we suffer loss or damage for which we did not obtain or maintain 

insurance, and which is not covered by insurance, exceeds our insurance coverage where our insurance claims are 

rejected, the loss would have to be borne by us and our results of operations, cash flows and financial performance 

could be adversely affected. 

 

31. Our Company’s ability to pay dividends in the future will depend on future earnings, financial condition, cash 

flows, working capital requirements and required or planned capital expenditures and terms of its financing 

arrangements. 

 

Our Company did not pay dividend to our shareholders for the Fiscal 2023. Our ability to pay dividends in future will 

depend on the earnings, financial condition, and capital requirements of our Company. Our business is capital intensive 

as we are required to innovate from time to time to increase margins, which may require us to invest all, or part of the 

profits generated by our business operations. Further, we may not be able to distribute dividends in certain 

circumstances such as default in payment of interest and/or principal, amongst others, based on certain of our high-
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cost financing arrangements. Our Company may be unable to pay dividends in the near or medium-term, and our 

future dividend policy will depend on our capital requirements and financing arrangements in respect of our projects, 

financial condition, and results of operations. Any inability to pay dividends in the future may adversely affect the 

trading price of the Equity Shares of our Company. For further details, please see “Financial Information” on page 

70. 

 

32. Compliance with, and changes in, environmental, health and safety laws and regulations or stringent 

enforcement of existing environmental, health and safety laws and regulations may result in increased 

liabilities and increased capital expenditures may adversely affect our cash flows, business results of operations 

and financial condition. 

 

Our operations are subject to environmental, health and safety and other regulatory and/ or statutory requirements in 

the jurisdictions in which we operate We are accordingly subject to various national, state, municipal and local laws 

and regulations concerning environmental protection in India. We cannot assure you that compliance with such laws 

and regulations will not result in a material increase in our costs or otherwise have an adverse effect on our financial 

condition, cash flows and results of operations. Further, manufacturing activities in India are also subject to various 

health and safety laws and regulations as well as laws and regulations governing their relationship with their respective 

employees in areas such as minimum wages, maximum working hours, overtime, working conditions, hiring, and 

terminating employees and work permits. Accidents, in particular fatalities, may have an adverse impact on our 

reputation and may result in fines and/or investigations by public authorities as well as litigation from injured workers 

or their dependents. 

 

Non-compliance with these laws and regulations could expose us to civil penalties, criminal actions, and revocation 

of key business licences. Environmental laws and regulations in India are becoming more stringent, and the scope and 

extent of new environmental regulations, including their effect on our operations, cannot be predicted with any 

certainty. In case of any change in environmental or pollution regulations, we may be required to invest in, among 

other things, environmental monitoring, pollution control equipment, and emissions management. As a consequence 

of unanticipated regulatory or other developments, future environmental and regulatory related expenditures may vary 

substantially from those currently anticipated. We cannot assure you that our costs of complying with current and 

future environmental laws and other regulations will not adversely affect our business, results of operations or financial 

condition.  

 

33. Industry information included in this Letter of Offer has been derived from a publicly available information. 

There can be no assurance that such third- party statistical, financial, and other industry information is 

complete, reliable or accurate. 

 

We have not independently verified data obtained from industry publications and other external sources referred to in 

this Letter of Offer and therefore, while we believe them to be accurate, complete, and reliable, we cannot assure you 

that they are accurate, complete, or reliable. Such data may also be produced on different bases. Therefore, discussions 

of matters relating to India, its economy, the textile industry, are subject to the caveat that the statistical and other data 

upon which such discussions are based may be inaccurate, incomplete, or unreliable. Industry publications generally 

state that the information contained in those publications has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but 

their accuracy, adequacy or completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed, and their reliability cannot 

be assured. Industry and government sources and publications are also prepared on the basis of information as of 

specific dates and may no longer be current or reflect current trends. Industry and government sources and publications 

may also base their information on estimates, forecasts and assumptions that may prove to be incorrect. Accordingly, 

no investment decision should be made on the basis of such information. 

 

34. The deployment of funds raised through this Issue shall not be subject to monitoring by any monitoring agency 

and shall be purely dependent on the discretion of the management of our Company. 

 

Since the size of the Issue is less than ₹ 10,000 lakh, no monitoring agency is required to be appointed by our Company 

to oversee the deployment of funds raised through this Issue. The deployment of funds raised through this Issue, is 

hence, at the discretion of the management and the Board of Directors of our Company and will not be subject to 

monitoring by any independent agency. The Board of Directors of our Company through Audit Committee will 
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monitor the utilization of the Issue proceeds. Any inability on our part to effectively utilize the Issue proceeds could 

adversely affect our business and financial condition. 

 

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS 

 

35. Our business is affected by prevailing economic, political, and other prevailing conditions in India and the 

markets we currently service. 

 

Our results of operations and financial condition depend significantly on prevailing economic conditions in India and 

our results of operations are affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. Various factors may lead to a 

slowdown in the Indian economy, which in turn may adversely impact our business, prospects, financial performance, 

and operations. In the past, the Indian economy has been affected by global economic uncertainties, liquidity crisis, 

domestic policies, global political environment, volatility in interest rates, currency exchange rates, commodity and 

electricity prices, volatility in inflation rates and various other factors. Accordingly, high rates of inflation in India 

could increase our employee costs and decrease our operating margins, which could have an adverse effect on our 

results of operations. Any slowdown in the economy of the markets in which we operate may adversely affect our 

business and financial performance of our business and operation. 

 

36. Any downgrading of India’s debt rating by a domestic or international rating agency could adversely affect 

our business. 

 

There could be a downgrade of India’s sovereign debt rating due to various factors, including changes in tax or fiscal 

policy, or a decline in India’s foreign exchange reserves, which are outside our control. Any adverse revisions to 

India’s credit ratings for domestic and international debt by domestic or international rating agencies may adversely 

impact our ability to raise additional financing, and the interest rates and other commercial terms at which such 

additional financing is available. Although economic conditions are different in each country, investors’ reactions to 

developments in one country can have adverse effects on the securities of companies in other countries, including 

India, which may cause fluctuations in the prices of our Equity Shares. This could have an adverse effect on our 

business and financial performance, and ability to obtain financing for expenditures.  

 

37. Terrorist attacks, civil disturbances, regional conflicts, and other acts of violence in India and abroad may 

disrupt or otherwise adversely affect the Indian economy, the health of which our business depends on. 

 

India has from time to time experienced social and civil unrest and terrorist attacks. These events could lead to political 

or economic instability in India. Events of this nature in the future could have a material adverse effect on our ability 

to develop our business. As a result, our business, results of operations and financial condition may be adversely 

affected. India has also experienced social unrest, Naxalite violence and communal disturbances in some parts of the 

country. If such tensions occur in places where we operate or in other parts of the country, leading to overall political 

and economic instability, it could adversely affect our business, results of operations, financial condition, and trading 

price of our Equity Shares 

 

38. Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties, including adverse application of tax laws and 

regulations may adversely affect our business results of operations, cash flows and financial performance.  

 

Changes in the operating environment, including changes in tax law, could impact the determination of our tax 

liabilities for any given tax year. Taxes and other levies imposed by the Government of India that affect our industry 

include income tax, goods and services tax and other taxes, duties or surcharges introduced from time to time. The tax 

scheme in India is extensive and subject to change from time to time. Any adverse changes in any of the taxes levied 

by the Government of India may adversely affect our competitive position and profitability. We cannot assure you 

that the Government of India may not implement new regulations and policies which will require us to obtain 

approvals and licenses from the Government of India and other regulatory bodies or impose onerous requirements and 

conditions on our operations. Any such changes and the related uncertainties with respect to the applicability, 

interpretation, and implementation of any amendment to, or change to governing laws, regulation, or policy in the 

countries in which we operate may materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial 

condition. In addition, we may have to incur expenditure to comply with the requirements of any new regulations, 

which may also materially harm our results of operations. We are also subject to these risks in all our overseas 
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operations depending on each specific country. Any unfavorable changes to the laws and regulations applicable to us 

could also subject us to additional liabilities. As a result, any such changes or interpretations may adversely affect our 

business, financial condition, and financial performance. Further, changes in capital gains tax or tax on capital market 

transactions or sale of shares may affect investor returns. 

 

Risks relating to the Equity Shares 

 

39. Failure to exercise or sell the Rights Entitlements will cause the Rights Entitlements to lapse without 

compensation and result in a dilution of shareholding. 

 

The Rights Entitlements that are not exercised prior to the end of the Issue Closing Date will expire and become null 

and void, and Eligible Equity Shareholders will not receive any consideration for them. The proportionate ownership 

and voting interest in our Company of Eligible Equity Shareholders who fail (or are not able) to exercise their Rights 

Entitlements will be diluted. Even if you elect to sell your unexercised Rights Entitlements, the consideration you 

receive for them may not be sufficient to fully compensate you for the dilution of your percentage ownership of the 

equity share capital of our Company that may be caused as a result of the Issue. Renouncee(s) may not be able to 

apply in case of failure in completion of renunciation through off-market transfer in such a manner that the Rights 

Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncee(s) prior to the Issue Closing Date. Further, in case, 

the Rights Entitlements do not get credited in time, in case of On Market Renunciation, such Renouncee will not be 

able to apply in this Issue with respect to such Rights Entitlements. 

 

40. Our Company will not distribute the Issue Materials to certain overseas Shareholders who have not provided 

an address in India for service of documents. 

 

Our Company will dispatch the Issue Materials to such Shareholders who have provided an address in India for the 

service of documents. The Issue Materials will not be distributed to addresses outside India on account of restrictions 

that apply to the circulation of such materials in various overseas jurisdictions. However, the Companies Act requires 

companies to serve documents at any address, which may be provided by the members as well as through e-mail. 

Presently, there is a lack of clarity under the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules thereunder, with respect to the 

distribution of Issue Materials to retail individual shareholders in overseas jurisdictions where such distribution may 

be prohibited under applicable laws of such jurisdictions. However, our Company cannot assure you that the regulator 

would not adopt a different view with respect to compliance with the Companies Act and may subject our Company 

to fines or penalties. 

 

41. The Rights Entitlement of Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form (“Physical 

Shareholder”) may lapse in case they fail to furnish the details of their demat account to the Registrar. 

 

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI ICDR Master Circulars, the 

credit of Rights Entitlement and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialised form only. 

Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements of the Physical Shareholders shall be credited in a suspense escrow demat 

account opened by our Company during the Issue Period. The Physical Shareholders are requested to furnish the 

details of their demat account to the Registrar not later than two working days prior to the Issue Closing Date (i.e., on 

or before February 23, 2024 , to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements in their demat accounts at least one day 

before the Issue Closing Date. The Rights Entitlements of the Physical Shareholders who do not furnish the details of 

their demat account to the Registrar not later than two working days prior to the Issue Closing Date, shall lapse. 

Further, pursuant to a press release dated December 3, 2018, issued by the SEBI, with effect from April 1, 2019, a 

transfer of listed Equity Shares cannot be processed unless the Equity Shares are held in dematerialised form (except 

in case of transmission or transposition of Equity Shares). 

 

42. Any future issuance of the Equity Shares, or convertible securities by our Company may dilute your future 

shareholding and sales of the Equity Shares by our Promoters or other major shareholders of our Company 

may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares. 

 

Any future issuance of the Equity Shares, or convertible securities by our Company, including through exercise of 

employee stock options or restricted stock units may lead to dilution of your shareholding in our Company, adversely 

affect the trading price of the Equity Shares and our ability to raise capital through an issue of our securities. Further, 
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any future sales of the Equity Shares by the Promoters and members of our Promoter Group, or other major 

shareholders of our Company may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares.  

 

43. You may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Equity Shares. 

 

Under current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares in an 

Indian company are generally taxable in India. Accordingly, you may be subject to payment of long-term capital gains 

tax in India, in addition to payment of a securities transaction tax (STT), on the sale of any Equity Shares held for 

more than 12 months at the specified rates depending on certain factors, such as whether the sale is undertaken on or 

off the Stock Exchanges, the quantum of gains and any available treaty relief. STT will be levied on the seller and/or 

the purchaser of the Equity Shares and collected by a domestic stock exchange on which the Equity Shares are sold. 

 

Further, any gain realised on the sale of listed equity shares held for a period of 12 months or less will be subject to 

shortterm capital gains tax in India. Capital gains arising from the sale of the Equity Shares will be exempt from 

taxation in India in cases where the exemption from taxation in India is provided under a treaty between India and the 

country of which the seller is resident. Generally, Indian tax treaties do not limit India’s ability to impose tax on capital 

gains. As a result, residents of other countries may be liable for tax in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on a 

gain upon the sale of the Equity Shares. 

 

Any changes in the Finance Act 2023 or interpretations of existing, or the promulgation of new, laws, rules and 

regulations including foreign investment and stamp duty laws that are applicable to our business and operations could 

result in us being deemed to be in contravention of such laws and may require us to apply for additional approvals. 

 

44. You may not receive the Equity Shares that you subscribe in the Issue until approximately fifteen days after 

the date on which this Issue closes, which will subject you to market risk. 

 

The Equity Shares that you subscribe in the Issue may not be credited to your demat account with the depository 

participants until approximately 15 days from the Issue Closing Date. You can start trading such Equity Shares only 

after receipt of the listing and trading approval in respect thereof. There can be no assurance that the Equity Shares 

allocated to you will be credited to your demat account, or that trading in the Equity Shares will commence within the 

specified time period, subjecting you to market risk for such period. 

 

45. There is no guarantee that our Equity Shares will be listed in a timely manner or at all, and any trading 

closures at the Stock Exchanges may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. 

 

In accordance with Indian law and practice, final approval for listing and trading of the Equity Shares will not be 

granted by the Stock Exchange until after those Equity Shares have been issued and allotted. Approval will require all 

relevant documents authorizing the issuing of Equity Shares to be submitted. There could be a failure or delay in 

listing the Equity Shares on Stock Exchange. Any failure or delay in obtaining the approval would restrict your ability 

to dispose of your Equity Shares. Further, historical trading prices, therefore, may not be indicative of the prices at 

which the Equity Shares will trade in the future. 

 

Secondary market trading in our Equity Shares may be halted by a stock exchange because of market conditions or 

other reasons. Additionally, an exchange or market may also close or issue trading halts on specific securities, or the 

ability to buy or sell certain securities or financial instruments may be restricted, which may adversely impact the 

ability of our shareholders to sell the Equity Shares or the price at which shareholders may be able to sell their Equity 

Shares at a particular point in time. 

 

46. Holders of Equity Shares could be restricted in their ability to exercise pre-emptive rights under Indian law 

and could thereby suffer future dilution of their ownership position. 

 

Under the Companies Act, any company incorporated in India must offer its holders of equity shares pre-emptive 

rights to subscribe and pay for a proportionate number of shares to maintain their existing ownership percentages prior 

to the issuance of any new equity shares, unless the pre-emptive rights have been waived by the adoption of a special 

resolution by holders of three-fourths of the shares voted on such resolution, unless our Company has obtained 

government approval to issue without such rights. However, if the law of the jurisdiction that you are in does not 
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permit the exercise of such pre-emptive rights without us filing an offering document or registration statement with 

the applicable authority in such jurisdiction, you will be unable to exercise such pre-emptive rights unless we make 

such a filing. We may elect not to file a registration statement in relation to pre-emptive rights otherwise available by 

Indian law to you. To the extent that you are unable to exercise pre-emptive rights granted in respect of the Equity 

Shares, your proportional interests in us would be reduced. 

 

47. Fluctuations in the exchange rate between the Rupee and other currencies could have an adverse effect on the 

value of the Equity Shares in those currencies, independent of our results of operations. 

 

The Rights Equity Shares will be quoted in Rupees on the Stock Exchange. Any dividends in respect of our Equity 

Shares will be paid in Rupees. Any adverse movement in currency exchange rates during the time it takes to undertake 

such conversion may reduce the net dividend received by investors. In addition, any adverse movement in currency 

exchange rates during a delay in repatriating the proceeds from a sale of Equity Shares outside India, for example, 

because of a delay in regulatory approvals that may be required for the sale of Equity Shares, may reduce the net 

proceeds received by investors. The exchange rate between the Rupee and other currencies has changed substantially 

in the past and could fluctuate substantially in the future, which may have an adverse effect on the value of our Equity 

Shares and returns from the Equity Shares in foreign currency terms, independent of our results of operations. 

 

48. There may not be an active or liquid market for our Equity Shares, which may cause the price of the Equity 

Shares to fall and may limit your ability to sell the Equity Shares. 

 

The price at which the Equity Shares will trade after this Issue will be determined by the marketplace and may be 

influenced by many factors, including:  

 

 our financial results and the financial results of the companies in the businesses we operate in;  

 the history of, and the prospects for, our business and the sectors in which we compete;  

 the valuation of publicly traded companies that are engaged in business activities similar to us; and  

 significant developments in India’s economic liberalization and deregulation policies.  

 

In addition, the Indian equity share markets have from time-to-time experienced significant price and volume 

fluctuations that have affected the market prices for the securities of Indian companies. As a result, investors in the 

Equity Shares may experience a decrease in the value of the Equity Shares regardless of our operating performance 

or prospects. 
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SECTION III – INTRODUCTION 

 

THE ISSUE 

 

This Issue has been authorised through a resolution passed by our Board at its meeting held on August 14, 2023, 

pursuant to Section 62(1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

The following is a summary of this Issue, and should be read in conjunction with and is qualified entirely by, the 

information detailed in “Terms of the Issue” on page 135. 

 

Equity Shares proposed to be issued Up to 1,87,49,550 Rights Equity Shares 

Rights Entitlements 3 Rights Equity Shares for every 2 Equity Shares held on 

the Record Date. 

Record Date January 30, 2024 

Face value per Equity Share ₹ 5 

Issue Price per Rights Equity Share 20.00 

Issue Size Up to ₹3,750.00 lakh* 

*Assuming full subscription 

Equity Shares issued prior to the Issue 12,510,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each  

Equity Shares subscribed prior to the Issue 12,499,700* Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each  

Equity Shares paid up prior to the Issue 12,499,700* Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each 

Equity Shares issued and subscribed after the Issue 

(assuming full subscription for and allotment of the 

Rights Entitlement) 

3,12,59,550 Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each 

 

Equity Shares paid-up after the Issue (assuming 

full subscription for and allotment of the Rights 

Entitlement) 

3,12,49,250 Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each 

Security Codes ISIN: INE123B01028 

BSE:  521109 

NSE: NAGREEKEXP 

ISIN for Rights Entitlements: INE123B20010 

Use of Issue Proceeds For details, see “Objects of the Issue” on page 40. 

Terms of the Issue For details, see “Terms of the Issue” on page 135. 

Terms of Payment The full amount of the Issue Price being ₹ 20 will be 

payable on application. 

*10,300 Equity Shares have been forfeited in the year 2006-2007 by our Company. 

  



32 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Our Company was incorporated as “Nagreeka Exports Limited” on March 6, 1989 as a public limited company under 

the Companies Act, 1956 pursuant to a certificate of incorporation received from the Registrar of Companies, West 

Bengal at Kolkata (“RoC”). Our Company was granted a certificate of commencement of business by the RoC on 

March 17, 1989. 

 

Registered Office, Corporate Identity Number and Registration Number 

 

Nagreeka Exports Limited 

18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, 

Third floor, Kolkata – 700001 

West Bengal, India 

Telephone: +9133-22108827  

E-mail: rinagreeka@nagreeka.com  

Website: www.nagreeka.com 

Corporate Identity Number: L18101WB1989PLC046387 

Registration Number: 046387 

 

Changes in the Registered Office Address 

 

On May 26, 2018, our registered office was shifted from 18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, sixth floor, Kolkata-700001, West 

Bengal, India to our current registered office situated at 18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, third floor, Kolkata-700001, West 

Bengal, India. 

 

Address of the RoC 

 

Our Company is registered with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal at Kolkata, which is situated at the following 

address: 

 

Registrar of Companies  

Registrar of Companies, Nizam Palace,  

MSO Building, 2nd Floor, 234/4, A.J.C.B Road,  

Kolkata – 700020,  

West Bengal, India 

 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer  

 

Jyoti Sinha Banerjee 

18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, 

Third floor, Kolkata – 700001 

West Bengal, India  

Telephone: +9133-22108827  

E-mail: rinagreeka@nagreeka.com  

 

Statutory Auditors of our Company  

 

M/s B. Nath & Co, Chartered Accountants  

Shantiniketan Building, 8 Camac Street 

2nd Floor, Room no 4 

Kolkata – 700 017 

Contact Person: Gaurav More 

Telephone: +91 -9836627993 

E-mail: gauravmore1@yahoo.com 

Firm registration no. 307057E 

Peer Review: 010054 

mailto:gauravmore1@yahoo.com
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Lead Manager to the Issue  

 

Prime Securities Limited 

1109/1110, Maker Chambers V, 

Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021, 

Maharashtra, India 

Telephone: +91 22 61842525 

Email: projectrenewtex@primesec.com 

Investor Grievance Email: projectrenewtex@primesec.com 

Website: www.primesec.com 

Contact Person: Apurva Doshi 

SEBI Registration No.: INM000000750 

 

Statement of responsibilities 

 

Since Prime Securities Limited is the sole Lead Manager to the Issue, and all the responsibilities pertaining to co-

ordination and other activities, in relation to the Issue, shall be performed by them. 

 

Legal Advisor to the Issue 

 

M/s. Crawford Bayley & Co. 

4th Floor, State Bank Building 

N.G.N Vaidya Marg, Fort 

Mumbai – 400 023 

Maharashtra, India 

Telephone: +91 22 2266 3353 

 

Registrar to the Issue  

 

Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited 

23, R N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,  

Kolkata – 700 001, West Bengal, India  

Telephone: +91 33-2248-2248/2243-5029 

E-mail: mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Investor grievance E-mail: mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Website: www.mdpl.in 

Contact Person: Ravi Kumar Bahl 

SEBI Registration No.: INR000000353 

 

Investors may contact the Registrar or our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer for any pre-Issue or post-Issue 

related matter. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar, with a copy to the 

SCSBs, giving full details such as name, address of the Applicant, contact number(s), E-mail address of the sole/ first 

holder, folio number or demat account number, number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked, ASBA 

Account number and the Designated Branch of the SCSBs where the Application Form or the plain paper application, 

as the case may be, was submitted by the Investors along with a photocopy of the acknowledgement slip (. For details 

on the ASBA process, see “Terms of the Issue” on page 135.  

 

Expert  

 

Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinion: 

 

Our Company has received a written consent from our Statutory Auditors, M/s B. Nath & Co, Chartered Accountants, 

to include their name in this Letter of Offer and as an “expert”, as defined under Section 2(38) of the Companies Act 

2013, to the extent and in their capacity as statutory auditors of our Company and in respect of the inclusion of their 

reports on Audited Financial Statements and the Limited Review Unaudited Financial Results, included in this Letter 

http://www.rathi.com/


34 

 

of Offer, and such consent has not been withdrawn as of the date of this Letter of Offer.  

 

Our Company has received a written consent from S.R. Patil & Associates, Chartered Engineer, dated October 6, 2023 

to include their name in this Letter of Offer and as an “expert”, as defined under Section 2(38) of the Companies Act 

2013, to the extent and in their capacity as chartered engineer of our Company and in respect of the inclusion of their 

report included in this Letter of Offer, and such consent has not been withdrawn as of the date of this Letter of Offer.  

 

Banker to the Company  

 

Canara Bank Limited 

Mid Corporate Branch II   

DP Code- 19768, 21 Camac Street 

Bell's House, 2nd Floor 

Kolkata – 700 016 

Contact Person: Rameshkumar Singh 

Telephone: +91-33-22903852 

E-mail: cb19768@canarabank.com 

Website: www.canarabank.com 

CIN: U67190KA1906PLC001069 

 

Banker to the Issue and Refund Banker  

 

HDFC Bank Limited 

FIG OPS Department 

Lodha – I Think Techno Campus, O – 3 Level 

Next to Kanjurmarg Station  

Kanjurmarg East, Mumbai – 400 042 

Contact Person: Eric Bacha/ Sachin Gawade / Pravin Teli / Siddharth Jadhav / Tushar Gavankar 

Telephone No; 022 30752 914 / 28 / 29 

Contact person: siddharth.jadhav@hdfcbank.com, sachin.gawade@hdfcbank.com, eric.bacha@hdfcbank.com, 

tushar.gavankar@hdfcbank.com, pravin.teli2@hdfcbank.com  

Website: www.hdfcbank.com  

CIN: L65920MH1994PLC080618 

 

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks  

 

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as the SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided on the website 

of SEBI at http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes and updated from time to time. 

For a list of branches of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive the ASBA Forms from the Designated 

Intermediaries, please refer to the above-mentioned link. 

 

Issue Schedule 

 

The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking hours and will close upon the close of banking 

hours on the dates mentioned below: 

 

Issue Opening Date Monday, February 12, 2024 

Last Date for On Market Renunciation of Rights 

Entitlements# 

Monday, February 19, 2024 

Issue Closing Date* Friday, February 23, 2024 

Finalization of Basis of Allotment (on or about) Monday, March 4, 2024 

Date of Allotment (on or about) Tuesday, March 5, 2024 

Date of credit (on or about) Thursday, March 14, 2024 

Date of listing (on or about) Tuesday, March 19, 2024 
#Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in 

such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the 

mailto:siddharth.jadhav@hdfcbank.com
mailto:sachin.gawade@hdfcbank.com
mailto:eric.bacha@hdfcbank.com
mailto:tushar.gavankar@hdfcbank.com
mailto:pravin.teli2@hdfcbank.com
http://www.hdfcbank.com/
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Issue Closing Date. 
*Our Board or a duly authorized committee thereof will have the right to extend the Issue Period as it may determine 

from time to time but not exceeding 30 days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). 

Further, no withdrawal of Application shall be permitted by any Applicant after the Issue Closing Date. 

 

Please note that if Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date, have not 

provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, they are required to provide their 

demat account details to our Company or the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing 

Date, i.e., February 23, 2024  to enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense 

escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least one day before the Issue Closing Date, i.e., February 23, 

2024.  

 

Investors are advised to ensure that the Applications are submitted on or before the Issue Closing Date. Our Company, 

the Lead Manager or the Registrar to the Issue will not be liable for any loss on account of non-submission of 

Applications on or before the Issue Closing Date. For details on submitting Application Forms, see “Terms of the 

Issue” beginning on page 135. 

 

The details of the Rights Entitlements with respect to each Eligible Equity Shareholders can be accessed by such 

respective Eligible Equity Shareholders on the website of the Registrar at www.mdpl.in  after keying in their respective 

details along with other security control measures implemented there at. For further details, see “Terms of the Issue” 

on page 135. 

 

Please note that if no Application is made by the Eligible Equity Shareholders of Rights Entitlements on or before 

Issue Closing Date, such Rights Entitlements shall get lapsed and shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date. 

No Equity Shares for such lapsed Rights Entitlements will be credited, even if such Rights Entitlements were 

purchased from market and purchaser will lose the premium paid to acquire the Rights Entitlements. Persons who are 

credited the Rights Entitlements are required to make an Application to apply for Equity Shares offered under Rights 

Issue for subscribing to the Equity Shares offered under Issue.  

 

Credit Rating 

 

This being a Rights Issue of Equity Shares, the appointment of a credit rating agency is not required. 

 

Debenture Trustee 

 

This being a Rights Issue of Equity Shares, the appointment of debenture trustee is not required. 

 

Monitoring Agency 

 

Since the Issue size does not exceed ₹ 10,000 lakh there is no requirement to appoint a monitoring agency in relation 

to the Issue under SEBI ICDR Regulation. 

  

Appraising Entity 

 

None of the purposes for which the Net Proceeds are proposed to be utilized have been financially appraised by any 

banks or financial institution or any other independent agency. 

 

Underwriting 

 

This Issue is not underwritten and our Company has not entered into any underwriting arrangement. 

 

Filing  

 

This Letter of Offer is being filed with the Stock Exchanges and SEBI as per the provisions of the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations. Further, our Company will simultaneously while filing this Letter of Offer with the Designated Stock 
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Exchange, do an online filing with SEBI through the SEBI intermediary portal at www.siportal.sebi.gov.in, in terms 

of the SEBI ICDR Master Circulars. 

 

Minimum Subscription 

 

Our Promoters, Sushil Patwari, Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari and Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari, by letter dated October 23, 

2023 and December 28, 2023 (the “Promoters Subscription Letters”) on behalf of the Promoters or other member(s) 

of our Promoter Group of the Company have confirmed that they shall (i) subscribe to their Rights Entitlements in the 

Issue or renounce a portion of their Rights Entitlements in favour of the other Promoters or member(s) of our Promoter 

Group and (ii) will further subscribe to such number of additional Rights Equity Shares for any unsubscribed portion 

in the Issue, if any, or subscription pursuant to Rights Entitlement acquired through renunciation, either individually 

or jointly and/ or severally with the Promoter(s) or any other members of the Promoter Group or through third party 

investors as may be required to ensure that aggregate subscription in the Issue shall be 90% of the Equity Shares 

offered in the Issue, subject to compliance with the minimum public shareholding requirements, as prescribed under 

the SCRR and the Companies Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI Listing Regulations, the SEBI Takeover 

Regulations and other applicable laws/ regulations. 

.  
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

 

The share capital of our Company as on date of this Letter of Offer and the details of the Equity Shares proposed to 

be issued in the Issue, and the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital after the Issue is set forth below: 

 

(In ₹ lakhs, except share data) 

Particulars Aggregate value at 

nominal value 

Aggregate value at issue 

price  

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL    

34,000,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each 1,700.00  

3,000,000 Preference Shares of ₹ 10 each 300.00  

TOTAL AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 2,000.00  

 

ISSUED  SHARE CAPITAL  

12,510,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each 625.50  

2,500,000 Preference Shares of ₹ 10 each 250.00  

Total 875.50  

   

SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL  

12,499,700** Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each 624.99  

Add: 10,300 Equity Shares Forfeited  0.52  

Total 625.51  

 

PRESENT ISSUE IN TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER(1)  

Up to 1,87,49,550  Rights Equity Shares (for Eligible Equity 

Shareholders) of ₹ 5 each 
937.48  3,749.91 

 

ISSUED  SHARE CAPITAL AFTER THE ISSUE(1)(2)  

3,12,59,550 Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each 1,562.98   

2,500,000 Preference Shares of ₹ 10 each 250.00  

Total  1,812.98   

   

SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 

AFTER THE ISSUE  

 
 

3,12,49,250 Equity Shares of ₹ 5 each 1,562.46   

Add: 10,300 Equity Shares Forfeited  0.52  

Total 1,562.98  

 

SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT   

Before the Issue 2,183.64 

After the Issue 4,996.07 
(1)The Issue has been authorised by our Board through its resolution dated August 14, 2023 pursuant to Section 62 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions. 
(2)Assuming full subscription by the Eligible Equity Shareholders of the Rights Equity Shares. 
*Subject to finalization of Basis of Allotment, Allotment and deduction of Issue expenses. 

**10,300 Equity Shares have been forfeited by our Company. 

 

Notes to Capital Structure 

 

1. Shareholding Pattern of our Company 

 

i. The details of the shareholding pattern of our Company as on December 31, 2023 can be accessed on the 

website of BSE at https://www.bseindia.com/stock-share-price/nagreeka-exports-

ltd/nagreekexp/521109/shareholding-pattern/ and NSE at https://www.nseindia.com/companies-
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listing/corporate-filings-shareholding-pattern?symbol=NAGREEKEXP&tabIndex=equity 

 

ii. The details of shareholders of our Company holding 1% or more of the paid-up capital as on December 31, 

2023 can be accessed on the website of BSE at 

https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/shpdrPercnt.aspx?scripcd=521109&qtrid=120.00&CompName=NA

GREEKA%20EXPORTS%20LTD.-$&QtrName=December%202023&Type=TMand NSE at 

https://www.nseindia.com/companies-listing/corporate-filings-shareholding-

pattern?symbol=NAGREEKEXP&tabIndex=equity 

 

iii. The details of the Equity Shares held by our Promoter and members of our Promoter Group as on December 

31, 2023, including details of Equity Shares which are locked-in, pledged or encumbered can be accessed on 

the website of BSE at 

https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/shpPromoterNGroup.aspx?scripcd=521109&qtrid=120.00&QtrName

=December%202023and NSE at https://www.nseindia.com/companies-listing/corporate-filings-

shareholding-pattern?symbol=NAGREEKEXP&tabIndex=equity 

 

iv. Statement showing holding of Equity Shares of persons belonging to the category “Public” including 

shareholders holding more than 1% of the total number of Equity Shares as on December 31, 2023 can be 

accessed at 

https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/shpPublicShareholder.aspx?scripcd=521109&qtrid=120.00&QtrNam

e=December%202023 and NSE at  https://www.nseindia.com/companies-listing/corporate-filings-

shareholding-pattern?symbol=NAGREEKEXP&tabIndex=equity 

 

2. Details of outstanding instruments as on the date of this Letter of Offer 
 

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, there are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert debentures, loans 

or other convertible instruments into Equity Shares or any other right, which would entitle any person to any option 

to receive Equity Shares. 

 

3. No Equity Shares held by our Promoters or Promoter Group have been locked-in, pledged or encumbered as on 

December 31, 2023  

 

4. Our Promoters and Promoter Group have not acquired any Equity Shares in the one year immediately preceding 

the date of filing of this Letter of Offer with Designated Stock Exchange. 

 

5. Intention and extent of participation by our Promoters and Promoter Group 
 

Our Promoters, Sushil Patwari, Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari and Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari, by letter dated October 23, 

2023 and December 28, 2023 (the “Promoters Subscription Letters”) on behalf of the Promoters or other member(s) 

of our Promoter Group of the Company have confirmed that they shall (i) subscribe to their Rights Entitlements in the 

Issue or renounce a portion of their Rights Entitlements in favour of the other Promoters or member(s) of our Promoter 

Group and (ii) will further subscribe to such number of additional Rights Equity Shares for any unsubscribed portion 

in the Issue, if any, or subscription pursuant to Rights Entitlement acquired through renunciation, either individually 

or jointly and/ or severally with the Promoter(s) or any other members of the Promoter Group or through third party 

investors as may be required to ensure that aggregate subscription in the Issue shall be 90% of the Equity Shares 

offered in the Issue, subject to compliance with the minimum public shareholding requirements, as prescribed under 

the SCRR and the Companies Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI Listing Regulations, the SEBI Takeover 

Regulations and other applicable laws/ regulations. 

 

The acquisition of Rights Equity Shares by our Promoters and our Promoter Group, over and above its Rights 

Entitlements, as applicable, or subscription to the unsubscribed portion of this Issue, shall not result in a change of 

control of the management of our Company. Our Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations and will continue to comply with the minimum public shareholding requirements under the Applicable 

Law. 

 

6. The ex-rights price of the Equity Shares as per Regulation 10(4)(b) of SEBI SAST Regulations is ₹ 38.47. 

https://www.nseindia.com/companies-listing/corporate-filings-shareholding-pattern?symbol=NAGREEKEXP&tabIndex=equity
https://www.nseindia.com/companies-listing/corporate-filings-shareholding-pattern?symbol=NAGREEKEXP&tabIndex=equity
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7. At any given time, there shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares of our Company. 

 

8. All Equity Shares are fully paid-up and there are no partly paid-up Equity Shares as date of this Letter of Offer. 

Further, the Rights Equity Shares allotted pursuant to the Issue, shall be fully paid up. 
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE 

 

We intend to utilize the gross proceeds raised through the Issue (the “Gross Proceeds”) after deducting the Issue 

related expenses (“Net Proceeds”) for the following objects: 

 

1. Repayment of borrowings availed in the form of unsecured loans from our Promoters, Sushil Patwari and Sunil 

Ishwarlal Patwari 

2. Redemption of outstanding cumulative non-convertible redeemable preference shares held by our Promoter, 

Sushil Patwari;  

3. Funding capital expenditure of our Company; and 

4. General corporate purposes. 

 

(Collectively, referred to as the “Objects”) 

 

The main object clause of our Memorandum of Association enables our Company to undertake its existing activities.  

 

Issue Proceeds 

 

The details of the Issue Proceeds are set forth in the following table: 

(₹ in lakh) 

Particulars Estimated Amount 

Gross Proceeds* 3,749.91 

Less: Issue related expenses 64.00 

Net Proceeds 3,685.91  

*Assuming full subscription in the Issue and subject to finalization of the Basis of Allotment. 

 

Requirement of funds and utilisation of Net Proceeds  
 

The Net Proceeds are proposed to be used in accordance with the details set forth in the following table: 

 

(₹ in lakh) 

Particulars Estimated Amount 

Repayment of borrowings availed in the form of unsecured loans from our Promoters, Sushil 

Patwari and Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari  

1,220.10 

Redemption of outstanding cumulative non-convertible redeemable preference shares held 

by our Promoter, Sushil Patwari  

1,000.00 

Funding capital expenditure of our Company 592.40 

General Corporate Purpose 873.41 

Total Net Proceeds* 3,685.91 

* The amount utilised for general corporate purpose shall not exceed 25% of the Gross Proceeds 

**Assuming full subscription in the Issue and subject to finalization of the Basis of Allotment. 

 

Utilization of Net Proceeds and schedule of implementation  
 

We propose to deploy the Net Proceeds towards the Objects in accordance with the estimated schedule of 

implementation and deployment of funds set forth in the table below:  

 

Particulars Amount to 

be deployed 

from Net 

Proceeds 

Estimated deployment of Net 

Proceeds 

Fiscal 2024 Fiscal 2025 

Repayment of borrowings availed in the form of unsecured loans 

from our Promoters, Sushil Patwari and Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari  

1,220.10 1,220.10 - 
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Particulars Amount to 

be deployed 

from Net 

Proceeds 

Estimated deployment of Net 

Proceeds 

Fiscal 2024 Fiscal 2025 

Redemption of outstanding cumulative non-convertible 

redeemable preference shares held by our Promoter, Sushil 

Patwari  

1,000.00 1,000.00 - 

Funding capital expenditure of our Company 592.40 - 592.40 

General Corporate Purpose 873.41 873.41 - 

Total Net Proceeds* 3,685.91 3093.51 592.40 

* The amount utilised for general corporate purpose shall not exceed 25% of the Gross Proceeds 

**Assuming full subscription in the Issue and subject to finalization of the Basis of Allotment. 

 

The above fund requirements are based on internal management estimates and have not been appraised by any bank, 

or financial institution. Our Company’s funding requirements and deployment schedule are subject to revision in the 

future at the discretion of our Board and will not be subject to monitoring by any independent agencyFurther, in case 

the Net Proceeds are not completely utilised in a scheduled Fiscal Year due to any reason, the same would be utilised 

(in part or full) in the next Fiscal Year/ subsequent period as may be determined by our Company, in accordance with 

applicable law. For further details, please see the section titled “Risk factors - The deployment of funds raised through 

this Issue shall not be subject to monitoring by any monitoring Agency and shall be purely dependent on the discretion 

of the management of our Company” on page 26. 

 

In case of any increase in the actual utilisation of funds earmarked for any of the Objects of the Issue or a shortfall in 

raising requisite capital from the Net Proceeds, such additional funds for a particular activity will be met through 

means available to us, including by way of incremental debt and/or internal accruals. If the actual utilisation towards 

any of the Objects is lower than the proposed deployment, such balance will be used for future growth opportunities 

including funding other existing Objects, if required and will be used towards general corporate purposes to the extent 

that the total amount to be utilized towards general corporate purpose will not exceed 25% of the Gross Proceeds from 

the Issue in accordance with applicable law. 

 

Means of Finance  

 

The requirements of funds for the Objects of the Issue detailed above are intended to be funded from the Net Proceeds. 

Accordingly, our Company confirms that there is no requirement for it to make firm arrangements of finance through 

verifiable means towards at least 75% of the stated means of finance, excluding the amount to be raised through the 

Issue. 

 

Details of the Objects of the Issue 

 

1. Repayment of borrowings availed in the form of unsecured loans from our Promoters, Sushil Patwari and 

Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari 

 

Our Company has in the ordinary course of business entered into various financing arrangements to avail unsecured 

loans from our Promoters, Sushil Patwari and Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari. For details of the total borrowings, see 

“Financial Statements” beginning on page 72. As on September 30, 2023, we have ₹ 1,220.10 lakhs as outstanding 

borrowings availed in the form of unsecured loans from our Promoters, Sushil Patwari and Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari 

(“Outstandings”) out of which we intend to pay ₹ 1,220.10 lakhs through the Net Proceeds of the Issue. 

 

The following table provides details of of unsecured loans which are proposed to be redeemed from the Net Proceeds: 
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Name of 

the Lender 

Nature of 

the 

borrowing 

Sanctioned 

amount  

(in ₹ lakhs) 

Principal 

loan amount 

Outstanding 

(in ₹ lakhs) 

Interest 

rate  

(% 

p.a.) 

Repayment 

schedule 

Prepayment 

conditions 

Purpose for 

which 

disbursed loan 

amount was 

utilised 

Shri Sushil 

Patwari 

Unsecured 

Loan 

Not 

Applicable 
810.10 

Interest 

free 

Repayable 

on demand 
Nil 

Working 

Capital & 

General 

Corporate 

Purposes 

Shri Sunil 

Patwari 

Unsecured 

Loan 

Not 

Applicable 
410.00 

Interest 

free 

Repayable 

on demand 
Nil 

Working 

Capital & 

General 

Corporate 

Purposes 

Note: Our Statutory Auditors by way of their certificate dated November 4, 2023, have confirmed that our Company 

has utilised the loans for the purposes for which they were availed. 

 

Our Company proposes to utilise such amount towards of repayment of of borrowings availed in the form of unsecured 

loans from our Promoters, Sushil Patwari and Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari by adjusting the same against their application 

money to the extent of their subscription and allotment of the Rights Equity Shares to them under the Issue, whether 

pursuant to their Rights Entitlements (including Rights Entitlements renounced in their favour, if any) or subscription 

to Additional Rights Equity Shares (as the case may be) and consequently, no fresh proceeds would be received by 

our Company to that extent. 

 

The repayment of Outstandings by utilizing the Net Proceeds will help reduce our outstanding indebtedness and 

improve our debt-to-equity ratio. In addition, we believe that the improved debt to equity ratio will enable us to raise 

further resources in the future to fund potential business development opportunities and plans to grow and expand our 

business in the future. 

 

2. Redemption of outstanding cumulative non-convertible redeemable preference shares held by our 

Promoter, Sushil Patwari 

 

Our Company has issued certain cumulative non-convertible redeemable preference shares (collectively referred to as 

“Preference Shares”) aggregating to ₹ 1,000 lakhs. As of September 30, 2023, the amount outstanding for the 

Preference Shares issued by the Company was ₹ 1,000 lakhs. Our Company proposes to utilize an estimated amount 

of ₹1,000 lakhs from the Net Proceeds towards redemption of such Preference Shares held by one of our Promoters, 

Sushil Patwari. The following table provides details of Preference Shares which are proposed to be redeemed from 

the Net Proceeds: 

 

Name of the 

Preference 

Shareholder 

Nature of 

borrowing 

Amount 

sanctioned as 

on September  

30, 2023 (in ₹ 

lakhs) 

Principal 

amount 

outstanding as 

on September  

30, 2023 (in ₹ 

lakhs) 

Repayment 

shedule 

Prepayment 

conditions 

Dividend  

rate (% 

p.a.) 

Sushil 

Patwari 

Non 

Convertible 

Redeemable 

Preference 

shares 

NA 1,000 

Not later than 

the expiry of 

20 years from 

the date of the 

issuance 

Nil 15% 

* Sushil Patwari vide subscription agreement dated August 14, 2017, was issued 2,500,000 Preference Shares. Such 

Preference Shares were to be redeemed in one or more tranches at any time as may be decided by the Board of 

Directors, but not later than 20 years from the date of issue of such Preference Shares 

 

The Board of Directors has vide resolution dated August 19, 2023 approved the settlement/ wavier of dividend 
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component accumulated on the aforementioned Borrowings and entered into a settlement letter dated August 16, 2023 

with Sushil Patwari. 

 

Our Company proposes to utilise such amount towards of redemption of outstanding cumulative non-convertible 

redeemable preference shares held by our Promoter, Sushil Patwari by adjusting the same against their application 

money to the extent of their subscription and allotment of the Rights Equity Shares to them under the Issue, whether 

pursuant to their Rights Entitlements (including Rights Entitlements renounced in their favour, if any) or subscription 

to Additional Rights Equity Shares (as the case may be) and consequently, no fresh proceeds would be received by 

our Company to that extent. 

 

We believe the redemption of the Preference Shares and repayment of loans will reduce our outstanding indebtedness, 

improvide our debt to equity ratio and enable utilization of our internal accruals for further investment in our business 

growth and expansion. Additionally, we believe that the increased leverage capacity of our Company will improve 

our ability to raise further resources in the future to fund our potential business development opportunities and plans 

to grow and expand our business and to take advantage of waiver of sizable amount of interest components. 

 

3. Funding capital expenditure of our Company 

 

As of the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company has two manufacturing facilities at Kolhapur district in the state 

of Maharashtra with a combined production capacity of 55,440 spindles of Spinning Unit and 4,725 MT per annum 

of Textile Processing unit as of September 30, 2023 and capacity utilization of 55.39% and 92.78% respectively in 

the Financial Year 2023, according to the Chartered Engineer, pursuant to the certificate dated October 6, 2023. We 

seek to integrate technology into our processes at key stages of design and manufacturing to increase efficiency and 

ensure optimization and quality in a cost-effective manner. We have also introduced automatic and semi-automatic 

assembly machines and endeavor to control our manufacturing processes. We aim to continue to invest in machinery 

to increase our production capacity for our existing portfolio of products. 

 

Estimated cost 

 

The total estimated cost of the machinery proposed to be acquired from the Net Proceeds aggregates to ₹ 592.40 lakhs. 

The capital requirements, the deployment of funds and the intended use of the Net Proceeds, are based on our current 

business plan, management estimates, current and valid quotations from suppliers and other commercial and technical 

factors. 

 

Set out below is a list of the machinery proposed to be acquired by of our Company and the details of the quotations 

obtained: 

 

Particulars Quantity Total 

estimated 

costs (in  

Euro)* 

Amount 

proposed to be 

funded from the 

Net Proceeds (in 

₹ lakhs) 

Quotations 

received 

from 

Valid till 

Set of various fibre dyeing 

machines and accessories more 

particularly as described in Order 

confirmation 39/23 dated June 15, 

2023 

1 

complete 

set 

16,80,000.00 

or 

(₹1475.00 

lakh) 

592.40 Galvanin 

SPA - Italy 

26th July, 2024 

*These quotations are denominated in Euro, for the purposes of the above table, Euro-INR conversion rate of ₹87.80 

as on September 30, 2023 has been assumed. 

 

All quotations received from the above suppliers are valid as on the date of this Leter of Offer. However, we have not 

entered into any definitive agreements with any of the above suppliers which have provided quotations and there can 

be no assurance that the abovementioned suppliers would be engaged to eventually supply the machinery or that the 

abovementioned machinery would be purchased at the specified costs. The quantity of machinery to be purchased is 

based on the estimates of our Company’s management. No second-hand or used equipment is proposed to be 

purchased out of the Net Proceeds. Our Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management do 
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not have any interest in the proposed purchase of machinery and equipment, or in the entities from whom we have 

obtained quotations in relation to such activities. 

 

4. General Corporate Purposes  
 

The remaining Net Proceeds of ₹ 873.49 lakhs, shall be utilised towards general corporate purposes. Such utilisation 

towards general corporate purposes shall be to drive our business growth, including, amongst other things including 

but not limited funding our growth opportunities, strengthening marketing capabilities and brand building exercises, 

and strategic initiatives and any other purpose as permitted by applicable laws; subject to meeting regulatory 

requirements and obtaining necessary approvals / consents, as applicable. 

 

The quantum of utilization of funds towards any of the above purposes will be determined based on the amount 

actually available under this head and the business requirements of our Company, from time to time. Our Board will 

have flexibility in utilizing surplus amounts, if any. 

 

Estimated Issue related expenses  
 

The total expenses of the Issue are estimated to be approximately ₹64.01 lakhs. The expenses of the Issue include, 

among others, fees of the Lead Manager, fees of the Registrar to the Issue, fees of the other advisors, printing and 

stationery expenses, advertising, and marketing expenses and other expenses.  

 

The estimated Issue expenses are as under: 

 

Particulars Estimates 

expenses  

As a % of total 

estimated Issue 

related expenses 

As a % of 

Issue size 

Fees payable to the Lead Manager, Fees payable to the 

Registrar to the Issue, Fees payable to legal advisors and 

other intermediaries  

40.00 62.50 1.07 

Advertising and marketing expenses  2.00 3.13 0.05 

Regulators including the SEBI and Stock Exchanges  19.50 30.47 0.52 

Printing and distribution of issue stationery expenses  2.30 3.59 0.06 

Other expenses (stamp duty)  0.20 0.31 0.01 

Other expenses (miscellaneous expenses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total estimated Issue expenses* 64.00 100.00 1.71 

* Subject to finalisation of Basis of Allotment and actual Allotment. In case of any difference between the estimated 

Issue related expenses and actual expenses incurred, the shortfall or excess shall be adjusted with the amount 

allocated towards general corporate purposes. All Issue related expenses will be paid out of the Gross Proceeds from 

the Issue. 

 

Appraisal of the Objects  
 

None of the Objects for which the Net Proceeds will be utilized have been appraised by any agency.  

 

Interim Use of Funds  
 

Pending utilization for the purposes described above, we intend to deposit the Net Proceeds only in scheduled 

commercial banks included in the Second Schedule of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 or in any such other 

manner as permitted under the SEBI ICDR Regulations or as may be permitted by SEBI. We confirm that pending 

utilization of the Net Proceeds for the Objects of the Issue, our Company shall not utilize the Net Proceeds for any 

investment in the equity markets, real estate or related products.  
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Bridge Loan  
 

Our Company has not raised any bridge loans from any bank or financial institution as on the date of this Letter of 

Offer, which are proposed to be repaid from the Net Proceeds.  

 

Monitoring Utilization of Funds from Issue  
 

As this is an Issue for an amount less than ₹ 10,000 lakhs, there is no requirement for the appointment of a monitoring 

agency. The Board or its duly authorized committees will monitor the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue. Our 

Company will disclose the utilization of the Issue Proceeds, including interim use, under a separate head along with 

details, for all such Issue Proceeds that have not been utilized. Our Company will indicate investments, if any, of 

unutilized Issue Proceeds in the balance sheet of our Company for the relevant Financial Years subsequent to the 

listing.  

 

We will also on an annual basis, prepare a statement of the funds which have been utilized for purposes other than 

those stated in this Letter of Offer, if any, and place it before the Audit Committee and the Board. Such disclosure 

will be made only until all the Issue Proceeds have been utilized in full. The statement shall be certified by our 

Statutory Auditor. Further, in accordance with Regulation 32 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, we will furnish to the 

Stock Exchange on a quarterly basis, a statement including deviations and variations, if any, in the utilization of the 

Issue Proceeds from the Objects of the Issue as stated above.  

 

Strategic and Financial Partners to the Objects of the Issue  

 

There are no strategic or financial partners to the Objects of the Issue. 

 

Key Industry Regulations for the Objects of the Issue  
 

No additional provisions of any acts, regulations, rules and other laws are or will be applicable to the Company for 

the proposed Objects of the Issue.  

 

Other Confirmations  

 

Except as disclosed above, there are no material existing or anticipated transactions in relation to the utilisation of the 

Net Proceeds with our Promoters, Directors or Key Management Personnel of our Company and no part of the Net 

Proceeds will be paid as consideration to any of them. Except disclosed above, none of our Promoters, members of 

Promoter Group or Directors are interested in the Objects of the Issue. 

 

Our Company does not require any material government and regulatory approvals in relation to the Objects of the 

Issue.  
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STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS 

 

To, 

 

The Board of Directors 

Nagreeka Exports Limited 

18, 3rd Floor, R N Mukherjee Road 

Kolkata 700001, West Bengal. 

 

Prime Securities Limited 

1109 / 1110 

Maker Chamber V 

Nariman Point 

Mumbai 400021, Maharashtra. 

 

(Prime Securities Limited referred to as the “Lead Manager”) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Re: Proposed rights issue of equity shares of face value of ₹ 5 each (“Equity Shares”) of Nagreeka Exports 

Limited (“Compnny” and such offering, the “Issue”) 

 

We report that the enclosed statement in the Annexure I, states the possible special tax benefits under direct tax laws 

i.e. Income tax Rules, 1962 including amendmcnts made by the Finance Act, 2023 (hereinafter rcferred to as “Income 

Tax Laws”), and indirect tax laws i.e. the Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, Integrated Goods and Services 

3"ax Act, 2017, respective State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, Customs Act, 1962, Customs Tariff Act, 1975 as 

amended, the rules and regulations, circulars and notifications issued there under, Foreign Trade Policy presently in 

force in India, available to the Company and its shareholders. Several of these benefits are dependent on the Company, 

its shareholders as the case may be, fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant provisions of the statute. 

Hence, the ability of the Company, its shareholders to derive the special tax benefits is dependent upon their fulfilling 

such conditions, which based on business imperatives the Company and its shareholders faces in the future, the 

Company and its shareholders may or may not choose to fulfill. 

 

The benefits discussed in the enclosed Statement cover only special tax benefits available to the Company and to the 

shareholders of’ the Company and are not exhaustive and also do not cover any general tax benefits available to the 

Company. further, any benefits available under any other laws within or outside India have not been examined and 

covered by this Statement. 

 

The benetits discussed in the enclosed Annexure I are not exhaustive. This statement is only intended to provide 

general information to the investors and is neither designed not intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. 

In view of the individual nature of the tax consequences and the changing tax laws, each investor is advised to consult 

his or her own tax consultant with respect to the specific tax implications arising out of their participation in the Issue. 

Neither are we suggesting nor advising the investor to invest in the Issue based on this statement. 

 

The contents of the enclosed statement are based on information, explanations and representations obtained trom the 

Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations or’ the Company. 

 

We also consent to the refercnces to us as “Experts” as defined under Section 2(38) of the Companies Act, 2013, read 

with Section 26(5) ot’ the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent of the certification provided hereilndcr and included in 

the Letter of Offer (“Offer Document”) of the Company or in any other documents in connection with the Issue. 

 

We hereby give consent to include this statement of special tax benefits in the Offer Documents and in any other 

material used in connection with the Issue. 

 

We confirm that while providing this certificate, we have complied with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on 
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Quality Control (SQC) 1, ‘Quality Contmi for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial 

Infomitition, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements, issued by the ICAI. 

 

This certificate is issued for the sole purpose of the Issue, and can be used, in full or part, for inclusion in the Offer 

Documents and any other material used in connection with the Issue, and for the submission of this certificate as may 

be necessary, to any regulatory / statutory authority, recognized stock exchanges, any other authority as may be 

required and/or for the reGords to be maintained by the Lead Manager in connection with the Issue and in accordance 

with applicable law, and for the purpose of any defense the Lead Manager may wish to advance in any claim or 

proceeding in connection witin the contents of the Offer Documents. 

 

This certificate may be relied on by the Company, Lead Manager, their affiliates and the legal counsel in relation to 

the Issue. 

 

We undertake to immediately update you, in writing, of any changes in the nboveirientioned information until the date 

the Equity Shares issued pursuant to the Issue commence trading on the recognized st‹ick exchanges. In the absence 

of any such communication, you may assume that there is no change in respect of the matters covered in this certificate 

until the date the Equity Shares commence trading on the recognized stock exchanges. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

For and on behalf of M/s. B Nath & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 307057E 

 

 

Name:CA Gaurav More 

Partner 

ICAI Membership Number: 306466  

UDIN: 233064663GSALX7331 

Date: October 12, 2023 

Place: Kolkata 
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ANNEXURE I 

 

No special tax benefits under direct tax laws i.e. Income tax Rules, 1962 including amendments made by the Finance 

Act, 2023 (hereinafter referred to as “Income Tax Laws”), and indirect tax laws i.e. the Central Goods and Services 

Tax Act, 2017, Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, respective State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, 

Customs Act, 1962, Customs Tariff Act, 1975 as amended, the rules and regulations, circulars and notifications issued 

there under, Foreign Trade Policy presently in force in India, available to the Company and its shareholders. 
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SECTION IV – ABOUT OUR COMPANY 

 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

 

The industry related information in this chapter is derived from the reports titled “Industry Outlook – Textile Outlook 

of India – Outlook and Challenges” dated May 30, 2023, prepared by Infomerics Valuation and Rating Private 

Limited (the “Industry Report”), except for other publicly available information as cited in this chapter. Neither we 

nor any other person connected with the Issue has verified the information in the Industry Report or other publicly 

available information cited in this chapter. Further, the Industry Report was prepared on the basis of information as 

of specific dates which may no longer be current or reflect current trends. Opinions in the Industry Report may be 

based on estimates, projections, forecasts and assumptions that may prove to be incorrect. Prospective investors are 

advised not to unduly rely on the Industry Report. 

 

Industry sources and publications generally state that the information contained therein has been obtained from 

sources generally believed to be reliable, but their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not 

guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured and accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such 

information. 

 

Market Overview 

 

The textile industry holds a prominent position in the Indian economy. This industry contributed 4 per cent to the 

global trade in textiles and apparel, 2 per cent to the national Gross Domestic Product (GDP), more than 12 per cent 

of the manufacturing sector’s GDP, and 7 per cent of industry output in value.  

 

India’s textile and apparel exports (including handicrafts) stood at $44.4 billion with an increase of 41 per cent year-

on-year (yoy) basis in FY22. Currently, India’s textile industry contributes around 12 per cent to the country’s total 

exports which was 10.66 per cent in FY 2022. The market size of the global textile industry is around $869 billion 

and expected to grow at 3.5 per cent CAGR (compound annual growth rate) to reach $1000 billion by 2025-26. The 

growth of the Indian textile industry has been fostered by self-sufficiency by a diverse set of factors. Such factors are 

ample availability of raw material particularly natural fibres, cheap labour and strong entrepreneurial skills, flexibility 

in servicing smaller and specialized orders, cultural diversity and rich heritage, and natural demand drivers including 

rising income levels, increasing urbanization and growth of the disposable income.  

 

The Indian textile industry is the second largest employment provider after agriculture. It is highly labour intensive, 

and the industry has significantly emerged as a source of income for the unskilled, semi-skilled, and women labour 

force in the country. It provides livelihood to more than 45 million people directly and more than 60 million people 

indirectly through its allied industries. 

 

Major Segments of the Textile Industry  

 

Indian textile industry is highly diversified and fragmented. The classification of textile industry can be done in two 

ways:  

 

In terms of production process, the textile industry can broadly be structured as:  

 

 Organised textile industry: Further, it can be divided into two segments i.e., spinning mills and composite mills.  

 

 Unorganised textile industry: Under the unorganised classification, the segments like power loom, handloom, 

hosiery, knitting yarn and fabric processing units are major sub-segments. 

 

Both the segments (organised and unorganised) are complementary to each other. For example, the organised sector 

is the sole producer of yarn, and it is simultaneously used by both the segments i.e., organised, and unorganised textile 

industry.  
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In terms of process and output, there are two key segments of textile industry as follows: 

Process: Raw material => Ginning => Spinning => Weaving/Knitting => Processing => Garments/Apparel 

Production.  

 

Output: Cotton, jute, silk, wool (raw Materials) => Fibre => Yarn => Fabric => Processing Fabric => Final 

Garments/Apparel.  

 

As a final product, from the above two broad segments, we get woollen textile, silk textiles, jute textiles, and technical 

textiles. Textile industry is undergoing a major reorientation towards non clothing applications of textiles, i.e., 

technical textiles.  

 

Raw Material Support  

 

The raw materials are abundantly available for the Indian textile sector. In terms of raw materials and skilled 

manpower, India enjoys comparative advantage in cost of production over other global textile producing counterparts. 

The production of raw materials such as cotton, wool, silk, and jute in abundant quantity provides an edge to the textile 

manufacturing industries in India.  

 

Cotton: Cotton is one of the most important cash crops of the country and it serves as the major source of raw material 

support to the domestic textile industry. India has emerged as one of the largest producers, consumers, and exporters 

of cotton in the world. In terms of raw materials needed to produce textile, cotton contributes 60 per cent alone to the 

raw material basket. It accounts for 25 per cent of the total global fibre production. Every year, about 300 lakh bales 

(~170 kg each) of cotton are consumed in India.  

 

India has highest acreage production (production per unit of hectare) of cotton in the world. India has 133 lakh hectares 

of land on which the cotton crops are produced, which constitutes 41 per cent of the world area of 320.54 lakh hectares 

under cotton cultivation. Around 62 per cent of the total cotton production in India produced on rain-fed areas while 

rest 38 per cent production is on irrigated lands. During 2020-21, India’s productivity was around 460 kg per hectare. 

 

As per the Central Statistics Office data, India produced 40,66,000 tonnes of yarn in 2021-22 against the low base of 

32,60,000 tonnes in 2020-21. Cotton production was hard hit by the Covid-19 pandemic. The devastating impact of 

the pandemic was discernible in the year 2020-21, when the production contracted (- 18.74 per cent) as compared to 

the previous year. The negative growth continued for two consecutive years, i.e., 2020-21 and 2021-22. This severely 

impacted the textile industry of the country.  

 

Percentage Change in the Production of Cotton from 2012-13 to 2021-22 

 

Year 
Production (% change) 

Cotton Yarn (CSO) Cotton Yarn (OTC”) Blended Yarn (OTC) 

2012-13 14.60 14.60 4.93 

2013-14 9.64 9.65 8.21 

2014-15 3.22 3.21 2.68 

2015-16 2.05 2.05 5.68 

2016-17 -1.84 -2.00 6.38 

2017-18 0.16 0.21 2.97 

2018-19 3.50 3.55 1.53 

2019-20 -4.70 -5.85 -0.62 

2020-21 -18.74 -8.50 -11.35 
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2021-22 24.72 12.52 16.50 

*OTC = Office of Textile Commissioner  

Source: CMIE/ Infomerics Economics Research 

 

However, the 2021-22 figures show a marginal improvement (y-o-y). But the industry still faced the consequences of 

low demand due to changing dynamics led by Russia-Ukraine war and looming recession in EU and the USA (United 

States of America). 

 

India imported 'Foreign Cotton of all Staple Lengths' of value $ 1,287.61 million during April to December 2022-23 

with an increase of 222 per cent from $ 399.05 million during the same period in the last financial year. 

 

The cotton cultivation increased by 5 per cent to 125.02 lakh hectare as against 119.10 lakh hectare during last year. 

To encourage mechanized harvesting of cotton, improved quality of cotton and to reduce labour cost, brand named 

‘Kasturi Cotton India’ for Indian cotton was launched.  

 

Growth of Textile Industries in India  

 

Growth of Textile and Apparel Industry  

 

The textile industry and wearing apparel industry have a weightage of 3.3 per cent and 1.3 per cent, respectively in 

India's overall manufacturing segment. These segments recorded tepid growth as export demand for these products 

softened in conformity with the decelerating global growth.  

 

Growth in Textile and Apparel Industry in India during FY23 (in %, YoY) 

 

Source: 

Economic Survey 2022-23 

 

The distinctiveness of the textile industry lies in its strength both in the hand-woven sector and in the capital-intensive 

mill sector. The Indian mill sector is the second largest in the world. Traditional sectors like handloom, handicrafts 

and small-scale power loom units are the biggest source of employment for millions of people in rural and semi urban 

area. It provides direct and indirect employment and a source of livelihood for millions of people including many 
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women and rural population. This sector is aligned well with the Government’s key initiatives of Make in India, Skill 

India, Women Empowerment and Rural Youth Employment.  

 

Status of Textile Processing Industry in India  

 

The textile processing industry reported a strong 18.7 per cent y-o-y growth in its sales revenues during the first 

quarter, which ended in June 2022. Its operating expenses corresponding to sales rose by 19.5 per cent. Raw materials, 

the industry's biggest operating expense, rose 22.8 per cent. Consequently, the industry's operating profit rose by 8.9 

per cent, which was slower than revenue growth. Operating profit margin declined by 66 bps to 7.3 per cent. While 

interest declined by 8.8 per cent in non-operating expenses, depreciation remained almost at the previous year level. 

However, other income declined by 26.1 per cent. Therefore, the net profits of the industry rose by 8.1 per cent. The 

net profit margin deteriorated to 1.8 per cent in the reporting quarter from 2 per cent in the June 2021 quarter. The 

industry’s June 2022 quarter performance was based on the interim results of 15 companies (CMIE, Industry Outlook). 

In the last three financial years, the profitability and distribution costs were not favourable for the textile processing 

industry in India. 

  

Textile Processing Industry: Distribution of Costs & Profitability (in %) 

 

Year FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 
FY2

2 

Operating expenses 99.0 103.8 97.6 105.5 94.8 94.6 93.9 100.6 94.7 

Raw materials & 

purchase of 

finished goods 

73.4 71.2 72.5 69.1 67.7 68.3 68.2 64.2 69.8 

Salaries and wages 4.8 5.2 5.7 4.7 5.8 5.8 6.5 7.1 6.1 

Power & fuel 2.2 1.7 1.8 0.9 0.4 1.2 1.2 1.0 1.4 

Selling, marketing 

& distribution 

expenses 

NA NA NA NA NA 0.1 0.3 0.2 0.1 

Other expenses 18.7 25.7 18.2 30.9 20.9 19.2 17.8 28.1 17.3 

Other income as % 

of total income net 

of P&E 

1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.9 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.1 

Tax as % of PBT -3.5 0.1 -9.3 19.7 -126.3 71.8 -300.0 -6.1 
84.2 

 

Operating profit 

margin 
0.7 -3.8 -1.1 -5.5 4.8 5.3 6.0 -1.8 5.2 

Net profit margin -12.9 -15.8 -11.6 -8.8 -1.8 0.0 -1.0 -9.1 0.2 

*FY23, FY24 Figures are Projected/Estimated  

Source: CMIE/ Infomerics Economics Research 

 

Export & Import of Textile Products  

 

The textile industry of India is one of the largest in the world with vast raw material base and manufacturing capacity 

across the value chain. India is the 6th largest exporter of textiles and apparel in the world. textiles. The Indian textile 

export basket consists of a wide range of items exported to over one hundred countries. India’s textiles and clothing 

industry is one of the mainstays of the national economy. The share of textile and apparel (T&A), including handicrafts 

in India’s total exports stood 12 per cent in 2020-21.  

 

India’s textiles products, including handlooms and handicrafts, are exported to more than 100 countries. The USA, 

EU-27 and UK, account for approximately 47 per cent of India’s textiles and apparel exports. The Indian textile sector 
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faced trade deficit due to muted demand for its textiles, economic slowdown together with rising inflation in the west, 

and the geopolitical tensions between Russia and Ukraine. Despite the unfavourable circumstances, the sector showed 

resilience and managed to cross the pre-Covid level of textile and allied product exports in 2021-22.  

 

Export and Import of Textile and Allied Products in $ Million (2016-17 to 2022-23)  

(Values in $ Million) 

 

 
Source: Ministry of Commerce and Industry 

 

As per the media reports, the textile exports from India are expected to fall 16 to 18 per cent (yoy) in FY23. The textile 

sector gradually recovered in FY21 and FY22. The overall textile exports from India, however, contracted by 13.4 per 

cent (yoy) at $23.1 billion during the April-November 2022 period. The reasons for the persisting modest demand for 

textile commodities in the domestic as well as in the global market are - a) rising prices of textile products driven by 

higher raw material and logistic costs, and b) the looming recessionary situation in the USA and European nations.  

 

These issues negatively impact the industry because the USA and some of the European countries are the biggest 

buyers of Indian textiles. Despite all these difficult circumstances, the domestic demand is expected to pick-up in the 

second half (H2) of the fiscal year 2023-24 as the sentiment of customers may improve during the festive season later.  

 

The USA is the biggest market for India’s textile and allied products. India exported textiles and allied products of the 

value $ 492 million during the fiscal year 2022-23. After the USA, Australia is on the second spot in the list with $ 

277 million exports of textiles and allied products from India followed by Singapore ($ 122 million), Switzerland ($ 

81 million), and Brazil ($ 66 million).  
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India’s Textile and Allied Product Exports to Top 10 Countries in Fiscal Year 2022-23  

(Values in $ Million)  

 

Source: 

Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India (GoI) 

 

In the financial year 2022-23, April-December period, the export of groups consisting of commodities – flexible 

intermediate bulk containers of man-made textile materials and cotton yarn/fabrics/made-ups, handloom products, etc. 

registered a negative growth as compared to the corresponding period of previous financial year. 

 

Export Growth of Different Groups of Textiles for the last two years and current years  

(Values in $ Million) 

 

Commodity 2020-21 2021-22 % Change 
Apr-Dec 

2021-22 

Apr-Dec 

2022-23 
% Change 

Flexible Intermediate 

Bulk Containers of 

Man-made Textile 

Materials 

52.83 77.05 45.84% 58.28 46.3 -20.55% 

RMG of All Textiles 12,272.21 16,014.81 30.5% 11,126.87 11,841.78 6.43% 

Cotton Yarn / Fabs / 

Made-ups, Handloom 

Products, etc. 

9,827.89 15,298.03 55.66% 11,303.81 8,174.31 -27.69% 

Textile yarn Fabric, 

made-up articles 
1,501.52 2,065.45 37.56% 1,507.59 2,061.15 36.72% 

Toilet Linen and 

Kitchen linen, of Terry 

Towelling or Similar 

Terry Fabrics, of 

Cotton, other than 

Handloom 

1,042.01 954.25 -8.43% 710.91 750.82 5.61% 

Source: DGCI&S, Kolkata; DGFT, Ministry of Commerce and Industry 
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Institutional Initiatives  

 

Infrastructure development is one of the seven priorities of the Union Minister of Finance as spelt out in her Union 

Budget 2023 speech in the Parliament. A sharper focus on better infrastructure for the industrial development would 

help textile firms to reduce their logistic costs. The main focus of the budget was on enhancing the yield of extra-long 

staples (ELS) variety of cotton that would help in increasing the production of value-added garments and to reduce 

imports dependency of ELS cotton. The extension of credit guarantee scheme for MSMEs (Micro, Small, and Medium 

Enterprises) with an infusion of ₹ 9,000 crore, collateral for ₹ 2 lakh crore loans to MSMEs, effective from April 1, 

2023, would also help labour and capital-intensive textile industry to match with growth target of the Indian economy.  

 

As a part of integrating India’s international trade of textile, recently the Government of India signed a pact with 

Australia. The trade pact between India and Australia can play a catalytic role in the growth of the Indian textile 

industry. The Economic Cooperation and Trade Agreement between India and Australia came into effect on December 

29, 2022. The two nations' business relations as well as the full range of goods and services are set to profit from this 

agreement, which is the first trade agreement between India and a developed nation in recent times.  

 

The GoI is promoting technical textile at various platforms. Recently, the Ministry of Textiles is going to organise a 

flagship event in collaboration with Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce Industry (FICCI) for the purpose 

of promotion of technical textiles, which includes textiles meant for some specific purposes like medical, defence, 

industrial, agriculture, automotive, building, packaging textiles, etc.  

 

In order to position India as a global leader in technical textile, the Ministry of Textiles launched the scheme named - 

National Technical Textiles Mission (NTTM). Under this, an outlay of ₹ 1480 crore was allocated to promote and 

develop technical textiles sector in India, 74 research proposals valuing ₹ 232 crore were approved in the category of 

speciality fibre and technical textile. Other steps taken include development of 31 new HSN codes. The Synthetic & 

Rayon Textiles Export Promotion Council has been assigned the role of export promotional council for technical 

textiles. 

 

There is another scheme named Silk Samagra-2, implemented for three years from 2021-22 to 2025-26 for the 

development of sericulture industry in the country. Recently, the Government approved the plan of setting up of seven 

PM Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel (PM MITRA) Parks. The PM MITRA parks will have integrated 

large-scale and modern industrial infrastructure facilities for the entire value chain of the textile industry. It will help 

in reducing not only the logistic costs and improve the competitiveness of Indian textiles but also boost employment 

generation, attract domestic as well as foreign investment, and position India firmly in the global textile market. The 

parks are expected to create a total of one lakh direct and two lakh indirect employment.  

 

Other schemes such as SAMARTH- Scheme for Capacity Building in Textile Sector, National Handloom Development 

Programme, Raw Material Supply Scheme, National Handicraft Development Programme, Comprehensive 

Handicrafts Cluster Development Scheme, Integrated Wool Development Programme, etc., have been implemented 

to promote and develop indigenous textile sector.  

 

India has signed 13 Free Trade Agreements (FTAs), including the recently concluded Comprehensive Economic 

Partnership Agreement with UAE and Economic Cooperation and Trade Agreement with Australia, as well as six 

Preferential Trade Agreements with a variety of trading partners. Keeping in mind the national interest and domestic 

sensitivities, the Government entered into FTA negotiations with trading partners, such as, the United Kingdom, the 

European Union, and Canada to increase market access for Indian textiles.The production of knitted clothing is still 

extremely competitive. Indian textile factories struggle to satisfy capacity demands from global companies that want 

to buy what they need from just two or three suppliers. 
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Foreign Direct Investment  

 

The Government of India has taken several steps to modernize the textile industry, enhance exports and to promote 

FDI in textile sector on a pan-India basis. The Union Minister of State for Textiles in a written reply to a question in 

Lok Sabha in December 2022, informed that FDI in the textile sector from 2017-2022 was $ 1522.23 million. Over 

the years, India has put liberal and transparent investor-friendly Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) policy in place. 

There is 100 per cent FDI allowed in the textile sector under the automatic route. As per a survey report by the 

Confederation of Indian Textile Industry (CITI), the textile sector recorded private investment of about ₹ 10,000 crore 

in first half of 2022-23 (i.e., April 2022 to September 2022). But the investment slowed down to around ₹ 7,000 crore 

in second half of the current fiscal.  

 

Industry Risks  

 

The steady growth of the textile industry is hampered by obsolete machinery and the consequent need for 

modernization, low productivity and high cost of production, insufficient availability of quality cotton and ineffective 

implementation of the Scrapping policy. There are also issues of multi-layered issues involved in Quality Control 

Orders (QCO), negative impact of the cost of certification on sustainability, traceability and circularity, sickness and 

recession in the mill sector and inadequate incentivization necessitating formulation of the National Textile Policy.  

 

New capacity additions in the cloth industry declined in the last four years. Project completions dropped from ₹ 4.45 

billion in 2017-18 to ₹ 1.8 billion in 2018-19. It further dropped to ₹ 1 billion in 2019-20 and further to ₹ 415 million 

in 2020-21. The industry did not commission any new production capacities in 2021- 22. Barring a couple of years, 

the project completions in the industry never dropped below ₹ 3 billion since 1995-96. Cloth companies on an average 

commissioned projects worth over ₹ 8 billion in each of the years during 1995-2018 (CMIE, Industry outlook). Textile 

mills in India, when compared to their counterparts in other parts of the world, operate for highest number of working 

days (357) in a year, despite several public and gazetted holidays.  

 

The survey tabled in Parliament by Finance Minister Smt. Nirmala Sitharaman on January 31, 2023, showed tepid 

growth in manufacturing industries like textiles, apparel, and leather. At present, the domestic production of textile 

industry turned sluggish because of higher input cost and cheaper garment imports. However, the sector showed 

resilience and recovered from the Covid-19 pandemic slump. Since, March 2022, the Index of Industrial Production 

(IIP) has consistently decreased. The IIP value decreased from 118.5 in March 2022 to 102.3 in October 2022. Also, 

on a cumulative basis from April to October 2022, the IIP value is lower than the corresponding period in 2021. The 

sector could not regain the level of production level achieved prior to the pandemic (see Table 6). Stagnant or declining 

production across the value chain, leveraging of Free Trade Agreements by Bangladesh, Vietnam, etc. to increase 

their export share, lack of Preferential Trade Agreements with key importers and longer lead time and high reliance 

on imports for almost all textile machinery causes concern. These and other issues need to be addressed speedily and 

effectively to enhance India’s global competitiveness on a sustained basis.  

 

Way Forward  

 

The position of the textile industry in India can be understood by Porter's Five Forces model. The Five Forces model 

is named after Harvard Business School professor Michael E. Porter. Porter's 5 forces are:  

 

 Competition in the industry  

 Potential of new entrants into the industry  

 Power of suppliers  

 Power of customers  

 Threat of substitute products  

 

Considered in a historical perspective, the issues of high production costs, un-friendly labour law, logistic 

disadvantages, rising transaction cost, declining in mill sector, globalization have beleaguered the textile industry in 
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India. Rising inflation, Russia Ukraine war, geo-political disruptions, high energy prices, and depressed customer 

sentiments in the United States, Europe and other big markets resulted in declining growth rates in the second half 

(H2) of 2022. Most of the top companies, including Welspun, Vardhman, Arvind, Trident, KPR Mills, Indo Count, 

RSWM, Filatex, Nahar Spg, and Indorama in the textile sector witnessed an increase in cotton and yarn prices, leading 

to a demand drop of at least 10 per cent, so far, during the beginning of the FY23. The price of cotton in India more 

than doubled to cross ₹ 100,000 per candy during the current financial year, leading to an increase in yarn prices too. 

With persisting fears of the downturn caused, inter-alia, by higher domestic cotton prices and other costs, sluggish 

overseas orders, rising interest rates on bank loans and higher labour costs, the industry bodies have approached the 

Government seeking a ban on the futures trading of cotton and restrictions on cotton and yarn exports.  

 

The Indian economy is better positioned and is outperforming major economies of the world. The globally 

synchronized deceleration stemmed from geopolitical headwinds, which impacted Europe, United States, and other 

big markets severely where the consumers cut their spending on cloths and apparel. It is expected that the slowdown 

would continue this year and the risk of layoff is imminent in the textile industry triggered by livelihoods of over 45 

million people.  

 

While the textile value chain is well-developed in India, the Indian textile industry is constrained by the conspicuous 

absence of the economies of scale. Automation and digitization are the core areas the Indian textile industry needs to 

go to scale and achieve efficiency in the process.  

 

The Indian textile industry should take benefits out of the leverages Government is providing through support schemes 

like PLI, PM MITRA, Export incentives, setting-up of Seven Pradhan Mantri Mega Integrated Textile Region and 

Apparel (PM MITRA) Parks by the Government in Greenfield/Brownfield sites with an outlay of ₹ 4,445 crore for a 

period of seven years up to 2027-28 that may produce better results in coming years for the industry.  

 

Further, the Indian technical textiles market has a lot of potential to grow and compete in the global markets. In order 

to improve this segment, there is a need to set some standards that can promote the technical textiles industry and 

ensure quality checks for the sector in consultation with the domestic industry in India. Standard quality norms 

together with the entry of large global retailers, enhanced capacities across the value chain, right investment incentives, 

competitive cost of capital and matching logistics infrastructure and free trade agreement with select large countries 

will provide an impetus to this industry, which has significant multiplier effects and high employment intensity. 

Tailwinds include strong domestic textile market, rapid expansion of the retail sector, the availability of quality cotton; 

besides presence of spinning, weaving, processing units, viscose, and polyester fibre mills across industrial clusters, 

the China Plus one sourcing strategy, the government’s accent on textiles and investments.  

 

In sum, modernization and effective use of technology is a pre-requisite to the growth and structural transformation 

of the textile industry in India.  
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OUR BUSINESS 

 

Some of the information in this section, including information with respect to our plans and strategies, contain 

forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Before deciding to invest in the Equity Shares, 

Shareholders should read this entire Letter of Offer. An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. 

For a discussion of certain risks in connection with investment in the Equity Shares, you should read “Risk Factors” 

on page 16, for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to those statements, as well as “Financial 

Statements” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” on 

pages 70 and 117, respectively, for a discussion of certain factors that may affect our business, financial condition or 

results of operations. Our actual results may differ materially from those expressed in or implied by these forward-

looking statements. Unless otherwise stated, the financial information used in this section is derived from our Audited 

Consolidated Financial Statements and Limited Review Interim Consolidated Financial Statements. 

 

OVERVIEW 

 

We are a part of the Nagreeka Group, incorporated in 1953 and founded by late Shri I. L. Patwari and his family. 

Incorporated in 1989, our Company is presently engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of cotton yarn 

and speciality yarn ranging from 6s to 80s (single/multiple yarn) and fabrics. Our spinning unit is located at Kolhapur 

district of Maharashtra. At present, our Company has an installed capacity of 55,440 spindles in Ring Spinning. The 

manufacturing facility also houses the state-of-the-art Reiter, LMW and other machines to manufacture speciality yarn 

of various counts, we also have Uster & other equipment in the quality lab to ensure that there is the monitoring of 

each stage of the production process so that there are enough data points for continuous improvement of the products. 

 

Our Company manufactures and Trades wide range of products like, Ring yarn, Compact yarn, TFO yarn, Open End 

yarn, Gassed yarn, Mercerised yarn, Slub yarn, Multi Count yarn, Melange yarn, Dyed Yarn, High Twist yarn, Core 

Spun yarn and Elitwist yarn. We have also set up textile processing plant at Kagal Kolhapurdistrict of Maharashtra.Our 

products are tailor-made to cater specific customer needs and we sell our products in domestic as well as international 

markets. Exports accounted for 60.80%, 49.23% and 67.33% of Revenue from Operations for the six months period 

ended September 30, 2023 and for Fiscals 2023 and 2022 respectively. The export sales on this scale are possible due 

to our global distribution network. As on September 30, 2023, we have marketing team and established marketing 

network of agent across India and in about 40 counties across the globe. We believe that such a global distribution 

network is instrumental in an effective supply-chain management as well minimizes risks that may emanate from any 

geographical concentration. 

 

Our Promoters have a cumulative experience of over 116 years in the textile industry. Our Managing Director Sunil 

Ishwarlal Patwari has been on the Board of our Company since 1989 and has more than 4 decades of industrial 

experience in textile industry. Also, our Whole Time Director Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari has been on the Board of 

our Company since 2004 and has rich experience in the textile industry. 

 

OUR FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

 

Our financial performance, on consolidated basis, for the six months period ended September 30, 2023 and September 

30, 2022 and for the Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 are summarized below: 

 

Particulars 

As at and for the 

six months period 

ended September 

30, 2023* 

As at and for the 

six months period 

ended September 

30, 2022* 

Fiscal 2023 

(Audited) 

Fiscal 2022 

(Audited) 

Revenue from operation 

(₹in lakhs) 
26,781.97 19,296.17 38,851.25 55,178.83 

EBITDA(₹in lakhs) 1,409.62 405.08 1,842.46 2,898.59 

Net Profit/(Loss) after 

Tax (₹in lakhs) 
336.72 (362.20) 303.4 619.36 

Return on Equity 2.69% (2.90%) 2.43% 4.96% 
*Limited reviewed and unaudited. 
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OUR STRENGTHS 

 

Established market presence in finer count yarn segment 
 

We are a part of the Nagreeka Group, incorporated in 1953 and founded by late Shri I. L. Patwari and his family. We 

specialize in manufacturing and trading yarn of coarse and finer counts ranging from 6s to 80s (single/multiple yarn), 

besides other value-added products like Pinter slub, mercerised, melange, core spun, gassed yarn, TFO yarn, elitwist 

yarn and enjoying an established market presence in these products mainly driven by quality of our products and long-

standing relationship with our customers. Our facility is ISO 9001-2015certified and also has Oekotex certification. 

We are certified for Organic, OCS and Global Recycled (GRS) yarn. The manufacturing facility also houses the state-

of-the-art Uster & Statex equipment in the quality lab to ensure that there is the monitoring of each stage of the 

production process so that there are enough data points for continuous improvement of the products. Our Company is 

dedicated towards quality of our products, processes and inputs. We adhere to quality standards asprescribed by our 

customers, which has given us a brand name among our customers. 

 

Deep knowledge and understanding of optimal product assortment 
 

We have a diversified product portfolio for which we focus on using our deep knowledge of the clusters and regions 

in which we operate to customise our product assortment keeping in mind international and domestic demands and 

preferences. We also continuously focus on enhancing the products that we manufacture. Further, we have a wide 

network of suppliers across the country and internationally and we endeavour to source our products from regions 

where they are widely available or manufactured to minimise our procurement costs. Our facility has an inventory and 

receivable management system which has resulted in a healthy working capital cycle. We operate a standardised 

procurement system and procure most of our products on a purchase-order basis ensuring procurement flexibility at 

competitive prices. Our procurement team on an ongoing basis conduct research to locate the best product sources, in 

relation to both quality and price, in order to improve our supplier network and have efficient supply and sale cycle. 

 

Extensive experience of management team 

 

The Board of Directors of our Company have a proven background and experience in the Textile industry. Our 

Managing Director Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari has been on the Board of our Company since 1989 and has more than 4 

decades of industrial experience in textile industry. Also, our Whole Time Director Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari has 

been on the Board of our Company since 2004 and has rich experience in the textile industry. Further, our Company 

is managed by a team of experienced personnel having operational and business development experience. We believe 

that our management team’s experience and their understanding of the textile industry will enable us to continue to 

take advantage of both current and future market opportunities and help us in addressing and mitigating various risks 

inherent in our business, including significant competition and fluctuations in raw cotton prices. 

 

Established Marketing Setup 

 

Our Company has been producing yarn since the year 1993. Over the years, we have established a strong customer 

base. Our Company has sufficient marketing expertise and marketing network across India and international markets. 

We have marketing team and established marketing network of Agent acrros India and in about 40 counties across the 

globe. Our customers are at Bangladesh, Peru, Srilanka, Malaysia, Columbia, Egypt, Portugal etc. where we market 

our products to fabric manufacturers and garment manufacturers. 

 

We are supported by reputed brand like H&M, Primark, Inditex, Carrfour, IKEA and other third parties across 

geographies with whom we have been associated for more than 2 decades. We believe that our long-standing 

relationships with such reputed brands network has been possible due to the continued production of quality value-

added products. Such relationships with third-party distributorship network have assisted us in scaling of our business, 

increasing our international presence and has helped us enhance our goodwill. 
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OUR STRATEGIES 

 

Our strategic objective is to improve and consolidate our position as a yarnmanufacturing andtextile processing, we 

are developing additional stream for grey and processed fabrics which we are procuring from Third party vendors 

company in the global textile industry with a continuous growth philosophy. 

 

Expanding our global presence 

Through a combination of increased capacities, reduced costs, wider range of products, adhering to global standards, 

we intend to strengthen our global presence and become a key supplier of yarns and fabrics in international markets. 

For the half year ended September 30, 2023, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022, export of our products accounted for 

approximately 60.80%, 49.23% and 67.33% of total revenue from operations, respectively. We export fabric to various 

international markets of Europe, Sri Lanka and USA. 

 

Capitalize the opening of new markets and enhancing our existing customer base 

 

Our present customer base comprises of a large number of Indian and international companies/organisaitons. Our 

Company intends to add to these existing set of customers and geographies. With the growth in the consumption 

globally, we foresee a good opportunity to expand a range of products. these sectors. We are spearheaded by an 

experienced management team. 

 

Maintain and Expand Long-term Relationships with Clients 

 

Our Company believes that business is a by-product of relationship. The business model is based on client 

relationships that are established over a long period of time. Our Company’s philosophy is to sustain long-term 

relationship with most of bigger set of customers there by ensuring continuity. This approach helps us to monitor a 

potential product/ market closely and efficiently. Our existing clientele base is an example of our long-term business 

relationships. 

 

LOCATION OF OUR BUSINESS 

 

 Registered Office 

 

Our registered office is located at 18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700001.  

 

 Properties 

 

Our properties are located at below mentioned addresses: 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Address Description 

Purpose for which the 

property is utilised 

Property 

Type 

1. Laxmi Tekadi, Village Yavluj, 

Panhala District Kolhapur-

416205 

All that piece or parcel of land 

situate at Village Yavaluj, Taluka 

and Registration Sub-District 

Panhala, District and 

Registration District Kolhapur, 

Admeasuring 24.96 acres 

Spinning unit Freehold 

land 

2. Plot No. T-48, MIDC. Kagal –

Hatkanangale Five Star 

Industrial Area, MIDC, Village 

– Talandage, Tal. 

Hatkanangale, Kolhapur 

416236 

Land bearing Plot No T-48 

admeasuring 127576 sqmtrs in 

Kagal Hatkanangale Five Star 

Industrial Area, Village 

Talandge, Taluka Hatkanangale 

within the Registration District of 

Kolhapur & Sub District of 

Hatkanangale 

Textile Processing unit Leasehold 

land 
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DETAILS OF EXISTING PLANT, MACHINERY, TECHNOLOGY AND PROCESS: 

 

A. Division: Spinning 

 

Plant and Machinery 

 

We have complete blow room, bale plucker machines, contamination detector machines, carding machines, combing 

machines, ring spinning machines, etc. to manufacture yarns. 

 

EXISTING INSTALLED CAPACITY 

 

Our existing manufacturing facilities include spinning units and a fabric unit with various machineries for different 

processes like mixing, blowing, carding, combing, drawing, spinning, mercerisation etc. The details of the existing 

capacity of the spinning units and the fabric unit are given below: 

 

Product Units 

Fiscal 2022 Fiscal 2023 
As on September 30, 

2023 

Installed 

capacity 

Capacity 

utilisation 

Installed 

capacity 

Capacity 

utilisation 

Installed 

capacity 

Capacity 

utilisation 

Cotton 

yarn 
Spindles 55,440 94.56% 55,440 55.39% 55,440 81.96% 

 

PRODUCTS MANUFACTURED 

 

i. Cotton Yarn 

 

Our Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing cotton yarns. We produce products like, Ring yarn, 

Compact yarn, TFO yarn, Open End yarn, Gassed yarn, Mercerised yarn, Slub yarn, Multi Count yarn, Melange yarn, 

Dyed Yarn, High Twist yarn, Core Spun yarn and Elitwist yarn. 

 

ii. Specialty Yarns 

 

Combed Weaving yarn 

 

We produce Combed weaving yarn with contamination control for waving as well as Hosier application and supplying 

to reputed customers. 

 

Combed Comact Yarn 

 

We are having good level of compact yarn capacity and is able to produce yarn with lower hairiness which will 

improve the feel of the fabric and efficiency in the post spinning processes. Our yarns are supplied to reputed brands 

and well accepted for its quality and production performance in the post spinning process. 

 

Combed Slub Yarns 

 

We are having Slub yarn capacity to produce fancy yarn for the weaving and Hosiery requirements. The fabric made 

with this slub yarns give fancy effect to the fabric and serving to match the fashion trends. 

 

Core spun yarn 

 

We make core spun yarn for the denim purpose to make stretchable fabric and is also well accepted by the brands. 

 

Elitwist yarn 

 

We make elitwist yarn which is an alternate for double yarn. This will reduce the cost of doubling and can produce an 

equivalent quality of TFO doubled yarn. 
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TFO Doubled Yarn 

 

We produce double yarn used for denim purpose and all ranges of double yarn are in our product basket to cater to 

the required customer. 

 

Carded counts 

 

With the present set up of machines, we are able to produce combed as well as carded yarn of any range and the 

machine and technical capability of the Mill equip us to do so. 

 

Organic and GRS yarns 

 

We are certified to produce Organic yarns and Organic content yarn and certified by the international bodies for this. 

Our Company is certified to produce recycled yarn of all ranges from pre and post used wastes. Also, we are certified 

with ISO 9001:2015 and Oekotex. 

 

MARKETING  

 

Our Company has been producing yarn since the year 1993. Over the years, we have established a strong customer 

base. Our Company has sufficient marketing expertise and marketing network across India and international markets. 

We have full-fledged marketing team and established marketing network of Agent acrros India and in about 40 

counties across the globe. We have our customers at Bangladesh, Peru, Srilanka, Malaysia, Columbia, Egypt, Portugal 

etc. where we market our products to fabric manufacturers and garment manufacturers. 

 

MANUFACTURING PROCESS  

 

a. For Yarn 

 

Mixing: In the mixing department pre-calculated quantities of different varieties of cotton are blended together to 

make a particular count. 

 

Blowing: Blowing is the process of cleaning mixed cotton. Trash, short fibers, dust, and other foreign matters like 

seed coats etc. are removed during the blowing process. At this stage, the cotton is opened and made into small tufts 

and fed to the next process with the help of aerofeed. 

 

Carding: After blowing stage, theopened cotton is fed to the carding machines. The card has two major trash cleaning 

points namely, licker-in and cylinder and flats. The licker-in eliminates motes, short fibers, seed particles, etc. The 

pre-cleaned cotton tufts are then carded and the fibers are individualized by the slow moving flats and high speed 

cylinder. The carded fibers are then collected through a trumpet. The loose cotton at this stage gets converted to a 

sliver. 

 

Combing: Combing is done to improve the mean fiber length, lustre, strength, and evenness of yarn. After carding, 

26 card slivers are doubled to form a sheet of lap. This lap prepared is fed to the comber machine. Comber machines 

extract certain percentage of short fibers from the homogeneous lap and the resultant sheet of lap becomes a combed 

sliver. The Combed sliver is evener. 

 

Drawing: The Combed slivers are fed to drawing machine. This machine mainly parallelizes the combed sliver fiber. 

 

Simplex: The gradual reduction of linear density and twist imparted to withstand the stretch during spinning is carried 

out at this stage by using the Simplex machines. The drawing / combed sliver gets drafted by the four pairs of fluted 

rollers and synthetic top rollers, running at different speeds to make a bobbin. 

 

Spinning: Simplex bobbins are creeled in spinning frame. The roving is drafted and twisted by a pair of 3 top rollers 

over 3 fluted rollers and by a ring and traveller respectively. The twisted yarn is then wound into plastic bobbins. The 

net yarn content in a bobbin weighs approximately 50 grams. The produced yarn is wound on to cones in Autoconer 
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and made into yarn cones with a weight of 1.89kgs to 2.57 kgs and then packed in boxes or bags as per the market 

needs. 

 

The spun yarn is sold in two forms namely, Single Yarn Cone and Double Yarn Cone. For producing Double Yarn 

Cone, the spun yarn is further processed through Assembly Winding Machines and Two-for-One Twister machines. 

 

B. Division: Textile Processing 

 

Plant and Machinery 

 

We have complete set up for Textile cotton processing namely, Raw Cotton bale opening, cake pressing, cotton 

bleaching, Hydro extraction, wet fibre opening, steam dryer, Contamination detection and sorting, Metal Detection, 

and bale pressing etc., to manufacture Absorbent Bleached Cotton commonly used as raw material for further medical, 

surgical, hygiene and cosmetic products. The major machines are of state of art technology mostly imported from 

world class machinery manufacturers i.e. from Italy, Turkey etc., 

 

EXISTING INSTALLED CAPACITY 

 

Our existing manufacturing facilities include Textile Processing like Absorbant Bleached Cotton which is as raw 

material for further medical, surgical, hygiene and cosmetic products. The details of the existing capacity of the 

Textile/ Cotton Processing unit are given below: 

 

Product Units 

Fiscal 2022 Fiscal 2023 
As on September 30, 

2023 

Installed 

capacity 

Capacity 

utilisation 

Installed 

capacity 

Capacity 

utilisation 

Installed 

capacity 

Capacity 

utilisation 

Textile 

Processing 
MTPA 4,725 96.90% 4,725 92.79% 4,725 98.50% 

 

 

PRODUCTS MANUFACTURED 

 

Our Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing Textile Processing. We produce products like, Aborbant 

Bleached Cotton commonly used as raw material for further medical, surgical, hygiene and cosmetic products: 

 

MARKETING  

 

Our Company has been producing Absorbent Bleached Cotton commonly used as raw material for further medical, 

surgical, hygiene and cosmetic products since the year 2013. Over the years, we have established a strong customer 

base. Our Company has sufficient marketing expertise and marketing network across India and international markets. 

We have full fledged marketing team and established marketing network of Agent accros India and in about 20 

counties across the globe. We have our customers at Netherland, France, Italy, Poland, Thailand, Israel, Bankonk, etc. 

where we market our products as raw material for further medical, surgical, hygiene and cosmetic products  

 

MANUFACTURING PROCESS  

 

Absorbent Cotton Bleaching Manufacturing Process Flow Chart with contamination detection. 

    

Raw material Go down (Store)---Raw material  bales received from various suppliers are stored in this place 

    

Bale Openers - Raw material bales are opened and opened material is moved through conveyor for stamping 

press feeding. Here heavy contamination other than cotton like seed coats is removed. 
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Stamping Press--- Opened raw material is filled in stamping basket along with water spray and material is 

pressed with hydraulic press and cake is prepared. Here at stamping basket feeding point - magnet is installed to 

remove metal particles from opened raw material. 

    

Bleaching vessel ---- Two Cakes are loaded in bleaching basket and basket is loaded in bleaching vessel and 

standard bleaching process is carried out. This includes Demineralisation, scouring and bleaching with Caustic 

soda & Hydrogen peroxide, followed by several washes and pH correction. Finally, treatment is done with 

softener if applicable. 

Here at this step all process parameters like temperature, PH, time, pressure are controlled to achieve desired 

bleaching quality. 

    

Drying---- Bleached cakes are hydro extracted and dried in continuous drier by opening the cotton fibres. We 

have provision for magnet after wet cake opening to remove metal contamination if followed in material 

Moisture % is controlled  in this stage 

    

Loptex - CCS system -- Here all types of contamination like PP, Paper, hair, wood piece, black cotton, various 

colour contaminations, fluorescence contamination, unbleached cotton etc.  are detected and removed from 

opened dried material. 

    

Metal magnetic detector- All ferrous metals, even very fine particles are removed from material. 

    

Argus metal detector system- Here all ferrous as well as non-ferrous metal contaminations are removed from 

material. 

    

Bale Packing--- All quality approved batches are packed in the form of bale with bale weight of 160-175 kg 

    

Quality Assurance--- All bleached bales from all batches are tested thoroughly as per EP test methods for 

whiteness index, sinking test, absorbency test, PH etc. 

    

Dispatch--All packed bales are dispatched 

 

MANPOWER 

 

Textile industry is a labour-intensive industry and as of September 30, 2023, we employ about 800 employees across 

various divisions. 

 

INSURANCE 

 

We have availed various insurance policies which provides insurance cover against loss or damage by fire, explosion, 

riot and strikes, terrorism, burglary, theft and robbery, which webelieve is in accordance with customary industry 

practices., the amount of our insurance coverage is on the replacement cost of all covered property and is sufficient to 

cover all financial losses that we may suffer shoulda risk materialize.  

 

COMPETITION 

 

The industry in which we operate is highly competitive. The organized players in the industry compete by providing 

high-quality value-added products. We believe the principal elements of competition in textile industry are price, 

consistent quality of yarn and fabric, timely delivery, and reliability. We compete against our competitors by 

leveraging our goodwill and establishing ourselves as a manufacturer of quality yarns and textile processing.  
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OUR MANAGEMENT  

 

OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

As per the Articles of Association and subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, our Company is required to 

have not less than three Directors and not more than ten Directors. As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Board 

comprises of total 9 Directors, of which 1 Whole-time Director and Chairman, 1 director is designated as Managing 

Director, 2 are Whole-time Directors and 5 are Independent Directors including 1 (one) Independent Women Director. 

The composition of the Board and the various committees of the Board are in conformity with Section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 

The following table sets forth the details regarding our Board as on the date of this Letter of Offer: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name, Address, Occupation, DIN, Period 

of Directorship, Term, Nationality and 

Date of Birth 

Age (in 

years) 

Other Directorships 

1.  Sushil Patwari 

 

Address: 18/A Alipore Road, Flat -D, 2nd 

Floor, Kolkata- 700027, West Bengal, India.  

 

Designation: Whole-time Director and 

Chairman  

 

Occupation: Business  

 

DIN: 00023980 

 

Current Term: Five years with effect from 

October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2026 

 

Period of Directorship: With effect from 

June 30, 2004 

 

Date of Birth: September 20, 1954 

 

Nationality: Indian 

69 1. Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure 

Limited  

2. Rupa and Company Limited 

3. Reliance Processors Limited  

4. Jaidka Motors Company Limited  

5. Ramkrishna Infrastructure Private 

Limited 

6. Shrishyamniketan Projects Private 

Limited  

7. Kolkata Hotels Private Limited  

8. Rani Sati Realty Private Limited 

9. Smart Grains Food Private Limited  

10. Salsar Projects Private Limited 

11. Shantiniketan Infrastructure Private 

Limited 

12. Shivangini Builders Private Limited 

2.  Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari 

 

Address: 4 &5, 1st Floor, Rishikesh CHS 

Limited, 63 Worli Hill Road, Worli-Mumbai 

- 400018, Maharashtra, India. 

 

Designation: Managing Director 

 

Occupation: Business 

 

DIN: 00024007 

 

Current Term: Five years with effect from 

September 1, 2023 to August, 31, 2028 

 

Period of Directorship: with effect from 

May 2, 1989 

 

Date of Birth: November 15, 1960 

63 

 

1. GPT Infraprojects Limited 

2. Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure 

Limited  

3. Shrishyamniketan Projects Private 

Limited  

4. Yasoda Infracon Private Limited 

5. Shree Shyam Procon Private Limited 

6. Sulabh Realcon Private Limited  

7. Nagreeka Integrated Textile Park 

Private Limited 

8. Textile Sector Skill Council 

9. The Cotton Textiles Export Promotion 

Council 



66 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name, Address, Occupation, DIN, Period 

of Directorship, Term, Nationality and 

Date of Birth 

Age (in 

years) 

Other Directorships 

 

Nationality: Indian 

3.  Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari 

 

Address: 501, Sterling Tower, 

Harishchandra Goregaonkar Marg, Gamdevi, 

Mumbai – 400007, Maharashtra, India. 

 

Designation: Whole-time Director  

 

Occupation: Business 

 

DIN: 00024002 

 

Current Term: Five years with effect from 

July1, 2022 to June 30, 2027 

 

Period of Directorship: With effect from 

June 30, 2004 

 

Date of Birth: March 15, 1963 

 

Nationality: Indian 

60 1. Nagreeka Fabric Private Limited  

2. Sree Shyam Procon Private Limited 

3. SreeRani Sati Infracon Private Limited 

4. Sriman Infraprojects Private Limited 

5. Yasoda Shelters Private Limited  

6. Nagreeka Integrated Textile Park 

Private Limited  

7. Rani Sati Realty Private Limited  

 

 

4.  Debarata Das Chowdhury 

 

Address: 501, Divyashraya Flats, Vasana 

Roads, Vadodara-390015, Gujarat, India 

 

Designation: Whole-time Director 

 

Occupation: Service 

 

DIN: 07479334 

 

Current Term: Five years with effect from 

May 25, 2021 and liable to retire by rotation. 

 

Period of Directorship: With effect from 

September 29, 2016  

 

Date of Birth: February 14, 1953  

 

Nationality: Indian  

70 Nil   

5.  Pawan Kishore Harlalka 

 

Address: D 2/3. 594/1 Dakshin Dari Road, 

Sreebhumi, North 24 Parganas, 700048, West 

Bengal, India.  

 

Designation: Independent Director  

 

Occupation: Professional 

 

72 Nil  
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Sr. 

No. 

Name, Address, Occupation, DIN, Period 

of Directorship, Term, Nationality and 

Date of Birth 

Age (in 

years) 

Other Directorships 

DIN: 08857189 

 

Current Term: Five years with effect from 

September 25, 2021 to September 24, 2026 

 

Period of Directorship: with effect from 

October 1, 2020 

 

Date of Birth: September 4, 1951 

 

Nationality: Indian 

6.  Rajendra Mahavirprasad Ruia 

 

Address: Ruia Bhavan, 6, Hanuman Cross 

Road No. 1, Vile Parle East, Mumbai, 

400057, Maharashtra, India 

 

Designation: Independent Director 

 

Occupation: Business 

 

DIN: 01300823 

 

Current Term: 5 years with effect from 

April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2024 

 

Period of Directorship: With effect from 

July 31, 2008 

 

Date of Birth: January 9, 1957 

 

Nationality: Indian 

67 1. Arco Leasing Limited 

2. Arco Electro Technologies Private 

Limited 

 

7.  Tushar Jhunjhunwala 

 

Address: 2/2, Bright Street Kolkata, 

700019, West Bengal, India.   

 

Designation: Independent Director 

 

Occupation: Business 

 

DIN: 00025078 

 

Current Term: For 5 consecutive years upto 

September 27, 2025 

 

Period of Directorship: With effect from 

November 14, 2019  

 

Date of Birth: August 9, 1979 

 

Nationality: Indian 

44 

 

1. Capricon Towers Private Limited 

2. SMPL Solar Projects Private Limited 

3. Rosewood Developers Private Limited 

4. Vista Plaza Private Limited 

5. Roos Electrical Works Private Limited  

6. Smita Properties and Investment 

Private Limited  

7. Admobile Private Limited 

8. Transways (Agents) Limited  

9. Swasti Realhome Private Limited 

10. Mountview Tracom Private Limited 

11. Shrivats Properties Private Limited  

12. Oval Promoters Private Limited 

13. Pricepoint Concept Consultancy 

Private Limited 
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Sr. 

No. 

Name, Address, Occupation, DIN, Period 

of Directorship, Term, Nationality and 

Date of Birth 

Age (in 

years) 

Other Directorships 

8.  Surabhi Sanganeria  

 

Address: 2 A, Rajhans, 6 Hastings Park 

Road, Kolkata, 700027, West Bengal, India. 

 

Designation: Independent Director 

 

Occupation: Business 

 

DIN: 06987772 

 

Current Term: Five years with effect from 

September 28, 2020 

 

Period of Directorship: With effect from 

November 13, 2014 

 

Date of Birth: October 12, 1977 

 

Nationality: Indian 

46 1. Nagreeka Capital and Infrastructure 

Limited 

9.  Amitava Mazumder  

 

Address: 65/1, Maharshi Debendra Road, 

Kolkata 700006 

 

. 

Designation: Additional Independent 

Director 

 

Occupation: Professional 

 

DIN: 06441635 

 

Current Term: Five years with effect from 

August 28, 2023  

 

Period of Directorship: August 28, 2023 

 

Date of Birth: September 9, 1949 

 

Nationality: Indian 

74 1. Nagreeka Capital and Infrastructure 

Limited 

2. Nagreeka Hydrocarbons Private Limited  

 

Details of directorship in companies suspended or delisted 

 

None of our Directors is, or was a director of any listed company during the last five years preceding the date of filing 

of this Letter of Offer, whose shares have been, or were suspended from being traded on any of the stock exchanges 

during the term of their directorship in such company. 

 

None of our Directors is or was a director of any listed company which has been, or was delisted from any stock 

exchange during the term of their directorship in such company in the last ten years immediately preceding the date 

of filing of this Letter of Offer.  
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OUR KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL  

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name of key Management personnel/Senior 

Management Personnel  

Designation 

1.  Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari Managing Director  

2.  Manoj Agarwal  Chief Financial Officer 

3.  Jyoti Sinha Banerjee Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

 

All our Key Managerial Personnel are permanent employees of our Company. 

 

Management Organisation Structure  
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SECTION V: FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

Sr. No. Particulars 

a.  Limited Review Unaudited Financial Results for the six months period ended September 30, 2023. 

b.  Audited Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

 

 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE HAS INTENTIONALLY BEEN LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 



B.Natl X Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Unaudited Standalone Financial Results of the Nagreeka Exports 

Limited for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023 pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

To 

The Board of Directors of 

Nagreeka Exports Limited 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudiled standalone financial results of Nagreeka 

Exports Limited (the 'Company') for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023 together with 

notes thereon (‘The Statement’) being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of 

Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosurc Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended 

(“the Listing Regulation”). 

2% The preparation of the Statement in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid 

down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, Interim Financial Reporting (Ind AS 34) prescribed under Section 

133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, is the responsibility of the Company's management and has been approved by 

the Board of Directors of the Company on November 14, 2024. Our responsibility is to issue a conclusion on 

the financial results based on our review. 

3. We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, Review of 

Interim Financial Information Performed by the independent Auditor of the Entity issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India, specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. This standard 

requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Statement is 

free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical 

procedures applied to financial data and thus provide less assurance than an audit. We have #ot performed 

an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

4. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to 

believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in the applicable Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') 

specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended read with relevant rules 

issued there under and other recognized accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not 

disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Listing Regulations, including the 

manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material mismanagement. 

For B Nath & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

/wath [ Firm Registration No: 307057E 
Q o\ 

‘ heeu 
| (4“‘*@’Jsauril\7‘anore 

Partner 

Membership No.:306466 

UPN-22 300466 B 6 § ARG 31 D 

| | Kolkata 
S, 

'fsflAc 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Shantiniketan Building, 8, Camac Street, 2nd Floor, Room No. 4, Kolkata - 700 017 
Tel. : +#91 33 2282 1437 / 4070 1011, E-mail : bnathcompany2020 @gmail.com
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED 
(Thuee Star Export House Recognized by Govt of India) 

Rogd. OIF: 18, R N Mukherjon Rowd, 31d Floor, Kolkata 700001 
Phone 2210 8820, 2240 4922/ 494, Fax. 9130 22481603, E-mall sushi@nagreoks com 

Wabiite ww o com, CIN LIR10YWB1980PLCOR63A 

UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND HALF YEAR ENDED ON 30th SEPTEMBER, 2021 
(%1 Iakhs except EPS) 

QUARTER ENDED WALF YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED 

- PARTICULARS 30U Sept 2075 | 30h une 2023 | 30th Sopt 2022 | 301h Sept 2023 | 30th Sept 2022 | 315t Mar 2023 

b Unaudited | UnAudited | _UnAudited | Unaudited | Unaudited Audited 

T [income 
3) Revenue from Operations 13| 130338 30305 | 2678197 | 1929617 1885125 

b Other income. a 5121 2891 5738 873 e 
2 [ Totat income 1a+b1 1375130 | 13,0805 739288| 2683935 | 1937890 39,079.13 

3 | expenditure - 
a) Consumption of raw materials 640000 596061 30| 1236061 1092033 1974331 
1) Purchase of traded goods 628281 321083 806,42 949367 201771 916549 

o) (increase) or decrease in Finished Goods, stock in Trade & W.1P. (1,982.39) 96501 188538 (1,017.38) 131436 10015 

) Emplovee cost 607.09 72349 52613 133058 121913 246120 
e Finance Cost 31038 34553 15963 69051 50027 Lonn 
) Deprecation & Amortization 18535 18227 18428 36762 36801 1m0 

£) Other expenses 167352 1,588.73 113908 326225 310229 572251 
Total Expenditure [ 3(a) to 3(g) | 3s5138] 1297647 790276 2648786 19,8420 39.039.00 

4 | Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional Item & Tax [2-31 2991 1158 (569.89) 35149 (463.20) w012 

5 | Exceptionat em . . - - - - 
6 | Profit/ (Loss) before Tax [4-51 23991 1158 (569.88) 35149 (463.20) w012 
7 | vax Expenses 

2) Current Tax 22 1862 17.12) 1008 E 642 
b) MAT Credit Entitlement 188 (1862) 712 . - ©42) 
) Deferred Tax Liabilty/(Assets) (72.1) 391) (5.66) (86.07) (101.00) (26333) 
Total Tax Expenses [ 7(a) to 7(c) | 2868 (13.90) (556) 107 (101.00) (263.33) 

8 | Net Profit/ (Loss) for the period after Tax (67) prees 125.09 (s64.22) 33672 (362.20) 30305 
9 | Other Comprehensive Income 

A) tems that will not be Reclassified to P&L 
21 Fair Value Changes of Investment n Equity Shares (73.49) 117 n3 (6232) (199.26) w7 
b) Remeasurement Gains/(Losses) on Defined Beneft Plans 1531 1531 ©.74) 3062 (13.48) 612 
o) Taxon sbove s an .25) 112 2368 (L2s) 
8) ttems that will be Reclassified to PAL (Net of Tax) - - - - - 
Total Other Comprehensive Income [ S(8) + 8(8) 5334 276 5935 (3058) (189.06) (112.74) 

10 | Total Comprehensive Income for the Period [8 +91 15789 148.25 (s04.87) 306.14 (551.26) 19171 
11 | Paicup equity share capital (Face Value of € 5/- each) 62550 62550 625.50 625.50 62550 62550 
12 | Other quity 1047955 
13 | £PS for the period (in t) (Not annualized) 
a | Basic 169 100 (@sy) 269 (2:0) 23 
b | Oiutes 169 100 (@s1) 269 (2.90) 243 

Notes - 
1 e ave Unausted fnonciol resuls were reviewed by fhe Auat Comminiee and approved by fhe Boord of Dreclors ot s mesting held on 141 November. 2023 
2 Tre otuton £udicrs of ne Company has coried oul The “limited Review” Audit o the Gocve financial rsuls in pursuant o Regulations 33 of SEBI LODR) Reguiations 2015 

3 ne Company hos oriy one business segment 1. Texlies and fhus o further discionre o required in accordance wilh he IND AS 108~ Operaiing Segments 
4 The Company s the process ofssuing Equity Shares on Rights lsue basis Approvalof Board of Drectors has already been obtained it Board Meeting held on 14.08.2023. urther, Company has filed 

draft LOF with B5¢ and NSE and ther approval s expected soon 
5 Prewious perod's faues nove been 1E910UDEd/ 1EQanged Wherevel NSCessary 

5y orderofthe Soard 
For Nagreeka Exporls Limited 

AR 
Pace - Kokata 
Date 14th November, 2023 

(;wuw»' 
DIN 60023980
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED 

(Three Star Export House Recognized by Govt. of India) 

Regd. Off.: 18, R. N Mukherjee Road, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700001 

Phone : 2210 8828, 2248 4922/ 4943, Fax: 91-33-22481693, E-mail:sushil@nagreeka.com 

Website: wwiw.nagreeka.com; IN: 118101WB1989PLCO46387 

Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30th September 2023 
(XIn lakhs) 

As at 30th September 2023 | As at 31st March 2023 

Particulars Un Audited Audited 

ASSETS 

Non Current Assets 

a Property, Plant and Equipment 10,194.50 10,698.67 

b Capital Work in progress - 

c Financial Assets 

0] Investments 
855.99 91831 

(ii) Long Term Loans & Advances 154.00 147.30 

(i) Other Non current Financial Assets 1,009.99 1,065.61 

d Other Non Current Assets. 
4217 4217 

ITOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 
11,246.66 11,806.45 

Curent Assets 

a Inventories 
12,713.37 12,326.71 

b Financial Assets 

[0} Trade Receivables 2,260.27 2,164.60 

(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 196.87 106.73 

(i)  Bank balances other than (i) above 8864 84.99 

() Short term loans & Advances 180.07 167.28 

(U] Other Current Financial Assets 107.96 2,833.81 11841 2,642.01 

< Other Current Assets 
8,141.76 6,157.45 

| TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
23,688.94 21,126.17 

ITOTAL ASSETS 
34,935.60 32,932.62 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
3 Equity Share Capital 

625.50 625.50 

b Other Equity 
10,823.97 10,479.55 

TOTAL EQUITY 
11,449.47 11,105.05 

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

a Financial Liabilities 

i) Long Term Borrowings 
541452 5,791.63 

b Provisions 
19.21 19.21 

c Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
980.93 1,066.81 

ITOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
6,414.66 6,877.65 

Current Liabilities 

a Financial Liabilities 

(i) Short Term Borrowings 
13,735.57 12,256.00 

(i) Trade Payables 

Total Outstanding dues of MSME 27.94 4147 

Total Outstanding dues of other than MSME 770.36 440.74 

(i)~ Other Current Financial Liabilities 1,270.57 15,804.44 857.13  13,595.34 

b Other Current Liabilities 
383.28 694.17 

c Provisions. 
883.75 660.41 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
17,071.47 14,949.92 

ITOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
34,935.60 32,932.62 

By order of the Board 
For Nagreeka Exports Limited 

AN 

DIN : 00023980 
Place : Kolkata 
Date: 14th November, 2023 
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED 

(Three Star Export House Recognized by Govt. of India) 

Regd. Off.: 18, R. N Mukherjee Road, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700001 

Phone : 2210 8828, 2248 4922/ 4943, Fax: 91-33-22481693, E-mail:sushil@nagreeka.com 

Website: www.nagreeka.com; CIN: 118101WB1989PLC046387 

Cash Flow Statement For the Half Year Ended 30th September, 2023 
(% In lakhs) 

For the half year For the half year 

PARTICULARS 
ended 30th ended 30th 

September, 2023 September, 2022 

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 

Net Prcflt/(Lass] Before extra ordinary items and tax 351.47 (463.20) 

Depreciation and amortization 
367.62 368.01 

Finance Cost 
690.51 500.27 

Dividend Income (51.06) (71.94) 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital 1,358.54 333.14 

Adjusted for : 

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (95.67) 221.47 

(386.67) 961.47 
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Other Current financial Assets (5.99) (1.56) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (2,037.61) (105.29) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 316.09 (64.61) 

413.44 (448.02) 
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Financial Lial 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (310.89) (26.24) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 192.73 203.77 

Cash Generated from Operation 
(556.03) 1,074.13 

Less : Direct Taxes Paid / Refund Received (53.31) 29.21 

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (502.72) 1,044.93 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : 

Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets, Including Capital Advances (92.95) (173.70) \ 

Sale of Fixed Assets 229.50 65.58 

Dividend Received 51.06 71.94 

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (6.70) (6.13) ‘ 

(Increase)/Decrease in Non Current Assets - (0.36) 

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing Activities 180.91 (42.66) 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCEING ACTIVITIES : 

Net Increase in Long Term borrowings (377.11) 1,414.53 

Net increase / (decrease) in working capital borrowings 1,479.57 (1,961.46) 

Finance Cost (690.51) (500.27) 

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Financing Activities 411.95 (1,047.20) 

Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash & cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 90.14 (44.95) 

Opening Cash & Cash equivalents 106.73 84.70 

Closing Cash & Cash equivalents 196.87 39.76 

By order of the Board 

For Nagreeka Exports Limited 

A WWM/ 
Sushil Patwari 

Place : Kolkata (Chairman) 
Date : 14th November, 2023 DIN : 00023980 
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g. Nefl y 0r.
ENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Chartered Accountants

TO THE MEMBERS OF NAGREEKA EXPORTS L]MITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Nagreeka Exports Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3L,2023, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Stondolone Finoncial Stotements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of tndia (lCAl) together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter described below to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

a.

5r"
No"

Key Audit Matter (KAM) Auditor's Response

I. n The Company is sr.rbject to a number
of legai and tax related claims whicl
have been disclosed / provided for ir
the financial statements based or
the facts and circumstances of eacl'
CASC

r Taxation and litigation exposures
have been identified as a key audil
matter due to the complexities
involved in these matters, timescales

Our audit procedures included the following: -
. Gained an understanding of the process of identification ol

claims, litigations and contingent liabilities and identifiec
key controls in the process. For selected controls we have
performed tests of controls"

. Obtained the summary of Company's legal and tax cases

and critically assessed management's position through
discussions with the Head of Tax and operational
management, on both the probability of su-qcetLln

ffitu6\
,r,7,2:2 1437 / 4:!:_1011, E*-mail : bnathcompany202o@gmait.comTel. : 75



involved for resolution and the
potential financial impact of these
on the financial statements. Further,
significant management judgemenl
is involved in assessing the exposure
of each case and thus a risk thal
such cases may not be adequately
provided for or disclosed.

significant cases, and the magnitude of any potential loss.
. Engaged tax specialists to technically appraise the ta>

positions taken by management with respect to local ta>

issues.
. Assessed whether management assessment of similar

cases is consistent across the divisions or that differences
in positions are adequately justified.

. Assessed the relevant disclosures made within the
financial statements to address whether they
appropriately reflect the facts and circumstances of the
respective tax and legal exposures and the requirements
of relevant accounting standards

2. Recoverability of unutilized Minimurr
Alternate Tax (MAT) credits

r As of March 31, 2023, the
Company has recognized MAT
credits of Rs.450.94 Lakhs,
included under deferred tax assets
that can be utilized against future
tax liabilities.

. The analysis of the recoverability of
such deferred tax assets has been
identified as a key audit matter
because the assessment process
involves judgement regarding the
future profitability and the
likelihood of the realization of
these assets, in particular whether
there will be taxable profits in
future periods that support the
recognition of these assets. This
requires assumptions regarding
future profitability, which itl
inherently uncertain. Accordingly,l
the same is considered as a keyl
audit matter I

Our audit procedures included the following: -
. Obtained and analyzed the future projections estimatec

by management, assessing the key assumptions used,
including the analysis of the consistency of the actua
results obtained by the various segments with those
projected in the previous year. We further obtained
evidence of the approval of the budgeted results
included in the current year's projections, and the
reasonableness of the future cash flow projections and
the consistency of those projections with those used in
other areas of estimation such as those used for
assessing the recoverability of assets.

r Tested the completeness and accuracy of the MAT
credits

lnformation Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, and Shareholder's lnformation, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

(*
,QJ',

*
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Ht:il:H"ities 
of Management and Those charged with Governance for the standatone Financiat

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act withrespect to the preparation of these standalone financiar ,i.i"."nt, that give a true and fair view of thefinancial position' financial p"trot',n.e, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash frowsof the company in accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting principles generaly accepted inlndia' This .esponsibility also inctuoes mair,.r.r." ;irr.lJr,. accounting records in accordance withthe provisions of the Act for ttrteut'oing the assets or thJiompany and ior, preventing and detectingfrauds and other irregularitiet, t-uru.,ion and apprication of appropriate ...lrra,n, poricies; makingjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls, thai were operating effectivery for ensuring theaccuracy and completeness of the accourting r.;;,.,j,,,'rr.rrr, to the preparation and presentation ofthe standalone financial statements that !ir" , ,*" ;;; fair view and are free from materialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
I rdrr vtew and are

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing thecompany's ability to continue as a going concern, discrosing, as appricabre, matters rerated to goingconcern and using the going concern basis of accounting ;;i;* management either intends to riquidatethe company or to cease operations, or has no rearistic arternative but to do so.The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company,s financial reporti6g process.

Auditor's Responsibirities for the Audit of the standarone Financiar statementsour objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statementsas a whole are free from material misstatem";;,;;;#;ffi" fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,sreport that includes our opinion' Reasonable assurance is . r.,isr, tevet or'assir.n.", but is not aguarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs witt atways detect a mrterirr misstatementwhen it exists' Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
"rro,, 

.na are considerea materiar if, individuaryor in the aggregate' they could reasonably be expectJ a inirr.n.e the economic decisions of userstaken on the basis of these standarone ri*n.i.l #"rn"lrr] ""
As partof an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professionarjudgmentand maintain professionarskepticism throughout the audit. we atso,' 

erJs vr urtrssronal luogment and mi
o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standarone financiar statements,whether due to fraud or error, designand perform rrJif pro."dures responsive to those risks, andobtain audit evidence that is sufficie"nt and approprirt" io [rovide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher *ran ior one resulting from

il:ffit.,filtrfli:Jlvolve collusion, forgerv,-irtention.r omissions, misrepresentations, or the

obtain an understanding of internal financial contrors relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3xi) of the Act, we are alsoresponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internar financiarcontrols system in prace and the o-perating effectivenes, or *.i contrors.

:[l;:["hi:H"T,;,,:t',';,":J;:r*']t,l,"J'ff:rsed and the reasonabreness or accounting

conclude'on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accountingand' based on the audit evidence obtained, whether, ,r,"riri uncertainty exists related to eventsor conditions that may cast significant doubt on tl.," comolnr,, ability to continue as a goingconcern' lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in ourauditor's report to the related disclosures in the sta;daL;e financiar statements or, if suchdisclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our concrusions are based on the audit evidenc-e
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obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause thecompany to cease to continue as a going concern. 
/ rururs EverrLs or con

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlyingtransactions and events in a manner that achieves taii prerertation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individuallyor in aggregate' makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe financial statements may be influenced' we consider quantitative materiarity and quaritative factorsin (i) planning the scope of our audit work.ano in 
"rirrrti;; tl" results of our work; and (ii) to evaluatethe effect of any identified misstatements in the financiar statements.we communicate with those charged with governar;; ;;;;;;rr, ,r"., other matters, the prannedscope and timing of the audit and significant audit findin"gs, including any significant deficiencies ininternal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with gor.rnrn." with a statement that we have complied with relevantethical requirements regarding independen.u, ,ni to .or*rni..te with them arr rerationships and

:J[::Jiai:,?;r:::: ", reasonabrv be thought to bear on o* independence, and where appricabre,

Report on Other Legal and Regutatory Requirements
1' As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based oR our audit we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ourknowledge and berief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion' proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the company so far asit appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive lncome,statement of changes in Equity and the statement of cash Flow dealt with by this Report are inagreement with the relevant books of account.

d) ln our opinion' the aforesaid standalone financiat statements comply with the lnd A5 specified undersection 133 of the Act, read with Rure 7 of the companies (acmunts) Rures, 2014.

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as onon record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquarified as onbeing appointed as a director in terms of section L64 (2)of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrors over financial reporting of the companyand the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in .Annexure 
A,,. ourreport expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company,sinternal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors, Report in accordance with therequirements of sectio n 797(15) of the Act, as amended, ln our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to itsdirectors during the year is in accordance with,i" or"r,r,"*'Jrru.,ion r97 ofthe Act.

March 31, 2023 taken
March 3!,2023 from
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h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in accordance with Rule 11of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20L4, as amended in our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i' The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financialstatements as stated in Note No 30 to the rnd AS financiar statements.

ii' l-he company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which therewere any material foreseeable losses.

iii' There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the rnvestor Educationand Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by theCompany to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (,,lntermediaries,,), with theunderstanding' whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether,directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoeverby or on behalf of the company ("ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or thelike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (whichare materiar either individuaily or in the aggregate) r,ar" neen r".;;:;;;,Il;;rpany from anyperson or entity' including foreign entity ("Funding parties"), with the understanding, whetherrecorded in writing or otherwise, that the companf shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend orinvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of theFunding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in thecircumstances' nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations

ili;n*"Xluse 
(i) and (ii) of Rule 1L(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, .ontuin any materiar

v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, therefore compliance of theprovision under section 1,23 of the companies Act, 2013 is not appricabre.

vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 201,4 for maintaining books of accountusing accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicableto the Company with effect from April 1',2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) ofcompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20L4 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31.,
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2. As required by the Conrpanies (Auditor,s Report) Order,2O2O
Central Government in terms of Section 1"43(1L) of the Act, we givethe matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

("the Order,,) issued by the
in 'hnnexure B,, a statement on

ForBNath&Co
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No. 307057E)

k-Y,H\
partner

(Membership No. 306466)
u D I N-233064668GSAtYs376

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 30,2023
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Annexure - A to the Auditors, Report

Report on the lnternal Financial controts under ctause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013 (,rthe Actrr) 
L'qsrE lr' ('r )uD-sectlon 3 I

we have audited the internal financial controls over financiar reporting of Nagreeka Exports timited
5l["":"ffiH;',;;.;:i:,Il;:r':;i;:,.r"j1,.*i.# ,'o1':,, audit orthe rndrs rinanciar statements

Management's Responsibility for tnternal Financial controls

The company's management is respo':1,! for establishing and maintaining internal financial controlsbased on the internal control o,.,. iinun.ial reporting .,ii.ii, estabrished ui tt.,e company consideringthe essential components of internat control stated in trre cuidance Note o; aroit or rnternar Financialcontrols over Financial Reporting issued by the tnstitutsof c-hartered Accountants of rndia (,rcAr,). Theseresponsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internar financiarcontrols that were operating effectively for ensuring ti. ori"rrv and efficieni.onor.t of its business,including adherence to company's policies, the safee"u;rJirg rr its assets, the prevention and detectionof frauds and errors, 
-the accura., ,na complete-ne* ol arr" ,..ornting l".oror, and the timerypreparation of reriabre financiar information, ,r ;";;;;.;;;". the companies Act, 20'3.

Auditors, Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internar financiar contrors over financialreporting based on our audit' we conducted our audit in ,..ord.n.. with the eriorn.e Note on Auditof lnternal Financial controls ove," rinancial Reportins (ti;)eridance Note,,) and the standards onAuditing' issued by lcAl and deemea to oe prescribei ;;f section 143(10i of the companies Act,20i'3' to the extent applicable to an auJit of internal rinanciat controls, both applicable to an audit oflnternal Financial controls and, both issued by the rnstitute of chrr,ur.d Accountants of rndia. Thosestandards and the Guidance rvote require that we comply *iah 
",hi.rr 

requirements and pran andperform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internar financiar contrors

i:1ll,H;:::1"*''* 
was estabrished and maintained.;Jiil;;;*, 

"["lli;.;;;;;;",r;;;;our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internarfinancial controls system-oveifinanciat ,."po.ting aqd their opeiating effectiveness. our audit of internarfinancial controls over financiat reporti-ng incluuea outaining an understanding of internar financiarcontrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a m"ateriat weakness Jirtr, and testing andevaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internar contror based on the assessed risk. Theprocedures selected depend on the auditor's yudgment, i;;l;iry the assessment of the risks of materialmisstatement of the rnd AS financiar statements, whether due to fraud or error.we believe that the audit evidence we r,rr" oot.ined is sufficient ana appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion on the company's internal financiar .;;;;;;;rtem over financiar reporting.
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Meaning of rnternat Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financialstatements for external purposes in accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial control over financial reportin-g includes those policies and procedures that(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reason-able detail, accurately and fairly reflect thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thattransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance withgenerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are beingmade only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,or disposition of the company's assets that could have a maieriar effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including thepossibility of collusion or improper management override of contrors, material misstatements due toerror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internalfinancial controls over financial reporting to future perioai are subject to the risk that the internalfinancial control over financial reporting may becom. in.a"q*te because of changes in conditions, orthat the degree of compriance with the poricies or procedures may out"rioot". 
-"-"b

Opinion

ln our opinion' the company has, in all materjal respects, an adequate internal financial controls systemover financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reportin;;;;;;il;;effectively as at 3L't March 2023, based on the internal contror over financial reporting criteriaestablished by the company considering the essential components of internal contror stated in theGuidance Note on Audit of lnternal rinaniial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of lndia.

ForBtVath&Co
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No.307057E)

[,1*-*+ Li,'(
' Gaurav More

partner
(Membership No. 30646G)

uDlN- 233064668GSA1Ys376

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 30,2023
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Annexure - B to the Auditors, Report
The Annexure referred to in lndependent Auditors' Report to the members of the company on the rndAS financiar statements for the year ended sr., Mri.h i6Is, i" ,..port that:

(i) (a) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing fuil particurars, incruding quantitativedetails and situation of property, plant and Equipment.
(B) The company has maintained proper r".oiarlio*ing full particulars of intangible assets.(b)The company has a program of physicalverification oi rrop.ray, prant and Equipment so to coverall the assets onc.e every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the sizeof the company and the nature of its assets. pursuant to the program, ."nrin property, plant andEquipment were due for verification during ,r'r. y"r, and were physically verified by theManagement during the year. According to th. information and explanations given to us, nomaterial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.(c)According to the information and 

.explanations gir.n ,o us, the title deeds of immovableproperties' as disclosed in Note 3 to the standaloneiinanciarstatements, are held in the name ofthe Company.
(d)The company has not revalued its Prope.ty, plant and Equipment or intangibre assets or bothduring the year, ' - -tt ' LYqrPrrrvrrl uI Inlan

(e)As per information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated during theyear or are pending against the company as at March 3L,2023 for holding any benami property

;#ilh:enami 
rransactions (Prohibition) Act, rgas (., amended i, ioro) and rules made

(ii) a) The inventories were. physically verified during the period by the management and discrepanciesnoticed on verification between the physical stocks ,'nJ ai. book record-s were adjusted in booksand no discrepancie s of 1.0% or more were noticed in such verification.b) During the year' the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 crores,in aggregate' from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The company has filed quarterlyreturns or statements with such banks, and there is no material variance with the books of account.
(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of thebooks of account' the company has not made any investments or.provided any guarantee or security orany granted loans' secured or unsecured, to companies, rirms, timited liability partnerships or otherparties and hence reporting under crause 3(iiixa) to (fl oi,r," ora",. is not appticaute.

(iv) The company has complied with the provisions of sections 1g5 and 1g6 of the companies Act, 2013

:l#'ffI 
of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as

(v) The Company has not
Companies Act, 2013.
the Company.

accepted any deposit from the public covered under section 73 to 76of theTherefore, the provisions of paiagraph 3(v) of the order is ioiappticabre to

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the company have,prima facie' made and maintained the prescribed cost records pursuant to the companies (costRecords and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the central Government undersubsection (1) of section 1'48 of the companies Act, 2013. we have, however, not made a detailedexamination of the cost records with a view to determining whether they are ,..rrr," or comprete.
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(vii) a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination ofthe records of the company, amount; ;;;;;i;/r*rr"uJ',n the books or ,..ornt in respect ofundisputed statutory. dues including provident Fund, rn.om" Tax, GST, cess or other material

ilTffiil,ffi,ff1;,jj"" 
generallv regularlv deposited during the period ur,n" company with

i::i', jffi i: jf [:TT fl : :# .'f., :: 1.f :.*:: ::, T-: 1, 
n d i 

: 
p u te d s ta t u to ry d u e s i n c, u d i n g

5;1fffli::*J::T:J1l:111:'":t':r J.tn":il*"n. 
'Li*#J;TL::iI::[,?::::?'^]i[f;,!:ffi:"fi'itil:b) Details of drrpc nf r^^^*^ T^.. F- .

:l j"T:: :j "1i,: :i' i"."T : 1, 
_, s u,"u i.u'i,,, !.i 

",' 

"r,, ;; ilililr",t irii,l;deposited have not beenas at March 31-, 2023 on account of disorrtp h^r
Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount

(Rs in lacs)
Period to which
amount relates

Forum where
dispute is pending

lnCome TeY A.f 1oA lncome Tax 4.92 AY 2077-78 ITAT, Kolkatalncome TrY A.t 1oA Income Tax 4358.58 AY 2018-19 CIT (A), Kolkata
MVAT Rules 2005 Sales Tax 80.13 2009-2010,201,1._

2072
JC Sales Tax

Goods and Service
Tax Act,Z0L7 GST 74.28 2018-2079

2017-2078
GST Appellate

Authority
viii) As per information and explanation given to us we have not come across any such any transactionswhich was not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as incomeduring the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1g61). Hence thisclause is not applicable to the Company.

ix) a) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and expranationsgiven to us' the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in thepayment of interest to any lender during the year,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our auditprocedures' we report that the company has not been declared wilful Defaulter by any bank orfinanciar institution or government or any government authority.

c) In our opinion' and according to the information and expranations given to us, the term loanshave been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained.

d)According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the company, we reportthat the company has not used funds raised on short-term basis for long-term purposes.

e) The Company did not have any subsidiary, associates or joint venture during the year. Hence theclause is not applicable.

f) The Company did not have any subsidiary, associates or joint venture during the year. Hence theclause is not applicable.

x) a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (includingdebt instruments) during the year and hence l.uporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the order is nota pplica ble.
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b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)
3(xXb)of the Order is not applicable.

xi) a) No fraud by the company and no material fraud on the company has been noticed or reportedduring the year.

b) No report under sub-section (1.2) ofsection 1.43 ofthe companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the centralGovernment, during the year and upto the date of this report.

c) As per information and explanation given to us, the company has not received any whistle-blowercomplaints during the year, hence reporting under this crause is not appricabre.

xii) ln our opinion and according to the information and expranation given to us, the Company is not aNidhi Company and hence the paragraph 3(xii) is not applicable.

xiii) lnouropinion'thecompanyisincompliancewithsection 
1-TTandlggoftheCompaniesAct,2013

with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related partytransactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by theapplicable accounting standards.

xiv) (a) ln our opinion the Company has an adequate internalaudit system commensurate with the sizeand the nature of its business

allotment or private placement of
and hence reporting under clause

b) We have considered, the
during the year and till
proced ures

internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the company
date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit

xv)

xvi)

ln our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with itsDirectors or persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of theCompanies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

a) ln our opinion' the company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the ReserveBank of lndia Act' 1934' Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the order is not
a pplica ble.

b) ln our opinion' there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Corelnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,20LS) and accordingly reporting under clause3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses during the current financial year as well as in theimmediately preceding financial year.

xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year.
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xix) on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financiar assets andpayment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and ourknowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of theevidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us tobelieve that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating thatcompany is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and whenthey fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. we, however, state that thisis not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. we further state that our reporting isbased on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor anyassurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, willget discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx) As per section 135 of the companies Act 2013, the company is not obligated to spend any amount oncorporate social responsibility. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the order is notapplicable to the Company,

xxi) The reporting under crause (xxi) is not appricabre in respect
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been
under this report.

Place: l(olkata
Date: May 30,2023

of audit of standalone financial
included in respect of said clause

ForBNath&Co
Chartered Accountants

rm's ftegistration No.30lOS7 E)

t,*q,,HS
(Partner)

(Membership No. 306466)
u DIN- 233064668GSA1Y5376
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ln

PARTICUTARS Note No
As at 31st

March,2023
As at 31st

March,2022

ASSETS

(11 Non Current Assets
a Property, PIant and Equipment

b Capital Work in progress

c I-inrncialAssets
(i) lnvestments
(ii) Lonfi lerm Loans & Advances

d other Non Current Assets

Total Non Current Assets I a to e ]
{2} Curent Assets

a lnventories

h Flnancial Assets

(l) rrrde Receivables
(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents

iiir) llank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Short ternr loans & Advances
(v) Other Current Financlal Assets

c Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets I a to c I
rorAl ASSETS t (r) + (z) |

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(3) Equity

a I 11u iy ShJre (.Jpltal

b Other fquity
TotalEquityIatobj
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

a FinancialLiabilities
(i) Long Tenr) Borrowings

b Provisions

c Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Non Currcnt Liabilities I a to c ]
Current Liabiiities

a l-inrnclalLrabilities
(i) Short Tenn Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables

- Total outstanding dues of micro, small and mediurn enterprises

l'otal outstanding dues of creditors other ihan micro, small

Jild medrunr enterp'.ses
(iii) Other Current Financial Liabilities

b other Current Liabilrties

c Provisions

Total Current Liabilities I a to c ]
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Significant Accounting Pollcies and Notes on Accounts

NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN: 118101W81989P1C046387

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

4
5

8

I

10

11

L2

5

6

8

10,698.67

918.31
1-47.30

42.17

11 ,4r3.-41

1,096.00
],34.V6

49.14

11,806.45 L2,693.3L

12"326.71-

)-,164.00
106.73
84.99

167.28
1,1-8.41-

6,151 .46

n,489.31

\,781-.10

84.70
2L2.54
L57.29
96.79

8,088.37

2L,L26.L8 2L,9L4.26
32,932.63 34,603.57

13

L4

625.50
10,479.55

625.50
TQ,286.59

11,105.05 L0,9L2.09

(4)

(s)

15

L7

7

5,79r.63
1-9.21

1,066.81

4,792.61-

19,21
1.,330.14

6,877.65 6,141.96

15

r"8

16

19

L7

L2,256.AO

41,41

440.7 4

857.14
694.1-1

660.41,

L4,767.30

39.23

1,096.47

994.52

356.80
795.7_0

!4,949.93 17,549.52
32,932.63 34,60?.s7

r" To 55

The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with accompanying notes

As per our separate report attached of even ciate

ForBNath&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm liegn No.:307057E

1""-
CA Gaurav More
Pa rirr e r

M. No:306466

Place:Kolkata

Date:May 30,20)3

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairm

N

l/
I*:da]^t *<('

$*,&,
Mem No.: 461906

Company Secretary

Dl N:000239

Chief Financial Officer

,*ilh,/y/\/\/l

ffir
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-^.:x,i:xi,fff-:r. jixil'"
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LO55 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

ln

PARTICULARS Note No
For The Year Ended

3lst March,2023
For The Year Ended 31st

March,2022

INCOME

I Revenue lrom operaLion

il Other lncorne

lll Total Revenue (l + ll)

IV EXPENDITUITE

Cosl of Material (lonsumed

Purchase of l'raded Goods
Change rn inventories o1Finished Goods, Stock in Process and Stock in

Trade

Imployees Benefit expenses
Finance Costs

Depr€cialion
Other [:xpenses

Total Expenses (lV)

(V) Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional ltem & tax (lll - lV)

(Vl) [xceptiona] ltem
(Vll) Profit/(toss) Before Tax t (V) - (Vl) l
(Vlll) Tax expenscs :

a Current Tax

b Deferred rax Liability/ (Assets)

c MATCreditEntitlement/(Reversed)
d faxes for earlier years (Excess)/5hort

Total tax Expenses I a to d ]
(tX) Profit / (Loss) for the Period [ (Vll) - (Vlll) ]

(X) Other Comprehensive lncome

A (i) ltenrs Lhat will not be reclassified subsequently to the statement of

Profil and Loss

a. Fair Value Chanfles of lnvestment in Equity Shares

b. Remeasurement Gains/(Losses) on Detined Benefit Plans

Tax on Above
Total Other Comprehensive lncome/(Loss)

(xt) Total Comprehensive lncome/(loss) for the year [ (lX) + (X) ]

{Xll) Earning Per Share

Basic & Drluted (in lts )

Significant Accounting Polic es and Notes on Accounts 1TOs5

20 38,85 1.25

227.87

55,178.83

85.68

39,079.L2 55,264.5L

22

23

24

25

26

3

27

19,7 43.3L

9,165.49

1,44.15

2,467.20
1,O71.32

731.02

5,7 ) 2 .51

22,555.49
19,950.04

-907.22

2,817.21
1,,362.14

728.66
1,850.40

39,039.00 54,456.72

40.-L2 4o7.79

40.72 807.79

6.42
-263,33

-6.42.

188.43
-24.85

-263.33 188.43

303.45 619.36

-17L.13

61-.24

258.16
-26.95

-LtL.74 2t2.89
tg].71 832.25

32 2.43

lhc above Baiance Sheet should be read in conjunction with accompanyinB rtotes

As per our separate report altached of even date

ForBNath&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Rogn No.:307057E

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

hu%w d^f*;

i, *j*J.L
L\**-'

CA Gaurav More

Pa rtner

M.No:306466

Pla ce: Ko I kata

Datc:May 30,2,023

d*"=*-tt\
Manoj Agarwal

Chief Financial OtTicer

s u n il I shrryarlal+atwarr-H
--Tli66oz+ooz

Managing Director

ti

,/n ".,,-l^- i-*,0/f !J"\q.N-{\^s^- 6W
Akansha Agarwal { |
Mem No.: A61906 \J
Company Secretari

4.96

88



NAGREEKA EXPORTS LTD
(Trading House Recognized bV Govt. of lndia)

Regd. Off.: 18, R. N Mukher.!ee Roaci, 3rd Floor, Kolkaia-700001.
Ph one : 22 10 882 8, 2248 49221 4943, Fax: 91-33-22481693, [-mail:sushi I @ nagreeka.com

Website: www.nagreeka.com; CIN: l-18101W81989P1C046387

Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

Year ended As at I Year ended As at 31st
31st March,2023 | March,2o2z

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Nct Profit/(Lossl Before extra ordinarrT items and tax

Aclclilions : '
Dcprcciation and amortization
loss/(Profii) on sa e / write off of assets

Profit on Sale of Non Current lnvestmc'nts
ijlnance C0st

Dlvidend income
Operating Profit Before Working Capital
Adjusto.i for:
ilncrease) / Decrease in Trade Receivables
(rrc't'a,c) / Dec't'asc in Icve,rtoric5
(lncrease) / Decrease in Loans & Other Current financlaL Assets
(lncrr:asi:) / Decrease in Other Current Assets

lncrcasc / (Decreasc) in Trade Payables

lncreasc / (Decrease) in Other Current Financia I iabilities
lncrease / (Docreasc) in Other Current Liabilities

lncreasc / (Decrease) in Provisions

Cash Generated from Operation
Less : Dlrcct I axes Paid / Refund Received
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities

B. CASH FTOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Capita Expendlture on Fixed Assets, lnc udlng Capita Advances

Sale of [ixcd Assels

Acunrulated deprociation on sa e of Fixed Assets

Salr.ol Nr.r ( u:rcnt lnvestments
Dlvidend lleceived
(lncrease)/Decrease in Loans and Advances
(lncrease)/Decrease in Non Current Assets

Net cash Flow from / (used in) lnvesting Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Nct i-cr,,asc .n Ioeg Icrr bolow.rB,
Nct increase / (decrcase) in working capita borrow lBs
l-inance Cost

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Financing Activities

Net lncrease / (Decrease) in cash & cash Equivalents (ArBlC)

Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year

The Accompanying notes are forming part of the Financial Statements

2,O22.55 3,204.65

40.12

731,.Q2

18.89
"o.12

1,o71,.32

847.79

128.66

42"46

t,362.1,4
-11.7 .72 -64.50

L,743.54

382.90
-837.34

95.44

2,000.5
-653.49
-1,37.38

337.37
-73.55

2,876.55

445.51-

2,249.26
-?.99

2,09 1.39

33.55
'8.16

-57.33

105.69

2,092.r5
69.6

3,234.95
30-30

,201.94
1a) o)

,210.t5

6.09

L17 .7?-

-72.54

6.91

-533.42

484.65

332.70
-81.26

64.50
-11.48

7.78

83.07 -401.93

999.03

-2 ,411.30
-7,O71.32

63 1.13

2,33 1.1 1

-L,',362.14

-2,083.s9 -3,062.L2

22.O3

84.70

106.73

-259.40

3M.tO

84.70

As pcr our separate r€port attached of even datc

ForBNath&Co.
Charterod Accountants

Firm llcgn No.:3070578

t ,.r^l'"

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sfl"*
Mrro|4g"r*ul
Chief Financial Officer

Akansha Agarwal

Mem No.: A61906

Company Secretary

CA Gaurav More
Pa rtn cr

M. No:3064 66

l) lace: Ko I ka ta

Datc:May 30,2023

Dl N:00023 980

Chairman t'

\L*-*faN-**-
,unrrrn*rrr.rrF

_-=-.+,fi.fr6frffi-
Managing Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE tN EeUtTy FOR THE yEAR ENDED 31st MARCH.2023
a.lgu r r_Ls llA&E !4 P trA L

PARTICULARS As at As at
31-03-2023 37-A3-2022

At the beginning of the year

3lS-Asqqo"-A!us!sr!!l
625.s0 625.50

625.50 62s.s0

B. OTHER EQUITY

PARTICULARS

RESERVE & SURPLUS
ln

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Capital Reserve General Reserve
Share Premium

Reserve

Share Forfeiture
Reserve A/c

Retained
Earnings

Equity
lnstruments Other OCI Total Equity

Balance as at 31st March 2022
Profit/(Lossl for the year

Comprehcnsive income/(t.ossl ot year

Profit on Sale of lnvestment

30.00 5.486.56 2,183.64 1.03 2,385.59

303.45

nnR

798.77

{11U.49)

t0 08i

10,286.59

303.45
(110.49)

Balance as at 31st March 2023 30,00 5,486.5( 2.ta3.6a 1.0: 2,690.L2 88.20 10,479.5:

Description of reserves io statement of changes in equity
i) Capital Reserve:
Reserve created out of subsidv recerved at the timc of startup, it's a free reserve hence will be used as per provlsion of the act.
ii) General Reserve:
Ceneral reserve is created and utilis{:d in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
iii) Share Premium Account:
I his reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is available for utilisation in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
iv) Share Forfeiture Reserve A/c:
llepresents the Paid up capital of share forfeited, will be used as per provision of the act.
v) Retained Earnings:

Retained earnings represents accumulated prolits earned by the company and remaining undistributed as on date.
vi) Equity lnstruments through OCt:

Representsunrealizedincoqrew.r.t.MrMoflnvestment willbeusedupondisposalotinvestments.

As per our separale report attachcd of 0vcn date For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

ForBNath&Co.
Chartered Accountants

i irnr llegn No.:3070571 Chdirman

[-"-wlt
CA Gaurav More

Partner

M.No:306466

Placer:Kol kala

Date;May 30,2023

Chief Financial Officer

Nlt
U--*a*;g_-""-:-
---**r,ffiffiil",i€ 

DtN;ooo24oo7

Managing Director

All ft

*-^h .{u-J, il
Akansha Asarwal tJ
Mem No.: A61906

Company Secretary

sushillpatwa ri
Dl N:00023980
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

NoTESToTHEFlNANclAtSTATEMENTsfortheYearended3tstMarch,2023.

r (a ). CQM-PANI-Y"IIVEBYI!"IY:

iho t_ompany was incorporarcd on 6,n March, lggg under the iaws of repubric of rndia and has its registered office at Kolkata' west Bengal rhe company

rs r:ngagcrr in rnanufacturing and cxport of cotton yarn and othor various mcrchandisc. Thc sharcs of thc company are listcd in National stock Exchange &

ilornbay stock Exchangc . Company has sct up r00% export oriented unit with the statc of art, prant with manufacturing capacity of 55440 spindles at

i(cir.rapur i. M.lharasilira. lrre company has arso set up yarn dying, and cotton nteaching prant at Kagal Kolhapur' The Company was also awardeo

(-'U[]panyiSalsodoingtradlngofCottonVarnandvariouscommodities.ThecompanyisMerchantexporteralso'

1(b}. BASIS OF PREPERATION OF FINANCIAL STATqMELI-T:

rhe financrar statenrenrs are prepared as a going aona"r-n under historicar cost convention on accrual basis' exceptthose with significant uncertainty and

irr rccorda.cc witrr thc conrpanies Act,2013 accounting poricies not stated expticrtly otherwise are consistent with generally accepted accounting

principlcs ar.rd lnrJian Accounting standards (tnd lS) prescribed under scction 133 of the companies Act' 2013'

A, :rss.ts and liabiritics havc br:en classified as current or non current as per the companv's normar operating cycle and other criteria set out in the

schedure i, to the Companics Act,2013. Based on the nature of products and the timc between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

realiz,ation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertain"o it, op"rating cycre as 12 months for the purpose of current - non current

r:lassificat.ion of assets and liabilitios'

fh{, financial statcmcnts have bccn prcpared on historicar cost basis, cxcept for financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each

r(_.rrorting pcriod, as expraincd in thL. accounting policies berow. Historicar cost is generaily based on the fair varue of thc consrderation given in exchange

for goocis ancj scrviccs'

rarr valuc is the price that wourd be received to seil an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the

rnoasur(,.mcnt datc, rcgardrcss of whethcr that price is directry observabrc or estimated using another valuation technique ln estimating the fair value of

i.rn assct or a liabirity, the company takos into account the characteristics of the asset or Iiability if market participants would take those characteristics

into irccounl whcn pricing thc assct or lialrility at the mcasurcmcnt date'

rair v.rrur: ror rncasurcmcnr and/ or disclosurcs in these financiar statements is deterrnined on such a basis' and measurements that have some

sirriiuritics to rair varuc but arc .ot fair vaiue, such as net rearisable value in lnd AS 2 - lnventories or value in use in lnd AS 36 - lmpairment of Assets'

iir rrdLliticrr, for fjnanciar rcportinll purposes, fair varue measurements are categorised lnto Level l' 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the

tair valuc measurcrncnts are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety' which are described as follows:

.ti-.VCilinputsar(]quotcclpricos(Unadjt]stcd)inactivemarketsforidcnticalassetsorliabilitiesthattheCompanycanaccessatthemeasurementdate;

. rcver 2 inputs arc rnpurs, otirnf rhan quorcd prices incruded within Lcver 1, that arc observable for the asset or liability' eithcr directly or indirectly; and

. Lcvcl 3 inputs are unobservablo inputs ior the asset or !iability

2, STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

?.1") Statement of comPliance

Ilrt: financiar ,tat{_rr.Lr.ts rravc becn proparcd in accordance with lnd As notified under thc Companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules' 2015

Z.Z) Fixed Assets

rixoc asscts 3re statcd at cost lr_-ss accunrulated depreciation. cost of fixed assets is inclusive of pre-operative expenses (Net of revenue) incurred up to

thCdatcofCornmtssioningofprojcct/plant,exchangelosscsorgainSarislnEonspecificforeigncurrencyloantakenforacquiringtheassets.

i,iil:IJllll:*::::::::,rred on capitar work in prosress arocared to rerated frxed assots on Pro-rata Basis

i:[:,ffi;;::]1i-1:T:,T1"',';1?Jiilil"iT;51::Hii;il.o[:::::"fix"",':';iln: 
mcthod on tho basis of uscfur rifc specified in schedure , to

tltL: CornPatiics Act, 2013'

iil/,:ru[t*l]1:;ffil1jffiX:J;'.'l..;X1",,:!lool ,r,rer,u,ine merhod at the rates determinecj based on estimated userur rives

7-.5) lmPairment
rh{) company JSsesscs at each halance sheet date whether therc is any indication that an asset may be impaired' lf any such indication exists' the

.ompany cstimatcs ,rc rccovcrabrc amount of thc asscts. rf such recovcrabre amount of thc assets or thc rccoverable amount of the cash generating unit

,.o which thc asset berongs is rcss than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recovcrable amount The reduction is treated as an

irrpairmonr ross and is rocogrrized in thc profit and ross account. rf at the balance shect date there is an indication that if a previously assessed

rrnpairmr:ntloSsnolonSCreXists,th()recovcTableamountisreassessedandtheassetjsreflectedattherecoverableamount'

2.6) Financial instruments
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the Year ended 31st March' 2023'

r inanci.rr ass.ts and financral riabilitics are recognised when the company on.o*", n pnrty to the contractuar provisions of the instrument Financial

ii,r;rncial riabirrr.ics (other. tharr firranciar assets and financial liabitities at fair valuc through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value

linrnciai !iabilltics at fair valuc through profit and loss are immediately recogniscd in thc statement of profit and loss'

Ef{ective interest method

r hc {lffcctivc interest mcthod is a method.of calculating the amortiscd cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest income orexpense over the

ri:rc,;,nr ,criod. Thc cffcctivc intercst rarc is the rate that exactly discounts future cash reccipts or payments t'rougn the expected life of the financial

instrumcnt, or whcrc appropriatc' a shortcr pcriod'

ri financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

i-inancial asscts arc, subsequentry measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these

atsets i. ordi:r to colrect contractuar cash flows and thl contractuar terms of the financial asset Sive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

paymcnts of principal and interest on thc principal amount outstanding'

Financial a5sets measured at fair value

I.inanci;:i assirts arc mcasurod at fair valuc through other comprchensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model whose

orrlectiv. rs to l.rord these assets in order to coilect contractuar cash frows or to sel these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset

Bive rise orr specifrr:d dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and intcrest on lhe principal amount outstanding'

rh. compairy in rcspccr of oquity invcstmcnts (other than in subsidiarrcs, associates and joint venturcs) which are not held for trading has made an

irrcvocabre election to present in othcr comprehensive income subsequent changes in the farr value of such equity instruments such an election is made

bythr:CorlpanyonaninStrum(]ntbyinstrumentbasisatthetimeofinitialrocognitionofsuchequityinvestments.

!inanciar ass.t not mr:asurcr:l at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value through the statement of

profit and loss.

lmpairment of financial assets

rr1 ,rLc,rdarlcc with rnd As 1.0!1, tirc corrpany appries expected crcdrt loss (EcL) modcl for measuremcnr and recogritiorr of impairment loss on the

roliowing iinancial'lsscts:

" r in;incial asscts tirat aro dcbt instrunrcnts, and are measured at amortised cost e.g,, roans, debt securitics' dcposits and trade receivables

:i::*;i;:*:;i::n:::l:::::i,"fi:J:;::J::il'::ffii:l::icia'| asset that resu* rrom transactions that are within the scope or rnd AS 18

ihc Conrp.irry tollows,sinrplificd approach,for recognition of impairment loss ailowance on trade receivables The application of simplified approach does

not rcquirc th0 cor,p.rny to track chaniles in credit risk. Rather, it recognises i*p.i'r"nt loss allowance based on !ifetime ECLs at each reporting date'

right fronr its initial rccognitron

lor ir:cognltion of impairmont ross on otner financiar assets and risk cxposurc, thc company determines that whether there has been a significant

ircrease in rh. crcdir risli sincc inrtiar rccognition. rf credit risk has not in.r.orea significantly' 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss'

Howr:vcr,if crcditriskhasincrcascdsignificanrly,rifetimeECLisused 
lf,i",,rbr;;;;; period,creditqualityoftheinstrumentimprovessuchthatthere

is no rongi.r a significant iricrcasc in crccrit risk since initiar rccognltion, il-,.a co*ponv '.uo""o 
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month

r iietimo [:cr ;]re rhc .xpcctcci credil. losses resulting from all possible defauit events over the expected life of a financial instrurnent The 12-month ECL is

a portion ot tno ritctimeicL which resurrs from defaurt events that are possibre within 12 months after the reporting date ECL is the difference between

;, contractuar cash frows that are duc to the co*pony in accordancc with the .ont"t'and all the cashflows that the entity expects to receive (i'e ' all

::'il:,::::.',.:::l|j}:l]:;, :::ff recognized during the p:riod.i: recognized as income/expense in the starement or prorit and ross rhis

,1r-..ount is rcfr.ctccr under thc rrcad 
,othcr u^oanr"r, in the statementof profit and rJss. The balance sheet resentation for various financial instruments is

Coscrib0d below:
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

NoTESToTHEFlNANCIALSTATEMENTsfortheYearended3lstMarch,2023.

r inarrcrar ,sscts mcasurcd as at amortised cost: ECL is presented as an allov;ancc, i e , as an integral part of the measuroment of those assets in the

bala.ce 5ncct. The nlro\,1rancc rcduces the net carrying amount. untir the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment

aliowattcc frorn thc gtoss carrying amount'

[,]0bt lnstruments mcasurcd at rvrocl: sincc financial assc$ are arrcady refrectcd at fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its

valri.. lrarher, i:cL amount rs prcscatcd as 
,accumulated impairment amount'in the ocl'

rLrr a5sossinir increasc in crcdit r.isk anri impairment ross, the company combines financiar instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics

with thc objectivc of facilitatrng an anarysls that is designed to enabie signifi cant increases rn credit risk to bc identified on a timely basis'

lrrc (-.ornparry dr)r:s.o. havc a.y purchased or originated credit-impaired (poCr) financiar assets, i.e., financiar assets which are credit impaired on

prrr chasL:/ oriqinatiDn'

Derecognition of financial assets

rho t_ompany,.ro ,.,:cogn,ros a financiar asset onry when the contractuar rights to the cash frows from the asset expire' or it transfers the financial asset

and substantiallv all risks and rcwards of ownership of the asset to another entity'

rithccorl1panyneithcrtratrsfcrsnorrctainssubstantiarlv'":1'-,::1:'.,::::i::i'-:l::l:::Yr:[,'J::';"'tocontrorthetransferredasset'the
:ffi;l'::ilJ"i::], ,il ,"*,^uo interesr in the assets and an associated riabirirv for amounts it may have to pav'

il ,ie cor.pany rctains substarrtia'y a, the risks and rewards of ownerstrip of a transferred financiar asset, the Company continues to recognlse

fin,rrrcial ass*t and also rocognisos a collatcralised borrowing for the proceeds received'

waste : At Rcalisablo Valtrt:

2.9) Revenue Recognition

the

ii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

tirra.crar riabiritios and oqurty lnsrrumcnts issued by the company are classificd according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into

arrd thc dcfinitions of a financial liabilitv and an equitv instrument'

IquitY instruments
Ar1 cquity instrumcnt is any contract that evidences a residuar interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities Equity instruments

.rro rccordod ai the proccr:ds rcccivcd' nct of direct issu(l costs

l'inancial Liabilities

rr,rdo ar..rd othor payarll.s arc initialry nreasured at fair varue, net of transaction costs, and are subsequentry measured at amortised cost' using the

cf{octlvo intcrcst rato method whcrc thc time value of money is significant

intrrcst bearirrg b;rnk loans, ovcrdrafts and issued debt are initially measurcd at fair valuc and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

.rlcctivc intercst ratc method. Any difterence tretween the oroceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is

ri,col,,nistltl ovlrr tht ttlrrtt of lttc borrowings in the statement of proiit arrd loss'

Derecognition of financial Iiabilities

rhocompanyderccognisesfinanciailiabilitieswhen,andonlywhen,thccompany'sobligationsaredischargcd'cancelledorthcyexpire'

Derivative financial instruments

In rhc ordinary course of businoss, the company uses certain dcrivativc financial instrumcnts to reducc business risks which arise from its exposure to

iorcign oxchangc and intorcst rato fructuations. The instruments are confincd principally to forward foreign exchange contracts and interest rate swaps'

co nl mitnl0 nts.
Dcrivatives are rnitiaily accountcd for and nreasured at farr varue from thc date the derivative contract is entered into and arc subsequently re-measured

to thctr fair valuc at the cnd ol cach rcporting period'

2.7) Cash Flow

Cash Frows rro rcported using rndircct Method, where by profit / (Loss) before extraordinary itcms and its tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of

rion-cash naturc and any dc{crrals or accruars of past or futurc cash receipts or pavments. The cash flow from operating' investing and financing activities

ol lht: cotrparlv is segrogalccl basod on thc available information'

i:}";'#H[:tr]ffi:t:i'::,, or Ner Rearisabre Varue whichever is rower (cost is cornputed using "weighted Averase cost Method")'

work_in-progress : Varucd at cost or Nct Rearisabre varue whichever is rower (cost incruries material cost pius appropriate share of overhead) (Cost is

cornputcd Using "WciShtcd Avcralle Cost Mcthod")'

l-inisired goods :

rtManufacturingsoods:r\l(.ostorNt:tRealisabl:l:l::^:,l':::verislower(CostincludesCostofPurchase'conversioncost'andothercostie
.1".;.;;i;;';,, t*o*"' usins "weishted Average 9::l Yll',ii^l;
:l.'i,"i'i,i:';;:5,'"il?:,:1t'i:1;:iillii$]:: [:;il:ift::l:::::::llltll,1l""* :ff3'[:1;:lli"'"' 

Me'ihod')

l:.J:1'il:,::ff,il::::::il:l[ffi;;[: y:::l*:]:T::',i:::,:::'#""til1;:',::#"il1i1
:il[:'.T;:::i]],,f i?l'"li::l::x'::1HJ.")i',r in'.n""er is rower (cost is computed Using"FrFo Mcthod")
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::': :::::"T r r' .rrL r. r ^v,rJ 
- ir 

'|uLUdrri5cd 
wrrd r trru siHn rlLdlt, :l'.1':, :::::l::]"::lT Ill:::lT:,:l;H:[:: :: J::J':'"' 

No revenue is

rircoflnisediltherr:aresigrril'lcantunccrtainties'ogt'aing,."to'eryofthcamountdue'associatedcostsorthepossiblereturnofgoods'

:::":::::l::gniscd urheu ir is carncd and no significant uncertanity oxists as to its rcalisatlon or collection'

2.10) Provision, Contingent Liabilities & ContingentAssets

'r.vision 
involvirg substantiar dcgrec of estimation in *-norura*ant are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is

probablc that thero wi' bc an ,utfrow or rcsources. contlngent liabilities or" no, 
"torn'sed 

but are disclosed in the notes' contingent assets are neither

1'1,,66grrlsed nor cliscloscd in the financial statement'

2.11) Retirement Benefits To EmploYees

xr:::: iffi',l[:Lr"c cncashmont has bcon provided for as pcr manascment vatuation.

ii)GratuitY;
nccr uing riabirity icr rlratrjitv to cmployees is covered by the Group Gratuity-cash - Accumuration scheme of LIC of lndia and annual contribution due

th,,r,, ,n,],,, arc paid /providcd in accordance therewith'

2.12) Foreign Currency Transactions

rhc financiar statcrncnrs of thc Comparry are presented in rndian rupees ('), whicrr is the functional currency of the Company and the presentation

curroncY for the fitratlcial slalernents'

r^ prep.rrn3 the financrar statr)r].r.nrs, transactions in currencies other than the company's functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange

prt:vairi.g o, the date or thc lra^saction. At thc end of each reporting period, monetary items denomirrated in foreign currencies *:-t:.1'nt'u*d at the

raLcs prcvailing at thc end of ttrc rcporting period. Nonmonetary ite,r,s carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at

th0 ratos prevaring on the crate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currotlcY arc not translatod

r:xchangc diflerenccs a.sing on translation of long terrn foreign currency rnonetary items recognised in the financial statements before the beginning of

th. first rnd AS fjnanciar roportrng pcriod in respect of which ihc company r,as elected to recognise such exchange differences in equity or as part of cost

of assots as alcwed undor ln.r ns 101-,,r,irst time aaoption of rndian Accounting standard" are recognised directly in cquity or added/deducted to/ from

rh. cost of asscts as thc cas0 mav be. such exchange differences recognised in oor,v or as part of cost of asscts is recognised in the statement of profit

.r ,: I-., JIr u 5//>lCInJti'' lJ'1\i ''

r.oans in forciS;n currcncy for tinancing thc fixcd assets are converted at thc prevalling cxchange rate on the transaction datcs' Liabilities payable in foreign

currcncics on thc datc ot 
'larancc 

shcet are restated and ail exchangc ratc differencel arising from such restatemcnt are ad'iusted with the fixed asset'

2.13) Borrowing Costs

llorrowings costs dircctry atlributabre to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets' which are assets that necessarily take a

substantiar pcriod of tinrc to llet rcady for their intended use or sare, are added to the cost of those assets' until such time as the assets are substantially

rr,adv for tlrc intond0d usc or salt'

:,:1i:J:'i:l::,T.J:Ji::T i:f :T11:jJ,"J, or taxabre income ror ,re current accountins period and in accordance wrth thc provistons as per Income

IaxAct,196i'

Dcforrcd r ax rcsurting trom ,,timing djffcrence,, between book and taxable profit for the ycar rs accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been

.nactccj cr sLrtrstentialry cnactocr as on thc barance sheet date. The dcfcrred tax asset is recognised and carried foiward only to the extent that there is a

rcasonabli: ccrtaintv that thc asscts will bc adiustcd in futurc'

2.15) Government Grants / Subsidies / lnsurance Claim

cDVernmorlt grants / subsidit:s / r.surance crrirr rln ,naognized when there is reasonable certainty that the same will be received' Revenue grants are

rr:cognizcd in thc profit & [-oss Acr.ount either as income or detruclcd from relatecl cxpenses' capital grants / subsidics are credited to respective fixed

:rss(tls whcre it relires to :;oecific iixcd asscts Other grants / subsidics are credited to the Capital Reserve'
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTESTOTHEFlNANCIALSTATEMENTSfortheYearended3lstMarch'2023'

2.16) Critical accounting iudBment and estimates

I ir. preparation ol thc ii;.ranJrar statomerts require the use of accounting estimates which, by clefinition' wlll seldom equa! the actual result' Management

ll* 1:n;";:: 'i1il:;'I il: ::::JT:1Tfflli :ffi1"i[fl?iio**i", or comp,exitv, and or items which are more rikerv to be materiarrv

ndjustcdduoiocstimatosancr ;rssumptionsturningouttobedifferentthanthoseorisinalrvasscssed 
Detaitedinformationabouteachoftheseestimates

arrdludgmentsiSinCiucledinrcl0V;]ntnotestogetherwithinformationaboutthebasisofcalculationfor
,,,i t) -tfI,ir'lrli iinrr itr:rr in lho firrrrrri;rl (lrl'rmonf(

Critical estimates and iudgments
,1r" u,,,r, involving critical estirriat(]s and'ludgments are

i) raxation ,: -- ^^!i..i+i^. -^A .rcn (,rhind ro tax liabilitv under MAT provisions. signlficant judgment is involved in

rirc ..orrrra.y is (rngailod in rr'ranufacturirrg & Trading activities and also subject to 
)rdinary course of business for which the

d(]terminini]thetaxiiabilitylortheCompany.AlsotherearemanVtransactionsandcalculationsduringthec
ultimatc tax dctcrmrnation is uncertain. Further judgment is invorved rn dctermining the deferrcd tax positron on the balance sheet date'

ii) Depreciation and amortisation

Doprccialion arnd amortisation is basod on management estimates of the future useful lives of the propertY, plant and equipment and intangible assets'

ijstimates may change duc to tcchnorogical deveropments, competition, changes in markct conditions and other factors and may result in changes in the

ostimatcd usclul litc and in thc dcprociation and amortisation charg0s

iii) EmPloyee Benefits

t h8 prcscnt varuc ot thc definod bcncfit obligations and Iong term employee benefits depends on a number of factors that are determined on an actuarial

basis using a numbcr of assurnptions. The assumptionr rl.d in determining the net cost (income) include the discount rate' Any changes in these

t::,u,ml;;1:,Ti;il.'ii.T',il;il[lxT:i"1'iffi1i:i:i:"J,]rxIx::, vear rhis is the inrerest rate that shourd be used to determine the present

,arrrc of {rstirnatecr fuirr*: cash oL.rt,ows r:xpected to bc required to settle ttrc outigations ln determiningthe appropriate discount rate' the Company

i<c'., lr5sunlotion:; for oblisations ;:ro bastd in oart on crirrcnt markct conditions'

iv) Provisions and Contingcncies

i,rovisions and ccntingcncics arc bascd on Management's best cstimatc of the liabilities bascd on the facts known at thc balance sheet date'

2.17) Onerous contracts

A provisiorr ior oncrous contracts is recognised when the expected beneflts to be de.ved by the company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable

cost of mccting its oblrgations under the contract The provision 
''::":':t:-:: 

tnt p,."'"nt value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the

..onrract and tho cxpcctcd nct cost oi continuing wlth the contract. Beiore a provision is established' the companv recognises anY impairrnent loss on the

isscts assoclalcd with that corltract:

7-.18) Cash and Cash Equivalents

[,or thc purpcsc ot prcscntation in thc statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivarcnts includes cash on hand' deposits held at call with financial

inslirutiorl5. otircr shorr tcrm highry riquid investments with originar maturitres of three rnonths or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of

cash and which aro subJCCt to an insillnificant risk of changes in varuc, and bank ov.,rdrafts Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in currellt

llabilltios in tho balancc sheet

2.19) Earnings Per Share

rlasic carnings pcr sharc is carcuratcd by dividing thc nct profit or ross for thc pcriod attributablc to cquity sharcholders by the weighted average number

ir cqLrity sharcs outsranclir.rg ciuring thc pcriod. Fo, thc purposc of calcuratrnl; cliluted carnings pcr sharc' the nct profit or loss for the period attributable

('0tti1v sharos
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL SIATEMENTS as at and forthe Year ended 31st March,2023.

NOTE NO:3
PROPERW, PIANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBTES

NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

PARtICl]U\RS

GROSS BLOCK AT COST DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

As at 1st Addltion du.ins Adjustment/ As at 31st As at 1st For thc Adiustment Depreciatlon Upto 31st As at 31st As at 31st

April,2022 the year Disposed/Sales MAR, 2023 Ap.11,2022 For Deduction Written back N'lAR, 2023 MAR, 2023 March,2022

Land & Slre Development 2.24 23.6L 23.67 25.81

rn I (l L'r"e I lold) 52r. 67.32 5.75 67.07 454.27 459.96

Ofiice Premises 142.69 72.81 129.88 51.11 2.71 3.49 59.79 70.08 81.57

Factory Building 3,619.86 3,619.86 1..664.94 1 1 1.69 7,776.63 t.843.22 1,954.91

Godown 67.66 20.40 47.26 28.30 1.51 8.55 27.26 25.99 39.36

l'lant & Machi 18,589.34 795.12 366.40 18,418.66 10.095.93 54a.24 198.11 10,446.05 1,972,60 R 4q?_41

f urnjtUrc & [ixtures 347.37 229.70 21..78 251.48 95.83 tr7.61

Air Conditloner 45.01 L.1.4 46.15 33.82 2.49 36.30 9.85 11,19

Vchicles 301.23 301.23 759.74 t84.27 776.97 741.49

Computer 13.?3 6.09 79.32 59.94 5.70 65.64 13.68

Oflice [quipments 67.10 5.00 72,09 52.04 s6.02 16.07

Non Factory Building 87.18 87.18 31.42 3.20 34.62 52.56

., lrll"r rLor 1.49 1.49 7.42 7.42 0.07

Old Machine in Hand :1.92 3.92 3.92 3.92

tirand Total 23,893.11 207.94 401.81 23,699.24 12,479.70 737.02 210.15 13,000.57 10,698.67 11,413.41

I)rcviou5 Year 23,846.77 533.42 s27.0a 23,893.77 72,083.73 728.66 332.'10 t2,479.70 7!,473.47

Cauitdl lvork in Profcss

,Jutcs,
i Olllcil 1)ft:nrises includes Rs.1,5OO/- towards cost of shares of co-operative society.

?,.1.!as.ilodIonoincucl{]sRs,5,000/ towardscostofsharesofWestBengalHosleryPa.klnfrastructureLtd.

-./'\ilrh.iifmov, proDertleslnihecompanyar.:hedinthenanreofthecompany
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes forming parts of Financial Statements tor the Year ended 31st March 2023

As at 31st March, 2022
As at 31st March

!nvcstilrent measurcd at Fair Valuc Ihrouth Other Comprehensive lncome

Unouoted. {ullv Paid' uD;

til 50lr lirunrala Mari P lad

12,!166 rai.lka MobrCo' ltdoills 1ll eacn

50C Sangli r'lrabn Co'llp ilank cf Rs lO/ each

5()0'illj ilcsi'riy Pa.k ')f lis i07"i:ai:h

Slsld-fu!Y-Pcdi-r-q.'*lGooo 
st "r.t 

rr"ilr"":ka caprtai & lnl'e'tructure Ltd

)0 \har,'s ci llnjal finnnc.'LLo

1:15428 Shares {!'revio!s Year 1476CO Shares)

ln Mutual lund Quotcd:--;ral1JO tr"tr. 5undar;rm ilNP Palibds t'quity Mulliplier f und

5,120.354 Unlts Sund'r3ilr llNP Paribtrs Select Mid Cap

50,000 5Bl Go d Lun'l

Iotal o{ lnvcstrnent mcasured at I air Valuc Ihrough Other Comprehensivc lncomc

lOTAL INVISTMTNTS

AgSregate Book value of:

3) Aggregatti Vts u.' of q!01ed nv'(1 nrrnls

b) Markcl Value ol QuoLcd lnvesLnrcrrts

50.00

366.94

c.05
0.05

50.00

366.94

0.05

0.05

4t7.04 4t7.04
(A)

28.03

177

399.13

10.46

1.45

595.34w(B) 4na

25)t 26'13

38.68 37 14

9.Ol 7 'a4

72.99 1L'77
(c)

(A+B+C) 914.31

\o7.21
saL.2l
477 .A4

678.96
oa.96
477.44

c) Ai:grc8atc Valuc ol !lnq!otcd lnvcstrnents

thc besl estimate of tair value withln that range

NON CURRENT LOANS & ADVI\NCES

!cc!n'.Y DePa!rt:r rgrrr-!t I rt

CIJRRENT LOANS & ADVANCES

lltPos ts
ri:r! & Ldvani'( l. lmP oyeus

OI'I1TR CURRENI I INANCINL NSSTI 5

utirtr ilccciv.blus

(A)
- 147 30 Ltq'to

25.1t 2512

tB)
€ ts7.z9

(A+B)

118.41 s9 
1?w

As at 31st March, 2022

& ADVANCES (Unsecured, consicicrcd good)

TOTAI I OANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31st March, 2022

FINANCIAL /\SSL t S (Unsecurcd, considered Sood)

] O] AL OIHER fINANCIAI- A5S€T5

As at 31st Ma(ch, 2022

tsrlance as Per last financial statements

ndd: Ocferred Tax insset)/t.iability reccgnised for the year - 1.066.81 LM

1,693 00 1,954.65

la 32

W t,gtz.gt

Total

De{erred tax liabilitics oI"' 
t'lr'"lo"rr, t,rpocr r)1 dllf'rcncc ol wDV as per co's Acr and As pcr

ll A.t
()!lror i ix lltsc

Dc{erred tax assctS on

(lther teflirorar y illfler'ncirs

Unabsorad Busitrc!s L os!os

N'1n I CrcdlL llrlillLrnr(rnl

Net delerred tax tAssets)/liabilities

(A)

44.00

135.00

69.16

767.16

(B)

(A.B}

7,1 Componcnts oI Net Dc[crrcd tax liaf]ilities as on thc balancc sheet datc aro as follows:

As at 31st March, 2022

I)aqc 1'l ot 2il

o{z ofw

141 30 734.76

N.rr.:Ncloanandndvanc!:h!sbcengiventoanyofitspromoters,Dlrectors,(l\4porrelatedpartiesdurinSthcyear'llence,thcrelsnoamountoutstanding'
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year endcd 31st March 2023

OTHER NON CURREIIT A5SflS

DePosits with Govt Authorities
prepaid nent expenses {FV Measurement A/c Deposits)

OIHER CURRENT ASSETS

Balance with statutory f governnlent Authority

advance Taxes {Net oI Provisions)

PrePaid ExPenses

e,ufuia n"nt frpuntus {FV MeasuremeJnt A/c Deposits)

Advances agalllst Gooos & Lxperses

TOTAL OTTIER ASSETS

Raw Material
Work-in-progress

Finished Goods

Stock-in-Trad-"

Stores, Spares, Packing Material & Fuel

Dyes & chcmicals

Waste Cotton

I rad. lioccivabics aon:ldr:rcd good Sr:cured

I i.dc ilcceivablcs Con:ldcftrd Sooo ' Ll'scc!rcd

i,"0" ,i"..,"r0,". .Uich havc srgniilcant increase rn credit risk

I rrde ll...ivallics cr'dlt lmp:ir'd

I c!s I oss /\LlovJancu

Totnl Tradc Rcccivables

- Hece va5 es llom IeLatcd PdrlLe5

Othcr!

(Ai

(Bl

1,6113A 1,623 21

441 21 117 67

118 34 259.51

2 ai 2 )e 4,a2O.73

@
(A+B)

6,133.38

756.54

2,9A0./9
1,815.06

243 91

il.25

5,fl5.73
504.24

3,2.60.64

1,964.O7

204.84

52.49

439

2,1 64.50 7,7a!.70

ffik
),164 6c !Z9iZ9-w

As at 3lst March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2022

- Considered Good

Which have siEnificant increase in credit risk

. credit imPaired

2.18 5.72 11.88 14.41

31.7 7

2,\32.8 
_3

37.17

Considered Good

- Which have signiflcant incrcase in credit risk

- Ciedit imPaired

More than 3 Years

'Considered Good

Which have significant increase in credit risk

, Credit impaired

t,727.41 2.30 6.94
1A.79

29 30

1,752.4'O

29.30

i)

ii)
iii )

lrJdcljcc.lv;bicDftr]oiL:th.n,lyeai51|CludeasumofRs.3].,7/Lacs(pleviousv{]al11S.)g,30Lacsi,Whichisundcrlitlqntion'

li::::i:X,:H j':,:llrll Xiii' iilli;';;; io inJo 
'no"no 'ustome'| 

base is larsc and unre lated

Ca!ir in ll3 rii

i-\al:f c.rs wlllr bJrk!

OLr'Lurri'rl" c 1l\

r rlr nl cn5ll AND LAsH LQUIVAII NI5

As at 31st Match, 2022

Page '12 ol 2t]

(lls. ln Lakhs)

r4.ab 34.50#
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As at 31st March, 2022

BATANCL OI ITER I ilAN CASII ANI] CASH EQUIVALENIS

ilnruiLl ilLVlLi.id Accourri

llaik Llupos t lr

IOII\L BANK BALANCT OIHTR IHAN NOIL 11 ABOVT'

,\urlroriscJ ShJre LJPrlJl

,r, JO00..rq.ir, 1r. ..:r''' !'h pro'ioJ'Yedr7'40COOUU

:;,;,;;;;;'",: ";,." 
ihrrr!! oi 11s ro/ E'dch lPrevrous Years 30'00'c00)

ls5ucd

r",".,f iO,oOO rquiLy.narcs ol tls 5/ e'ch (Prevlous Year 1'25'10'000)

,l,oaioou t*o*"* Shire5 of [ls 1o/- 
'rch 

(Prevlous Year 25'00'000)

Subscribed and Paid uP

,rr,rn,rUo tOu tu.trdrc:ol lts 5/ each iPrtlviousYear 1'24'99'1OO)

niA' r o,zco r,qriiv r orfl.ted 5hares (Amount o'iSinally paidup)

8,1.99 212.54

Pa cq 272.54

1./00 00 1,200 00

300 00 300'00

-----rJoooo r,soo oo

625.5a 625 50

250 00 250 00

875.s0 875 50

624 99

0.5 2

624.99
0.52

1,24,99,JOO

7,24,99,700

w

1,?4,99,100
7,24,99,104at the bcginning of thc pcr'odlyear

At the cnd of the Pcriod/Ycar

t Uank teposlts are r€rstr ctrd to use as (ept 5y bank as Lien towards Margln

As at 31st March, 2022

of number ol tquity Shares and amount Outstanding

'I he details of Sharcholders holding more than 5% shares :-

Nams ol the sharc holdcr

Sush I Prtv,rf

1)rclra tx [rp P. LtC il)r!:!iou!]', NaB'ceka Synthetlcs

Pv1 L t{l )

8,2?,6?3 6.58%

9,34,900 l.4a%

21,05,186 !Ga4%

8,14,823

B.

c.
D.

E.

[.

(A to F)

6.54%

7. ay.

76.A4%

6.52-% a,14,a23 6',52%

a,,1? ,6)3
9,34,900

21,05,186

iii)

iv)

iciicsefit 'rolh l.gr nnil bcnci cl'l ownershlps of:harcs'

lhlcolnpanYhasonsciassolcquityshareshavingaparValueofRs.5pershare,Lach5hareholderisel]EibleioroneVotepershareheld.

ils.id.clJrednnd5hilhavcprclcr.nc];lrightolrcpaYmcntofamountofcapjtal-

Capital Reserve

General Reserve

Shrre Premium Rescrve

Sharc torlciturc Rcscrve

Retained tarninSs

OTIlER COMPRIIITNSIVL INCOMT

IOTAL OTIITR TQUIIY

30.00

5,4a6.56

2,1a3.64

1.03

2,690.12

8E.20

30.00

5,486.56

2,783.64

1.03

2,386.s9

798. ll

oI As at llst March, 2022
% Change during the Year

Name of tfrc Shar.holds's No of Shares held % hoLcling
No. of Shares held % holdhg

0. oo""l

! oo'"1

:::;l
0.00'61

U,UO%

S llr
0 oa%

0 0096

I nnn*

I o oo",

I o oo'i

I o.oo%

I o to.l

I o.oo",

I oon'

:ti:::l
,,ao too 

I

ii; ll3 
|

2,62,500 |

r'ss ooo 
I

1.55 000

1,50 000

t':::::t;::::
I io ooo

| ,.,,ooo

| 
:o roo

, o*"1
6.58""1

,.ruul
,.rrt"l
,.r""1
r 56:;

t.24%

1.20?b

0.80%

a.72%

tr 69%

0.569.1

a.56a/,

0.56%

0.16%

0.16V'

0

0

[lahendra Pairan

Satish P.tu/a.i

N1 r.kshl P;twrri

lshw3d:1 Nlahendra K!mar

lsn!!;rlai Saiish K!nlai

rhwal Lal Pahvi!

5uthL! Patw:r rlUF

| ', ,,,,,," ''' ' "-'
I 

.uiLLr r"rr.!, H rF

lr,, ",0", '.
10,.,, ,.n 

'.,,",,,
I

I

s,;+ voo 
I

8 22,623 
I

514eool
5 11,000 

|
3,89.600 |

zozsool
,,tt ooo 

I
1sso00l
1.O,OOO I

I rooouo]

I 9o uuu

I er,oou

Lo.uoo
I

I 7o,ooo

I tu,ooo

| ,o,ooo

I 
zo uoo

I

1 48%l

r 58%l

4 2a'/"1

o roul
, ,-nl
,,nzl
, ,ur.l

1

1 24'il
t lav1

c..12%

0 699i

0 56%

o 5E%

a.56%

0.16%

a 16%

As at 31st March, 2022

l'}agc'1il ol 2il

ru

7

624.99

624.99
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023

Ar at 31st Match, 2022

NON CURRENT BORROWINGS

U SECURED

Term Loans

- From Banks

ll) 25,00,000 Non Convertible Cumulative Reedemable Preference Shares

{Rs.1o Each FullY Paid UP)

ll) Deferred PaYment Liabilities

Vehicle Loans

I Otal

LJri rr.orn, altttot"d under the head "current Borrowings"

Total

II} UNSECURED

laarl:j ilom Prcrrotur'/ll r"Lor

TOTN L LONG I'LItM BOITROWIN6S

I}, CURRENI BORROWINGS

^) 
SECURED

l)1 rom ilEnks

ljlL ! i)rvrblc iuoLlir i (l)

li)l-roRr Otircrs

Irom finenclal nstllllt orl

ll) Working CaPilal Lodrr

L:xPort Packing Credit 1'om llanks

1 ) ' -a"' -,' 'rrr' o' c'o 'r^ | I'roNrrq\

I-OTAL SHORT TERM BORROWIN6S

.,oo, 123748

----ifrt.sz t'atz'sl'

1 120 10

5,4A4.A7

250 0t)

11 .24

4,67\.44

250.00

4A.!4

5,611.79 4,909.98
(Al
(B)

c = (A-B)

(D)

(c to D)

(A)

(B)

tc)

(D)

(Ato D)

17 L54

70,91Ll7

1,099.75

203.91

1,56.17

12,669.67

1,,237 .44

,; ,;,:,;"1,',":':'.' :,11':.:j'1 .'JiJlilJill'll;]fi;;;,;""Ir''"'ou," IJ rratNandnsae Dst''ct KorrrapLl MdhaJsrra'416236

(b].]Ilirecrlstng5.cUIlLi]'.loroLh.rIe8ud!lilnllswillbeavailableasoolateld]securilyassecondchalgeonpanpassubasis

(Jrnitdkal-lankitd,il!cr:tc'sllran;h'(clkriaandSiateBankoflndla 
_ovcrscaslJranch'Mumbaiaresccurcdbywayofi

part cLpdtlrlg vJorkLIlg capLtJl bJrrKs Ln corlsoltlum'

1.i i'o,rur,rL gu.,tnLoe ol roorc oi th' c r'ctors of the company

{iii) aorirrnonCovldlcll:rne'i,r:ncY'Iedll rrr'l_o!nfromlnclianUank'CfBMissiorlllorvllrarjch'l(olkataisseculedbywaYofi

(a)1 irst Cha4:e on the cuTrent ;sscts cn p3rL passu basis

( onsor li! m a nLl i'er sonal Suar antrle o{ so'lrn of the Directors of lhe corrpa ny

iiow B.anch, (olkat3 ona -t"" "nt 
or r"aio I ou"t'"u' Branch' Mumbai' and (a'nalaka Bank Ltd' overseas Branch' Kolkata are secured by way of :

rfrj.rt.r.!iorroise.ond!af !35su'h'r1!ieorrlixedassetsoftheCompanysituatedarVillageYavlu]atdtalandagebothatKolhapur

Ro{ Bran.h, L(o ka1! atu's{l'!cd by vr'ar- '{

:li':ff::::::;l:ilI:i::::';,;":";";,;;i;i'":,irlt::fl,::)l:fi:,::,:liJ'.:J,1ii:.i:.,::l:Ji:i:,
il,::i:i:xli:.il:l:'i'i,lJ,i:::'Jffi;i:H:Iiii:::iili:i::Tf."',',ifil"Lx;l:l';:1,"J:i:l:j::[;::::::ff]ffiJ::l:;
i::*i:l::::::,I"ff:::i:;"J:;'.11i1ff;l'"'j"1"1i::i:i::'fi:l::;H;;,,;;;;'il;i""0''e'"'un'"u'rus'ieec'mpanv(Ncc 

c)L'ld

I hE sclleduled lrlaturitY oi

I
l

It_,_
Ilo.rowinEs RePrYrble

)j oig rrrrjr Lror.Mwi'rgs.(g,9I)A l1lltelifd'l-qnd",!-"

Prati(ulars

As;t31stM41:94
Rupec Loan lrom

Bailk / Vchicle

Loan

Rupec Loan Irorn

Othcrs

Rupee Loan flom

Bank / Vehicle Loa! ndooE Loan from Others

,o99.15

curr, rii urturitiu: ol ltrrs rlrrrr dulrt

ln the second Year

ln theThird to Fifth Ycar

1,388.36

2,/ 1A.14

153.9/

1,1.22.65

2,299.85

,L*a4L*

ffiPage '14 oi 28

1,120.10
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 3lst March 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

A. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

lJnPald L)rvloenos

Cheques, Drafts in Hand {Book Overdlaft)

Creditors for ExPesnses & Others

NON CURRENI PROVISIONS

,^J.i.rilj Di!iia:n! rii irr{,fi)iililaa Sha r:s

CURRENT PROViSIONS

Provision ior hfirDloy'e lleneiit_'

Iaovlsiof fGi C.ituLtI
Provlslon lor lixPenses

tol At PROVlSloNs

l) l)rlncrpdl,\n1ouilt i)u.

lradc Payablcs AEcinE Schcdule - Basod orr the requirment oI Amcnded Schedule lll

(B) @W

(A+B) w

41 47 39.23
[or Goods & Servircs:

totaL outstandlng ducs ot Mlcro' 5mall & medium Enterprises

' l otr L ou15tanaiiftl cl!il9 of 
'reditors 

other than micro' sma1l & medium enlcr prl5e5

(A)

761 82

301 23

168,85

373.22

.IOTALTRADE PAYABLES

(Rs in l-akhs)

ua td 7'096 47w

4L.47

Nll-

NIL

NL

NLt

NIL

l l lnrc :5t on Prln.iPlc Amount due

l.ll":*:.:ru1::lll'JJiT:',::[:i::::]:::li:'-".", ou,::ll.(*n''n nave been paid but beYoncrthe appointed dav

OL' r'q lllc !car, oLl'rJll\o 'r 
ddo' 'e lne rlroLnt ot 'lteresr soecilleo Jloe- \'4 'Vr " 'vclooTel! nct 1006'

;; t;.- ;; .' 1n', ^'c 
' q3 r' I r1'n;r 

''ne 
unpa'd ar the ond ot r'rc vea

vl) l ire Aii)ount or lurthcr rnrerpsr rerna ,,i,,g arl a p"y"ut" even in the suceeding years, untiL such date wheil the interest due as

rlrove arr Jc,.u.lly pJ Ld to tlrc sirt I enlcr p,.lse, for the purpose of disallonance ai a dcduct:bLe expenditulc undcr scction 23 of l/l5Mt

Deve opment Act. 70{16. on available with the company

I l){: ibove rniolmat on fl!s bi:.i del'rr rr)lncd lo the extent such parties have bserl lclentilred crl the basis ot lntorflratf

A! at 3151 March, 2022

As at 315t March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2022

i"frf 
"ru",,,lllgJ 

es oi illlcro cnterprilcs and

iirrri crrLorPilsas

l_ou ou!sl.rrding dues 01 crcditori otht'ithan mlcro

,itori"J,lr* a ,itro enLerpri5es and sorall

Disputed dues of crediLors other thail firlcro

I, jrt.td , " 1' :r,' o'." ( ' ' :l' \)s dl u

small enterPrlscs'r 
oiut or*t"nUins a'cs oi'creditors other than

enter pnse: and small enterPiises
-n 

.rr,"o ,.lr"t o, mrc.o enterprses and 'mall

Disputod rjues.rJ .r.dit'rr< Dlhcr than ml(ro

March 2022

l'a0e 15 ot 2u

1q'21..---
19.21 19 2L

NlL

Nlt

NIL

NIL
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023

N7 4A

151.19

As at 31st March, 2022

5s 5S 45 o'g

AqA 17 356'q0

]OIAL OTIIER CURREN'I tI/\BILII IT5

5ale of Products

finished 6oods
Traded Goods

Other operating revenues

ScraP Sales

lobwork Charges

Export lncentives & Exchange Rate Diff'

LesS: Claims & Discount

Claims & Discounts

!4!nq141t{s4r,9P!:

Cotion Y;rn

ii cdch.d t-ol.lorr

I ior,:iotion

I'otai - Sale of manufoctured goods

lradcd Roods

aoiton Yaaf

(nLttcd Iabri.
5rl co Ma!lr('s.l
i cr0 Nlan!1an\rs'l

Clnnr s

I otal - salc of traded Soods

21 ,b35 A6

9,718.59
A40.a t-

30,886.79
22,268.7I

666.05

(Al
"i! !l :; ;;; ;i34.r95.J1 ',-'"" --38,195.32 53,821..61

74.56
2.31

1,457 .15

2t.41

686 53"'":'11 a;;;e;
{B)

(c)

- 

7,474'68

(B)

(A+B)

rA+B-ct W

46. /4

16,07ij.15 23,4a515

10.56 63'55

g,s-!L 41 7,A31 75

r,6J5 / ' 11360

s4o.87 666 05

-*--iifratt tt,ssz az

/\){qr 21'13689
21 0)

13A1.0 1,110'86

-al )1
\oi 9:- o ,1 c sq 22'26A 78

(A)

llLvlrlcr.l rrlaoiile Irorr) bng IL'riil ]nvcstrii'>nts

Ot[]irr florr opcralirlS inLonl''

IO} AL OTHEII INCOI!11

lr ) 13 ?r''u

W

- 

rt7.47

TOTAL RTVENI][ FROM OPIRATION5

tor the tY Ended

31st March 2023

For the FY Ended

31st March 2023

Page 16 ol 28

Advance for Others

w
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023

For the FY Ended

31st March 2023

opcnLfg s1!ck

Aiidr P!rahas.r,c

les!. a c(rfg !lan:k

Cost ol material coilsumcai

r) Matcriat consumcd (omPriscs

ii3ir, iotto:'

llritber N0
'Iotal Cost of material consumed

5,175.73 J,UJU 'b20,700.96 24,00c'35

--z,.ga 
os 27 ,A31.27

5,1'75 /3

W
13,098.80

841.9i

17,809.70

1,960.86

5'802 6c 2'884 93

W

7 .3t

x1$4t------------

2,9oa N 3'260 64

7 964 '01
'/ 

56 .54 5O4 .24

321 .36

*grz:s ------------9MlL
3,260 64 1,585 11

L ,s64 ol Z,a6A ,A2.

504.24 354'04

34r.13.-- 
6,os6.Et 5'tq9'09

144.1s ,-------OYE9re

2,761 .31.

For the FY Eoded

3lst March 2023

Cotton Yarn

others
Silico MANGANESE

Ferro MANGANESE

rOTAL PURCHASE OF TRAD[D GOOD5

For the FY Ended

31st March 2023
IN INV[N]ORII,S OT FINISHED GOODS, STOC( IN PROCESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

tnvcltorics at thc end of thc vea,(

I irisllcd Boods
Sto.r.ln trdde

i\crk'in-progrc55

ltlvcntories dt thc llcginlriltfl o{ thc vc!r:

\[(]Lk ln proSres)

N.t tinc.casc) / decrcase

SJ Jli{ls nllJ wag{ls

\,onlrib!tlons to provldent and other flrnds

Stail weliatu: tlxPeoscs

(irJlu ty [itf]ens.s
IOIAL IMPtOYt:E BENHlll EXPEN5ES

Disclosure persuant to lndian Accounring standard (lnd AS) -19: Employee Bcncfit

Defined Coiltributioil Plan

(A)

(B)

(B-A)

a)

172.16

109 30

115.06

115.84

iirp oY('.'! Coritritr!liorr 1o Pr ovidcrll l:u'rd

b) tlcfineil ticnelit plrn - Glutuity

l.sldr!wnsaary!frdihrpoil.nlolsarrvcentthetrmeofseparationandpardaslumpsum.l',herelsavestlngperiodoi5years'

Associated Risks:

t ht dcsiiln entitlcs lhc lolLcwrrrg risk5 th't alfcct thc liabllities and cash tlows:

lntercst Rates Riskl

lvl:rllor|uldr:dsr:hL:il]i]3,ijJJrJ\jiEiIr:]olvnWordshiftinbondYieldsmayaf{ectthereinVestm.}ntyieldsandmay]ncreaseultimatccosts,

5ala.Y lnfldtion Risk:

,,, 
"i:JJ:Ji:;ili",,n",.'"rr..,"o,,,.rcasi:insararywiilincreasethcdefinedberlefitoblrgationandwill 

havcancxponential effcct'

DemograPhic risks;

thoi:ostoi rLrtlrr,ilrL,rrLboil(!JlLolashortcil.lngernployeeswillbeles5cofilparesto 
lofg seruiceernployees'

Asscts LiabilitY Mismat'h:
lvl I his will corrc irio play unLcss ihc iunds aru: invested with a term of the assets rcplicating the terms of the liability'

For the FY Ended

31st Match 2023
TNIPI.OYEt5 BTNEFI I EXPTNStS

- 
-- 

--ltor-,q- ---2'"1-4-

For the FY Ended

31st Mar€h 2023

Page 17 oi 28

2,609.24

729.23

36.69

42.06

103



Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

,'.-."?i 
".,* 

.i 
".,,,red 

rien.li; cbliSatiorr as at the beginning of the year

Curaent 5ervice Cost

Prior 5eruice Cost

,nterest cost

Acturial(Gain)/loss
Benefit Paid
prcsent value ofobligations as atend of year

{Bl ChanBes in the Fair value o[ Assets

Farr valuc of Ptar Assers 3t thc beBinning of the vear

Expected return of Plan Assets

Acturial Ga:n / ll oss) on )lan nssels

contribution bY EmPloyer

Benefit Paid

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year

lCi Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet

Presenl vdlJe of Oer'ned Eenelit obl;8aL:on

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Net Assets/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

iDl Acturidl {Grin} / Lols

Acurial (Gtrin) ,/ los-q on obliflahion

Aci!rial (Gain) / toss on l)lan Assirls

Acturial (Gain) / Loss Rccognised duriilg the year'

(El Expenscs charged to Prolit & Loss Account

Iurrcnt scrvicc aost

l)nor Scrv ca Cosi

{[i Lnti:fcsi Cosl

l xp.clcd R,llurn on PLan A"s01s

l\.iurlal {Gi rr) / i oss

6.u-- 
------4 

92@

0.00

50.31

23.79

M 808.64

495.42 458 84

36.68 32'44

4.50 -3 76

i5./4 63.55

t)o 4a 808 54

,o)l 495 42

-373 22

23.19

3.16

41 11

0.00

59.46
-65.7 4

-1 .51%

8.59%

8.49%

-t.54%

-1,.30%

754./5
ri9 c.89

890.05

7 58.55

830.1 1

aag.72

8.92%
-7.90%

1.).?-%

-1,.34%

44.21

0.00

50.3 1

-32.40

880.74

144.14

818.49

191 ./9

47.44

195 11.

239.80

)4A.45

For the FY Ended

31st Match 2023

€ z6.es

41.11

0.00

59.46
'36.63

- 

a9.07

4l.22
168.i.6

363.81

{G)

Dis(ount Rates

I 1UO liasls lrolnte

1oi-r iils'-( PoLtlt

5aidry Growth
I 100 liasls Point5

1.00 1-lrsis i)olnts

Withdrawal Ratcs

r 10C llasis Porni(

100 lrasis l)oinls

i) Year 1

ii) Year 2 toYeal 5

iii) Yea.6 to Year 10

iv) Above Year 10

As at 31st March, 2022

Maturiry proiilc of Dolini:d Ilcncf;t ot'lrBation

I he Major Catetories oi Plan Assets as a Percentage oI Total Plan

,-n".,*, "**r*;;;;t'*t 
*ttuity obligations for the 

'ompunt" 
o'"" t: tno*t l::I

ir1 Mir.h';'013&lvlaiilr'rl0l;'lOOllo!!ilhlili'lnsuranceCorporatioiloflndiattd

3l.st March, 2023

Discount rate (Per annum)

Salary increase (Per annum)

Expected tate of return on assets

lnllation Rate

t\'lartalilit;

Lnta.cst l"xpcnscs

a)tl,.r Ilorrowrrlil Losl

IOTAL FINANCL COSTS

L\54/.
5.OA%

/.46%
3.AA%

lndian Assured L Lve5

Mortality (201 2-14)

Ll ltimatc

7 17 .49

7.46%

5.OO%

7.AA%

3.00%

lndian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14)

U llimate

1,096.93

)s3.$ 26!!9-

W

For the FY Ended

31st March 2023

Page '18 ot 28

(A)

-65.'1 4

4.50
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS as at and for tho Ycar ended 31st March 2023

Manuf acturing ExPenses

,."r,t".11,""., t-'es, spares & Packing Material

rrrocessifg Charges

Repairsand'naintenan€e Building5

Repairs and maintefailce - Machlnerv

Selling & Distribution ExPenses

outward Freighr

alther Sclling LxPenses

Cofflmlssloo on Sale

Eastablishment & other ExPenses

R;rtes and taxes

aommunLcatlon Chargcs

I ravelllng and conveyance

l xp(:nscs towards CSR ActivltLcs

i.oss on Sale of Fixed Asseti

tuliscellaf eo!s Expenses

StatutorY Audit Fees

I ax Audit fees

Other Serviccs

TOTAL

aompanY ar{l located

Lxport Revenues

Domcstic Rcvenues

TOTAI.

salary

Othor Perqui;l1es

Directors SlttinB lees

TOTAL DIRECTORS REMUNERAIIONS

1,934 46 2',414 /7

25'44 29'84

'15 68

171.05 2OO 36

-------{,otlsq t'see az
(A)

(B)

839.58

1,216.98
361 .25

915.91

2,436.49
41?.16

230.48 41476
ffi 3,26s.OL

q1 25 10 31

28.56

24.7 9

250.23

180 41

35.7 2

25.7 7

7t3.22
791 .7s

(c)

(A+B+C)

18.89 4) ',46

':,}:B:- ?*:r?a94.96

?11, y:*
2J2 

-

28 CAPITAL CoMMITMENTS: .- ,-raining to be executed on capital Account and not provided for Rs NIL (Net of advances) (Previous Year Rs NIL Lacs )'

t stlmaLcd amo!nt of contracLS rer

As Per Section 135 of the ComPan

afy amount on mrporale sociai responsibllity'

30 coN I INGEN r t lABll"lTlES NoT PROV-'!qE-ql9B

ri,,.so,scoJnreow,rnr,""'nffirzro-2,''u"':.:l::'-t:":::,:i::,::Ji';1",.," orcustor,ccnrrr.F.c,s,'&otnerGovern^enrnu!rorrt;c'
, . i' i L""'"""* o'Rs 453 62 Lacs {D'ev'oLs Year (s l4o 1o'dt>' '

iii. Disputed Statutory Oues:-

appellate authoritles for Assessm

racs) 

orwrrrLrroPPe'' 

., --: r.--.ai^ohpforedifferentGsTauthoritiesrelatingtoftnancialyear20lT-2018and2018-2019isRs'1428Lacs(Previous
.]DisputedGoods&ServiceTaxLiabilitiesforWhichappealispendinEbeforedifferentGsTauthoritiesrelatingtoflnancialyear20lT-2o18and2
ycar lls. 5.00 Lacsl 

rions, the company has been legally aclvised thaL the deffrand is llkelY to be

NOI E i Based on the decision of lhe Appellate authoritles and thernterpretations of the oLher relevanL provli

.llhcrdelctedorsubsLantlattyrt:a'ct'darrdaccordrnglvnoprovrslonhasbeenrnade'

31 SEGMLNTTNFoRMAIIoN -_,..,-,^.r-..ih/failcwithinasinelebusinesssegmenti.e.TextilebusinessandhencetherearenodisclosurestobemadeunderlndAS-
(i)BusinesssesmentiTheCompany,sbusine$activitYprimarily.fallswithinasinBlebusinesssegmenti,e,Textilebusinessandhencethereareno(

lii)GeoBraphi.alsegment:TheCompanyoperatesinmultiplegeosraphicalareaandthereforetheanalvs]sofBeographicalsegmentisbasedon (Rs' In lakhs)

ffi 18,801.83

303.45
"L ,2.4,99 ,7 aA

2.43

1.20

36,239.06
11 ,5A2.55

Baslc And Diluted tarnlnil l)ct Share (Eps) oi The l-ace Value of Rs 5/- Each ls calculated As Under

^" pmfit and I oss Account availabe for EquitY Share l-lolder (1n Rs )

l"j :";"j :il:;; ;'--o"l o' 'o''* 
t"""s 'or Basis EarninE Pe' snare

irr.,l ) rl,r,"o i"'"'s Pc' share (wciBhted Avcratsc) - in Rs'

123.09 .. 1,23,11
,{''!\
i':.;

1.20

For the Year Ended

31st March 2023

For the Ycar Endcd

31st March 2023

Misccllancous Expcnses includes paymont to Statutory Auditor as:

For the Year Ended

31st March 2023

For the Year Ended

31st March 2023

AND DII.UTED EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

For the Year Ended

31st March 2023

Q{Ac'' ,., .105
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S'rATEMENTS as at and Jor thc Year ended 3lst Ma.ch 2023

RELATED PARTIES WITH WHOM TRANSACTION HAVE TAKEN PLACE DURING TIIE YEAR

l(ev Management personnel's
Snri sushl Prtwrr,
Shrj Suni Patwarl

Siill i/ahefdra Patwarl

Shrl Debrata Das ChoudharV

Shr Manol Agarwa

Smt Akansha Agarvral

Rclatives of Key Managemcnt Personnel's & Others i

i):ivJrri Prooertlrs
:0t l\rltd l)alvr'ar

:h. Pieivush Jratwarl

:)hi Ad tva i)atwari
Smt Alpana Agarwal

tnterprises Owned/lnrluen.ed by (ey Mana8ement Personnel ot their relativc:
ilagreeka Capita & lnfrastr!cture Ltd

. Charrman

: Managing Director
r Whole I iine Director
i Whole Time Director
; Chief Financial officer
'Company Secretary
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS LI MITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS as at and for thc Year ended 31st Mar€h 2023

drsclosure as at

1 Rent:

Shri Sunil Patwari

Shri Mahendra Patwari
Patwari Properties
Smt. Anita Patwari

2 Remunaration:
Shri sushil Patwari
Shrl Sunii Patwari
Shri Mah-.ndra Patwari

Shri Debrata Das Choudhary

shri Kedar Nath Bansal

Shri Manoj Agarwal
Ms. Akansha Agarwal

Shri Pratyush Patwari

Shri Aditya Patwari

Smt. Alpana Agarwal

3 Deposit/Loans & Advances {Assets}:
Shri Sunil Patwari

Shri Mahendra Patwari

0.60
0.60

36.00

36 00

36.00

15.09

18.00

7 .79

51.00

125.00

0.6c

36.00

36.00

35,05

2.42

1A.71

t7J

51.00

125.00

L2A
0.60

7.20

0.60

30 00

600
1.79

0.60
0.60
1.20

0.60

36.00

35.00
36.00
15.09

18.00

7.79

30.00
6.00
3.00

51.00

1 25.00

0.60
0.60
1.20

0.60

36.00

36.00
35.05

19.61
2.42

70.74

30.00

5.00

1.79

51.00
125.00

30.00

6.00

3.00

D!rlng th,c vear company has not given anv loans to Promotors / Directors / (MP or related party

iINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

of flnancial asset, financral llability and equity instrument are disclosed in note 2.6 to the financiai statements.

(a) Financial assets and liabilities

Amortised

Assetsl

I rade receivables
i nveslments
Bank balancc other than Cash and cash equrvaients
Loans & Advances

Cash and cash equivalents
Other flilancial assets

I-otal

Liabilities:
Uor rowings

Cther Iinancla I iabilitlcs
I raoe payabies

Total

2,164.60

44.99

314,58

1_06.73

918.31

7E,447.63

a5/ 14

442.2L
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023

rtir',irrv'rr.varupiilrrrdrrrr.,l,il\trunrertJb!rateporiesasolMar(hJl.7027itasfollows: (Rs lnlakhs)

- corr FIOCI

Assets:

I rade receivables

lnvestments

Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents
Loans & Advancqs

Cash and cash equivalents
Other financial assets

total
Liabilities:
BorrowinEs

Other financial Liabililres

Trade payables

Total

i-,181. /a

272 54

292.44
44.la
96.?9

1,096.00

19,059.90

994.52

135.70

I'air value hierarchy:

lrvels

I irvel I ifputs arc quoLsl pr ccs lunadj!sled) in active markels for identical assets or liabilities that the Conrpany can access at the measurement date;

t.v. irnpulsaTe nput(,otherthanquoledpricesincludedwithinLevell,thatareobservablefortheassetorllability,eitherdirectlYorindirectlyiand

I .vcl 3 lnp!ts are !nobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

pos5ib e fa r valu{r trrsasur ernents and lhe cusL represents estrmate of fair value w tllln that range

lalr va1!c dlsc osurc are: rr:qu rr&l)

Fiilrilcial Assctsl

I otal

Financial Linbilities:

I otal

ns al March 31,2022
I inanaial Assotsl

I otal

tinnncial t.iabititics:

I otal

Notcs:

501 .2.1 417 .O4

507.27 - 417.04

477 A4

67a.96 - 477.04

i) I lrl short tcrtrr flrancirl assels and lialr llties are stated at amortized cost which is approximately equal to their falr value

ir) Llnqotrd lnvestments are slaled .rt amort zed cost which is approximately equal to their fair value.

irij iher,: have brr:n no lrrnslcrt ir.lwser luvel 1 and level 2 for the Years ended March 31,2023 and 2022.

.]APIIAt MANAGEMINI

T h. ('oil1t)aiv mon I ors c. pllal !srn,l gea{ rng ratio, whlch is tolal debt divided bv total caoital plus debt

lcla debt
I ess : Cash & C6sh l'quiv;leflts
Net IotJl llcbt

Crpital & Nct Dcbt

C.dilng idiio

18,0,1/ 63 19,059.90

84.10

17,94a 9A 14,975.20

11.105 05 10,912.09

29,045.95 29,8E1.?9

62.13% 63.77%

Pi4e 22 ol 2l\

106. t 3
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Notes forming parts of Financiai Statcments for the Year ended 3lst March 2023
IINANCIAL RISK MANAGEM€NT OB,IEC] IVE AND POLICIE5

: lre aotrpafy f;5 cxposurc to ife fo lo!v n8 Irsks fronr finaoclal lnstruments
;) iv arkEr I s(

) ilrcdrl l1r!li

Markct risk:

iorerqn aurrcnc.s

lntcrcst Rate Risk:

, ala: rrsk mdnsgemenL processes are to iessen the impact oi adverse inierest rale firoverrarnt on its earning and cash flows and to m nimise counter party risks,

lr'lLiral olhrrvarlabiesheiiicorlstaft theCornpanysprofitbeforetaxrsaffecledth.oughthelmpactoniloatrngrateborrowings,as[ollows

31st March,2023
n mollft I Rs.

3:l.st March,2022

1,o17.32

1,362.74

+100

100

t 100
-100

1.4.71.

-14. / r

--t3 62.

773
7.73

9.92

-9.92

a) Currcncy Risk:

pnmafliy.icfomrnalcd arir i urc irnd USL

ox,:linnfle rf,lntTacts lo hi:dgo lfs currency risk. Such contract5 are generallv designated as cash flow hedges.

LisLr der val iv{l llilnnc ai I frlr !nrIfts lor tr ac fg o. speculative purposes

@{:*-_i--__-
ForeiBn currency cxposure ns at 315t Mar.h, 2023

I raoc Recelvjb es 3,36,558 2,47,574

Foreign au.rcilcy cxposure 45 rt Jlst March,2022

Trade Reccivables 6,48,461 5,3L4

Particulars lnstrument Currcncy Cross Currency Amount (ln FC) Buy / Sell

llighly Proo.ble lledges on l o.casted sales rransactions

lrgh y Probable llodges orr Iorcdsted Sa rrs Iransrctions

llrEhiy ProbrLr{r licdgcs !rr l.rcdstcd Srlcs irrrsactions

l-orward Contracts

I orward Contracts

Forward Coftracts

USD

EURO

EI]RO

1,:i8,t 8,:1.o1

14,5O,4O3

7,52,OO3

sel I

sell

rarti(ulars lnstrument Currency Cross Currency Amount (ln FC) Buy / Scll

]'1ighly Probable Hedges on forcasted Sales l ransactions

Hlghly Pr8bable l-ledges on l orcasted Sales I ransadions

l'lrghly Probable Hedges on Forcasted Sales Transactions

fol!ard Coftracts

Forward ContractS

lorwa,d Contracts

7,54, /3,924.24

10,00,000.00

7,00,000.00

Sel i

Se ll

Sel I

Liquidity risk:

rrr.rk.rls w llr r viow, l. fr:alnlaLn ng lrnrrr,rinL {lexLbillty.

Iragc 23 oi 28

INR

LJ SD

INR
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements ror the Ycar ended 3lst March 2023

Partiaulars 0n Demand fess thatr 1 Year 2-5 Years MoJe than 5 Years Total

BoraowinBs

Trade Payabie

Other Financial Liabilities

t,22O.tA 1 2,256.00
/r i:.J.58

857 .14

4,16 7 .56

44.,i:)

403.97 18,047.63

482.21

857.14

)arttaulars
tln Denrand LesS than 1 Year 2-5 Yea15 More than 5 Years Total

BorrowinBs

l rade Payabie

Other Financral Liahilitie5

1,1?0.10 14,261.34
. 966.76
- 994.52

3,4)2.:;\
168.94

250.00 19,059.90

1,135.70

994 52

CRID11 RIS(:

recctvnblL-! frorn c!stontcii afd tnvetmpats rn debt secuflties, cash and cash cqulvalcnts, mutual funds, boncis ctc

i ii. .arivlng ;ri)oufl of irnriia ai dssets rupresents the liraximurn cledit exposure.

rrade & Othe. receivables:

5ulr!lrftiallv.liiirnrtrng thf Companv's urcdit risk in thls respect

The ageing of trade and other receivables that were not impaired is as below

ll.r'lonl 6 N4onths

I otal

il.vofd u l\,iontis
I otal

ioans to Olhers:
I hLr rirodlt wortllilrLtrs ol thLt c!ultir pdrly 5 cvaLuated by the rrl!fldBemenl cri arr orlEoing b!s s and i5 considurcd to be good

65.96

____----?.19$9-

(Rs. ln lakhs)

2,A98.64

{Rs. ln lakhs)

7,727.41

60.29

1,781.70

e
As at 3lst March,2022

tnvostrncnL in ilrutudl funds:

anrl:cons&:rcdtobcgoo.l lhrConrprnYCoesnotexpectanylosscsfromthe:ccourrterparlics.

Cash and Cash cquivalcilts:

clurrs.ril w !ir r rppro!ci:l.rcdrt rriirl8,s

Uilquoted lnvestnrents:

t'agc 24 ol 28
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NAGREEKA EXPORTS TIMITED
Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023

i he rqanaf,ernenL, ito$/ev{tr. o(jes nol expect ;ny maleflal variatton Provlsrons, wherever consrderetl necessary, have been made

CIF VALUT OI IMPORTS DURIN(J IHE YEAR:

For the Year

Ended on 315t

For the Year

Ended on 3lst

Components and Spare Parts

Capital Goods

Cunrilissron I xpcilses

Ocearr frertht
i ravelling

Olh{l s

Itaw Materials #

l ilr fJo rt. d

lnd rqeno usly

Stores and Spares l#
I nrported

lndrgenously

:' r Iol.u\l:lr.,nrrr,rcil- :.r
i],'i ln(ludlng 5torLrs dfld Spdrrs fr:ludcd uil.ler Repairs and Marntenance

I a)[] val!r,r)l i Xports

Assets pledBed a5 securityi
Ihe carrying amounts oI ilsscts plcdgcd as sccurity for current and non current borrowings arc:

19.1.4

3.88
26.23

18.66
44.89

11.36

989.94

37 66

77t.56
2,01-4.07

16.67

0.00%

700.00%

0.00%

79,743.31. 100.00% 22,655.49

100.00% .7 43.37 LOO.00%

1.88%

98.1)%

19.14

99 /.50

2.2.3%

I /.17%

26.23

1,150.11

L00.00% 1,016,63 1,176.34

17,811.89 34,224.99

rN roRtlcN cunRLNCy {AccRUAL BASIS}:

For the Year

Ended on 31st
For the Year

Ended on 31st

222.83

VAt UE OF RAW MATERIATS AND COMPONTNl S, STORES AND SPARES CONSI.'MFI)
For the Year Ended on 31st March 2023 For the Year Ended on 31st March

2022
o/" lRs. in lakhsl % lRs- in lakh6l

|ARNrN65 rN FORHGN CURRFNCY (ACCRUAL t ASIS);

For the Year

Ended on 31st

For the Year

Ended on 31st

(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs- in lakhsl

As at
31st March 23

As at
31st March 22

Iotal Non'Current Asscts pledged as security

lIv(intories
f lnancial asscts;

(i) I rade reccivablcs

Current n5set5 plcdtsed n5 sccLrrity

44 D[TAILSOI-LOANSANDCUARANIIESGIVLNCOVEREDUNDERSECTION136(4}OFTHECOMPANIESACT,2Ol3:

rn'y' llurrritcc or providcd aily \c(urity.

lhc p ohrbition oi lJDilJtrri pr op{r ly I ransJct!on Act., 1968 and rules made there under.

1I1E PERIOD {INCLUDING CIIARGID IO REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE)
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Notes forming parts of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
46 !-he CompanV does not have lransactions with anv Struck off Conrpany's during the year.

47 l"he Cornoanv has rot lraded or invested if Crypto Currency or virtual Currency dunng the fiirancial year.

rntermedianes shall:

;1. llirectiv or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities in any manner whatsoever by or on bebalf of the Companv (ultimate beneticiaries); or
b. Provlde any guarantee,secufltV or the like to or on behalf of the ultirnate beneficiaries.

49 l he Company has not recerved anV fund from any personls) or entity(s), including foreign entities ( funding party) with understanding ( whether recorded in writirg or
otherwrse) that the CcmpanV willi

b. Provlde anv guarartee.security or the Iike or irehalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

assesments underthe lncome lax nct.,196:l

51 I he Companv has not been declared as a willlul defaulter bV anV llank of financial lnstitution or Government or any Governrrlent AuthoritV.

52TheCornpanVhasnotfiledanVscherneofarrangementsintermsofSection23Olo23T oftheCompaniesAct,2013withanycompetentAuthority.

53 Statement of l-inancial Ratio's as per Schedule lll Requirements has been separately enclosed.

54 The Previous Years Figures has been regrouped /rearranged whenever necessary to confirm to the current year presentation,

55 -fhe financial statements are approved by the audit committee at its meeting held on 30th May, 2023 and by the Board of Directors on 30th May, 2023.

As per our separate report attached oi even date For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

ForBNath&Co.
Chartered AccoLlntants

Firm Regn No.:30705/F

CA Gaurav More

Pa rtner

M. N o:306466

P I ace: Ko I kata

Date:May 30,2023

U* tr=

Chairman

Chief Financial Off icer

Sunil lshwarlal Patwari
DIN:00024007

Managing Director

j*l ,h--,t' 
lkiunrh" agur* .l ' / )
Mem No.: A61906 \-
Company Secretary
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of III

No.
Particulars Details of numerator and

denominator used in
calculation of Financial Ratio's

Rs. in lakh
FY 2022-?3

Rs. in lakh
FY 202L-22

Financial Ratio
FY 2022-23

Financial
Ratio

FY 202L-22

Variance Management explanation
in cases where difference
in ratio is more than 25olo

1 (irrrcnt Ratio (in times) Current Asset 21,126.78 27,970.26 1.41 1.25 13.1,90h Not Applicable
Current Liability t4.949.9: 77,549.52

2 f::,-:Tr" I Ucot ( I otat ocorl I 18"04?63 19,059.90

]---------=1-------- [- l---Tt r,.--"I rqu,ry I 11,1os.os I 10,e1r09

3 Debt Scruice Coverarge Ratio
(in times)

PAT r finance Cost+DeDreciation
tiabilitv written back

1,836.04 2,873.74 0.80 1.01 21.150/a Due to decrease in profit as

cornpared to last year.
intcrest payment as per cash

flow+-Lonqi term loan paid as per
rach florr,

2,308.80 2,849.34

1 lleturn on i-ituily Ratio (in %) farning available for equity
sharoholderc r'FAFFqH'\

303.45 619.3( 2.73o/( 5.6801 2.94o/c Nol Applicabk)

Equity share capital+Reserve and
sr rrnI rc

1 1,105.0s 10,912.0!

5 inventory furnover R.atio ( in
tinres)

Sales (Revenue from Operation) 38,851.25 55,1 78.83 3.26 5.32 "38.124/o Due to decrease in sales
compared to last ycar.Average Inventory f (Openinq

Invcntorvl Closino Inventorv)/2,]
1 1,908,04 14,364,74

6 I rade lleceivables I urnover Credit Sales 38.851.2: 5517883 19.69 27.53 28.470/t
latio Avcraqe Debtors+Bills Receivables 1,973.15 2,004.46 compared to last year.

I I iaidc Payables I urnover
I ltaiio (irr tirne)

Credrr purcnases l glqs3dl 19,950.04 11.33 17.83 -=1 Due to dtrrease in Credit
Avcragc Crcditors+Bills Payables

( frade Payable)
808.96 t11&szl Purchase and averagc creditors

compared to last year.

Nct Capital l-urnover Ratio
(in times)

Iotal Salcs (Revenue from
ODcration)

38,85 1.25 55,1 78.83 3.50 s.0( 30.810/c Due to increase in sales and
orofit as aomoared to Jaci v.

Shareholdcrs I-und(tquity share
capilal rRcservc and surolus)

1 1,105.05 t0,9r2.09

g i\,lci Proiir ltatio (in %) Net lrrofit (Net Profit after Tax) 303,4s 619,36 0.784/c L77o/a -0.34% Not Applicable

Sales (Revenue from Operation) 38.851.25 55,1 /8.83

10 ilcturn on Capital Employed Earninqs before lnterest and Tax 7.44 169.93 3.81o/( 7.24o/( -3.434/c
(in %) Equity share capital + Reserue and

surplus + total debts
),9,t52.69 ?q q7t qo

11 l{elrlrn on Inveslmenr (in Yo) Farnlnq avarlable ior equrty
sharcnoldcrs (EAl'ESH)

303.45 619,36 5.684k 2.940k Not Applicable

Sharchoiclcrs {-und(Equity share
capital I llcserve and surplus)

1 1,105.05 10,91 2.09

\{ ,,t,,, t\'*w

) Not Applicable
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MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS 

 

Except as stated in this Letter of Offer, to our knowledge, non circumstances have arisen since March 31, 2023, 

which materially and adversely affect or are likely to affect our operations, performance, prospects or profitability, 

or the value of our assets or our ability to pay material liabilities. 

 

 

 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE HAS INTENTIONALLY BEEN LEFT BLANK] 
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ACCOUNTING RATIOS  

 

The following tables present certain accounting and other ratios derived from the Limited Review Unaudited 

Financial Results and Audited Financial Information. For details see “Financial Statements” on page 70.  

 

Accounting Ratios 

 

Particulars Based on Unaudited Financial 

Results 

Based on Audited Financial 

Statements  

For the six month 

period ended 

September 30, 

2023# 

For the six 

month period 

ended 

September 30, 

2022# 

As at and for 

the year 

ended March 

31, 2023 

As at and for 

the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

Basic earnings per share (₹) 2.69 (2.90) 2.43 4.96 

Diluted earnings per share (₹) 2.69 (2.90) 2.43 4.96 

Return on Net Worth (%)* 2.94% (3.50%) 2.73% 5.68% 

Net Asset Value per Equity 

Share (₹) 
91.60 82.70 88.84 87.30 

EBITDA (₹ in lakhs) 1,409.62 405.08 1,842.46 2,898.59 

#unaudited subject to limited review 

 

The formula used in the computation of the above ratios are as follows:  

 

1 Basic Earning per share Net Profit / No of Shares 

2 Diluted earnings per share 

 

Net Profit after Other comprehensive income / No of 

shares 

3 Return on Networth  Networth / Net Profit 

4 Net Asset Value per Equity Share (₹) Networth / No of Equity Shares 

5 EBITDA (₹ Earning before Interest, Tax, Depreciation 

 

Calculation of Return of Net Worth  

(In ₹ lakhs, unless otherwise specified) 

Particulars For the six month 

period ended 

September 30, 

2023# 

For the six month 

period ended 

September 30, 

2022# 

For the year 

ended March 31, 

2023 

For the year 

ended March 31, 

2022 

Net Profit/ (Loss) after 

Tax (before OCI) (A) 
336.72 (362.20) 303.45 619.36 

Net Worth (B) 11,449.70 10,337.15 11,105.05 10,912.09 

Return of Net Worth 

(A/B) (%) ^ 
2.94% (3.50%) 2.73% 5.68% 

#unaudited subject to limited review 

 

Calculation of Net asset value per Equity Share  

(In ₹ lakhs, unless otherwise specified) 

Particulars As at September 

30, 2023# 

As at September 

30, 2022# 

As at March 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2022 

Net Worth (A) (₹ in 

lakh) 
11,449.47 10,337.159 11,105.05 10,912.09 

No. of Shares (B)* (in 

numbers) 
1,24,99,700 1,24,99,700 1,24,99,700  1,24,99,700  

Net Assets Value [(A x 

100,000) / B] 
91.60 82.70 88.84 87.30 

#unaudited subject to limited review 
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Calculation of EBITDA  

(In ₹ lakhs, unless otherwise specified) 

Particulars For the six month 

period ended 

September 30, 

2023# 

For the six month 

period ended 

September 30, 

2022# 

For the year 

ended March 31, 

2023 

For the year 

ended March 31, 

2022 

Net Profit / (Loss) after 

Tax 
336.72 (362.20) 

303.45 619.36 

Add: Taxes 14.77 (101.00) -263.33 188.43 

Add: Interest 690.51 500.27 1,071.32 1,362.14 

Add: Depreciation 367.62 368.01 731.02 728.66 

Less: Exception Item 0 0 0.00 0.00 

EBITDA 1,409.62 405.08 1,842.46 2,898.59 

#unaudited subject to limited review 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 

OPERATIONS 

 

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with 

the “Financial Statements” beginning on page 70. 

 

Some of the information contained in the following discussion, including information with respect to our plans 

and strategies, contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. You should also read 

“Risk Factors” and “Forward Looking Statements” beginning on page 16 and 13, respectively, which discuss a 

number of factors and contingencies that could affect our financial condition and results of operations. 

 

Our financial statements included in this Letter of Offer are prepared in accordance with Ind AS, which differs in 

certain material respects from other accounting standards like IFRS and U.S. GAAP. Our financial year ends on 

March 31 of each year. Accordingly, all references to a particular financial year are for the 12 months ended 

March 31 of that year. Unless otherwise indicated or the context requires, (i) the financial information for 

Financial Year 2023 included herein is based on the Audited Financial Statements and (ii) Unaudited Financial 

Results of our Company for the six-month period September 30, 2023 included in this Letter of Offer. For further 

information, see “Financial Statements” beginning on page 70. 

 

Unless otherwise indicated, industry and market data used in this section has been derived from the report 

“Industry Outlook – Textile Outlook of India – Outlook and Challenges” dated May 30, 2023, prepared by 

Infomerics Valuation and Rating Private Limited. Certain data in this Letter of Offer is based on reports prepared 

by third party sources and management estimates. Neither we, nor the Lead Manager, any of their affiliates or 

advisors, nor any other person connected with the Issue has independently verified such information. For further 

information, see “Presentation of Financial and Other Information – Market and Industry Data” beginning on 

page 11. 

 

OVERVIEW OF OUR BUSINESS 

 

We are a part of the Nagreeka Group, incorporated in 1953 and founded by late Shri I. L. Patwari and his family. 

Incorporated in 1989, our Company is presently engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of cotton 

yarn and speciality yarn ranging from 6s to 80s (single/multiple yarn) and fabrics. Our spinning unit is located at 

Kolhapur district of Maharashtra. At present, our Company has an installed capacity of 55,440 spindles in Ring 

Spinning. The manufacturing facility also houses the state-of-the-art Reiter, LMW and other machines to 

manufacture speciality yarn of various counts, we also have Uster & other equipment in the quality lab to ensure 

that there is the monitoring of each stage of the production process so that there are enough data points for 

continuous improvement of the products. 

 

Our Company manufactures and Trades wide range of products like, Ring yarn, Compact yarn, TFO yarn, Open 

End yarn, Gassed yarn, Mercerised yarn, Slub yarn, Multi Count yarn, Melange yarn, Dyed Yarn, High Twist 

yarn, Core Spun yarn and Elitwist yarn. We have also set up textile processing plant at Kagal Kolhapurdistrict of 

Maharashtra.Our products are tailor-made to cater specific customer needs and we sell our products in domestic 

as well as international markets. Exports accounted for 60.80%, 49.23% and 67.33% of Revenue from Operations 

for the six month period ended September 30, 2023 and for Fiscals 2023 and 2022 respectively. The export sales 

on this scale are possible due to our global distribution network. As on September 30, 2023, we have marketing 

team and established marketing network of agent across India and in about 40 counties across the globe. We 

believe that such a global distribution network is instrumental in an effective supply-chain management as well 

minimizes risks that may emanate from any geographical concentration. 

 

Our Promoters have a cumulative experience of over 116 years in the textile industry. Our Managing Director 

Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari has been on the Board of our Company since 1989 and has more than 4 decades of 

industrial experience in textile industry. Also, our Whole Time Director Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari has been on 

the Board of our Company since 2004 and has rich experience in the textile industry. 

 

SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AFFECTING OUR BUSINESS, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 

OF OPERATIONS 

 

Our financial condition and results of operations are affected by numerous factors and uncertainties, including 

those discussed in the section titled ‘Risk Factors’ on page 16. The following are certain factors that had, and we 

expect will continue to have, a significant effect on our financial condition and results of operations:  
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 Factors affecting the textileindustry;  

 Increasing competition in the industry;  

 Changes in government regulations, tax regimes, laws and regulations that apply to the industry;  

 Changes in fiscal, economic or political conditions in India;  

 Changes in the foreign exchange control regulations, interest rates and tax laws in India. 

 

RESERVATIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, MATTER OF EMPHASIS, ADVERSE REMARKS / OTHER 

OBSERVATIONS IN CARO  
 

Except as disclosed below, there are no qualifications/ reservation /emphasis of matters/ adverse remarks / other 

observations in Companies Auditor's Report Order (CARO), 2016, (as applicable) during the six month period 

ended September 30, 2023 and for the Fiscal ended March 31, 2023: 

 

PRINCIPAL COMPONENTS OF OUR STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  

 

Income  

 

Our Income comprises of: 

 

Revenue from operations 

 

Revenue from operations comprises of revenue from sale of products and revenue from other operating revenue. 

Revenue from sale of products comprises of revenue from sale of finished goods which includes the dyed yarn, 

cotton yarn, knitted fabric, bleached cotton, fine cotton and waste and revenue from traded goods which includes 

cotton yarn, knitted fabric, Silico Manganese, Fero Manganese and others. Other operating revenue includes 

revenue from scrap sales, job work charges, export incentive and exchange rate difference 

 

Other Income  

 

Other income primarily comprises of dividend from long term investments and other non -operating income.  

 

Our expenses primarily comprise cost of material consumed, purchase of stock in trade, changes in inventories of 

finished goods and work in progress, employee benefit expenses, finance costs, depreciation and amortization 

expenses and other expenses. 

 

Cost of material consumed 

 

The cost of material consumed comprises of primary raw materials that is raw cotton, cotton yarn, and combernoil. 

 

Purchase of traded goods 

 

The purchase of traded goods comprises of purchase of cotton yarn, silico manganese, ferro manganese and others.  

 

Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock in Process, and stock in trade.  

 

Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock in Trade, and Work in progress comprises difference in closing 

balance vis-a-vis opening balance of Finished Goods,Stock in Trade and Work in progress and waste. 

 

Employee benefit expenses 

 

Employee benefit expenses consist of salaries and wages, contribution to provident & other funds, and staff 

welfare expenses and gratuity expenses. 

 

Finance cost  

 

Finance cost comprises interest expense and other borrowing cost.  

 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
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Depreciation and amortization expense comprises of depreciation on land and site development, land (lease hold), 

office premises, factory building, godown, plant and machinery, furniture and fixtures, air conditioner, vehicles, 

computer, office equipments, non-factory building, refrigerator and old machine in hand 

 

Other expenses  

 

Other expenses comprise of manufacturing expenses, selling and distribution expenses and establishment and 

other expenses. Manufacturing expenses primarily consist of consumption of stores, spares and packing material, 

power and fuel, processing charges, repair and maintenance of buildings and repair and maintenance of machinery. 

Selling and distribution expenses consist of outward freight, other selling expenses and commission on sale. 

Establishment and other expenses consist of rent, rates and taxes, communication charges, travelling and 

conveyance, insurance, expenses towards CSR activities, loss on sale of fixed assets and miscellaneous expenses.  

 

Tax expenses 

 

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable 

income for the year as determined in accordance with applicable tax rates and the provisions of applicable tax 

laws. Deferred tax liability or asset is recognized based on the difference between taxable profit and book profit 

due to the effect of timing differences. Our deferred tax is measured based on the applicable tax rates and tax laws 

that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the relevant balance sheet date. 

 

Results of our Operations 

 

Period ended March 31, 2023 compared to period ended March 31, 2022 

 

(₹ in lakhs) 

 Particulars Fiscal 2023 % of total 

income 

Fiscal 2022 % of total 

income 

1.  Income     

 Revenue from operations 38,851.25 99.42 55,178.83 99.84 

 Other Income 227.87 0.58 85.68 0.16 

 Total income 39,079.12 100.00 55,264.51 100.00 

2.  Expenses     

 Cost of materials consumed  19,743.31 50.52 22,655.49 40.99 

 Purchase of traded goods  9,165.49 23.45 19,950.04 36.10 

 Changes in inventories of finished goods, 

stock in progress and stock in trade 

144.15 037 (907.22) -1.64 

 Employee benefits expense 2,461.20 6.30 2,817.21 5.10 

 Finance Costs  1,071.32 2.74 1,362.14 2.46 

 Depreciation and Amortisation  731.02 1.87 728.66 1.32 

 Other Expenses 5,722.51 14.64 7,850.40 14.21 

 Total expenses 39,039.00 99.90 54,456.72 98.54 

3.  Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and 

tax 

40.12 0.10 807.79 1.46 

4.  Exceptional item  -  -  

5.  Profit and Loss before tax 40.12 0.10 807.79 1.46 

6.  Tax Expenses      

 -Current Tax  6.42 0.02 24.85 0.04 

 -Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets) (263.33) -0.67 188.43 0.34 

 -MAT Credit Entitlement/ (Reversed) (6.42) -.02 (24.85) -0.04 

 - Taxes for earlier years (Excess)/short - - - - 

 Total Tax Expenses  (263.33) 0.67 188.43 0.34 

7.  Profit and loss for the year 303.45 0.78 619.36 1.12 

 

Total Income  

 

Our total income decreased by 29.29% to ₹ 39,079.12 lakhs for the Fiscal 2023 from ₹ 55,264.51 lakh for the 

Fiscal 2022. The changes are due to following reasons: 
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Revenue from operations 

 

Our revenue from operations decreased by 29.59% to ₹ 38,851.25 lakh for the Fiscal 2023 from ₹ 55,178.83 lakh 

for the Fiscal 2022 due to global recession. Our most of the overseas customers have deferred their orders during 

this period. In addition to that prices of raw material were on the peak hence there was de-stocking by the 

customers. and customers has kept their orders on hold in anticipation of reduction in prices.  

 

Other income 

 

Our other income increased by 165.95% to ₹ 227.87 lakh for the Fiscal 2023 from ₹ 85.68 lakh for the Fiscal 2022 

primarily due to increase in the Dividend income and written off of certain liabilities which are not payable. 

 

Expenses 

 

Our total expenses decreasedby 28.31% to ₹ 39,039.00 lakh for the Fiscal 2023 from ₹54,456.72 lakh for the 

Fiscal 2022, due to following reasons: 

 

Purchase of Traded Goods  

 

Our purchase of traded goods decreased by 54.06% to ₹ 9,165.49 lakh for the Fiscal 2023 from ₹ 19,950.04 lakh 

for the Fiscal 2022, primarily due to decrease in quantity of the traded goods due to global receission and also due 

to settling of prices gradually on lower side. 

 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in process and stock in trade 

 

Our change in inventories of finished goods, stock in process and stock in trade stood at ₹144.15 lakhs for the 

Fiscal 2023 as compared to ₹(907.22) lakh for the Fiscal 2022, primarily due to decrease in quantity due to global 

receission and also due to settling of prices gradually on lower side.  

 

Employee benefit expense 

 

Our employees benefit expensemarginally decreased by 12.64% to ₹ 2,461.20 lakh for the Fiscal 2023 from ₹ 

2,817.21lakh for the Fiscal 2022, primarily due to lower capacity utilisation on account of global recession coupled 

with raw material prices on peak. 

 

Finance cost 

 

Our finance cost decreased by 21.35% to ₹ 1,071.32 lakh for the Fiscal 2023 from ₹ 1,362.14 lakh for the Fiscal 

2022 due to lower utilisation of working capial facilities due to reduction in sales  

 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 

 

Our depreciation and amortisation expenses marginally increased by 0.32 % to ₹731.02 lakh for the fiscal 2023 

from ₹728.66lakh for Fiscal 2022. 

 

Other Expenses  

 

Our other expenses decreased by 27.11% to ₹ 5,722.51 lakh for the Fiscal 2023 from ₹7,850.40 lakh for Fiscal 

2022, primarily due to [reduction in sales volume by about 30% and also substantial reduction in overseas freight. 

 

Profit/(Loss) for the period 

 

Our profit for the Fiscal 2023 stood at ₹ 303.45 lakh as compared to ₹ 619.36 lakh for the Fiscal 2022 due to the 

abovementioned reasons. 
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Six months period ended September 30, 2023 

 

(₹ in lakhs) 

 Particulars Six-month period ended 

September 30, 2023 

% of total 

income 

1.  Income   

 Revenue from operations 26,781.97  99.79  

 Other Income 57.38  0.21  

 Total income 26,839.35  100.00 

2.  Expenses   

 Cost of materials consumed  12,360.61  46.05  

 Purchase of traded goods  9,493.67  35.37  

 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in 

progress and stock in trade 
-1,017.38  -3.79  

 Employee benefits expense 1,330.58  4.96  

 Finance Costs  690.51  2.57  

 Depreciation and Amortisation  367.62  1.37  

 Other Expenses 3,262.25  12.15  

 Total expenses 26,487.86  98.69  

3.  Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 351.49  1.31  

4.  Exceptional item  -  

5.  Profit and Loss before tax 351.49  1.31  

6.  Tax Expenses    

 -Current Tax   100.84  0.38 

 -Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets)  -86.07     -0.32 

 -MAT Credit Entitlement/ (Reversed)  -  - 

 - Taxes for earlier years (Excess)/short - - 

 Total Tax Expenses   14.77  0.06 

7.  Profit and loss for the year  336.72  1.25 

 

Total Income  

 

Our total income was ₹ 26,839.35 lakhs for the six-month period ended September 30, 2023, comprising revenue 

from operations and other income. 

 

Net Sales/ Income from Operation. Our net sales/ income from operation was ₹ 26,781.97 lakhs for the six-

month period ended September 30, 2023 comprising of 99.79% of its total income. 

 

Other income. Our other income was ₹ 57.38 lakhs for the six-month period ended September 30, 2023 

comprising of 0.21% of its total income. 

 

Expenditure: 

 

Consumption of raw materials: Our consumption of raw materials was ₹ 12,360.61 lakhs for the six-month 

period ended September 30, 2023 comprising of 46.05% of its total income. 

 

Purchase of traded goods: Our purchase of traded goods was ₹ 9,493.67 lakhs for the six-month period ended 

September 30, 2023 comprising of 35.37% of its total income 

 

(Increase) or decrease in finished goods, stock in trade and work in progress: Our decrease in finished goods, 

stock in trade and work in progress was ₹ 1,017.38 lakhs for the six-month period ended September 30, 2023 

comprising of (3.79%) of its total income. 

 

Employee cost: Our employee cost was ₹ 1,330.58 lakhs for the six-month period ended September 30, 2023 

comprising of 4.96% of its total income. 

 

Finance Costs: Our finance cost was ₹ 690.51 lakhs for the six-month period ended September 30, 2023 

comprising of 2.57% of its total income. 
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Depreciation and Amortisation: Our finance cost was ₹ 367.62 lakhs for the six-month period ended September 

30, 2023 comprising of 1.37% of its total income. 

 

Other Expenses: Our other expenses was ₹ 3,262.25 lakhs for the six-month period ended September 30, 2023 

comprising of 12.15% of its total income. 

 

Profit before tax. As a result of the foregoing, our profit before tax was ₹ 351.49 lakhs for the six-month period 

ended September 30, 2023. 

 

Tax expenses. Our total tax expenses was ₹ 14.77 lakhs for the six-month period ended September 30, 2023. 
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SECTION VI: LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION 

 

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS  

 

Except as disclosed below, there is no outstanding litigation with respect to (i) issues of moral turpitude or 

criminal liability on the part of our Company and /or our Promoters; (ii) material violations of statutory 

regulations by our Company and /or our Promoters; (iii) economic offences where proceedings have been 

initiated against our Company; (iv) any pending matters, which if they result in an adverse outcome, would 

materially and adversely affect our operations or our financial position; and (v) other litigation, including civil 

or tax litigation proceedings, which involves an amount in excess of the Materiality Threshold (as defined below) 

considered material in terms of the “Policy for Determination of Materiality of Events and Information”  adopted 

by our Board, in accordance with the requirements under Regulation 30 of the SEBI Listing Regulations 

(“Materiality Policy”). 

 

In this regard, please note the following:  

 

1. Any outstanding litigation involving our Company i.e., proceedings other than litigation involving issues of 

moral turpitude, criminal liability, material violations of statutory regulations or proceedings related to 

economic offences, shall be considered material and shall be disclosed in this Letter of Offer or the Abridged 

Letter of Offer, if (i) the monetary claim involved in such proceedings is an amount equal to or exceeding 5 

% of the total imcome of the Company as per the audited financial statements of the Company for the 

immediately preceeding financial year (being ₹ 1,953.96 lakh that is 5%  of ₹ 39,079.12 lakhs as on March 

31, 2023) (“Materiality Threshold”), and / or (ii) is otherwise determined to be material in terms of the 

Materiality Policy. 

 

2. Pre-litigation notices received by our Company from third parties (excluding notices pertaining to any 

offence involving issues of moral turpitude, criminal liability, material violations of statutory regulations or 

proceedings related to economic offences) shall not be evaluated for materiality until such time our Company 

are impleaded as defendants in litigation proceedings before any judicial forum. 

 

All terms defined herein in a particular litigation disclosure pertain to that litigation only. 

 

Litigations involving our Company  

 

A. Proceedings involving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability 
 

There are no issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability, material violations of statutory regulations or economic 

offences or material pending matters involving our Company, except as follows: 

 

i. Criminal Litigations initiated against our Company 

 

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, there are no criminal litigations initiated against our Company. 

  

ii. Criminal Litigations initiated by our Company 

 

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, there are no criminal litigations initiated by our Company. 

 

B. Matters involving material violations of statutory regulations by our Company 

 

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, there are no matters involving material violations of statutory regulations 

by our Company. 

 

C. Economic offences where proceedings have been initiated against our Company 

 

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, there are no economic offences where proceedings have been initiated 

against our Company. 

 

D. Other proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount exceeding the Materiality 

Threshold and other pending matters which, if they result in an adverse outcome would materially 

and adversely affect the operations or the financial position of our Company 
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Civil Litigations initiated against our Company 

 

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, there are no civil litigations where proceedings have been initiated against 

our Company. 

 

Civil Litigations initiated by our Company  

 

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, there are no civil litigations where proceedings have been initiated by our 

Company. 

 

Tax Proceedings initiated against our Company 

 

Nature of the case Number of cases  Total amount involved(in ₹ lakhs) 

Direct tax litigations 2 4,363.50 

Indirect tax litigations 4 94.41 

Total 6 4,457.91 

 

Litigations involving our Promoter(s) 

 

A. Proceedings involving material violations of statutory regulations by the Promoters 

  

SEBI vide its order dated August 25, 2023 (“Order”), has imposed penalty of ₹ 10.00 lakh on our Promoter Sushil 

Patwari in the matter of Rupa Company Limited (“RCL”). SEBI has alleged that our Promoter Mr. Sushil Patwari 

had traded in the securities of RCL during the period February 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021 on the basis of unpublished 

price sensitive information and in contravention of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 read with the SEBI PIT Regulations. Our Promoter has challenged the Order before the Securities and 

Appellate Tribunal (“SAT”) after making payment of ₹ 10.00 lakh. The matter is currently pending before SAT.  
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GOVERNMENT AND OTHER APPROVALS 

 

[Our Company requires various licenses, registrations, permits and approvals issued by relevant central and state 

authorities under various rules and regulations (“Approvals”) for carrying on its present business activities. The 

requirement for the Approvals may vary based on factors such as the legal requirements in the jurisdiction, in 

which the stores and warehouses are located. Further, our obligation to obtain and renew such approvals arises 

periodically and applications for such approvals are made at the appropriate stage. 

 

Since, our Company intends to utilize the proceeds of the Issue, after deducting Issue related expenses 

forrepayment of borrowings availed in the form of unsecured loans from our Promoters, Sushil Patwari and Sunil 

Ishwarlal Patwari, redemption of outstanding cumulative non-convertible redeemable preference shares held by 

our Promoter, Sushil Patwari and for general corporate purposes, no government and regulatory approval 

pertaining to the Object of the Issue will be required. 
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OTHER REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES 

 

Authority for the Issue 

 

The Issue has been authorised by a resolution of the Board passed at its meeting held on August 14, 2023, pursuant 

to Section 62 (1) (a) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Our Board in its meeting held on August 14, 2023 has resolved to issue Equity Shares to the Eligible Equity 

Shareholders aggregating upto ₹4,000.00 lakh and in its meeting held on January 17, 2024 decided to issue the 

Rights Equity Shares at an Issue Price of ₹ 20.00 per Equity Share (including a premium of ₹ 15.00 per Equity 

Share), in the ratio of 3 Rights Equity Shares for every 2 Equity Shares, as held on the Record Date. The Issue 

Price of ₹ 20.00 per Rights Equity Share has been arrived at, in consultation with the Lead Manager, prior to 

determination of the Record Date. 

 

This Letter of Offer has been approved by the Committee of Directors of our Board on January 31, 2024. 

 

Our Company has received in-principle approvals from BSE and NSE for listing of the Rights Equity Shares to 

be allotted in this Issue pursuant to their letters dated January 10, 2024 and November 7, 2023 , respectively. Our 

Company will also make applications to BSE and NSE to obtain their trading approvals for the Rights Entitlements 

as required under the SEBI ICDR Master Circulars. 

 

Our Company has been allotted the ISIN INE123B20010 for the Rights Entitlements to be credited to the 

respective demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company. For details, see “Terms of the 

Issue” on page 135. 

 

Prohibition by the SEBI 

 

None of our Company, our Promoters, members of our Promoter Group and our Directors are prohibited from 

accessing or operating in the capital markets or restrained from buying, selling or dealing in securities under any 

order or direction passed by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority. 

 

Neither our Promoters nor our Directors have been declared as Fugitive Economic Offenders. 

 

Association of our Directors with the securities market 

 

None of our Directors are associated with the securities market.  

 

Prohibition by RBI 

 

Neither our Company, nor our Promoters or our Directors have been or are identified as Wilful Defaulters or 

Fraudulant Borrowers.  

 

Eligibility for the Issue 

 

Our Company is a listed company and has been incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. Our Equity Shares 

are presently listed on the Stock Exchanges. Our Company is eligible to offer Rights Equity Shares pursuant to 

this Issue in terms of Chapter III of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and other applicable provisions of the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations. Further, our Company is undertaking this Issue in compliance with Part B of Schedule VI of the 

SEBI ICDR Regulations.  

 

Compliance with Regulation 61 and 62 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations 

 

Our Company is in compliance with the conditions specified in Regulations 61 and 62 of the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations, to the extent applicable. Our Company undertakes to make an application for listing of the Rights 

Equity Shares to be Allotted pursuant to the Issue. BSE is the Designated Stock Exchange for the purpose of the 

Issue. 
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Applicability of the SEBI ICDR Regulations 

 

The present Issue being of less than ₹5000 lakh , Our Company is in compliance with first proviso to Regulation 

3 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and our Company shall file the copy of the Letter of Offer prepared in accordance 

with the SEBI ICDR Regulations with SEBI for information and dissemination on the website of SEBI, i.e. 

www.sebi.gov.in.  

 

Compliance with clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations 

 

Our Company is in compliance with the provisions specified in clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations, to the extent applicable, in terms of the disclosures made in this Letter of Offer. 

 

Further, our Company confirms that it is in compliance with the following: 

 

a) Our Company has been filing periodic reports, statements and information in compliance with the SEBI 

Listing Regulations, as applicable, for the last one year immediately preceding the date of filing of this Letter 

of Offer with the BSE and NSE; 

 

b) the reports, statements and information referred to in sub-clause (a) above are available on the website of the 

BSE and NSE; and  

 

c) Our Company has an investor grievance-handling mechanism which includes meeting of the Stakeholders’ 

Relationship Committee at frequent intervals, appropriate delegation of power by the Board as regards share 

transfer and clearly laid down systems and procedures for timely and satisfactory redressal of investor 

grievances. 

 

As our Company satisfies the conditions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI ICDR 

Regulations, and given that the conditions specified in Clause (3) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI ICDR 

Regulations are not applicable to our Company, the disclosures in this Letter of Offer are in terms of Clause (4) 

of Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

 

Disclaimer Clause of SEBI 

 

As required, a copy of the Letter of Offer will be submitted to SEBI.  

 

“IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THE LETTER OF OFFER 

TO SEBI SHOULD NOT, IN ANY WAY BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN 

CLEARED OR APPROVED BY SEBI. SEBI DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY EITHER FOR 

THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF ANY SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THE ISSUE IS 

PROPOSED TO BE MADE, OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR 

OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THE LETTER OF OFFER. THE LEAD MANAGER, PRIME SECURITIES 

LIMITED HAS CERTIFIED THAT THE DISCLOSURES MADE IN THE LETTER OF OFFER ARE 

GENERALLY ADEQUATE AND ARE IN CONFORMITY WITH SEBI (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018 IN FORCE FOR THE TIME BEING. THIS 

REQUIREMENT IS TO FACILITATE INVESTORS TO TAKE AN INFORMED DECISION FOR 

MAKING INVESTMENT IN THE PROPOSED ISSUE. 

 

IT SHOULD ALSO BE CLEARLY UNDERSTOOD THAT WHILE THE COMPANY IS PRIMARILY 

RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CORRECTNESS, ADEQUACY AND DISCLOSURE OF ALL RELEVANT 

INFORMATION IN THE LETTER OF OFFER, THE LEAD MANAGER IS EXPECTED TO EXERCISE 

DUE DILIGENCE TO ENSURE THAT THE COMPANY DISCHARGES ITS RESPONSIBILITY 

ADEQUATELY IN THIS BEHALF AND TOWARDS THIS PURPOSE THE LEAD MANAGER, PRIME 

SECURITIES LIMITED, HAS FURNISHED TO SEBI A DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE DATED 

JANUARY 31, 2024 WHICH READS AS FOLLOWS:  

 

1. [WE HAVE EXAMINED VARIOUS DOCUMENTS INCLUDING THOSE RELATING TO 

LITIGATION, INCLUDING COMMERCIAL DISPUTES, PATENT DISPUTES, DISPUTES WITH 

COLLABORATORS, ETC. AND OTHER MATERIAL WHILE FINALISING THE LETTER OF 

OFFER OF THE SUBJECT ISSUE; 

  

http://www.sebi.gov.in/
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2. ON THE BASIS OF SUCH EXAMINATION AND DISCUSSIONS WITH THE COMPANY, ITS 

DIRECTORS AND OTHER OFFICERS, OTHER AGENCIES, AND INDEPENDENT 

VERIFICATION OF THE STATEMENTS CONCERNING THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE, PRICE 

JUSTIFICATION, CONTENTS OF THE DOCUMENTS AND OTHER PAPERS FURNISHED BY 

THE ISSUER, WE CONFIRM THAT:  

 

a. THE LETTER OF OFFER FILED WITH SEBI IS IN CONFORMITY WITH THE 

DOCUMENTS, MATERIALS AND PAPERS WHICH ARE MATERIAL TO THE ISSUE; 

 

b. ALL MATERIAL LEGAL REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO THE ISSUE AS SPECIFIED BY 

SEBI, THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT AND ANY OTHER COMPETENT AUTHORITY IN 

THIS BEHALF HAVE BEEN DULY COMPLIED WITH; AND 

 

c. THE MATERIAL DISCLOSURES MADE IN THE LETTER OF OFFER ARE TRUE AND 

ADEQUATE TO ENABLE THE INVESTORS TO MAKE A WELL INFORMED DECISION 

AS TO THE INVESTMENT IN THE PROPOSED ISSUE AND SUCH DISCLOSURES ARE IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, THE SEBI 

ICDR REGULATIONS AND OTHER APPLICABLE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS. 

 

3. BESIDES OURSELVES, ALL INTERMEDIARIES NAMED IN THE LETTER OF OFFER ARE 

REGISTERED WITH SEBI AND THAT TILL DATE, SUCH REGISTRATION IS VALID.- 

COMPLIED WITH 

 

4. WE HAVE SATISFIED OURSELVES ABOUT THE CAPABILITY OF THE UNDERWRITERS TO 

FULFIL THEIR UNDERWRITING COMMITMENTS. – NOT APPLICABLE  

 

5. WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE PROMOTERS HAS BEEN OBTAINED FOR INCLUSION OF 

THEIR SPECIFIED SECURITIES AS PART OF THE PROMOTERS’ CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT 

TO LOCK-IN AND THE SPECIFIED SECURITIES PROPOSED TO FORM PART OF THE 

PROMOTERS’ CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LOCK-IN SHALL NOT BE DISPOSED OR SOLD 

OR TRANSFERRED BY THE PROMOTERS DURING THE PERIOD STARTING FROM THE 

DATE OF FILING LETTER OF OFFER WITH SEBI TILL THE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT 

OF LOCK-IN PERIOD AS STATED IN THE LETTER OF OFFER. – NOT APPLICABLE, BEING 

A RIGHTS ISSUE.  

 

6. ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF SEBI ICDR REGULATIONS, WHICH RELATE TO 

SPECIFIED SECURITIES INELIGIBLE FOR COMPUTATION OF PROMOTERS’ 

CONTRIBUTION, HAVE BEEN AND SHALL BE DULY COMPLIED WITH AND APPROPRIATE 

DISCLOSURES AS TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE SAID REGULATION(S)HAVE BEEN MADE 

IN THE LETTER OF OFFER. – NOT APPLICABLE, BEING A RIGHTS ISSUE.  

 

7. ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF SEBI ICDR REGULATIONS, WHICH RELATE TO 

RECEIPT OF PROMOTERS’ CONTRIBUTION PRIOR TO OPENING OF THE ISSUE, SHALL 

BE COMPLIED WITH. ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT THE 

PROMOTERS’ CONTRIBUTION SHALL BE RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE DAY BEFORE THE 

OPENING OF THE ISSUE AND THAT THE AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE TO THIS EFFECT 

SHALL BE DULY SUBMITTED TO SEBI. WE FURTHER CONFIRM THAT ARRANGEMENTS 

HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT THE PROMOTERS’ CONTRIBUTION SHALL BE 

KEPT IN AN ESCROW ACCOUNT WITH A SCHEDULED COMMERCIAL BANK AND SHALL 

BE RELEASED TO THE ISSUER ALONG WITH THE PROCEEDS OF THE ISSUE. - NOT 

APPLICABLE, BEING A RIGHTS ISSUE.  

 

8. NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS SHALL BE MADE TO ENSURE THAT THE MONIES 

RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THE ISSUE ARE CREDITED OR TRANSFERRED TO IN A 

SEPARATE BANK ACCOUNT AS PER THE PROVISIONS OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 

40 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THAT SUCH MONIES SHALL BE RELEASED BY THE 

SAID BANK ONLY AFTER PERMISSION IS OBTAINED FROM ALL THE STOCK 

EXCHANGES, AND THAT THE AGREEMENT ENTERED INTO BETWEEN THE BANKERS TO 

THE ISSUE AND THE ISSUER SPECIFICALLY CONTAINS THIS CONDITION. – NOTED FOR 

COMPLIANCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE  
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9. THE EXISTING BUSINESS AS WELL AS ANY NEW BUSINESS OF THE ISSUER FOR WHICH 

THE FUNDS ARE BEING RAISED FALL WITHIN THE ‘MAIN OBJECTS’ IN THE OBJECT 

CLAUSE OF THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OR OTHER CHARTER OF THE ISSUER 

AND THAT THE ACTIVITIES WHICH HAVE BEEN CARRIED IN THE LAST TEN YEARS ARE 

VALID IN TERMS OF THE OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION. – 

COMPLIED WITH TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE 

 

10. FOLLOWING DISCLOSURES HAVE BEEN MADE IN THE LETTER OF OFFER:  

 

a. AN UNDERTAKING FROM THE ISSUER THAT AT ANY GIVEN TIME, THERE SHALL BE 

ONLY ONE DENOMINATION FOR THE EQUITY SHARES OF THE ISSUER, EXCLUDING 

SUPERIOR RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES, WHERE AN ISSUER HAS OUTSTANDING 

SUPERIOR RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES - COMPLIED WITH (THE COMPANY HAS NOT 

ISSUED ANY SUPERIOR RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES); AND  

 

b. AN UNDERTAKING FROM THE COMPANY THAT IT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL 

DISCLOSURE AND ACCOUNTING NORMS SPECIFIED BY THE SEBI. – COMPLIED 

WITH  

 

11. WE SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ADVERTISEMENTS IN 

TERMS OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018. - NOTED FOR COMPLIANCE  

 

12. IF APPLICABLE, THE COMPANY IS ELIGIBLE TO LIST ON THE INNOVATORS GROWTH 

PLATFORM IN TERMS OF THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER X OF THE SEBI ICDR 

REGULATIONS, 2018. – NOT APPLICABLE, BEING A RIGHTS ISSUE.  

 

THE FILING OF THE LETTER OF OFFER DOES NOT, HOWEVER, ABSOLVE OUR COMPANY 

FROM ANY LIABILITIES UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OR FROM THE REQUIREMENT 

OF OBTAINING SUCH STATUTORY OR OTHER CLEARANCES AS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF THE PROPOSED ISSUE. SEBI FURTHER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO TAKE UP, AT 

ANY POINT OF TIME, WITH THE LEAD MANAGER ANY IRREGULARITIES OR LAPSES IN THE 

LETTER OF OFFER. 

 

Disclaimer from our Company and the Lead Manager 

 

Our Company and the Lead Manager, namely Prime Securities Limited, accept no responsibility for statements 

made otherwise than in this Letter of Offer or in the advertisement or any other material issued by or at the instance 

of our Company and that anyone placing reliance on any other source of information would be doing so at their 

own risk. 

 

We and the Lead Manager shall make all information available to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and no 

selective or additional information would be available for a section of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in any 

manner whatsoever including at presentations, in research or sales reports etc. after filing of this Letter of Offer 

with the SEBI. 

 

Applicants will be required to confirm and will be deemed to have represented to our Company and the 

Lead Manager and their respective directors, officers, agents, affiliates and representatives that they are 

eligible under all applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals to acquire the Rights Equity 

Shares and that they shall not issue, sell, pledge or transfer their Rights Entitlement or Rights Equity 

Shares to any person who is not eligible under applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals 

to acquire the Rights Equity Shares and are relying on independent advice/ evaluation as to their  ability 

and quantum of investment in this Issue. Our Company, the Lead Manager and their respective directors, 

officers, agents, affiliates and representatives accept no responsibility or liability for advising any Investor 

on whether such Investor is eligible to acquire any Rights Equity Shares. 

 

The Lead Manager and its affiliates may engage in transactions with, and perform services for, our Company and 

our group entities or affiliates in the ordinary course of business and have engaged, or may in the future engage, 

in transactions with our Company and our group entities or affiliates, for which they have received, and may in 
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the future receive, compensation. 

 

Cautions  

 

Our Company and the Lead Manager shall make all relevant information available to the Eligible Equity 

Shareholders in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and no selective or additional information would be 

available for a section of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in any manner whatsoever, including at presentations, 

in research or sales reports, etc., after filing this Letter of Offer. 

 

No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained 

in this Letter of Offer. You must not rely on any unauthorized information or representations. This Letter of Offer 

is an offer to sell only the Rights Equity Shares and the Rights Entitlement, but only under circumstances and in 

the applicable jurisdictions. Unless otherwise specified, the information contained in this Letter of Offer is current 

only as at its date. 

 

Disclaimer with respect to jurisdiction 

 

This Letter of Offer has been prepared under the provisions of Indian law and the applicable rules and regulations 

thereunder. Any disputes arising out of the Issue will be subject to the jurisdiction of the appropriate court(s) in 

Mumbai, India only. 

 

Designated Stock Exchange 

 

The Designated Stock Exchange for the purposes of this Issue is BSE.  

 

Disclaimer Clause of BSE 

 

BSE Limited (“the Exchange”) has given, vide its letter dated January 10, 2024 permission to this Company to 

use the Exchange’s name in this Letter of Offer as one of the stock exchanges on which this Company’s securities 

are proposed to be listed. The Exchange has scrutinized this Letter of Offer for its limited internal purpose of 

deciding on the matter of granting the aforesaid permission to this Company. The Exchange does not in any 

manner: 

 

 Warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this letter of offer; or 

 

 Warrant that this Company’s securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the Exchange; or 

 

 Take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of this Company, its promoters, its management 

or any scheme or project of this Company; 

 

And it should not for any reason be deemed or construed that this letter of offer has been cleared or approved by 

the Exchange. Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities of this Company may 

do so pursuant to independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the 

Exchange whatsoever by reason of any loss which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in connection 

with such subscription/acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein or for any 

other reason whatsoever.  

 

Disclaimer Clause of NSE 

 

As required, a copy of this letter of offer has been submitted to National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

(hereinafter referred to as NSE). NSE has given vide its letter dated November 7, 2023 permission to the Issuer 

to use the Exchange’s name in this letter of offer as one of the stock exchanges on which this Issuer’s securities 

are proposed to be listed. The Exchange has scrutinized this Letter of Offer for its limited internal purpose of 

deciding on the matter of granting the aforesaid permission to this Issuer. 

 

It is to be distinctly understood that the aforesaid permission given by NSE should not in any way be deemed or 

construed that the letter of offer has been cleared or approved by NSE; nor does it in any manner warrant, certify 

or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this letter of offer; nor does it warrant that 

this Issuer’s securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the Exchange; nor does it take any 

responsibility for the financial or other soundness of this Issuer, its promoters, its management or any scheme or 
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project of this Issuer.  

 

Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquire any securities of this Issuer may do so pursuant to 

independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the Exchange whatsoever by 

reason of any loss which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in connection with such subscription 

/acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein or any other reason whatsoever  

 

Selling Restrictions 
 

The distribution of this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter, Application Form and the 

issue of Rights Equity Shares, to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal requirements 

prevailing in those jurisdictions. Persons into whose possession this the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, 

Entitlement Letter or Application Form may come are required to inform themselves about and observe such 

restrictions.  

 

We are making this Issue of Equity Shares on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and will send/ 

dispatch the Letter of Offer / Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form only to email 

addresses of such Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company. Those 

overseas shareholders who do not update our records with their Indian address or the address of their duly 

authorized representative in India, prior to the date on which we propose to e-mail the Letter of Offer / Abridged 

Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form, shall not be sent the Letter of Offer / Abridged Letter 

of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form. Further, the Letter of Offer will be provided, primarily through 

e-mail, by the Registrar on behalf of our Company or the Lead Manager to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who 

have provided their Indian addresses to our Company and who make a request in this regard. Investors can also 

access the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form from the websites of the 

Registrar, our Company, the Lead Manager, and the Stock Exchanges. Accordingly, our Company, the Lead 

Manager and the Registrar will not be liable for non-dispatch of physical copies of Issue materials, including the 

Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter and the Application Form. 

 

No action has been or will be taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction or the possession, circulation, or 

distribution of this Letter of Offer /Abridged Letter of Offer and Application Form or any other material relating 

to our Company, the Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in any jurisdiction where action would be required for 

that purpose.  

 

Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, 

and this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form may not be distributed 

in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this 

Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form will not constitute an offer in 

those jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make such an offer and, under those circumstances, this Letter 

of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form must be treated as sent for 

information only and should not be copied, redistributed or acted upon for subscription to Rights Equity Shares 

or the purchase of Rights Entitlements. Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of this  Letter of Offer, Abridged 

Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form should not, in connection with the issue of the Rights 

Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares, distribute or send such document in, into the United States or any other 

jurisdiction where to do so would, or might contravene local securities laws or regulations or would subject the 

Company, Lead Manager or their respective affiliates to any filing or registration requirement (other than in India). 

If this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and/or Application Form is received by any 

person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights 

Entitlement or Rights Equity Shares referred to in this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter 

and Application Form. Envelopes containing an Application Form should not be dispatched from any jurisdiction 

where it would be illegal to make an offer, and all persons subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares in this Issue 

must provide an Indian address.  

 

No information in this Letter of Offer should be considered to be business, financial, legal, tax or investment 

advice. 

 

Any person who makes an application to acquire Rights Entitlement and the Rights Equity Shares offered in this 

Issue will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted and agreed that such person is authorised to acquire 

the Rights Entitlement and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations 

prevailing in his jurisdiction, without requirement for our Company, the Lead Manager or their respective 
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affiliates to make any filing or registration (other than in India).  

 

Neither the delivery of the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form nor 

any sale or offer hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change 

in our Company’s affairs from the date hereof or that the information contained herein is correct as at any time 

subsequent to the date of this Letter of Offer or date of such information. 

  

The contents of this Letter of Offer and Abridged Letter of Offer should not be construed as legal, tax or 

investment advice. Prospective investors may be subject to adverse foreign, state or local tax or legal 

consequences as a result of buying or selling of Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlements. As a result, 

each investor should consult its own counsel, business advisor and tax advisor as to the legal, business, tax 

and related matters concerning the offer of Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlements. In addition, 

neither our Company nor the Lead Manager nor any of their respective affiliates are making any 

representation to any offeree or purchaser of the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements regarding 

the legality of an investment in the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements by such offeree or 

purchaser under any applicable laws or regulations. 

 

NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES 

 

The Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the United 

States Securities Act, 1933, as amended (“Securities Act”), or any U.S. state securities laws and may not be 

offered, sold, resold or otherwise transferred within the United States of America or the territories or possessions 

thereof (“United States” or “U.S.”) or to, or for the account or benefit of, “U.S. persons” (as defined in Regulation 

S under the Securities Act (“Regulation S”), except in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of 

the Securities Act. The Rights Entitlements and Rights Equity Shares referred to in this Letter of Offer are being 

offered in India and in jurisdictions where such offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares and/ Or Rights 

Entitlements are permitted under laws of such jurisdictions, but not in the United States. The offering to which 

this Letter of Offer and Abridged Letter of Offer relates is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, 

an offering of any securities or rights for sale in the United States or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any 

of the said securities or rights. 

 

Accordingly, this Letter of Offer / Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form should not 

be forwarded to or transmitted in or into the United States at any time. 

 

Neither our Company nor any person acting on behalf of our Company will accept subscriptions or renunciation 

from any person, or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who our Company or any person acting on 

behalf of our Company has reason to believe, is in the United States when the buy order is made. No payments 

for subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares shall be made from US bank accounts and all persons subscribing for 

the Rights Equity Shares and wishing to hold such Rights Equity Shares in registered form must provide an address 

for registration of the Rights Equity Shares in India.  

 

We, the Registrar, the Lead Manager or any other person acting on behalf of us, reserve the right to treat 

as invalid any Application Form which: (i) does not include the certification set out in the Application Form 

to the effect that the subscriber does not have a registered address (and is not otherwise located) in the 

United States and is authorised to acquire the Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares in 

compliance with all applicable laws and regulations; (ii) appears to us or its agents to have been executed 

in, electronically transmitted from or dispatched from the United States; (iii) where a registered Indian 

address is not provided; or (iv) where we believe that Application Form is incomplete or acceptance of such 

Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and we shall not be bound to 

allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares in respect of any such Application Form. 
 

Rights Entitlements may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United States. 

 

Filing 

 

This Letter of Offer is being filed with the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE and NSE as per the provisions of the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations, Further, in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulations, our Company shall file the copy of this Letter 

of Offer with the SEBI at its office located at SEBI Bhavan, Plot No. C4-A, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051, Maharashtra, India and through the SEBI intermediary portal at 

https://siportal.sebi.gov.in in terms of the SEBI circular bearing reference number  

https://siportal.sebi.gov.in/
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SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2018/011 dated January 19, 2018, for the purpose of their information and 

dissemination on its website. 

 

Mechanism for Redressal of Investor Grievances 

 

Our Company has adequate arrangements for the redressal of investor complaints in compliance with the corporate 

governance requirements under the SEBI Listing Regulations. We have been registered with the SEBI Complaints 

Redress System (SCORES) as required by the SEBI Circular no. CIR/OIAE/2/2011 dated June 3, 2011. 

Consequently, investor grievances are also tracked online by our Company through the SCORES mechanism. 

 

Our Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee which meets at least once a year and as and when 

required. Its terms of reference include considering and resolving grievances of shareholders in relation to transfer 

of shares and effective exercise of voting rights. All investor grievances received by us have been handled by the 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer. 

 

The Investor complaints received by our Company are generally disposed of within 15 days from the date of 

receipt of the complaint.  

 

The average time taken by the Registrar to the Issue for attending to routine grievances will be within 30 (thirty) 

days from the date of receipt. In case of non-routine grievances where verification at other agencies is involved, 

it would be the endeavour of the Registrar to the Issue to attend to them as expeditiously as possible. We undertake 

to resolve the investor grievances in a time bound manner. 

 

Investor Grievances arising out of this Issue: 

 

Any investor grievances arising out of the Issue will be handled by the Registrar to the Issue i.e. Maheshwari 

Datamatics Private Limited. The agreement between the Company and the Registrar provides for a period for 

which records shall be retained by the Registrar in order to enable the Registrar to redress grievances of Investors. 

 

Investors may contact the Registrar or our Compliance Officer for any pre-Issue/post-Issue related matter. 

All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar, with a copy to the SCSBs 

(in case of ASBA process), giving full details such as name, address of the Applicant, contact number(s), e-

mail ID of the sole/ first holder, folio number or demat account number, serial number of the Application 

Form, number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked, ASBA Account number and the 

Designated Branch of the SCSBs where the Application Form, or the plain paper application, as the case 

may be, was submitted by the ASBA Investors along with a photocopy of the acknowledgement slip. For 

details on the ASBA process, please see “Terms of the Issue” on page 135. 
 

Investors may contact the Registrar to the Issue at:  

 

Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited 

23, R N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,  

Kolkata – 700 001, West Bengal, India  

Telephone: +91 33-2248-2248/2243-5029 

E-mail: mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Investor grievance E-mail: mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Website: www.mdpl.in 

Contact Person: Ravi Kumar Bahl 

SEBI Registration No.: INR000000353 

 

Investors may contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer at the below mentioned address for any 

pre-Issue/ post-Issue related matters such as on-receipt of Letters of Allotment / demat credit/ Refund Orders etc.  

 

The contact details of the Company Secretary are as follows: 

 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer:  

 

Jyoti Sinha Banerjee 

18, R.N. Mukherjee Road, 

Third floor, Kolkata – 700001 
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West Bengal, India  

Telephone: +9133-22108827  

E-mail: rinagreeka@nagreeka.com  
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SECTION VII – ISSUE RELATED INFORMATION 

 

TERMS OF THE ISSUE 

 

This section is for the information of the Investors proposing to apply in this Issue. Investors should carefully read 

the provisions contained in this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the 

Application Form, before submitting the Application Form. Our Company and the Lead Manager are not liable 

for any amendments or modifications or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the 

date of this Letter of Offer. Investors are advised to make their independent investigation and ensure that the 

Application Form is correctly filled up. Unless otherwise permitted under the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with 

ASBA Circular, Investors proposing to apply in this Issue can apply only through ASBA or by mechanism as 

disclosed in this section. 

 

OVERVIEW 

 

This Issue and the Rights Equity Shares proposed to be issued on a rights basis, are subject to the terms and 

conditions contained in this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter, the Application 

Form, and the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of our Company, the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, FEMA, FEMA Rules, the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI Listing Regulations and 

the guidelines, notifications and regulations issued by SEBI, the Government of India and other statutory and 

regulatory authorities from time to time, approvals, if any, from the RBI or other regulatory authorities, the terms 

of the Listing Agreements entered into by our Company with the Stock Exchanges and the terms and conditions 

as stipulated in the Allotment advice. 

 

1. DISPATCH AND AVAILABILITY OF ISSUE MATERIALS: 

 

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, SEBI ICDR Master Circulars, our Company will send/dispatch 

at least three days before the Issue Opening Date, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter, Application 

Form and other issue material (“Issue Materials”) only to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided 

an India address to our Company and who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights 

Entitlement or Rights Equity Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and does not result in and may 

not be construed as, a public offering in such jurisdictions. In case the Eligible Equity Shareholders have provided 

their valid e-mail address, the Issue Materials will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case the Eligible 

Equity Shareholders have not provided their e-mail address, then the Issue Materials will be dispatched, on a 

reasonable effort basis, to the India addresses provided by them. 

 

Further, the Letter of Offer will be sent/dispatched, by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible 

Equity Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses and have made a request in this regard. In case 

such Eligible Equity Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail address, the Letter of Offer will be sent only 

to their valid e-mail address and in case such Eligible Equity Shareholders have not provided their e-mail address, 

then the Letter of Offer will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses provided by them 

or who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is permitted under laws of 

such jurisdictions and in each case who make a request in this regard. 

 

Investors can access the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form (provided that the 

Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares under applicable securities laws) 

on the websites of: 

 

1. our Company at www.nagreeka.com; 

2. the Registrar at www.mdpl.in  

3. the Lead Manager at www.primesec.com  

4. the Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com; and www.nseindia.com. 

5. the Registrar’s web-based application platform at www.mdpl.in  

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders can also obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website 

of the Registrar (i.e., www.mdpl.in ) by entering their DP ID and Client ID or Folio Number (for Eligible Equity 

Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date) and PAN. 

 

Further, our Company along with the Lead Manager will undertake all adequate steps to reach out to the Eligible 

Equity Shareholders who have provided their Indian address through other means, as may be feasible. Our 
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Company, the Lead Manager and the Registrar will not be liable for non-dispatch of physical copies of Issue 

materials, including the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter and the Application 

Form attributable to the non-availability of the e-mail addresses of Eligible Equity Shareholders or electronic 

transmission delays or failures, or if the Application Forms or the Rights Entitlement Letters are delayed or 

misplaced in transit. 

 

2. Facilities for Application in this Issue: 

 

In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI ICDR Master Circular , all 

Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required to use the ASBA process.  

Investors should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their 

Application through ASBA. For details, please see “Procedure for Application through the ASBA Process” 

on page 145.  

 

ASBA facility: Investors can submit either the Application Form in physical mode to the Designated Branch of 

the SCSBs or online/ electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) 

authorizing the SCSB to block the Application Money in their respective ASBA Account maintained with the 

SCSB. Application through ASBA facility in electronic mode will only be available with such SCSBs who provide 

such facility. Investors applying through the ASBA facility should carefully read the provisions applicable to such 

Applications before making their Application through the ASBA process. For details, please see “Procedure for 

Application through the ASBA Process” on page 145. 

 

Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 

dated September 25, 2012, within the periods stipulated therein, Applications may be submitted at the Designated 

Branches of the SCSBs. 

 

Further, in terms of the SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2013 dated January 2, 2013, it is clarified that for making 

Applications by SCSBs on their own account using ASBA facility, each such SCSB should have a separate 

account in its own name with any other SEBI registered SCSB(s). Such account shall be used solely for the 

purpose of making an Application in this Issue and clear demarcated funds should be available in such account 

for such an Application. 

 

Applicants should note that they should very carefully fill-in their depository account details and PAN in the 

Application Form or while submitting application through online/electronic Application through the website of 

the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB). Please note that incorrect depository account details or PAN or 

Application Forms without depository account details shall be treated as incomplete and shall be rejected. For 

details see “Terms of the Issue - Grounds for Technical Rejection” on page 153. Our Company, the Lead Manager, 

the Registrar and the SCSBs shall not be liable for any incomplete or incorrect demat details provided by the 

Applicants. 

 

Additionally, in terms of Regulation 78 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Investors may choose to accept the offer 

to participate in this Issue by making plain paper Applications. Please note that Eligible Equity Shareholders 

making an application in this Issue by way of plain paper applications shall not be permitted to renounce any 

portion of their Rights Entitlements. For details, see “Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process” on page 

147. 

 

3. Credit of Rights Entitlements in demat accounts of Eligible Equity Shareholders 

 

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the ASBA Circular, the credit of 

Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only.  

 

Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to (i) the demat accounts of the 

Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in dematerialised form; and (ii) a demat suspense escrow 

account opened by our Company, for the Eligible Equity Shareholders which would comprise Rights Entitlements 

relating to (a) Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations; or (b) Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or (c) the demat accounts of the Eligible 

Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which are unavailable with our Company or with the Registrar 

on the Record Date; or (d) Equity Shares held by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical 

form as on Record Date where details of demat accounts are not provided by Eligible Equity Shareholders to our 

Company or Registrar; or (e) credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; (f) the ownership of the 
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Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court proceedings; or (g) Eligible Equity Shareholders who 

have not provided their Indian addresses. 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders, whose Rights Entitlements are credited in demat suspense escrow account opened 

by our Company, are requested to provide relevant details (such as copy of self-attested PAN and client master 

sheet of demat account etc., details/ records confirming the legal and beneficial ownership of their respective 

Equity Shares) to the Company or the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, 

i.e. Friday, February 23, 2024 , to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat 

suspense escrow account to their demat account at least one day before the Issue Closing Date, to enable such 

Eligible Equity Shareholders to make an application in this Issue, and this communication shall serve as an 

intimation to such Eligible Equity Shareholders in this regard. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders are also 

requested to ensure that their demat account, details of which have been provided to the Company or the Registrar, 

to facilitate the aforementioned transfer. 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders can obtain the details of their Rights Entitlements from the website of the Registrar 

(i.e., www.mdpl.in ) by entering their DP ID and Client ID or Folio Number (in case of Eligible Equity 

Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form) and PAN. The link for the same shall also be available on 

the website of our Company (i.e., www.nagreeka.com). 

 

4. Other important links and helpline: 

 

The Investors can visit following links for the below-mentioned purposes: 

 

 Frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated investor helpdesk for guidance on the 

Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors: www.mdpl.in  

 Updation of Indian address/ email address/ mobile number in the records maintained by the Registrar or our 

Company: www.mdpl.in  

 Updation of demat account details by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding shares in physical form: 

www.mdpl.in  

 Submission of self-attested PAN, client master sheet and demat account details by non-resident Eligible 

Equity Shareholders: www.mdpl.in  

 

Renouncees 

 

All rights and obligations of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in relation to Applications and refunds pertaining 

to this Issue shall apply to the Renouncee(s) as well. 

 

Basis for this Issue 

 

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered for subscription for cash to the Eligible Equity Shareholders whose 

names appear as beneficial owners as per the list to be furnished by the Depositories in respect of our Equity 

Shares held in dematerialised form and on the register of members of our Company in respect of our Equity Shares 

held in physical form at the close of business hours on the Record Date. 

 

Rights Entitlements 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders whose names appear as a beneficial owner in respect of the Equity Shares held in 

dematerialised form or appears in the register of members of our Company as an equity shareholder in respect of 

our Equity Shares held in physical form, as on the Record Date, are entitled to subscribe to the number of Rights 

Equity Shares as set out in the Rights Entitlement Letter. 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders can also obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website 

of the Registrar (i.e., www.mdpl.in ) by entering their DP ID and Client ID or Folio Number (in case of Eligible 

Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form) and PAN. The link for the same shall also be 

available on the website of our Company (i.e., www.nagreeka.com). 

 

Rights Entitlements shall be credited to the respective demat accounts of Eligible Equity Shareholders before the 

Issue Opening Date only in dematerialised form. If Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical 

form as on Record Date, have not provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, 

they are required to provide their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar not later than two 

http://www.nagreeka.com/
http://www.nagreeka.com/
http://www./


138 

 

Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, to enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer 

from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least one day before the Issue 

Closing Date. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form can update the details of 

their demat accounts on the website of the Registrar (i.e., www.mdpl.in ). Such Eligible Equity Shareholders can 

make an Application only after the Rights Entitlements are credited in their demat accounts. 

 

Our Company is undertaking this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and the 

Abridged Letter of Offer, the Application Form, the Rights Entitlement Letter and other applicable Issue 

material (“Issue Materials”) will be sent/ dispatched only to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have 

provided Indian address and who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights 

Entitlement. In case such Eligible Equity Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail address, the Issue 

Materials will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case such Eligible Equity Shareholders have 

not provided their e-mail address, then the Issue Materials will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, 

to the Indian addresses provided by them. For further details, see “Notice to Investors” on page 9. 

 

PRINCIPAL TERMS OF THIS ISSUE 

 

Face Value 

 

Each Rights Equity Share will have the face value of ₹ 5. 

 

Issue Price 

 

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered at a price of ₹ 20.00 per Rights Equity Share (including a premium of 

₹ 15.00 per Rights Equity Share) in this Issue.  

 

The Issue Price for Rights Equity Shares has been arrived at by our Company in consultation with the Lead 

Manager and has been decided prior to the determination of the Record Date. 

 

Rights Entitlements Ratio 

 

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders in the ratio of 3 

Rights Equity Shares for every 2 fully paid-up Equity Shares held by the Eligible Equity Shareholders as on the 

Record Date. 

 

Renunciation of Rights Entitlements 

 

This Issue includes a right exercisable by Eligible Equity Shareholders to renounce the Rights Entitlements 

credited to their respective demat account either in full or in part. 

 

The renunciation from non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) to resident Indian(s) and vice versa shall be 

subject to provisions of FEMA Rule and other circular, directions, or guidelines issued by RBI or the Ministry of 

Finance from time to time. However, the facility of renunciation shall not be available to or operate in favour of 

an Eligible Equity Shareholders being an erstwhile OCB unless the same is in compliance with the FEMA Rules 

and other circular, directions, or guidelines issued by RBI or the Ministry of Finance from time to time. 

 

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements credited in your demat account can be made either by sale of such Rights 

Entitlements, using the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges or through an off-market transfer. For 

details, please see “Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements” on page 146. 

 

Credit of Rights Entitlements in dematerialised account 

 

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the 

credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only. 

Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to (i) the demat accounts of the 

Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in dematerialised form; and (ii) a demat suspense escrow 

account opened by our Company, for the Eligible Equity Shareholders which would comprise Rights Entitlements 

relating to (a) Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations; or (b) Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or (c) the demat accounts of the Eligible 

Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which are unavailable with our Company or with the Registrar 
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on the Record Date; or (d) Equity Shares held by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical 

form as on Record Date where details of demat accounts are not provided by Eligible Equity Shareholders to our 

Company or the Registrar; or (e) credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; (f) the ownership of 

the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court proceedings;. 

 

In this regard, our Company has made necessary arrangements with NSDL and CDSL for the credit of the Rights 

Entitlements to the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in a dematerialized form. Our Company 

shall apply for a separate ISIN for the Rights Entitlements. The said ISIN shall remain frozen (for debit) until the 

Issue Opening Date. The said ISIN shall be suspended for transfer by the Depositories post the Issue Closing Date. 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders, whose Rights Entitlements are credited in demat suspense escrow account opened 

by our Company,  are requested to provide relevant details (such as copies of self-attested PAN and client master 

sheet of demat account etc., details/ records confirming the legal and beneficial ownership of their respective 

Equity Shares) to the Company or the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, 

i.e., by February 23, 2024  to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat 

suspense escrow account to their demat account at least one day before the Issue Closing Date, to enable such 

Eligible Equity Shareholders to make an application in this Issue, and this communication shall serve as an 

intimation to such Eligible Equity Shareholders in this regard. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders are also 

requested to ensure that their demat account, details of which have been provided to the Company or the Registrar 

account is active to facilitate the aforementioned transfer. Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in 

physical form can update the details of their demat accounts on the website of the Registrar (i.e., Maheshwari 

Datamatics Pvt Ltd., www.mdpl.in). Such Eligible Equity Shareholders can make an Application only after the 

Rights Entitlements is credited to their respective demat accounts. 

 

Additionally, our Company will submit the details of the total Rights Entitlements credited to the demat accounts 

of the Eligible Equity Shareholders and the demat suspense escrow account to the Stock Exchanges after 

completing the corporate action. The details of the Rights Entitlements with respect to each Eligible Equity 

Shareholders can be accessed by such respective Eligible Equity Shareholders on the website of the Registrar after 

keying in their respective details along with other security control measures implemented thereat. 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT CREDIT OF THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS IN THE DEMAT ACCOUNT 

DOES NOT, PER SE, ENTITLE THE INVESTORS TO THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES AND THE 

INVESTORS HAVE TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES ON OR 

BEFORE THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE AND MAKE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICATION MONEY. 

FOR DETAILS, SEE “PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION” ON PAGE 143. 

 

Trading of the Rights Entitlements 

 

In accordance with the ASBA Circular, the Rights Entitlements credited shall be admitted for trading on the Stock 

Exchanges under ISIN INE123B20010. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company will obtain the approval 

from the Stock Exchanges for trading of Rights Entitlements. Investors shall be able to transfer their Rights 

Entitlements either through On Market Renunciation or through Off Market Renunciation. The transfer through 

On Market Renunciation and Off Market Renunciation will be settled through the depository mechanism. 

 

The On Market Renunciation shall take place electronically on the secondary market platform of the Stock 

Exchanges on T+2 rolling settlement basis, where T refers to the date of trading. The transactions will be settled 

on trade-for-trade basis. The Rights Entitlements shall be tradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot for 

trading of Rights Entitlements is one Rights Entitlement. 

 

The On Market Renunciation shall take place only during the Renunciation Period for On Market Renunciation, 

i.e., from February 12, 2024 to February 19, 2024 (both days inclusive). No assurance can be given regarding the 

active or sustained On Market Renunciation or the price at which the Rights Entitlements will trade. Eligible 

Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a 

manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncee(s) on or prior to the Issue 

Closing Date. For details, please see “Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements – On Market 

Renunciation” and “Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements – Off Market Renunciation” on page 146. 

Once the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees, application in the Issue could 

be made until the Issue Closing Date. For details, see “Procedure for Application” on page 143. 
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PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS WHICH ARE NEITHER RENOUNCED NOR 

SUBSCRIBED BY THE INVESTORS ON OR BEFORE THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE SHALL LAPSE 

AND SHALL BE EXTINGUISHED AFTER THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE. 

 

Payment Schedule of Rights Equity Shares  

 

The Issue Price of ₹ 20.00 per Rights Equity Share (including premium of ₹ 15.00 per Rights Equity Share) shall 

be payable at the time of application. 

 

Where an Applicant has applied for additional Rights Equity Shares and is allotted a lesser number of Rights 

Equity Shares than applied for, the excess Application Money paid/blocked shall be refunded/unblocked. The un-

blocking of ASBA funds / refund of monies shall be completed be within such period as prescribed under the 

SEBI ICDR Regulations. In the event that there is a delay in making refunds beyond such period as prescribed 

under applicable law, our Company shall pay the requisite interest at such rate as prescribed under applicable law. 

 

Fractional Entitlements 

 

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered on a rights basis to existing Eligible Equity Shareholders in the ratio 

of 3 Rights Equity Shares for every 2 fully paid-up Equity Shares held as on the Record Date. As per ASBA 

Circular, the fractional entitlements are to be ignored. Accordingly, if the shareholding of any of the Eligible 

Equity Shareholders is less than 2 Equity Shares or is not in the multiple of 2 Equity Shares, the fractional 

entitlements of such Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be ignored by rounding down of their Rights Entitlements. 

However, the Eligible Equity Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored, will be given 

preferential consideration for the Allotment of one additional Rights Equity Share if they apply for additional 

Rights Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements, if any, subject to availability of Rights Equity 

Shares in this Issue post allocation towards Rights Entitlements applied for. 

 

For example, if an Eligible Equity Shareholder holds 7 Equity Shares, such Equity Shareholder will be entitled to 

10 Rights Equity Shares and will also be given a preferential consideration for the Allotment of one additional 

Rights Equity Share if such Eligible Equity Shareholder has applied for additional Rights Equity Shares, over and 

above his/her Rights Entitlements, subject to -availability of Rights Equity Shares in this Issue post allocation 

towards Rights Entitlements applied for. 

 

Ranking 

 

The Rights Equity Shares to be issued and Allotted pursuant to this Issue shall be subject to the provisions of this 

Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application Form and the 

Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, FEMA, 

the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI Listing Regulations, and the guidelines, notifications and regulations issued 

by SEBI, the Government of India and other statutory and regulatory authorities from time to time, the terms of 

the Listing Agreements entered into by our Company with the Stock Exchanges and the terms and conditions as 

stipulated in the Allotment advice. The Rights Equity Shares to be issued and Allotted under this Issue shall rank 

pari passu with the existing Equity Shares, in all respects including dividends.  

 

Listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to the Issue 

 

Subject to receipt of the listing and trading approvals, the Rights Equity Shares proposed to be issued on a rights 

basis shall be listed and admitted for trading on the Stock Exchanges. Unless otherwise permitted by the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations, the Rights Equity Shares Allotted pursuant to this Issue will be listed as soon as practicable 

and all steps for completion of necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading in the Rights Equity 

Shares will be taken within such period prescribed under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Our Company has received 

in-principle approval from the BSE through letter dated January 10, 2024  and from the NSE through letter dated 

November 7, 2023 .  

 

Our Company will apply to the Stock Exchanges for final approval for the listing and trading of the Rights Equity 

Shares subsequent to their Allotment. No assurance can be given regarding the active or sustained trading in the 

Rights Equity Shares or the price at which the Rights Equity Shares offered under this Issue will trade after the 

listing thereof. 

 

The existing Equity Shares are listed and traded on BSE (Scrip Code: 521109) and NSE (Scrip Code: 
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NAGREEKEXP) under the ISIN: INE123B01028. The Rights Equity Shares shall be credited to a temporary ISIN 

which will be frozen until the receipt of the final listing/ trading approvals from the Stock Exchanges. Upon receipt 

of such listing and trading approval, the Rights Equity Shares shall be debited from such temporary ISIN and 

credited to the ISIN for the Equity Shares and thereafter be available for trading and the temporary ISIN shall be 

permanently deactivated in the depository system of CDSL and NSDL. The listing and trading of the Rights 

Equity Shares issued pursuant to this Issue shall be based on the current regulatory framework then applicable. 

Accordingly, any change in the regulatory regime would affect the listing and trading schedule 

 

In case our Company fails to obtain listing or trading permission from the Stock Exchange, we shall refund through 

verifiable means/unblock the respective ASBA Accounts, the entire monies received/blocked within 4 (four) days 

of receipt of intimation from the Stock Exchange, rejecting the application for listing of the Rights Equity Shares, 

and if any such money is not refunded/ unblocked within 4 (four) days after our Company becomes liable to repay 

it, our Company and every director of our Company who is an officer-in-default shall, on and from the expiry of 

the fourth day, be jointly and severally liable to repay that money with interest at rates prescribed under applicable 

law. 

 

Subscription to this Issue by our Promoter and our Promoter Group 

 

For details of the intent and extent of subscription by our Promoter and the Promoter Group, please see the chapter 

titled “Capital Structure – Intention and extent of participation by our Promoter and Promoter Group” on page 

38. 

 

Rights of Holders of Rights Equity Shares of our Company 

 

Subject to applicable laws, the holders of Rights Equity Shares shall have the following rights on the Rights Equity 

Shares: 

 

i. The right to receive dividend, if declared; 

ii. The right to vote in person, or by proxy; 

iii. The right to receive surplus on liquidation; 

iv. The right to free transferability of Rights Equity Shares; 

v. The right to attend general meetings of our Company and exercise voting powers in accordance with law, 

unless prohibited / restricted by law  

vi. Such other rights as may be available to a shareholder of a listed public company under the Companies 

Act, 2013, the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association. 

 

Subject to applicable law and Articles of Association, holders of Rights Equity Shares shall be entitled to 

the above rights on such Rights Equity Shares in this Issue. 

 

GENERAL TERMS OF THE ISSUE 

 

Market Lot 

 

The Rights Equity Shares of our Company shall be tradable only in dematerialized form. The market lot for Rights 

Equity Shares in dematerialised mode is one Equity Share. 

 

Joint Holders 

 

Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of any Equity Shares, they shall be deemed to hold the 

same as the joint holders with the benefit of survivorship subject to the provisions contained in our Articles of 

Association. In case of Equity Shares held by joint holders, the Application submitted in physical mode to the 

Designated Branch of the SCSBs would be required to be signed by all the joint holders (in the same order as 

appearing in the records of the Depository) to be considered as valid for allotment of Rights Equity Shares offered 

in this Issue. 
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Nomination 

 

Nomination facility is available in respect of the Rights Equity Shares in accordance with the provisions of the 

Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 

2014. 

 

Since the Allotment is in dematerialised form, there is no need to make a separate nomination for the Rights 

Equity Shares to be Allotted in this Issue. Nominations registered with the respective DPs of the Investors would 

prevail. Any Investor holding Equity Shares in dematerialised form and desirous of changing the existing 

nomination is requested to inform its Depository Participant and follow the process therein. 

 

Arrangements for Disposal of Odd Lots 

 

The Rights Equity Shares shall be traded in dematerialised form only and, therefore, the marketable lot shall be 

one Rights Equity Share and hence, no arrangements for disposal of odd lots are required. 

 

Restrictions on transfer and transmission of shares and on their consolidation/splitting 

 

There are no restrictions on transfer and transmission and on their consolidation/splitting of shares issued pursuant 

to this Issue. However, the Investors should note that pursuant to provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, with 

effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of transmission or transposition of securities, the request for transfer of 

securities shall not be effected unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a depository. 

 

Notices 

 

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and SEBI ICDR Master Circulars, our Company will 

send/dispatch , the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, Application Form and other issue 

materials only to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company and who 

are located in  jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Entitlement or Rights Equity Shares is permitted 

under  laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and may not be construed as, a public offering in such 

jurisdictions. In case the Eligible Equity Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail address, the Issue Materials 

will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case the Eligible Equity Shareholders have not provided their 

e-mail address, then the Issue Materials will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses 

provided by them. 

 

Further, this Letter of Offer will be provided by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible Equity 

Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company and who make a request in this regard. 

In case the Eligible Equity Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail address, the Letter of Offer will be sent 

only to their valid e-mail address and in case the Eligible Equity Shareholders have not provided their e-mail 

address, then the Letter of Offer will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses provided 

by them 

 

All notices to the Eligible Equity Shareholders required to be given by our Company shall be published in one 

English language national daily newspaper with wide circulation, one Hindi language national daily newspaper 

with wide circulation and one Marathi language daily newspaper with wide circulation (Marathi being the regional 

language of Mumbai where our Registered Office is situated). 

 

The Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form shall also be submitted with the Stock 

Exchanges for making the same available on their websites. 

 

Offer to Non-Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders/Investors 

 

As per Rule 7 of the FEMA Rules, the RBI has given general permission to Indian companies to issue rights equity 

shares to non-resident shareholders including additional rights equity shares. Further, as per the Master Direction 

on Foreign Investment in India dated January 4, 2018 read with FEMA Rules, non-residents may, amongst other 

things, (i) subscribe for additional shares over and above their Rights Entitlements; (ii) renounce the shares offered 

to them either in full or part thereof in favour of a person named by them; or (iii) apply for the shares renounced 

in their favour. Applications received from NRIs and non-residents for allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall 

be, amongst other things, subject to the conditions imposed from time to time by the RBI under FEMA in the 

matter of Application, refund of Application Money, Allotment of Rights Equity Shares and issue of Entitlement 
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Letters/ letters of Allotment/Allotment advice. If a non-resident or NRI Investor has specific approval from RBI, 

in connection with his shareholding in our Company, such person should enclose a copy of such approval with 

the Application details and send it to the Registrar at www.mdpl.in . It will be the sole responsibility of the 

investors to ensure that the necessary approval from the RBI or the governmental authority is valid in order to 

make any investment in the Issue and the Lead Manager and our Company will not be responsible for any such 

allotments made by relying on such approvals. 

 

The Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter and Application Form shall be sent/ dispatched to the non-

resident Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company or who are located 

in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions. 

Investors can access this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form (provided that 

the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares under applicable securities 

laws) from the websites of the Registrar, our Company, the Lead Manager and the Stock Exchanges. Our Board 

may at its absolute discretion, agree to such terms and conditions as may be stipulated by the RBI while approving 

the Allotment. The Rights Equity Shares purchased by non-residents shall be subject to the same conditions 

including restrictions in regard to the repatriation as are applicable to the original Equity Shares against which 

Rights Equity Shares are issued on rights basis. 

 

In case of change of status of holders, i.e., from resident to non-resident, a new demat account must be opened. 

Any Application from a demat account which does not reflect the accurate status of the Applicant is liable to be 

rejected at the sole discretion of our Company and the Lead Manager. 

 

Please note that pursuant to Circular No. 14 dated September 16, 2003 issued by the RBI, Overseas Corporate 

Bodies (“OCBs”) have been derecognized as an eligible class of investors and the RBI has subsequently issued 

the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of General Permission to Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs)) 

Regulations, 2003. Any Investor being an OCB is required not to be under the adverse notice of the RBI and to 

obtain prior approval from RBI for applying in this Issue. 

 

The non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholders can update their Indian address in the records maintained by the 

Registrar and our Company by submitting their respective copies of self-attested proof of address, passport, etc. 

at www.mdpl.in  

 

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION 

 

How to Apply 

 

In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, SEBI ICDR Master Circulars, all 

Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required to use the ASBA process. 

Investors should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their 

Application through ASBA. 

 

For details of procedure for application by the resident Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in 

physical form as on the Record Date, please see “Procedure for Application by Eligible Equity Shareholders 

holding Equity Shares in physical form” on page 150.  

 

Additionally, in terms of Regulation 78 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Investors may choose to accept the offer 

to participate in this Issue by making plain paper Applications. Please note that SCSBs shall accept such 

applications only if all details required for making the application as per the SEBI ICDR Regulations are specified 

in the plain paper application and that Eligible Equity Shareholders making an application in this Issue by way of 

plain paper applications shall not be permitted to renounce any portion of their Rights Entitlements. For details, 

see “Application by Eligible Equity Shareholders on Plain Paper under ASBA process” beginning on page 147. 

 

The Lead Manager, our Company, its directors, its employees, affiliates, associates and their respective 

directors and officers and the Registrar shall not take any responsibility for acts, mistakes, errors, 

omissions and commissions etc. in relation to Applications accepted by SCSBs, Applications uploaded by 

SCSBs, Applications accepted but not uploaded by SCSBs or Applications accepted and uploaded without 

blocking funds in the ASBA Accounts. 
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Application Form 

 

The Application Form for the Rights Equity Shares offered as part of this Issue would be sent (i) only to e-mail 

addresses of resident Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided their e-mail addresses; (ii) only to the Indian 

addresses of the resident Eligible Equity Shareholders, on a reasonable effort basis, whose e-mail addresses are 

not available with our Company or the Eligible Equity Shareholders have not provided the valid email address to 

our Company; (iii) only to the Indian addresses of the non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholders, on a reasonable 

effort basis, who have provided an Indian address to our Company; and (iv) to the e-mail addresses of foreign 

corporate or institutional shareholders. The Application Form along with the Abridged Letter of Offer and the 

Rights Entitlements Letter shall be sent through e-mail or physical delivery, as applicable, at least three days 

before the Issue Opening Date. 

 

Please note that neither our Company nor the Registrar nor the Lead Manager shall be responsible for 

delay in the receipt of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter or the 

Application Form attributable to non-availability of the email addresses of Eligible Equity Shareholders or 

electronic transmission delays or failures, or if the Application Forms or the Entitlement Letters are 

delayed or misplaced in the transit or there is a delay in physical delivery (where applicable). 

 

To update the respective email addresses/ mobile numbers in the records maintained by the Registrar or our 

Company, Eligible Equity Shareholders should visit www.mdpl.in. Investors can access the Letter of Offer, the 

Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form (provided that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to 

subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares under applicable securities laws) from the websites of: 

 

(i) our Company at www.nagreeka.com; 

(ii) the Registrar at www.mdpl.in  

(iii) the Lead Manager at www.primesec.com  

(iv) the Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com; and www.nseindia.com/ 

 

The Eligible Equity Shareholders can obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website 

of the Registrar (i.e., www.mdpl.in) by entering their DP ID and Client ID or Folio Number (in case of resident 

Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form) and PAN. The link for the same shall also 

be available on the website of our Company (i.e., www.nagreeka.com). 

 

The Application Form can be used by the Eligible Equity Shareholders as well as the Renouncees, to make 

Applications in this Issue basis the Rights Entitlements credited in their respective demat accounts or demat 

suspense escrow account, as applicable. Please note that one single Application Form shall be used by the 

Investors to make Applications for all Rights Entitlements available in a particular demat account or entire 

respective portion of the Rights Entitlements in the demat suspense escrow account in case of resident Eligible 

Equity Shareholders holding shares in physical form as on Record Date and applying in this Issue, as applicable. 

 

In case of Investors who have provided details of demat account in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, 

such Investors will have to apply for the Rights Equity Shares from the same demat account in which they are 

holding the Rights Entitlements and in case of multiple demat accounts, the Investors are required to submit a 

separate Application Form for each demat account. 

 

Investors may accept this Issue and apply for the Rights Equity Shares by (i) submitting the Application Form to 

the Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made 

available by such SCSB) for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in 

their respective ASBA Accounts. Please note that Applications made with payment using third party bank 

accounts are liable to be rejected. 

 

Investors are also advised to ensure that the Application Form is correctly filled up stating therein, (i) the ASBA 

Account (in case of Application through ASBA process) in which an amount equivalent to the amount payable 

on Application as stated in the Application Form will be blocked by the SCSB. 

 

Please note that Applications without depository account details shall be treated as incomplete and shall be 

rejected.  

 

Applicants should note that they should very carefully fill-in their depository account details and PAN in 

the Application Form or while submitting application through online/electronic Application through the 

http://www.nseindia.com/
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website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB). Incorrect depository account details or PAN could 

lead to rejection of the Application. For details, please see “Grounds for Technical Rejection” on page 153. 

Our Company, the Lead Manager, the Registrar and the SCSB shall not be liable for any incorrect demat 

details provided by the Applicants. 

 

Additionally, in terms of Regulation 78 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Investors may choose to accept the offer 

to participate in this Issue by making plain paper Applications. Please note that Eligible Equity Shareholders 

making an application in this Issue by way of plain paper applications shall not be permitted to renounce 

any portion of their Rights Entitlements. For details, see “Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process” on 

page 147. 

 

Options available to the Eligible Equity Shareholders 

 

The Entitlement Letter will clearly indicate the number of Rights Equity Shares that the Eligible Equity 

Shareholder is entitled to. 

 

If the Eligible Equity Shareholder applies in this Issue, then such Eligible Equity Shareholder can: 

 

(i) apply for its Rights Equity Shares to the full extent of its Rights Entitlements; or 

(ii) apply for its Rights Equity Shares to the extent of part of its Rights Entitlements (without renouncing the 

other part); or 

(iii) apply for Rights Equity Shares to the extent of part of its Rights Entitlements and renounce the other part 

of its Rights Entitlements; or 

(iv) apply for its Rights Equity Shares to the full extent of its Rights Entitlements and apply for additional 

Rights Equity Shares; or 

(v) renounce its Rights Entitlements in full. 

 

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION THROUGH THE ASBA PROCESS 

 

An investor, wishing to participate in this Issue through the ASBA facility, is required to have an ASBA enabled 

bank account with an SCSB, prior to making the Application Investors desiring to make an Application in this 

Issue through ASBA process, may submit the Application Form to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or 

online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorising 

such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts. 

 

Investors should ensure that they have correctly submitted the Application Form, or have otherwise provided an 

authorisation to the SCSB, via the electronic mode, for blocking funds in the ASBA Account equivalent to the 

Application Money mentioned in the Application Form, as the case may be, at the time of submission of the 

Application. 

 

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks 

 

For the list of banks which have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA process, please refer to 

https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=34. For details on 

Designated Branches of SCSBs collecting the Application Form, please refer the above-mentioned link. 

 

Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular No. 

CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 dated September 25, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein, ASBA Applications 

may be submitted at the Designated Branches of the SCSBs, in case of Applications made through ASBA 

facility. 

 

The Company, its directors, employees, affiliates, associates and their respective directors and officers, the Lead 

Manager and the Registrar shall not take any responsibility for acts, mistakes, errors, omissions, and commissions 

etc., in relation to Applications accepted by SCSBs, Applications uploaded by SCSBs, Applications accepted but 

not uploaded by SCSBs or Applications accepted and uploaded without blocking funds in the ASBA Accounts. 

 

Acceptance of this Issue 

 

Investors may accept this Issue and apply for the Rights Equity Shares by (i) submitting the Application Form to 

the Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made 

https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=34
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available by such SCSB) for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in 

their respective ASBA Accounts  

 

Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, (i) Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 

p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as permitted by the Stock Exchanges. 

 

Applications submitted to anyone other than the Designated Branches of the SCSB are liable to be rejected. 

 

Investors can also make Application on plain paper under ASBA process mentioning all necessary details as 

mentioned under the heading “Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process” on page 147.  

 

Additional Rights Equity Shares 

 

Investors are eligible to apply for additional Rights Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements, 

provided that they are eligible to apply for Rights Equity Shares under applicable law and they have applied for 

all the Rights Equity Shares forming part of their Rights Entitlements without renouncing them in whole or in 

part. Where the number of additional Rights Equity Shares applied for exceeds the number available for 

Allotment, the Allotment would be made as per the Basis of Allotment finalised in consultation with the 

Designated Stock Exchange. Applications for additional Rights Equity Shares shall be considered and Allotment 

shall be made in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and in the manner prescribed under the heading 

“Basis of Allotment” on page 157. 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders who renounce their Rights Entitlements cannot apply for additional Rights 

Equity Shares.  

 

Non-resident Renouncees who are not Eligible Equity Shareholders cannot apply for additional Rights Equity 

Shares. 

 

Pursuant to the SEBI ICDR Master Circulars, resident Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in 

physical form as on the Record Date cannot renounce until the details of their demat account are provided to our 

Company or the Registrar and the dematerialized Rights Entitlements are transferred from suspense escrow demat 

account to the respective demat accounts of such Eligible Equity Shareholders within prescribed timelines. 

However, such Eligible Equity Shareholders, where the dematerialized Rights Entitlements are transferred from 

the suspense escrow demat account to the respective demat accounts within prescribed timelines, can apply for 

additional Rights Equity Shares while submitting the Application through ASBA process. 

 

Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements 

 

The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts, either in full or 

in part (a) by using the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges; or (b) through an off-market transfer, 

during the Renunciation Period. The Investors should have the Rights Entitlements credited/lying in his/her own 

demat account prior to the renunciation. The trades through On Market Renunciation and Off Market Renunciation 

will be settled by transferring the Rights Entitlements through the depository mechanism 

 

Investors may be subject to adverse foreign, state or local tax or legal consequences as a result of trading in the 

Rights Entitlements. Investors who intend to trade in the Rights Entitlements should consult their tax advisor or 

stock broker regarding any cost, applicable taxes, charges and expenses (including brokerage) that may be levied 

for trading in Rights Entitlements. The Lead Manager and our Company accept no responsibility to bear or pay 

any cost, applicable taxes, charges and expenses (including brokerage), and such costs will be incurred solely by 

the Investors. 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS WHICH ARE NEITHER RENOUNCED NOR 

SUBSCRIBED BY THE INVESTORS ON OR BEFORE THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE SHALL LAPSE 

AND SHALL BE EXTINGUISHED AFTER THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE. 

 

THE LEAD MANAGER, THE REGISTRAR AND OUR COMPANY ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY 

TO BEAR OR PAY ANY COST, APPLICABLE TAXES, CHARGES AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING 

BROKERAGE), AND SUCH COSTS WILL BE INCURRED SOLELY BY THE INVESTORS 
 

(a) On Market Renunciation 
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The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts by trading/selling 

them on the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges through a registered stock broker in the same 

manner as the existing Equity Shares of our Company. 

 

 

In this regard, in terms of provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI ICDR Master Circulars, the 

Rights Entitlements credited to the respective demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be 

admitted for trading on the Stock Exchanges under the ISIN that shall be allotted for the Rights Entitlement subject 

to requisite approvals. The details for trading in Rights Entitlements will be as specified by the Stock Exchanges 

from time to time. 

 

The Rights Entitlements are tradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot for trading of Rights 

Entitlements is one Rights Entitlements. 

 

The On Market Renunciation shall take place only during the Renunciation Period for On Market Renunciation, 

i.e., from February 12, 2024  to February 19, 2024  (both days inclusive). 

 

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements who desire to sell their Rights Entitlements will have to do so 

through their registered stock brokers by quoting the ISIN (for Rights Entitlement) that shall be allotted for the 

Rights Entitlement and indicating the details of the Rights Entitlements they intend to sell. The Investors can place 

order for sale of Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their demat account. 

 

The On Market Renunciation shall take place electronically on secondary market platform of the Stock Exchange 

under automatic order matching mechanism and on ‘T+2 rolling settlement basis’, where ‘T’ refers to the date of 

trading. The transactions will be settled on trade-for-trade basis. Upon execution of the order, the stock broker 

will issue a contract note in accordance with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges and the SEBI. 

 

(b) Off Market Renunciation 

 

The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts by way of an 

off-market transfer through a depository participant. The Rights Entitlements can be transferred in dematerialised 

form only. 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed 

in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to 

the Issue Closing Date. 

 

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements who desire to transfer their Rights Entitlements will have to do so 

through their depository participant by issuing a delivery instruction slip quoting the ISIN (for Rights Entitlement) 

that shall be allotted for the Rights Entitlement, the details of the buyer and the details of the Rights Entitlements 

they intend to transfer. The buyer of the Rights Entitlements (unless already having given a standing receipt 

instruction) has to issue a receipt instruction slip to their depository participant. The Investors can transfer Rights 

Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their demat account. 

 

The instructions for transfer of Rights Entitlements can be issued during the working hours of the depository 

participants. 

 

The detailed rules for transfer of Rights Entitlements through off-market transfer shall be as specified by the 

NSDL and CDSL from time to time. 

 

Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process 

 

An Eligible Equity Shareholder who is eligible to apply under the ASBA process may make an Application to 

subscribe to this Issue on plain paper, in case of non-receipt of Application Form through e-mail or physical 

delivery (where applicable) and the Eligible Equity Shareholder not being in a position to obtain it from any other 

source. An Eligible Equity Shareholder shall submit the plain paper Application to the Designated Branch of the 

SCSB for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money in the said bank account maintained with the same 

SCSB.  
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Applications on plain paper will not be accepted from any address outside India. 

 

Alternatively, Eligible Equity Shareholders may also use the Application Form available online on the websites 

of our Company, the Registrar to the Issue, the Stock Exchanges or the Lead Manager to provide requisite details.  

Please note that the Eligible Equity Shareholders who are making the Application on plain paper shall not be 

entitled to renounce their Rights Entitlements and should not utilize the Application Form for any purpose 

including renunciation even if it is received subsequently. 

 

The application on plain paper, duly signed by the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders, in the same 

order and as per specimen recorded with his bank, must reach the office of the Designated Branch of the SCSB 

before the Issue Closing Date and should contain the following particulars: 

 

1. Name of our Company, being Nagreeka Exports Limited; 

2. Name and address of the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders (in the same order and as 

per specimen recorded with our Company or the Depository); 

3. Registered Folio Number/DP and Client ID No.; 

4. Number of Equity Shares held as on Record Date; 

5. Allotment option – only dematerialised form; 

6. Number of Rights Equity Shares entitled to; 

7. Number of Rights Equity Shares applied for within the Rights Entitlements; 

8. Number of additional Rights Equity Shares applied for, if any; 

9. Total number of Rights Equity Shares applied for; 

10. Total application amount paid at the rate of ₹ 20.00 per Rights Equity Share; 

11. Details of the ASBA Account such as the account number, name, address and branch of the relevant 

SCSB; 

12. In case of NR Eligible Equity Shareholders making an application with an Indian address, details of the 

NRE/FCNR/NRO Account such as the account number, name, address and branch of the SCSB with 

which the account is maintained; 

13. Except for Applications on behalf of the Central or State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the 

officials appointed by the courts, PAN of the Eligible Equity Shareholder and for each Eligible Equity 

Shareholder in case of joint names, irrespective of the total value of the Rights Equity Shares applied for 

pursuant to this Issue; 

14. Authorisation to the Designated Branch of the SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the Application 

Money in the ASBA Account; 

15. Signature of the Eligible Equity Shareholder (in case of joint holders, to appear in the same sequence and 

order as they appear in the records of the SCSB); and 

16. Additionally, all such Applicants are deemed to have accepted the following: 

 

“I/ We understand that neither the Rights Entitlement nor the Equity Shares have been, or will be, registered 

under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “US Securities Act”) or any United States state 

securities laws, and may not be offered, sold, resold or otherwise transferred within the United States or to the 

territories or possessions thereof (the “United States”) except in a transaction exempt from, or not subject to, the 

registration requirements of the US Securities Act. I/ we understand the offering to which this application relates 

is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, an offering of any Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement 

for sale in the United States, or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the said Equity Shares or Rights 

Entitlement in the United States. Accordingly, I/ we understand that this application should not be forwarded to 

or transmitted in or to the United States at any time. I/ we understand that none of the Company, the Registrar, 

the Lead Manager or any other person acting on behalf of the Company will accept subscriptions from any person, 

or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who we, the Registrar, the Lead Manager or any other person 

acting on behalf of the Company has reason to believe is in the United States, or if such person is outside India 

and the United States, such person is not a corporate shareholder, or is ineligible to participate in the Issue under 

the securities laws of their jurisdiction. 

 

I/ We will not offer, sell or otherwise transfer any of the Equity Shares which may be acquired by us in any 

jurisdiction or under any circumstances in which such offer or sale is not authorized or to any person to whom it 

is unlawful to make such offer, sale or invitation except under circumstances that will result in compliance with 

any applicable laws or regulations. We satisfy, and each account for which we are acting satisfies, all suitability 

standards for investors in investments of the type subscribed for herein imposed by the jurisdiction of our 

residence. 
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I/ We understand and agree that the Rights Entitlement and Equity Shares may not be reoffered, resold, pledged 

or otherwise transferred except in an offshore transaction in compliance with Regulation S under the US 

Securities Act ("Regulation S"), or otherwise pursuant to an exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, 

the registration requirements of the US Securities Act. 

 

I/We (i) am/are, and the person, if any, for whose account I/we am/are acquiring such Rights Entitlement, and/or 

the Equity Shares, is/are outside the United States, and (ii) is/are acquiring the Rights Entitlement and/or the 

Equity Shares in an offshore transaction meeting the requirements of Regulation S. 

 

I/ We acknowledge that the Company, the Lead Manager, their affiliates and others will rely upon the truth and 

accuracy of the foregoing representations and agreements.” 

 

In cases where Multiple Application Forms are submitted for Applications pertaining to Rights Entitlements 

credited to the same demat account or in demat suspense escrow account, including cases where an Investor 

submits Application Forms along with a plain paper Application, such Applications shall be liable to be rejected. 

 

Investors are requested to strictly adhere to these instructions. Failure to do so could result in an Application being 

rejected, with our Company, the Lead Manager and the Registrar not having any liability to the Investor. The plain 

paper Application format will be available on the website of the Registrar at https://www.mdpl.in. 

 

Our Company, the Lead Manager and the Registrar shall not be responsible if the Applications are not uploaded 

by SCSB or funds are not blocked in the Investors’ ASBA Accounts on or before the Issue Closing Date. 

 

Mode of payment 

 

All payments against the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility. The Registrar will not 

accept any payments against the Application Forms, if such payments are not made through ASBA facility.  

 

In case of Application through ASBA facility, the Investor agrees to block the entire amount payable on 

Application with the submission of the Application Form, by authorizing the SCSB to block an amount, equivalent 

to the amount payable on Application, in the Investor’s ASBA Account. The SCSB may reject the application at 

the time of acceptance of Application Form if the ASBA Account, details of which have been provided by the 

Investor in the Application Form does not have sufficient funds equivalent to the amount payable on Application 

mentioned in the Application Form. Subsequent to the acceptance of the Application by the SCSB, our Company 

would have a right to reject the Application on technical grounds as set forth hereinafter. 

 

After verifying that sufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account details of which are provided in the 

Application Form, the SCSB shall block an amount equivalent to the Application Money mentioned in the 

Application Form until the Transfer Date. On the Transfer Date, upon receipt of intimation from the Registrar, of 

the receipt of minimum subscription and pursuant to the finalization of the Basis of Allotment as approved by the 

Designated Stock Exchange, the SCSBs shall transfer such amount as per the Registrar’s instruction from the 

ASBA Account into the Allotment Account which shall be a separate bank account maintained by our Company, 

other than the bank account referred to in sub-section (3) of Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The balance amount remaining after the finalisation of the Basis of Allotment on the Transfer Date shall be 

unblocked by the SCSBs on the basis of the instructions issued in this regard by the Registrar to the respective 

SCSB. 

 

The Investors would be required to give instructions to the respective SCSBs to block the entire amount payable 

on their Application at the time of the submission of the Application Form. 

 

The SCSB may reject the application at the time of acceptance of Application Form if the ASBA Account, details 

of which have been provided by the Investor in the Application Form does not have sufficient funds equivalent to 

the amount payable on Application mentioned in the Application Form. Subsequent to the acceptance of the 

Application by the SCSB, our Company would have a right to reject the Application on technical grounds as set 

forth hereinafter. 
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APPLICATION BY ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN 

PHYSICAL FORM 

 

Please note that in accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights 

Issue Circulars, the credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in 

dematerialised form only. Accordingly, Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as 

on Record Date and desirous of subscribing to Rights Equity Shares in this Issue are advised to furnish the details 

of their demat account to the Registrar or our Company at least two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, 

to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements in their respective demat accounts at least one day before the Issue 

Closing Date. 

 

Prior to the Issue Opening Date, the Rights Entitlements of those resident Eligible Equity Shareholders, among 

others, who hold Equity Shares in physical form, and whose demat account details are not available with our 

Company or the Registrar, shall be credited in a demat suspense escrow account opened by our Company.  

 

To update respective email addresses/ mobile numbers in the records maintained by the Registrar or our Company, 

Eligible Equity Shareholders should visit www.nagreeka.com  or www.mdpl.in. 

 

Procedure for Application by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders, who hold Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date and who have opened 

their demat accounts after the Record Date, shall adhere to following procedure for participating in this Issue: 

 

a) The Eligible Equity Shareholders shall send a letter to the Registrar containing the name(s), address, 

email address, contact details and the details of their demat account along with copy of self-attested PAN 

and self-attested client master sheet of their demat account either by email, post, speed post, courier, or 

hand delivery so as to reach to the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing 

Date; 

 

b) The Registrar shall, after verifying the details of such demat account, transfer the Rights Entitlements of 

such Eligible Equity Shareholders to their demat accounts at least one day before the Issue Closing Date; 

 

c) The Eligible Equity Shareholders can access the Application Form from:  

 

i. Our Company at www.nagreeka.com; 

ii. the Registrar at www.mdpl.in. 

iii. the Lead Manager at www.primesec.com; and 

iv. the Stock Exchange. 

 

Eligible Equity Shareholders can obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the 

website of the Registrar (i.e., at www.mdpl.in) by entering their DP ID and Client ID or Folio Number 

(in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form) and PAN. The link for 

the same shall also be available on the website of our Company (i.e., www.nagreeka.com); 

 

d) The Eligible Equity Shareholders shall, on or before the Issue Closing Date, (i) submit the Application 

Form to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the 

SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money 

payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts. 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, WHO HOLD EQUITY SHARES IN 

PHYSICAL FORM AS ON RECORD DATE AND WHO HAVE NOT FURNISHED THE DETAILS OF 

THEIR RESPECTIVE DEMAT ACCOUNTS TO THE REGISTRAR OR OUR COMPANY AT LEAST 

TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE, SHALL NOT BE ELIGIBLE TO 

MAKE AN APPLICATION FOR RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES AGAINST THEIR RIGHTS 

ENTITLEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUITY SHARES HELD IN PHYSICAL FORM. 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES APPLIED FOR IN THIS ISSUE CAN BE 

ALLOTTED ONLY IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT 

IN WHICH THE EQUITY SHARES ARE HELD BY SUCH INVESTOR ON THE RECORD DATE OR 

THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS ARE HELD BY SUCH INVESTOR ON THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE, 

http://www.mdpl.in/


151 

 

AS THE CASE MAY BE. 

 

FOR DETAILS, PLEASE SEE “ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR REFUND/ UNBLOCKING OF ASBA 

ACCOUNTS” ON PAGE 158. 

 

General instructions for Investors 

 

(a) Please read the Letter of Offer carefully to understand the Application process and applicable settlement process. 

 

(b) Please read the instructions on the Application Form sent to you. 

 

(c) The Application Form can be used by both the Eligible Equity Shareholders and the Renouncees. 

 

(d) Application should be made only through the ASBA facility. 

 

(e) Application should be complete in all respects. The Application Form found incomplete with regard to any of the 

particulars required to be given therein, and/or which are not completed in conformity with the terms of the Letter 

of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter and the Application Form are liable to be rejected. 

The Application Form must be filled in English. 

 

(f) In case of non-receipt of Application Form, Application can be made on plain paper mentioning all necessary 

details as mentioned under the section “Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process” on page 147. 

 

(g) In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, SEBI ICDR Master Circulars , all Investors 

desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required to use the ASBA process. Investors should 

carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their Application through ASBA  

 

(h) An Investor, wishing to participate in this Issue through the ASBA facility, is required to have an ASBA enabled 

bank account with an SCSB, prior to making the Application. 

 

(i) Applications should be (i) submitted to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or made online/electronic through the 

website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money 

payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts, Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, (i) 

Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended 

time as permitted by the Stock Exchanges, will be available until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such 

extended time as permitted by the Stock Exchanges. 

 

(j) Applications should not be submitted to the Bankers to the Issue (assuming that such Banker(s) to the Issue is not 

an SCSB), our Company or the Registrar or the Lead Manager. 

 

(k) In case of Application through ASBA facility, Investors are required to provide necessary details, including details 

of the ASBA Account, authorization to the SCSB to block an amount equal to the Application Money in the 

ASBA Account mentioned in the Application Form. 

 

(l) All Applicants, and in the case of Application in joint names, each of the joint Applicants, should mention their 

PAN allotted under the Income-tax Act, irrespective of the amount of the Application. Except for Applications on 

behalf of the Central or the State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts, 

Applications without PAN will be considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected. With effect from 

August 16, 2010, the demat accounts for Investors for which PAN details have not been verified shall be 

“suspended for credit” and no Allotment and credit of Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this Issue shall be 

made into the accounts of such Investors. 

 

(m) In case of Application through ASBA facility, all payments will be made only by blocking the amount in the 

ASBA Account. Cash payment or payment by cheque or demand draft or pay order or NEFT or RTGS or through 

any other mode is not acceptable for application through ASBA process. In case payment is made in contravention 

of this, the Application will be deemed invalid and the Application Money will be refunded and no interest will 

be paid thereon. 

 

(n) For physical Applications through ASBA at Designated Branches of SCSB, signatures should be either in English 

or Hindi or in any other language specified in the Eighth Schedule to the Constitution of India. Signatures other 
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than in any such language or thumb impression must be attested by a Notary Public or a Special Executive 

Magistrate under his/her official seal. The Investors must sign the Application as per the specimen signature 

recorded with the SCSB. 

 

(o) In case of joint holders and physical Applications through ASBA process, all joint holders must sign the relevant 

part of the Application Form in the same order and as per the specimen signature(s) recorded with the SCSB. In 

case of joint Applicants, reference, if any, will be made in the first Applicant’s name and all communication will 

be addressed to the first Applicant. 

 

(p) All communication in connection with Application for the Rights Equity Shares, including any change in contact 

details address of the Eligible Equity Shareholders should be addressed to the Registrar prior to the date of 

Allotment in this Issue quoting the name of the first/sole Applicant, folio numbers/DP ID and Client ID and 

Application Form number, as applicable. In case of any change in address of the Eligible Equity Shareholders, 

the Eligible Equity Shareholders should also send the intimation for such change to the respective depository 

participant, or to our Company or the Registrar in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in 

physical form. 

 

(q) Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 

dated September 25, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein, Applications made through ASBA facility may 

be submitted at the Designated Branches of the SCSBs. Application through ASBA facility in electronic mode 

will only be available with such SCSBs who provide such facility. 

 

(r) In terms of the SEBI circular CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2013 dated January 2, 2013, it is clarified that for making 

applications by banks on their own account using ASBA facility, SCSBs should have a separate account in own 

name with any other SEBI registered SCSB(s). Such account shall be used solely for the purpose of making 

application in public/ rights issues and clear demarcated funds should be available in such account for ASBA 

applications. 

 

(s) Investors are required to ensure that the number of Rights Equity Shares applied for by them do not exceed the 

prescribed limits under the applicable law. 

 

(t) An Applicant being an OCB is required not to be under the adverse notice of the RBI and must submit approval 

from RBI for applying in this Issue. 

 

Do’s: 

 

(a) Ensure that the Application Form and necessary details are filled in. 

 

(b) Except for Application submitted on behalf of the Central or the State Government, residents of Sikkim and the 

officials appointed by the courts, each Applicant should mention their PAN allotted under the Income-tax Act. 

 

(c) Ensure that the demographic details such as address, PAN, DP ID, Client ID, bank account details and occupation 

(“Demographic Details”) are updated, true and correct, in all respects. 

 

(d) Investors should provide correct DP ID and client ID/ folio number while submitting the Application. Such DP 

ID and Client ID/ folio number should match the demat account details in the records available with Company 

and/or Registrar, failing which such Application is liable to be rejected. Investor will be solely responsible for any 

error or inaccurate detail provided in the Application. Our Company, the Lead Manager, SCSBs or the Registrar 

will not be liable for any such rejections. 

 

(e) Ensure that the details about your Depository Participant and beneficiary account are correct and the beneficiary 

account is activated as the Rights Equity Shares will be Allotted in the dematerialized form only. 

 

(f) Ensure that the Applications are submitted with the Designated Branch of the SCSBs and details of the correct 

bank account have been provided in the Application. 

 

(g) Ensure that there are sufficient funds (equal to {number of Rights Equity Shares (including additional Rights 

Equity Shares) applied for} X {Application Money of Rights Equity Shares}) available in ASBA Account 

mentioned in the Application Form before submitting the Application to the respective Designated Branch of the 

SCSB. 
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(h) Ensure that you have authorised the SCSB for blocking funds equivalent to the total amount payable on application 

mentioned in the Application Form, in the ASBA Account, of which details are provided in the Application and 

have signed the same. 

 

(i) Ensure that you have a bank account with an SCSB providing ASBA facility in your location and the Application 

is made through that SCSB providing ASBA facility in such location. 

 

(j) Ensure that you receive an acknowledgement from the Designated Branch of the SCSB for your submission of 

the Application Form in physical form or plain paper Application. 

 

(k) Ensure that the name(s) given in the Application Form is exactly the same as the name(s) in which the beneficiary 

account is held with the Depository Participant. In case the Application Form is submitted in joint names, ensure 

that the beneficiary account is also held in same joint names and such names are in the same sequence in which 

they appear in the Application Form and the Entitlement Letter. 

 

Don’ts: 

 

(a) Do not apply if you are ineligible to participate in this Issue under the securities laws applicable to your 

jurisdiction. 

 

(b) Do not submit the GIR number instead of the PAN as the application is liable to be rejected on this ground. 

 

(c) Avoid applying on the Issue Closing Date due to risk of delay/ restrictions in making any physical Application. 

 

(d) Do not pay the Application Money in cash, by money order, pay order or postal order. 

 

(e) Do not submit multiple Applications. 

 

(f) Do not submit the Application Form after you have submitted a plain paper Application to a Designated Branch 

of the SCSB or vice versa. 

 

(g) Do not send your physical Application to the Lead Manager, the Registrar, the Banker(s) to the Issue (assuming 

that such Banker(s) to the Issue is not an SCSB), a branch of the SCSB which is not a Designated Branch of the 

SCSB or our Company; instead submit the same to a Designated Branch of the SCSB only. 

 

(h) Do not instruct the SCSBs to unblock the funds blocked under the ASBA process. 

 

Grounds for Technical Rejection 

 

Applications made in this Issue are liable to be rejected on the following grounds: 

 

(a) DP ID and Client ID mentioned in Application not matching with the DP ID and Client ID records available with 

the Registrar. 

 

(b) Sending an Application to the Lead Manager, Registrar, Banker(s) to the Issue (assuming that such Banker(s) to 

the Issue is not a SCSB), to a branch of a SCSB which is not a Designated Branch of the SCSB or our Company. 

 

(c) Insufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account with the SCSB for blocking the Application Money. 

 

(d) Funds in the ASBA Account whose details are mentioned in the Application Form having been frozen pursuant 

to regulatory orders. 

 

(e) Account holder not signing the Application or declaration mentioned therein. 

 

(f) Submission of more than one Application Forms for Rights Entitlements available in a particular demat account. 

 

(g) Multiple Application Forms, including cases where an Investor submits Application Forms along with a plain 

paper Application. 

 



154 

 

(h) Submitting the GIR number instead of the PAN (except for Applications on behalf of the Central or State 

Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts). 

 

(i) Applications by persons not competent to contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872, except Applications by 

minors having valid demat accounts as per the demographic details provided by the Depositories. 

 

(j) Applications by SCSB on own account, other than through an ASBA Account in its own name with any other 

SCSB. 

 

(k) Application Forms which are not submitted by the Investors within the time periods prescribed in the Application 

Form and the Letter of Offer. 

 

(l) Physical Application Forms not duly signed by the sole or joint Investors. 

 

(m) Application Forms accompanied by stock invest, outstation cheques, post-dated cheques, money order, postal 

order or outstation demand drafts. 

 

(n) If an Investor is (a) debarred by SEBI; or (b) if SEBI has revoked the order or has provided any interim relief then 

failure to attach a copy of such SEBI order allowing the Investor to subscribe to their Rights Entitlements. 

 

(o) Applications which: (i) appears to our Company or its agents to have been executed in, electronically transmitted 

from or dispatched from the United States or other jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity 

Shares is not permitted under laws of such jurisdictions; (ii) does not include the relevant certifications set out in 

the Application Form, including to the effect that the person submitting and/or renouncing the Application Form 

is not in the United States and eligible to subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares under applicable securities laws 

or; or (iii) where either a registered Indian address is not provided or where our Company believes acceptance of 

such Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and our Company shall not be 

bound to issue or allot any Rights Equity Shares in respect of any such Application Form. 

 

(p) Applications which have evidence of being executed or made in contravention of applicable securities laws. 

 

(q) Application from Investors that are residing outside India as per the depository records. 

 

(r) Details of PAN mentioned in the Application does not match with the PAN records available with the Registrar.  

 

Our Company may, in consideration with the Lead Manager and Designated Stock Exchange, decide to relax any 

of the grounds of technical rejection mentioned hereinabove.  

 

Depository account and bank details for Investors holding Equity Shares in demat accounts and applying 

in this Issue 

 

IT IS MANDATORY FOR ALL THE INVESTORS APPLYING UNDER THIS ISSUE TO APPLY 

THROUGH THE ASBA PROCESS TO RECEIVE THEIR RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES IN 

DEMATERIALISED FORM AND TO THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT/ CORRESPONDING 

PAN IN WHICH THE EQUITY SHARES ARE HELD BY SUCH INVESTOR AS ON THE RECORD 

DATE OR THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS ARE HELD BY THE INVESTOR AS ON THE ISSUE 

CLOSING DATE, AS THE CASE MAY BE. ALL INVESTORS APPLYING UNDER THIS ISSUE 

SHOULD MENTION THEIR DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT’S NAME, DP ID AND BENEFICIARY 

ACCOUNT NUMBER/ FOLIO NUMBER IN THE APPLICATION FORM. INVESTORS MUST 

ENSURE THAT THE NAME GIVEN IN THE APPLICATION FORM IS EXACTLY THE SAME AS 

THE NAME IN WHICH THE DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IS HELD. IN CASE THE APPLICATION 

FORM IS SUBMITTED IN JOINT NAMES, IT SHOULD BE ENSURED THAT THE DEPOSTORY 

ACCOUNT IS ALSO HELD IN THE SAME JOINT NAMES AND ARE IN THE SAME SEQUENCE IN 

WHICH THEY APPEAR IN THE APPLICATION FORM OR PLAIN PAPER APPLICATIONS, AS 

THE CASE MAY BE. 

 

Investors applying under this Issue should note that on the basis of name of the Investors, Depository 

Participant’s name and identification number and beneficiary account number provided by them in the 

Application Form or the plain paper Applications, as the case may be, the Registrar will obtain 

Demographic Details from the Depository. Hence, Investors applying under this Issue should carefully fill 
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in their Depository Account details in the Application. 

 

These Demographic Details would be used for all correspondence with such Investors including mailing of the 

letters intimating unblocking of bank account of the respective Investor and/or refund. The Demographic Details 

given by the Investors in the Application Form would not be used for any other purposes by the Registrar or the 

Company. Hence, Investors are advised to update their Demographic Details as provided to their Depository 

Participants. By signing the Application Forms, the Investors would be deemed to have authorised the 

Depositories to provide, upon request, to the Registrar, the required Demographic Details as available on its 

records. 

 

The Allotment advice and the intimation of unblocking of ASBA Account or refund (if any) would be sent/ 

dispatched to the address of the Investor as per the email address provided to our Company or the Registrar 

or Demographic Details received from the Depositories. The Registrar will give instructions to the SCSBs 

for unblocking funds in the ASBA Account to the extent Rights Equity Shares are not Allotted to such 

Investor. Please note that any such delay shall be at the sole risk of the Investors and none of our Company, 

the SCSBs, Registrar or Lead Manager shall be liable to compensate the Investor for any losses caused due 

to any such delay or be liable to pay any interest for such delay. 

 

In case no corresponding record is available with the Depositories that match three parameters, (a) names of the 

Investors (including the order of names of joint holders), (b) the DP ID, and (c) the beneficiary account number, 

then such Application Forms are liable to be rejected. 

 

Modes of Payment 

 

All payments against the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility or internet banking. The 

Registrar will not accept any payments against the Application Forms, if such payments are not made through 

ASBA facility.  

 

Mode of payment for Resident Investors 

 

All payments on the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility. Applicants are requested to 

strictly adhere to these instructions. 

 

Mode of payment for Non-Resident Investors 

 

As regards the Application by non-resident Investors, the following conditions shall apply:  

 

1. NR Applicants who are permitted to subscribe to Rights Equity Shares by applicable local securities laws can 

obtain Application Forms on the websites of the Registrar, our Company and the Lead Manager. 

 

Note: In case of non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholders, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlements Letter 

and the Application Form shall be sent to their e-mail addresses or their Indian address, as applicable, if they 

have provided their Indian address to our Company. The Letter of Offer will be provided, primarily through e-

mail, by the Registrar on behalf of our Company or the Lead Manager to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who 

have provided their Indian addresses to our Company and in each case who make a request in this regard. In the 

event that the e-mail addresses of the Eligible Equity Shareholders are not available with the Company or the 

Eligible Equity Shareholders have not provided the valid e-mail address to the Company, our Company will make 

reasonable efforts to dispatch the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form and Entitlements 

Letter by way of physical delivery as per the applicable laws to those Eligible Equity Shareholders who have 

provided their Indian address. 

 

2. Application Forms will not be accepted from non-resident Investors in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale of 

the Rights Entitlements and Rights Equity Shares may be restricted by applicable securities laws. 

 

3. Payment by non-residents must be made only through ASBA facility and using permissible accounts in 

accordance with FEMA, FEMA Rules and requirements prescribed by the RBI. 

 

Notes: 

 

1. In case where repatriation benefit is available, interest, dividend, sales proceeds derived from the investment in 
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Rights Equity Shares can be remitted outside India, subject to tax, as applicable according to the Income-tax Act. 

 

2. In case Rights Equity Shares are Allotted on a non-repatriation basis, the dividend and sale proceeds of the Rights 

Equity Shares cannot be remitted outside India. 

 

3. In case of an Application Form received from non-residents, Allotment, refunds and other distribution, if any, will 

be made in accordance with the guidelines and rules prescribed by the RBI as applicable at the time of making 

such Allotment, remittance and subject to necessary approvals. 

 

4. Application Forms received from non-residents/ NRIs, or persons of Indian origin residing abroad for Allotment 

of Rights Equity Shares shall, amongst other things, be subject to conditions, as may be imposed from time to 

time by RBI under FEMA, in respect of matters including Refund of Application Money and Allotment. 

 

5. In the case of NRIs who remit their Application Money from funds held in FCNR/NRE Accounts, refunds and 

other disbursements, if any shall be credited to such account. 

 

6. Non-resident Renouncees who are not Eligible Equity Shareholders must submit regulatory approval for applying 

for additional Rights Equity Shares. 

 

Multiple Applications 

 

In case where multiple Applications are made in respect of the same Rights Entitlements using same demat 

account, such Applications shall be liable to be rejected. A separate Application can be made in respect of Rights 

Entitlements in each demat account of the Investors and such Applications shall not be treated as multiple 

applications. Similarly, a separate Application can be made against Equity Shares held in dematerialized form and 

Equity Shares held in physical form, and such Applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. A separate 

Application can be made in respect of each scheme of a mutual fund registered with SEBI and such Applications 

shall not be treated as multiple Applications. For details, please see “Procedure for Applications by Mutual Funds” 

below. Cases where Investor submits Application Forms along with plain paper or multiple plain paper 

Applications shall be treated as multiple Applications.  

 

In cases where multiple Application Forms are submitted, such Applications shall be treated as multiple 

applications and are liable to be rejected other than multiple applications submitted by any of our Promoters or 

members of Promoter Group for subscribing any unsubscribed portion of this Issue as described in “Capital 

Structure –Intention and extent of participation by our Promoters and Promoter Group” on page 38. 

 

Last date for Application 

 

The last date for submission of the duly filled in the Application Form or a plain paper Application is February 

23, 2024, i.e., Issue Closing Date. Our Board or any committee thereof may extend the said date for such period 

as it may determine from time to time, subject to the Issue Period not exceeding 30 days from the Issue Opening 

Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). 

 

If the Application Form is not submitted with an SCSB, uploaded with the Stock Exchanges and the Application 

Money is not blocked with the SCSB, on or before the Issue Closing Date or such date as may be extended by our 

Board or any committee thereof, the invitation to offer contained in the Letter of Offer shall be deemed to have 

been declined and our Board or any committee thereof shall be at liberty to dispose of the Rights Equity Shares 

hereby offered, as provided under the heading, “Basis of Allotment” on page 157. 

 

Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, (i) the Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 

p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as permitted by the Stock Exchanges.  

Please ensure that the Application Form and necessary details are filled in. In place of Application number, 

Investors can mention the reference number of the e-mail received from Registrar informing about their Rights 

Entitlement or last eight digits of the demat account. Alternatively, SCSBs may mention their internal reference 

number in place of application number 

 

Withdrawal of Application 

 

An Investor who has applied in this Issue may withdraw their Application at any time during Issue Period by 

approaching the SCSB where application is submitted. However, the Application, whether made through 
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ASBA Process cannot be withdrawn after the Issue Closing Date. 

 

Issue Schedule 

 

Issue Opening Date Monday, February 12, 2024 

Last Date for On Market Renunciation of Rights Entitlements# Monday, February 19, 2024 

Issue Closing Date* Friday, February 23, 2024 

Finalization of Basis of Allotment (on or about) Monday, March 4, 2024 

Date of Allotment (on or about) Tuesday, March 5, 2024 

Date of credit (on or about) Thursday, March 14, 2024 

Date of listing (on or about) Tuesday, March 19, 2024 
*Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed 

in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncee(s) on or prior 

to the Issue Closing Date. 
# Our Board or a duly authorized committee thereof will have the right to extend the Issue period as it may 

determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 (thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue 

Opening Date). Further, no withdrawal of Application shall be permitted by any Applicant after the Issue Closing 

Date.  

 

Please note that if Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date, have 

not provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, they are required to provide 

their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue 

Closing Date, i.e., February 23, 2024  to enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the 

demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least one day before the Issue Closing Date. 

 

Our Board or a duly authorised committee thereof will have the right to extend the Issue period as it may determine 

from time to time, provided that this Issue will not remain open in excess of 30 (thirty) days from the Issue 

Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). 

 

Basis of Allotment 

 

Subject to the provisions contained in this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter, 

the Application Form, the Articles of Association and the approval of the Designated Stock Exchange, our Board 

will proceed to Allot the Rights Equity Shares in the following order of priority: 

 

(a) Full Allotment to those Eligible Equity Shareholders who have applied for their Rights Entitlements of Rights 

Equity Shares either in full or in part and also to the Renouncee(s) who has or have applied for Rights Equity 

Shares renounced in their favour, in full or in part. 

 

(b) Eligible Equity Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored and Eligible Equity Shareholders 

with zero entitlement, would be given preference in allotment of one additional Rights Equity Share each if they 

apply for additional Rights Equity Shares. Allotment under this head shall be considered if there are any 

unsubscribed Rights Equity Shares after allotment under (a) above. If number of Rights Equity Shares required 

for Allotment under this head are more than the number of Rights Equity Shares available after Allotment under 

(a) above, the Allotment would be made on a fair and equitable basis in consultation with the Designated Stock 

Exchange and will not be a preferential allotment. 

 

(c) Allotment to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who having applied for all the Rights Equity Shares offered to them 

as part of this Issue, have also applied for additional Rights Equity Shares. The Allotment of such additional 

Rights Equity Shares will be made as far as possible on an equitable basis having due regard to the number of 

Equity Shares held by them on the Record Date, provided there are any unsubscribed Rights Equity Shares after 

making full Allotment in (a) and (b) above. The Allotment of such Rights Equity Shares will be at the sole 

discretion of our Board in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of this Issue and will not 

be a preferential allotment. 

 

(d) Allotment to Renouncees who having applied for all the Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour, have 

applied for additional Rights Equity Shares provided there is surplus available after making full Allotment under 

(a), (b) and (c) above. The Allotment of such Rights Equity Shares will be made on a proportionate basis in 

consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of this Issue and will not be a preferential allotment. 
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(e) Allotment to any other person, that our Board may deem fit, provided there is surplus available after making 

Allotment under (a), (b), (c) and (d) above, and the decision of our Board in this regard shall be final and binding. 

 

After taking into account Allotment to be made under (a) to (d) above, if there is any unsubscribed portion, the 

same shall be deemed to be ‘unsubscribed’. 

 

Upon approval of the Basis of Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange, the Registrar shall send to the 

Controlling Branches, a list of the Investors who have been allocated Rights Equity Shares in this Issue, along 

with: 

 

i. The amount to be transferred from the ASBA Account to the separate bank account opened by our Company for 

this Issue, for each successful Application; 

ii. The date by which the funds referred to above, shall be transferred to the aforesaid bank account; and 

iii. The details of rejected ASBA applications, if any, to enable the SCSBs to unblock the respective ASBA Accounts. 

 

Allotment Advice or Refund/ Unblocking of ASBA Accounts 

 

Our Company will email Allotment advice, refund intimations or demat credit of securities and/or letters of regret, 

along with crediting the Allotted Rights Equity Shares to the respective beneficiary accounts (only in 

dematerialised mode) or in a demat suspense account (in respect of Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity 

Shares in physical form on the Allotment Date) or issue instructions for unblocking the funds in the respective 

ASBA Accounts, if any, within a period of 4 days from the Issue Closing Date. In case of failure to do so, our 

Company requisite interest as specified under applicable law from the expiry of such 4 days’ period. 

 

The Rights Entitlements will be credited in the dematerialized form using electronic credit under the depository 

system and the Allotment advice shall be sent, through email, to the email address provided to our Company or at 

the address recorded with the Depository. 

 

In the case of non-resident Investors who remit their Application Money from funds held in the NRE or the FCNR 

Accounts, refunds and/or payment of interest or dividend and other disbursements, if any, shall be credited to such 

accounts. 

 

Where an Applicant has applied for additional Equity Shares in the Issue and is Allotted a lesser number of Equity 

Shares than applied for, the excess Application Money paid/blocked shall be refunded/unblocked. The unblocking 

of ASBA funds / refund of monies shall be completed be within such period as prescribed under the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations. In the event that there is a delay in making refunds beyond such period as prescribed under applicable 

law, our Company shall pay the requisite interest at such rate as prescribed under applicable law. 

 

Payment of Refund 

 

Mode of making refunds 

 

The payment of refund, if any, including in the event of oversubscription or failure to list or otherwise would be 

done through any of the following modes.  

 

(a) Unblocking amounts blocked using ASBA facility. 

 

(b) NACH – National Automated Clearing House is a consolidated system of electronic clearing service. Payment of 

refund would be done through NACH for Applicants having an account at one of the centres specified by the RBI, 

where such facility has been made available. This would be subject to availability of complete bank account details 

including MICR code wherever applicable from the depository. The payment of refund through NACH is 

mandatory for Applicants having a bank account at any of the centres where NACH facility has been made 

available by the RBI (subject to availability of all information for crediting the refund through NACH including 

the MICR code as appearing on a cheque leaf, from the depositories), except where Applicant is otherwise 

disclosed as eligible to get refunds through NEFT or Direct Credit or RTGS. 

 

(c) National Electronic Fund Transfer (“NEFT”) – Payment of refund shall be undertaken through NEFT wherever 

the Investors’ bank has been assigned the Indian Financial System Code (“IFSC Code”), which can be linked to 

a MICR, allotted to that particular bank branch. IFSC Code will be obtained from the website of RBI as on a date 

immediately prior to the date of payment of refund, duly mapped with MICR numbers. Wherever the Investors 
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have registered their nine digit MICR number and their bank account number with the Registrar to our Company 

or with the Depository Participant while opening and operating the demat account, the same will be duly mapped 

with the IFSC Code of that particular bank branch and the payment of refund will be made to the Investors through 

this method. 

 

(d) Direct Credit – Investors having bank accounts with the Bankers to the Issue shall be eligible to receive refunds 

through direct credit. Charges, if any, levied by the relevant bank(s) for the same would be borne by our Company. 

 

(e) RTGS – If the refund amount exceeds ₹2,00,000, the Investors have the option to receive refund through RTGS. 

Such eligible Investors who indicate their preference to receive refund through RTGS are required to provide the 

IFSC Code in the Application Form. In the event the same is not provided, refund shall be made through NACH 

or any other eligible mode. Charges, if any, levied by the refund bank(s) for the same would be borne by our 

Company. Charges, if any, levied by the Investor’s bank receiving the credit would be borne by the Investor. 

 

(f) For all other Investors, the refund orders will be dispatched through speed post or registered post subject to 

applicable laws. Such refunds will be made by cheques, pay orders or demand drafts drawn in favor of the sole/first 

Investor and payable at par. 

 

(g) Credit of refunds to Investors in any other electronic manner, permissible by SEBI from time to time. 

 

Refund payment to non-residents 

 

The Application Money will be unblocked in the ASBA Account of the non-resident Applicants, details of which 

were provided in the Application Form. 

 

Allotment Advice or Demat Credit of Securities 

 

The demat credit of securities to the respective beneficiary accounts or the demat suspense account (pending 

receipt of demat account details for Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form/ with 

IEPF authority/ in suspense, etc.) will be credited within 4 days from the Issue Closing Date or such other timeline 

in accordance with applicable laws. 

 

Receipt of the Rights Equity Shares in Dematerialized Form 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES APPLIED FOR UNDER THIS ISSUE CAN BE   

ALLOTTED ONLY IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO (A) THE SAME DEPOSITORY 

ACCOUNT/ CORRESPONDING PAN IN WHICH THE EQUITY SHARES ARE HELD BY SUCH 

INVESTOR ON THE RECORD DATE OR THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS ARE HELD BY SUCH 

INVESTOR ON THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE, AS THE CASE MAY BE OR (B) THE DEPOSITORY 

ACCOUNT, DETAILS OF WHICH HAVE BEEN PROVIDED TO OUR COMPANY OR THE 

REGISTRAR AT LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE BY THE 

ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDER HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM AS ON 

THE RECORD DATE, OR (C) DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT PENDING RECEIPT OF DEMAT 

ACCOUNT DETAILS WHERE THE CREDIT OF THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS 

RETURNED/REVERSED/FAILED. 

 

Investors shall be allotted the Rights Equity Shares in dematerialized (electronic) form only. Our Company has 

signed an agreement dated June 26, 2002 with NSDL and an agreement dated May 24, 2002 with CDSL which 

enables the Investors to hold and trade in the securities issued by our Company in a dematerialised form, instead 

of holding the Equity Shares in the form of physical certificates. 

 

INVESTORS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT THE EQUITY SHARES CAN BE TRADED ON THE STOCK 

EXCHANGES ONLY IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM. 

 

The procedure for availing the facility for Allotment of Rights Equity Shares in this Issue in the dematerialised 

form is as under: 

 

1. Open a beneficiary account with any depository participant (care should be taken that the beneficiary account 

should carry the name of the holder in the same manner as is registered in the records of our Company. In the case 

of joint holding, the beneficiary account should be opened carrying the names of the holders in the same order as 
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registered in the records of our Company). In case of Investors having various folios in our Company with different 

joint holders, the Investors will have to open separate accounts for such holdings. Those Investors who have 

already opened such beneficiary account(s) need not adhere to this step. 

 

2. It should be ensured that the depository account is in the name(s) of the Investors and the names are in the same 

order as in the records of our Company or the Depositories. 

 

3. The responsibility for correctness of information filled in the Application Form vis-a-vis such information with 

the Investor’s depository participant, would rest with the Investor. Investors should ensure that the names of the 

Investors and the order in which they appear in Application Form should be the same as registered with the 

Investor’s depository participant. 

 

4. If incomplete or incorrect beneficiary account details are given in the Application Form, the Investor will not get 

any Rights Equity Shares and the Application Form will be rejected. 

 

5. The Rights Equity Shares will be allotted to Applicants only in dematerialized form and would be directly credited 

to the beneficiary account as given in the Application Form after verification or demat suspense account (with 

IEPF authority/ in suspense, etc.). Allotment advice, refund order (if any) would be sent directly to the Applicant 

by email and, if the printing is feasible, through physical dispatch, by the Registrar but the Applicant’s depository 

participant will provide to him the confirmation of the credit of such Rights Equity Shares to the Applicant’s 

depository account. 

 

6. Non-transferable Allotment advice/ refund intimation will be directly sent to the Investors by the Registrar, by 

email and, if the printing is feasible, through physical dispatch. 

 

7. Renouncees will also have to provide the necessary details about their beneficiary account for Allotment of Rights 

Equity Shares in this Issue. In case these details are incomplete or incorrect, the Application is liable to be rejected. 

 

 

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATIONS BY CERTAIN CATEGORIES OF INVESTORS 

 

Procedure for Applications by FPIs 

 

In terms of applicable FEMA Rules and the SEBI FPI Regulations, investments by FPIs in the Equity Shares is 

subject to certain limits, i.e., the individual holding of an FPI (including its investor group (which means multiple 

entities registered as foreign portfolio investors and directly and indirectly having common ownership of more 

than 50% of common control)) shall be below 10% of our post-Issue Equity Share capital. In case the total holding 

of an FPI or investor group increases beyond 10% of the total paid-up Equity Share capital of our Company, on a 

fully diluted basis or 10% or more of the paid-up value of any series of debentures or preference shares or share 

warrants that may be issued by our Company, the total investment made by the FPI or investor group will be re-

classified as FDI subject to the conditions as specified by SEBI and the RBI in this regard and our Company and 

the investor will also be required to comply with applicable reporting requirements. Further, the aggregate limit 

of all FPIs investments, with effect from April 1, 2020, is up to the sectoral cap applicable to the sector in which 

our Company operates (i.e., 100%). 

 

FPIs are permitted to participate in this Issue subject to compliance with conditions and restrictions which may 

be specified by the Government from time to time. The FPIs who wish to participate in the Issue are advised to 

use the Application Form for non-residents. Subject to compliance with all applicable Indian laws, rules, 

regulations, guidelines and approvals in terms of Regulation 21 of the SEBI FPI Regulations, an FPI may issue, 

subscribe to or otherwise deal in offshore derivative instruments (as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations as 

any instrument, by whatever name called, which is issued overseas by an FPI against securities held by it that are 

listed or proposed to be listed on any recognised stock exchange in India, as its underlying) directly or indirectly, 

only in the event (i) such offshore derivative instruments are issued only to persons registered as Category I FPI 

under the SEBI FPI Regulations; (ii) such offshore derivative instruments are issued only to persons who are 

eligible for registration as Category I FPIs (where an entity has an investment manager who is from the Financial 

Action Task Force member country, the investment manager shall not be required to be registered as a Category 

I FPI); (iii) such offshore derivative instruments are issued after compliance with ‘know your client’ norms; and 

(iii) compliance with other conditions as may be prescribed by SEBI. 

 

An FPI issuing offshore derivative instruments is also required to ensure that any transfer of offshore derivative 
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instruments issued by or on its behalf, is carried out subject to inter alia the following conditions: 

 

i. such offshore derivative instruments are transferred only to persons in accordance with the SEBI FPI Regulations; 

and 

ii. prior consent of the FPI is obtained for such transfer, except when the persons to whom the offshore derivative 

instruments are to be transferred to are pre – approved by the FPI. 

 

Procedure for Applications by AIFs, FVCIs and VCFs 

 

The SEBI VCF Regulations and the SEBI FVCI Regulations prescribe, among other things, the investment 

restrictions on VCFs and FVCIs registered with SEBI. Further, the SEBI AIF Regulations prescribe, among other 

things, the investment restrictions on AIFs. 

 

As per the SEBI VCF Regulations and SEBI FVCI Regulations, VCFs and FVCIs are not permitted to invest in 

listed companies pursuant to rights issues. Accordingly, applications by VCFs or FVCIs will not be accepted in 

this Issue. Venture capital funds registered as Category I AIFs, as defined in the SEBI AIF Regulations, are not 

permitted to invest in listed companies pursuant to rights issues. Accordingly, applications by venture capital 

funds registered as category I AIFs, as defined in the SEBI AIF Regulations, will not be accepted in this Issue. 

 

Other categories of AIFs are permitted to apply in this Issue subject to compliance with the SEBI AIF Regulations. 

Such AIFs having bank accounts with SCSBs that are providing ASBA in cities / centres where such AIFs are 

located are mandatorily required to make use of the ASBA facility. Otherwise, applications of such AIFs are liable 

for rejection. 

 

Procedure for Applications by NRIs 

 

Investments by NRIs are governed by the FEMA Rules. Applications will not be accepted from NRIs that are 

ineligible to participate in this Issue under applicable securities laws. 

 

As per the FEMA Rules, an NRI or Overseas Citizen of India (“OCI”) may purchase or sell capital instruments 

of a listed Indian company on repatriation basis, on a recognised stock exchange in India, subject to the conditions, 

inter alia, that the total holding by any individual NRI or OCI will not exceed 5% of the total paid-up equity 

capital on a fully diluted basis or should not exceed 5% of the paid-up value of each series of debentures or 

preference shares or share warrants issued by an Indian company and the total holdings of all NRIs and OCIs put 

together will not exceed 10% of the total paid-up equity capital on a fully diluted basis or shall not exceed 10% 

of the paid-up value of each series of debentures or preference shares or share warrants. The aggregate ceiling of 

10% may be raised to 24%, if a special resolution to that effect is passed by the general body of the Indian 

company. 

 

Further, in accordance with press note 3 of 2020, the FDI Policy has been recently amended to state that all 

investments by entities incorporated in a country which shares land border with India or where beneficial owner 

of an investment into India is situated in or is a citizen of any such country (“Restricted Investors”), will require 

prior approval of the Government of India. It is not clear from the press note whether or not an issue of the Rights 

Equity Shares to Restricted Investors will also require prior approval of the Government of India and each Investor 

should seek independent legal advice about its ability to participate in the Issue. In the event such prior approval 

has been obtained, the Investor shall intimate our Company and the Registrar about such approval within the Issue 

Period 

 

Procedure for Applications by Mutual Funds 

 

A separate application can be made in respect of each scheme of an Indian mutual fund registered with SEBI and 

such applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. The applications made by asset management 

companies or custodians of a mutual fund should clearly indicate the name of the concerned scheme for which 

the application is being made. 

 

Procedure for Applications by Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial Companies (“NBFC-SI”) 

 

In case of an application made by NBFC-SI registered with the RBI, (a) the certificate of registration issued by 

the RBI under Section 45IA of the RBI Act, 1934 and (b) net worth certificate from its statutory auditors or any 

independent chartered accountant based on the last audited financial statements is required to be attached to the 
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application. 

 

Impersonation 

 

As a matter of abundant caution, attention of the Investors is specifically drawn to the provisions of Section 

38 of the Companies Act, 2013 which is reproduced below: 

 

“Any person who makes or abets making of an application in a fictitious name to a company for acquiring, or 

subscribing for, its securities; or makes or abets making of multiple applications to a company in different 

names or in different combinations of his name or surname for acquiring or subscribing for its securities; or 

otherwise induces directly or indirectly a company to allot, or register any transfer of, securities to him, or to 

any other person in a fictitious name, shall be liable for action under Section 447.” 

 

The liability prescribed under Section 447 of the Companies Act for fraud involving an amount of at least ₹10 

lakh or 1% of the turnover of the company, whichever is lower, includes imprisonment for a term of not less than 

six months extending up to 10 years (provided that where the fraud involves public interest, such term shall not 

be less than three years) and fine of an amount not less than the amount involved in the fraud, extending up to 

three times of such amount. In case the fraud involves (i) an amount which is less than ₹10 lakh  or 1% of the 

turnover of the company, whichever is lower; and (ii) does not involve public interest, then such fraud is 

punishable with an imprisonment for a term extending up to five years or a fine of an amount extending up to ₹50 

lakh or with both. 

 

Payment by stockinvest 

 

In terms of RBI Circular DBOD No. FSC BC 42/24.47.00/2003- 04 dated November 5, 2003, the stockinvest 

scheme has been withdrawn. Hence, payment through stockinvest would not be accepted in this Issue. 

 

Disposal of Application and Application Money 

 

No acknowledgment will be issued for the Application Money received by our Company. However, the 

Designated Branch of the SCSBs receiving the Application Form will acknowledge its receipt by stamping and 

returning the acknowledgment slip at the bottom of each Application Form would generate an electronic 

acknowledgment to the Eligible Equity Shareholders upon submission of the Application.  

 

Our Board reserves its full, unqualified and absolute right to accept or reject any Application, in whole or in part, 

and in either case without assigning any reason thereto. 

 

In case an Application is rejected in full, the whole of the Application Money will be unblocked in the respective 

ASBA Accounts, in case of Applications through ASBA or refunded to the Investors in the same bank account 

through which Application Money was received.  Wherever an Application is rejected in part, the balance of 

Application Money, if any, after adjusting any money due on Rights Equity Shares Allotted, will be refunded / 

unblocked in the respective bank accounts from which Application Money was received / ASBA Accounts of the 

Investor within a period of 4 days from the Issue Closing Date. In case of failure to do so, our Company shall pay 

interest at such rate and within such time as specified under applicable law. 

 

For further instructions, please read the Application Form carefully. 

 

Utilisation of Issue Proceeds 

 

Our Board declares that: 

 

1. All monies received out of this Issue shall be transferred to a separate bank account; 

 

2. Details of all monies utilized out of this Issue referred to under (1) above shall be disclosed, and continue to be 

disclosed till the time any part of the Issue Proceeds remains unutilised, under an appropriate separate head in the 

balance sheet of our Company indicating the purpose for which such monies have been utilised; and 

 

3. Details of all unutilized monies out of this Issue referred to under (1) above, if any, shall be disclosed under an 

appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of our Company indicating the form in which such unutilized 

monies have been invested. 
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Undertakings by our Company 

 

Our Company undertakes the following: 

 

1. The complaints received in respect of this Issue shall be attended to by our Company expeditiously and 

satisfactorily; 

 

2. All steps for completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at all Stock 

Exchanges where the Equity Shares are to be listed will be taken by our Board within seven Working Days of 

finalization of Basis of Allotment; 

 

3. The funds required for making refunds / unblocking to unsuccessful Applicants as per the mode(s) disclosed shall 

be made available to the Registrar by our Company; 

 

4. Where refunds are made through electronic transfer of funds, a suitable communication shall be sent to the 

Investor within 4 days of the Issue Closing Date, giving details of the banks where refunds shall be credited along 

with amount and expected date of electronic credit of refund; 

 

5. In case of refund / unblocking of the Application Money for unsuccessful Applicants or part of the Application 

Money in case of proportionate Allotment, a suitable communication shall be sent to the Applicants; 

 

6. Adequate arrangements shall be made to collect all ASBA Applications; 

 

7. Our Company shall comply with such disclosure and accounting norms specified by SEBI from time to time. 

 

Important 

 

1. Please read the Letter of Offer carefully before taking any action. The instructions contained in the Application 

Form, Abridged Letter of Offer and the Entitlement Letter are an integral part of the conditions of the Letter of 

Offer and must be carefully followed; otherwise the Application is liable to be rejected. 

 

2. All enquiries in connection with the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter or 

Application Form must be addressed (quoting the Registered Folio Number or the DP ID and Client ID number, 

the Application Form number and the name of the first Eligible Equity Shareholder as mentioned on the 

Application Form and super scribed “Nagreeka Exports Limited – Rights Issue” on the envelope and 

postmarked in India or in the email) to the Registrar at the following address: 

 

Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited 

23, R N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,  

Kolkata – 700 001, West Bengal, India  

Telephone: +91 33-2248-2248/2243-5029 

E-mail: mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Investor grievance E-mail: mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Website: www.mdpl.in 

Contact Person: Ravi Kumar Bahl 

SEBI Registration No.: INR000000353 

 

3. In accordance with SEBI ICDR Master Circulars, frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated 

investor helpdesk for guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors will 

be available on the website of the Registrar (i.e.at www.mdpl.in). Further, helpline number provided by the 

Registrar for guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties are +91-33-22482248. 

 

This Issue will remain open for a minimum 15 days. However, our Board or a duly authorised committee thereof 

will have the right to extend the Issue Period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 days 

from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). 

 

Restrictions on Foreign Ownership of Indian Securities 

 

The Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government 
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of India (“DPIIT”) makes policy announcements on FDI through press notes and press releases which are notified 

by the RBI as amendments to the FEMA. The DPIIT also issues the Consolidated Foreign Direct Investment 

Policy (“FDI Policy”) from time to time. The regulatory framework pertaining to foreign investment, over a 

period of time, thus, consists of acts, regulations, master circulars, press notes, press releases, and clarifications 

among other amendments. 

 

India’s current FDI Policy issued by the DPIIT with effect from October 15, 2020, consolidates and supersedes 

all previous press notes, press releases and clarifications on FDI issued by the DPIIT till October 15, 2020. In 

terms of the FDI Policy, Foreign investment is permitted (except in the prohibited sectors) in Indian companies 

either through the automatic route or the Government route, depending upon the sector in which foreign 

investment is sought to be made. In terms of the FDI Policy, the work of granting government approval for foreign 

investment under the FDI Policy and FEMA Regulations has now been entrusted to the concerned Administrative 

Ministries/Departments. 

 

The transfer of shares between an Indian resident and a non-resident does not require the prior approval of the 

RBI, provided that (i) the activities of the investee company falls under the automatic route as provided in the FDI 

Policy and FEMA and transfer does not attract the provisions of the SEBI Takeover Regulations; (ii) the 

nonresident shareholding is within the sectoral limits under the FDI Policy; and (iii) the pricing is in accordance 

with the guidelines prescribed by SEBI and RBI. As per Regulation 7 of the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-

debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, the RBI has given general permission to Indian companies to issue securities on 

rights basis to non-resident shareholders including additional securities under the rights issue. Further, as per the 

Master Direction on Foreign Investment in India dated January 4, 2018, as amended, issued by the RBI, non-

residents may, inter alia, (i) subscribe for additional securities over and above their rights entitlement; (ii) renounce 

the securities offered to them either in full or part thereof in favour of a person named by them; or (iii) apply for 

the securities renounced in their favour. Applications received from NRIs and non-residents for allotment of 

Rights Equity Shares shall be inter alia, subject to the conditions imposed from time to time by the RBI under the 

FEMA in the matter of refund of Application Money, Allotment of Rights Equity Shares and issue of Allotment 

advice. If an NR or NRI Investor has specific approval from the RBI, in connection with their shareholding, they 

should enclose a copy of such approval with the Application. Our Board may at its absolute discretion, agree to 

such terms and conditions as may be stipulated by RBI while approving the allotment of Rights Equity Shares. 

 

The Rights Equity Shares purchased by non- residents shall be subject to the same conditions including restrictions 

in regard to the repatriation as are applicable to the original Equity Shares against which Rights Equity Shares are 

issued on rights basis. The above information is given for the benefit of the Investors. Our Company is not liable 

for any amendments or modification or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date 

of this Letter of Offer. Investors are advised to make their independent investigations and ensure that the number 

of Rights Equity Shares applied for do not exceed the applicable limits under laws or regulations. 
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SECTION VIII – OTHER INFORMATION 

 

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION 

 

The following material documents and contracts (not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of 

business carried on by our Company or entered into more than two years prior to the date of this Letter of Offer) 

which are or may be deemed material have been entered or are to be entered into by our Company. Copies of 

these contracts and also the documents for inspection would be available at the registered office of the Company 

between 10 a.m and 5 p.m on all working days.in from the date of this Letter of Offer until the Issue Closing Date. 

 

A. Material Contracts for the Issue 

 

1. Issue Agreement dated January 30, 2024 between our Company and the Lead Manager. 

 

2. Registrar Agreement dated October 21, 2023 between our Company and the Registrar to the Issue. 

 

3. Banker to the Issue Agreement dated January 18, 2024 amongst our Company, the Lead Manager, the 

Registrar to the Issue and the Banker to the Issue. 

 

B. Material Documents in Relation to the Issue 

 

1. Certified copies of the updated Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of our Company. 

 

2. Certificate of incorporation dated March 6, 1998. 

 

3. Industry report titled “Industry Outlook – Textile Outlook of India – Outlook and Challenges” dated May 30, 

2023, prepared by Infomerics Valuation and Rating Private Limited. 

 

4. Copy of Audited Financial Statements for the Fiscal 2023 

 

5. Copies of annual report of our Company for Fiscals 2023, 2022, 2021. 

 

6. Resolution of our Board dated August 14, 2023 approving the Issue. 

 

7. Resolution of our Board dated January 17, 2024, finalizing the terms of the Issue including Issue Price, Record 

Date and the Rights Entitlement Ratio. 

 

8. Consents of our Directors, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Statutory 

Auditor, Lead Manager, Banker to the Company, Banker to the Issue, Legal Advisor to the Issue, Infomerics 

Valuation and Rating Private Limited for Indutry report and the Registrar to the Issue for inclusion of their 

names in this Letter of Offer to act in their respective capacities. 

 

9. The audit report dated May 30, 2023 and limited review report dated August 14, 2023, of the Statutory 

Auditors along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 and Unaudited 

Financial Statements for the period ended September 30, 2023, respectively included in this Letter of Offer. 

 

10. Written consent dated October 6, 2023 from S R Patil and Associates, as an Independent Chartered Engineer 

to include their name in this Letter of Offer, as an “expert” as defined under Section 2(38) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, to the extent and in their capacity as a chartered engineer, and in respect of the reports issued by 

them, included in this Letter of Offer. Such consent has not been withdrawn as on the date of this Letter of 

Offer 

 

11. Consent letter dated October 12, 2023, from our Statutory Auditors, M/s B. Nath & Co, to include their name 

in this Letter of Offer, as an “expert” as defined under Section 2(38) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect 

of their (i) Audited Financial Statements; (ii) Unaudited Financial Results; and (iii) the statement of possible 

special tax benefits dated October 12, 2023, included in this Letter of Offer. 

 

12. Statement of Special Tax Benefits dated October 12, 2023 from the Statutory Auditors of the Company M/s 

B. Nath & Co., Chartered Accountants. 

 



166 

 

13. Tripartite Agreement dated June 26, 2002 between our Company, NSDL and the Registrar to the Issue. 

 

14. Tripartite Agreement dated May 24, 2002 between our Company, CDSL and Registrar to the Issue. 

 

15. Certificate from Statutory Auditors dated November 4, 2023, confirming that our Company has utilised the 

unsecured loans availed from the Promoters for the purposes for which they were availed. 

 

16. In-principle approval issued by the BSE dated January 10, 2024 and the NSE dated November 7, 2023. 

 

17. Due diligence certificate dated January 31, 2024, addressed to SEBI from the Lead Manager. 

 

Any of the contracts or documents mentioned in this Letter of Offer may be amended or modified at any time if 

so required in the interest of our Company or if required by the other parties, without notice to the Eligible Equity 

Shareholders subject to compliance of the provisions contained in the Companies Act and other relevant statutes. 
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DECLARATION 

 

We hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. We further certify that all the legal requirements connected 

with the Issue as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other 

competent authority in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

We further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Sushil Patwari 

Chairman   

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Kolkata 
  



168 

 

 

DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

 

_________________ 

Sunil Ishwarlal Patwari 

Managing Director 

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Mumbai 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

_________________ 

Mahendra Ishwarlal Patwari 

Whole-Time Director 

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Mumbai 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Debabrata Das Choudhary  

Whole-Time Director 

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Kolkata 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Pawan Kishore Harlalka 

Independent Director 

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Kolkata 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

 

___________________ 

Rajendra Mahabirprasad Ruia 

Independent Director  

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Mumbai 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

 

___________________ 

Tushar Jhunjhunwala 

Independent Director  

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Kolkata 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

 

___________________ 

Surabhi Sanganeria 

Independent Director  

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Kolkata 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

 

___________________ 

Amitava Mazumder  

Additional Independent Director  

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Kolkata 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. I further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue 

as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any other competent authority 

in this behalf, have been duly complied with.  

 

I further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct. 

 

 

SIGNED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

___________________ 

Manoj Agarwal  

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

Date: 31st January, 2024 
 

Place: Kolkata 

 

 




